
 
 
 
 
  
 

 446480_1 

 
                           

MEETING AGENDA 

 
Public comments are welcome on any topic related to the business of the Plan 
Commission at Regular and Special Meetings when received by email or in writing by the 
Village Clerk prior to 4:30 p.m. on the day of the meeting. Emailed comments may be 
sent to Village Clerk Christine Bruton at cbruton@villageofhinsdale.org. Written 
comments may be submitted to the attention of the Village Clerk at 19 E. Chicago 
Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois 60521. While emailed or written comments are encouraged, 
public comment may also be made using Zoom following the instructions below:  
From a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device, please click on the following URL or 
copy and paste to your browser.  
https://tinyurl.com/yty75bpk 
Meeting ID: 895 4983 3657 
Passcode: 533269 
Or join by phone: 
+13126266799 
 

MEETING OF THE  
PLAN COMMISSION 

Wednesday, March 10, 2021  
7:30 P.M. 

This meeting will be conducted electronically. A live audio stream of the meeting 
will be available to the public via Channel 6 or on the Village website  

(Tentative and Subject to Change) 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER   
 

2. ROLL CALL  
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – February 10, 2021 
 

5. EXTERIOR APPEARANCE AND SITE PLAN REVIEW 
a) Case A-02-2021 – 5500 S. Grant Street – Hinsdale Township High School D86 – 

Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review for various building and site 
improvements as part of Phase II referendum upgrades to Hinsdale Central High 
School     

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
All members of the public are requested to keep their written comments or testimony to 
three pages or less, and speakers are requested to keep their live comments or testimony 
to five minutes or less. Submissions or comments exceeding those limits may, if time 
allows and at the discretion of the Chairperson, be presented after all others have had an 
opportunity to testify, comment or have their comments read.  

mailto:cbruton@villageofhinsdale.org
https://tinyurl.com/yty75bpk


 446480_1 

 
Matters on this agenda may be continued from time to time without further notice, except 
as otherwise required under the Illinois Open Meetings Act. 
 
The Village of Hinsdale is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities 
Act of 1990.  Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who 
require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in 
this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the 
facilities, are requested to contact the ADA Coordinator at 630.789-7014 or by TDD at 
789-7022 promptly to allow the Village of Hinsdale to make reasonable 
accommodations for those persons.   

Web Site:  www.villageofhinsdale.org 

http://www.villageofhinsdale.org/


 
MINUTES 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

February 10, 2021 
MEMORIAL HALL 

7:30 P.M. 
 

Plan Commission Chairman Cashman called the meeting to order at 7:36 p.m., Wednesday, 
February 10, 2021, conducted electronically, with a live audio stream of the meeting available 
to the public via Channel 6 and on the Village website.   
   
PRESENT: Steve Cashman, Julie Crnovich, Michelle Fisher, Patrick Hurley, Gerald 

Jablonski, & Jim Krillenberger   
 
ABSENT: Anna Fiascone, Troy Unell, & Mark Willobee 
 
ALSO PRESENT:   Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development, & Nathan Parch, 

Interim Village Planner 
  
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
Chairman Cashman asked for any public comments. Hearing none, the meeting moved on to the next agenda 
item.   
 
Approval of the Minutes – January 13, 2021 
With no questions or comments, the Plan Commission (PC) unanimously approved the January 13, 2021 
minutes as submitted, 6-0, (3 absent). 
 
Findings and Recommendations – Case A-33-2020 – Hinsdale LM Properties, LLC – Major 
Adjustment to the Exterior Appearance of the Two-Story Commercial Building at 26-38 E. First 
Street in the B-2 Central Business District – Garfield Crossing.   
 
With no questions or comments, the PC unanimously approved the Findings and Recommendations as 
submitted, 6-0, (3 absent).   
 
Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:39 PM after a unanimous vote.    
 
Respectfully submitted by Jennifer Spires, Community Development Secretary 
  

Approved 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   March 1, 2021 

TO:   Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners 

CC:  Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 
Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner 

   
FROM:   Nathan Parch, Interim Village Planner  
 
RE:  5500 S. Grant Street – Hinsdale Central High School/Hinsdale Township High School D86 

Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review for Various Development Requests as Part of 
Phase II Referendum Improvements 
Case A-02-2021 – IB Institutional Buildings District 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary 

The Village of Hinsdale has received an Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review application from 
architect ARCON Associates, Inc. on behalf of Hinsdale Township High School D86, requesting approval 
for improvements to the existing building and grounds at Hinsdale Central High School, 5500 S. Grant 
Street. The below improvements represent Phase II of referendum upgrades to the High School as part of 
a 3-year program. 
 

1) Fine Arts Addition, Entry Plaza, & Site Lighting  – New one (1) story addition, 10,300 square feet, 
and new outdoor plaza with landscaping and lighting (east building elevation facing Grant Street) 
– see Sheets 3-A3.1, 3-AS1.2, 3-L1.0-F, Fine Arts Exterior Perspective, & Photometrics prepared 
by LandscapeForms, pgs. 1-3; 

2) Student Services/Special Education Addition & Courtyard Restoration/Renovation – New two 
(2) story addition, 20,710 square feet, and courtyard restoration/renovation (addition is fully 
within existing courtyard just south of building elevation facing 55th Street) – see Sheets 3-A3.1, 3-
AS1.1, 3-L1.0-B, & Student Services Exterior Perspective; 

3) Ticket Booth Building – New one (1) story ticket booth building for football field, 195 square feet 
(west of school building and east of football field) – see Sheet 3-AS1.6 & Ticket Booth Exterior 
Perspective; 

4) Grandstand, Press Box, & Fence Replacement – Replacement of west football field grandstand 
and press box (near corner of Madison Street/55th Street) – see Sheets 1-7 of Grandstand/Press 
Box plans and details. Also, a portion of the galvanized chain-link fence behind the grandstand on 
Madison will be removed for construction purposes and replaced with the same to match existing. 

5) Varsity Baseball Field Backstop & Fence Replacement – Replacement of existing chain-link fence 
backstop with new constructed of brick/stone knee wall and nylon safety netting supported by 
black steel poles (total height of wall + netting = 40 feet). Additionally, replacement of fencing 
between backstop and dugouts with new 8-foot tall black coated vinyl chain-link. (south of school 
building facing 57th Street) – see Sheets 3-AS1.9, 3-AS2.1, & 3-C6.3;   

6) Junior Varsity Baseball Outfield Fence Installation – Install 8-foot tall black coated vinyl chain-
link fence in outfield (corner of Grant Street/57th Street) – see Sheets 3-L1.0-I & 3-C6.3; 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

7) Junior Varsity Softball Field Backstop & Baseline Fence Replacement – Replacement of fencing 
with chain-link for backstop and baseline area (east of Grant street north of parking lot) – see 
Sheet 3-C6.3; 

8) Parking Lot Lighting – Addition of two (2) parking lot light fixtures (27’-6” height) and re-lamp four 
(4) existing parking lot light fixtures (parking lot east of Grant Street) – see Sheets 3-E3.1-B & East 
Parking Lot Photometric Plan; and 

9) Various Pavement Replacement & Maintenance – The master site plan notes pavement 
replacement/renovation and maintenance in various areas for the purpose of repair or 
restoration resulting from the proposed development. There is no change to stall counts in any 
parking areas.  
 

***The improvements detailed above were also reviewed by the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) at a public 
hearing on January 20, 2021 as part of the applicant’s request for six (6) zoning variation requests. More 
information is included below in the Process section of this memorandum. 
 
Request and Analysis 
 
In addition to the plans submitted by ARCON Associates, Inc., the attached Application for Exterior 
Appearance and Site Plan Review provides details regarding the proposed development and responds to 
each review criterion outlined in Sections 11-604 and 11-606 of the Zoning Code concerning site plan and 
exterior appearance review. In summary, the proposed improvements were designed to match the 
existing character of the high school campus with materials intended to be visually compatible with those 
existing. 
 
The student services/special education addition is located within an existing fully-enclosed courtyard 
space and will not be visible from any street. The fine arts addition infills the current building maintenance 
loading dock and trash area, significantly improving the exterior appearance viewed from Grant Street. 
This addition was given a prominent façade serving as a new entrance to the school with a landscaped 
plaza in front. Exterior brick for both additions with match Phase I building additions.  
 
The ticket booth structure was designed to match the existing huddle house structure located south of 
the football field. It will be clad in face brick with asphalt shingles on the roof. 
 
The grandstand and press box structure will be slightly shorter in height than the existing one (23’-6” to 
top of press box existing vs 22’-9” proposed). The grandstand will be an anodized aluminum structure, 
rails and benches, with accents of red on the risers (think under the bench, behind the knees) and red at 
the front apron by the running track. Fencing at the end aisles will be black vinyl coated chain-link. The 
press box will be clad in corrugated metal painted white with red accents and a low slope roof with 
observation deck. The roof railing will be vinyl coated fencing. The red/white color scheme will be similar 
to existing conditions. 
 
Landscaping will retain existing trees and shrubs. Existing old growth trees along Madison Street, adjacent 
to the proposed grandstand replacement, are proposed to be protected during construction activities. 
New landscaping and site amenities are proposed to the courtyard as part of the student services/special 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

education addition and to the fine arts addition entry plaza. In most cases fencing in athletic fields will be 
black vinyl coated chain-link.  
 
In terms of new lighting, 5 light poles and 6 pathway lights will be added to the fine arts entry plaza 
providing illumination to this newly created space; all will meet the Village’s accessory height limit of 15 
feet. Two new pole lights will be added to the expanded portion of the parking lot east of Garfield Street. 
Existing pole lights in the parking lot will remain and the fixtures will be re-lamped.  
 
Process 
 
Pursuant to Section 11-606, the Chairman of the Plan Commission shall at the public meeting on the 
application for exterior appearance review allow any member of the general public to offer relevant, 
material and nonrepetitive comment on the application. Within 60 days following the conclusion of the 
public meeting, the Plan Commission shall transmit to the Board of Trustees its recommendation, in the 
form specified in subsection 11-103(H) of this article, recommending either approval or disapproval of the 
exterior appearance and site plan based on the standards set forth in subsection F1 of this Section 11-604 
and 11-606. 
 
***The Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) at a public hearing on January 20, 2021 considered six (6) zoning 
variations related to the applicant’s various development requests, specifically: 
 

1) Construct grandstand and press box structure that exceeds height limitations within corner side 
yard setback; ZBA APPROVED 1/20/21  

2) Replace existing perimeter chain-link fencing around the grandstand and press box structure; ZBA 
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 1/20/21 

3) Construct ticket booth that exceeds allowable height for accessory structure; ZBA 
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 1/20/21 

4) Replace chain-link fencing backstop around varsity baseball field; ZBA RECOMMENDED 
APPROVAL 1/20/21 

5) Install chain-link fencing around the junior varsity softball and baseball field and the varsity 
baseball field; ZBA RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 1/20/21 and 

6) Install parking lot light fixtures that exceed the allowable height. ZBA RECOMMENDED 
APPROVAL 1/20/21 

 
Please note, variations 2 through 6 require final action by the Village Board.  
 
Attachments: 
 
Attachment 1 – Exterior Appearance/Site Plan Application Request and Exhibits (packet) 
Attachment 2 -  Zoning Map and Project Location 
Attachment 3 -  Street View of 5500 S. Grant Street (to illustrate the existing building color and materials) 
Attachment 4 -  Aerial View of 5500 S. Grant Street  
Attachment 5 – ZBA Final Decision Summary, case V-06-20, January, 20 2021 
 



2017 Version 

Page 4 of 8 

 

 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT 
 
 

 

PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION 

 
 

Applicant 
 

Name:                                                                        

Address:                                                                    

City/Zip:                                                                    

Phone/Fax: (      )                       /                             

E-Mail:                                                                      

Owner 
 

Name:                                                                        

Address:                                                                    

City/Zip:                                                                    

Phone/Fax: (      )                       /                             

E-Mail:                                                                      
 
 

 

Others, if any, involved in the project (i.e. Architect, Attorney, Engineer) 
 

 

Name:                                                                        

Title:                                                                          

Address:                                                                    

City/Zip:                                                                    

Phone/Fax: (      )                       /                             

E-Mail:                                                                      

Name:                                                                        

Title:                                                                          

Address:                                                                    

City/Zip:                                                                    

Phone/Fax: (      )                       /                             

E-Mail:                                                                      
 
 
 
 
 

Disclosure of Village Personnel:  (List the name, address and Village position of any officer or employee 

of the Village with an interest in the owner of record, the Applicant or the property that is the subject of this 
application, and the nature and extent of that interest) 

 
1)      

 

2)      
 

3)      

ntgraal
Text Box
ARCON Associates, Inc. 

ntgraal
Text Box
2050 S. Finley Road, Suite 40

ntgraal
Text Box
Lombard, IL 60148

ntgraal
Text Box
PH: 630-495-1900 

ntgraal
Text Box
ntgraal@arconassoc.com

ntgraal
Text Box
Hinsdale Township High School D86

ntgraal
Text Box
5500 S. Grant Street

ntgraal
Text Box
Hinsdale, IL 60521

ntgraal
Text Box
PH: 630-655-6100 

ntgraal
Text Box
tprentis@hinsdale86.org

ntgraal
Text Box
Cotter Consulting / Owner's Rep.

ntgraal
Text Box
Dorothy McCarty

ntgraal
Text Box
745 McClintock Drive, Suite 130

ntgraal
Text Box
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

ntgraal
Text Box
PH: 708-574-1046 

ntgraal
Text Box
D.McCarty@cotterconsulting.com

ntgraal
Text Box
Kerry Pipal

ntgraal
Text Box
Hodges, Loizzi, Eisenhammer, Rodick & Kohn, LLP / Attorney

ntgraal
Text Box
3030 Salt Creek Lane, Suite 202

ntgraal
Text Box
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

ntgraal
Text Box
PH: 847-670-9000 

ntgraal
Text Box
kpipal@hlerk.com

ntgraal
Text Box
Steve Cashman, Hinsdale IL, Chair of Hinsdale Plan Commission, School District 86 Facilities Committee Member



2017 Version 

Page 5 of 8 

 

II. SITE INFORMATION 
 

 
 

Address of subject property:    
 

Property identification number (P.I.N. or tax number):   -   -   -    
 

Brief description of proposed project:    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

General description or characteristics of the site:    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Existing zoning and land use:    
 

Surrounding zoning and existing land uses: 
 

North:    South:    
 

East:    West:    
 

Proposed zoning and land use:    
 

 
 
 
 

Please mark the approval(s) you are seeking and attach all applicable applications and 
standards for each approval requested: 

 

  Site Plan Approval 11-604 
 
  Design Review Permit 11-605E 

 
  Exterior Appearance 11-606E 

 
  Special Use Permit 11-602E 

Special Use Requested:    
  _ 

  Map and Text Amendments 11-601E 
Amendment Requested:    

 
 
 
 

  Planned Development 11-603E 
 
  Development in the B-2 Central Business 

District Questionnaire 

ntgraal
Text Box
x

ntgraal
Text Box
x

ntgraal
Text Box
5500 S. Grant Street

ntgraal
Text Box
multiple, see attached ALTA Commitment submitted as proof of ownership for P.I.N #s.

ntgraal
Text Box
Additions and Renovations to Hinsdale Central High School - Phase 2 Improvements

ntgraal
Text Box
Existing Public High School Campus

ntgraal
Text Box
IB-Institutional

ntgraal
Text Box
IB-Institutional

ntgraal
Text Box
R-2 / R-4

ntgraal
Text Box
R-3

ntgraal
Text Box
R-3 / R-5

ntgraal
Text Box
R-6



2017 Version 

Page 6 of 8 

 

TABLE OF COMPLIANCE 
 
 

Address of subject property:    
 

The following table is based on the   Zoning District. 

 
You  may  write   “N/A”   if   the 
application does NOT affect the 
building/subject property. 

Minimum Code 
Requirements 

Existing 
Development 

Proposed 
Development 

    

Lot Area (SF)    

Lot Depth    

Lot Width    

Building Height    

Number of Stories    

Front Yard Setback    

Corner Side Yard Setback    

Interior Side Yard Setback    

Rear Yard Setback    

Maximum Floor Area Ratio 
(F.A.R.)* 

   

Maximum Total Building 

Coverage* 

   

Maximum Total Lot 

Coverage* 

   

Parking Requirements    

Parking front yard setback    

Parking corner side yard 
setback 

   

Parking interior side yard 
setback 

   

Parking rear yard setback    

Loading Requirements    

Accessory Structure 
Information 

   

* Must provide actual square footage number and percentage. 
 
 

Where any lack of compliance is shown, state the reason and explain the Village’s authority, if any, to approve the 
application despite such lack of compliance:    

5500 South Grant Street

IB

350,000 SF
250'
200'
50'

NOT LISTED
35'
35'
25'
25'

.50 / 750,643 SF

NOT LISTED

NOT LISTED

882 STALLS

35'

35'

25'
25'

SAME AS BUILDING EXCEPT
IN REAR OR SIDE YARDS

1,501,285 SF
1263'
1252'

VARIES BUT 47'-6" MAX.

2 STORIES
VARIES BUT > 35'

VARIES BUT > 35'

VARIES BUT > 25'

NOT APPLICABLE

WITHIN SETBACK

(3)

>35'

>25'
WITHIN SETBACK

(4)

WITHIN SETBACK

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NOT APPLICABLE

.34 / 511,098 SF

19% / 280,272 SF

81% / 1,221,013 SF

583 STALLS

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

SEE ATTACHED SHEET

SEE ATTACHED

SEE ATTACHED

NO CHANGE/REF.
ORDINANCE NO. O2020-08

SEE ATTACHED

.36 / 542,303 SF

20% / 301,642 SF

80% / 1,199,643 SF



TABLE OF COMPLIANCE – ATTACHEMENT A 

11/20/2020 

1. Table of compliance is based on subject property lot west of Grant Street, Phase 2 projects only, 

unless noted otherwise below.  Phase 1 work mentioned below is for reference only. 

2. Building Heights 

a. Fine Arts Addition – 29’-0” 

b. Student Services / Special Education Addition – 31’-6” 

3. Stories 

a. Fine Arts Addition – 1 1/2 Story 

b. Student Services / Special Education Addition – 2 Stories 

4. Parking Lot Requirements:  Existing subject property (High School occupancy) requires 882 stalls, 

currently has 583 stalls.  Phase 1, Refer to Ordinance No. O2020-08.   

5. The existing parking lot west of Grant Street is within the required 35’ corner yard setback on 

Grant and 57th street frontages.  Phase 1, Refer to Ordinance No. O2020-08. 

6. The existing parking lot east of Grant Street is within the required 35’ corner yard setback on 

Grant Street, and the 25’ rear yard setback on the east property line of that subject property lot.  

Phase 1, Refer to Ordinance O2020-08.   

7. Accessory Structures: 

a. The existing home side (west) football field grandstands and press box are within the 

required 35’ corner yard setback on Madison Street.  The structures also exceed the 15’ 

accessory building height limit.   

i. Height 

1. Top of Existing Press Box structure is 23’-6” 

2. Top of Proposed Press Box structure is 22’-9” 

3. Existing and Proposed exceed the 15’ accessory structure limit. 

ii. Setback from Madison Street 

1. Existing Press Box structure is 4’-0” from the property line. 

2. Proposed Press Box structure is 5’-0”’ from the property line. 

3. Existing and Proposed are within the required 35’ corner yard setback 

on Madison Street, and do not provide landscape or open space buffer. 

b. Ticket Booth – Proposed top of ticket booth 17’-0”, exceeding the 15’ accessory 

structure limit. 

c. Parking lot light fixtures – At the parking lot east of Grant Street 

i. Existing non-conforming light fixtures at the existing parking lot are 

approximately 27’-6” tall.  Proposed phase 2 work includes re-lamping the light 

fixtures, with the existing pole, base and structure to remain. 

ii. At the new parking lot south extension part of phase 1 work (Refer to Ordinance 

O2020-08), parking lot light fixtures are proposed.  Proposed phase 2 work 

includes new light fixtures to match to the existing adjacent pole height of 27’-

6” (2’-6” concrete base and 25’-0” light fixture structure, for a total height of 

27’-6”), exceeding the 15’ accessory structure limit. 

d. The existing soccer field player shelters and press box building are within the required 

35’ corner yard setback on Madison Street.  The overall height of the press box structure 



exceeds the 15’ accessory structure limit.  Phase 1 work.  Refer to Ordinance No. O2020-

08. 

e. The Existing maintenance garage is within the required 35’ corner yard set back on 57th 

street.  NO work or proposed changes to this building in any phase of this project are 

contemplated at this time.    

 















 

 

Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review Criteria 

Exterior Appearance Review 

1.  Open Spaces:  Quality of open spaces in setbacks remain unchanged.  Quality of open spaces 

between buildings is maintained to a maximum as much as possible.  

2. Materials:  The proposed materials are designed to match and be visually compatible to the 

existing campus, buildings and structures. 

3. General Design:  The proposed design is held to the highest standards for K-12 facilities and is 

proposed to match the existing building(s).  The proposed design complements the existing 

character of the high school campus, surrounding neighborhood and aesthetic standards set 

during Phase 1 of the referendum improvement projects already reviewed and approved by this 

committee.   

4. General Site Development: 

a. Quality of landscaping proposed are to match existing quality. 

b. No changes to recreational quality are proposed. 

c. Pedestrian access within the site is largely unchanged.  Pedestrian access is improved 

with the inclusion of the proposed Fine Arts addition plaza. 

d. Auto access within the site is to remain unchanged. 

e. Parking within the site is to remain unchanged. 

f. Loading dock is to remain unchanged. 

g. No increase in vehicular traffic patterns is proposed.  The additions do not increase the 

student population of the school. 

h. To the maximum extent that is feasible, the proposed site plan retains existing trees and 

shrubs.  Where removal is necessary, replacement landscaping is proposed.   

5. Height:  The proposed additions are visually compatible with the adjacent buildings on the 

campus.  The proposed grandstand and press box replacement structure is lower in height than 

the existing.   

6. Proportion of Front Façade:  The proposed front facades of the additions are designed to be 

visually compatible and proportioned to the existing buildings on the campus.   

7. Proportion of Openings: The proposed windows and doors of the additions are designed to be 

visually compatible and proportioned to the existing buildings on the campus.  They are also 

designed to fit the use of the addition.  For example, daylighting within the fine arts and student 

services additions.   

8. Rhythm of solids and voids in front facades:  The proposed front façade of the additions are 

designed to be visually compatible to the existing buildings on campus and reflect the function 

of the buildings.   

9. Rhythm of spacing and buildings on streets:  The student services addition is located within an 

existing courtyard space and cannot be viewed from any street.  The fine arts addition has a 

prominent façade facing Grant Street and has been designed with that sensitivity in mind.  The 

proposed new addition and site plaza drastically improve the old building maintenance loading 

dock and trash area that was once located here.  The proposed ticket booth structure in the 

athletic fields is set back significantly from 55th and Madison Streets.  The ticket booth was 

designed to match the huddle house existing structure to the South of the football field.   

 



 

 

10. Rhythm of entrance porch and other projections:  The fine arts addition has a canopy roof 

structure projection that covers a portion of the proposed outdoor plaza space.  This is meant to 

visually connect the outdoor plaza with the building addition.   

11. Relationship of materials and texture:  The predominant materials of the additions are proposed 

to match to the existing predominant materials of the existing buildings on campus.   

12. Roof Shapes:  The proposed additions have roof shapes that match to existing campus and 

building conditions.   

a. Main buildings – low slope roofs with perimeter parapet walls. 

b. Athletic buildings –shed roofs 

c. Press box – low slope roof with observation deck. 

13. Walls of continuity:  Proposed building facades, walls, fences and landscape masses are 

designed to form a cohesive wall of enclosure along public ways and be visually compatible with 

the surrounding area, or otherwise a one-for-one replacement of existing items.   

14. Scale of building:  The proposed additions are of size and mass that are visually compatible in 

relation to existing open spaces, buildings, public ways, windows and doors.  The proposed 

design complements the existing campus and building aesthetics.  The proposed grandstand and 

press box structure is shorter in height than the existing one, incrementally improving views 

from across Madison.   

15. Directional expression of front elevation:  The directional expression of the front elevations of 

the proposed additions are designed to blend into the existing expressions of the buildings on 

campus.   

16. Special consideration for existing buildings:  Additions and structures proposed are designed to 

complement the existing campus and building aesthetics.    

 

Site Plan Review 

1. The proposed site plan shall meet the specified standards of the Zoning Code except has already 

submitted for Zoning variance (previously submitted to the Village under separate cover).  Also 

reference Phase 1 approvals submitted to the Village last year (2020).  Village of Hinsdale 

Ordinance No. O2020-08 and No. O2020-09 for Variations, Site Plan and Exterior Appearance 

approvals.   

2. The proposed site plan does not interfere with any easements or rights-of-way.   

3. The proposed site plan does not destroy, damage, modify or interfere with the enjoyment of 

significant natural, topographical or physical features of the site.  Most of the conditions are 

proposed for the existing to remain unchanged or for one-for-one replacement. 

4. No change of use is proposed.  Existing use of Public High School remains unchanged.  The 

proposed site plan will not be unreasonably injurious or detrimental to the use and enjoyment 

of the surrounding properties.   

5. The proposed site plan does not increase overall student population at the school.  The 

proposed site plan does not create undue traffic congestion or hazards in the public streets, or 

pedestrian circulation paths, no changes to existing conditions are proposed.   

6. Existing site landscape screening remains unchanged.   Existing old growth trees off Madison 

Street, adjacent to the proposed grandstand replacement, are proposed to be protected during 

construction activities.     



 

 

7. The proposed structures and landscaping keep with the existing level of amenity and are 

compatible with the use of the site (Public High School).   

8. Not applicable.  The proposed site plans submitted are not in connection with an application for 

a special use permit.   

9. The proposed site plan will not create unreasonable drainage or erosion problems or fail to fully 

and satisfactorily integrate the site into the overall existing and planned ordinance system 

serving the community.  The design team has submitted and received approval from the Village 

of Hinsdale Engineering Department and Flagg Creek Water Reclamation District for all phases 

of the project.  The design and construction teams will follow necessary protocol for inspections 

and otherwise to appropriately close out those permits for the project.   

10. The proposed site plan does not place unwarranted or unreasonable burdens on specified utility 

systems serving the site and will fully and satisfactorily integrate the site’s utilities into the 

overall existing and planned utility system serving the Village.  The design team has been in 

close contact with the Village, COMED, NICOR and Flagg Creek Water Reclamation District in this 

regard.   

11. The proposed site plan provides for the required public use designated on the Official Map, IB-

Institutional.  Existing is a public high school campus, no change is proposed.   

12. The proposed site plan does not adversely affect the public health, safety or general welfare of 

the public.  Additions proposed do not increase the student population size of the facility, 

existing safety items (crosswalks, etc.) remain in-place, and additional items are proposed to 

increase safety (nets proposed at varsity baseball field, fencing proposed at junior varsity 

baseball field). 

  



�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

� ��
� � � �� �

�

� ��
� � � �� �

� ��
� � � �� �

�

�

�

�

�
� � ��

� � � �� �

�

�

�

�
�

� �

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

���

�

�

�

�

�

�

� ��
� � � �� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���

�

�

� ��
� � � �� �

�

�

�

� ��
� � � �� �

�

�
�

�

�
�

�
��

�

�

�

� ��
� � � �� �

� �

�

�

�

�

��

�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

� �

� �

�
�

�

�
��

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

� �

�

��

�

����

��

��

� �� �

�

� ��
� � � �� �

� �� �

� ��
� � � �� �

�
�

� ��
� � � �� �

� ��
� � � �� �

� �� �

��

� �

�

�

�

�

�

� �� �

�

� �� �

� �

� �� �

�

�

�

��

� �

�

�

� �� �

�

���

� �� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�

��

�
�

�

�

�

�

� ��
� � � �� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���

�

�

�

� �

� �

�
�

�

�

�

�

� �� �

�

����

�

����

��������

����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��

�

�

���� ����

��

��

� � � ��

� �� �

�
�
�
���

��
��

�
���

��

� � � � � �� �� � � �

� � �� ��

� �

�
�� �

�

�

�
���

��

�
�
�
���

SITE PLAN
SCALE:1 1/64" = 1'-0"

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

ADMIN BUILDING PARKING LOT
RENOVATION WORK FOR CURB
REPLACEMENT AND SEAL COATING,
NO CHANGE TO STALL COUNTS

BUILDING

PHASE 2 PAVEMENT 
REPLACEMENT, NO 
CHANGE TO BUS LANE 
DROP OFF MARKINGS

PHASE 2 TICKET BOOTH 
BUILDING  (1)  STORY, 
195 SF (APPROX.)

2

2

v  

PHASE 2 ADMIN BUILDING PARKING 
LOT RENOVATION WORK FOR 
CURB REPLACEMENT AND SEAL 
COATING, NO CHANGE TO STALL 
COUNTS

PHASE 2 ADMIN BUILDING PARKING 
LOT RENOVATION WORK FOR 
CURB REPLACEMENT AND SEAL 
COATING, NO CHANGE TO STALL 
COUNTS

20,710

 PHASE 2 REMOVAL 
AND REPLACEMENT OF 

EXISTING CHAIN LINK 
FENCE BEHIND GRAND-

STANDS TO PERFORM 
SCOPE OF WORK. NEW TO 

MATCH EXISTING / ADJA-
CENT FENCE

PHASE 2 PAVEMENT 
REPLACEMENT DUE TO 

GRANDSTAND WORK

DASHED LINE INDICATES
FOOTPRINT OF EXISTING

GRANDSTANDS AND
PRESSBOX

PHASE 2
APRON PAVEMENT
REPLACEMENT

ADDITION

PHASE 2 CONCRETE 
RETAINING WALL WITH RAILING
WORK

PHASE 2 JUNIOR VARSITY 
SOFTBALL FIELD CHAIN LINK 
BACKSTOP AND BASELINE 
FENCING REPLACEMENT

PHASE 2 FINE ARTS ENTRY 
PLAZA

PHASE 2 PAVEMENT 
REPLACEMENT DUE TO FINE 
ARTS ADA ADDITION, NO 
CHANGE TO STALL COUNT

PHASE 2, (2) NEW PARKING
LOT LIGHT FIXTURES - 27’-6”
TALL (TOTAL) (2’-6” BASE, 25’-0” 
POLE) - HEIGHT TO MATCH TO 
EXISTING ADJACENT PARK-
ING LOT FIXTURES

(4) EXISTING PARKING LOT
LIGHT FIXTURES TO BE
RE-LAMPED

PHASE 2 FLAT BOTTOM
DRAINAGE BASIN

PHASE 2 8’ TALL BLACK 
COATED VINYL CHAIN LINK 
FENCE IN JV OUTFIELD

   FOR PHASE 1 WORK, REFER TO VILLAGE OF HINSDALE ORDINANCE 
NO.02020-08 FOR VARIATIONS APRROVED AND ORDINANCE NO.02020-09 
FOR SITE PLAN AND EXTERIOR APPEARANCE APPROVALS

   FOR GRAPHIC CLARITY THE FULL SCOPE OF REFERENDUM WORK IS NOT
SHOW, ONLY AREAS OF MAJOR RENOVATIONS AND BUILDING ADDITIONS

RENOVATION, 
NO CHANGE TO STALL
COUNTS   

REFER TO VILLAGE OF HINSDALE ORDINANCE 
NO.02020-08 FOR VARIATIONS APRROVED FOR 
PARKING STALL COUNTS

EXISTING BUILDING FLOOR AREA:  511,098 SF
STUDENT SERVICES ADDITION:          20,710 SF
FINE ARTS ADDITION:                          10,300 SF
TICKET BOOTH:                                         195  SF
TOTAL FLOOR AREA:                        542,303 SF

COURTYARD
RESTORATION AND

RENOVATION  DUE TO
PHASE 2 CONSTRUCTION

ACTIVITIES

300

PHASE 2 VARSITY BASE-
BALL FIELD BACKSTOP 
REPLACEMENT EXISTING 
CHAINLINK FENCE TO BE 
REPLACED WITH MASON-
RY KNEE WALL AND 40’ 
SAFETY NETTING

PHASE 2 SECTION OF 8’ 
TALL BLACK COATED VINYL 
CHAIN LIK FENCE 
REPLACEMENT TYP. BOTH 
SIDES BETWEEN BACK-
STOP AND DUGOUTS

2



GRANDSTANDS SECTION AND DETAILS

PROP. LINE

11'-0"
(APPROX.)

7'-5"

LINE OF PROPOSED
GRANDSTAND
STRUCTURE
NORTH AND SOUTH
OF THE PRESSBOX

LINE OF EXISTING
GRANDSTAND
STRUCTURE
NORTH AND SOUTH
OF THE PRESSBOX



GRANDSTANDS AND PRESSBOX SECTION

23
'-6

" 
(A

P
P

R
O

X
.)

T
/E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 P

R
E

S
S

B
O

X
 R

O
O

F

PROP. LINE

LINE OF EXISTING
PRESSBOX ROOF
STRUCTURE

LINE OF EXISTING
PRESSBOX AND
GRANDSTAND
STRUCTURE

4'-0"
(APPROX.)

5'-0"

LINE OF PROPOSED
GRANDSTAND AND
PRESSBOX
STRUCTURE



GRANDSTANDS AND PRESSBOX SIGHTLINES



GRANDSTANDS PLAN

EXISTING SEATING CAPACITY IS
2,402 SEATS, WITH NO ADA
SEATING

PROPOSED SEATING CAPACITY

EXISTING TO
REMAIN (NO WORK),
TYP. BOTH SIDES



GRANDSTANDS FOUNDATION PLAN



PRESSBOX PLANS,  ELEVATION, SECTION AND DETAILS



RAMP AND STAIR DETAILS



5 4

3-AS1.63

3-AS1.6 1

3-AS1.6

2

3-AS1.6

4

7

3-AS1.6

6

3-AS1.6 10
'-8

"

3-AS1.6

2'
-0

"
3'

-4
"

12
'-8

"

TICKET BOOTH

S001A

14'-8"

1'-0"

S001A

1'

BL

1.1'

BL

C'
BL

C.1'
BL

5
S001B

REFER TO LANDSCAPING DRAWINGS

REFER TO CIVIL FOR SPECIFIC 
BUILDING LOCATION

REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR 
PAVEMENT INFORMATION, TYPICAL

PRE-FINISHED 4" x 6" 
DOWNSPOUT, TYP.

PRE-FINISHED FLASHING

FACE BRICK 
(TYPE H)

LIGHT FIXTURE, 
SEE ELECTRICAL

GRADE

SEE CIVIL

PRE-FINISHED 4" x 6" 
DOWNSPOUT, TYP.

FACE BRICK 
(TYPE H)

PRE-FINISHED 6" X 8" GUTTER

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON ICE & 
WATER SHIELD MEMBRANE 
ON NAILBASE INSULATION 
ON METAL DECK. MATCH 
EXISTING ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AT EXISTING HUDDLE HOUSE

LIGHT FIXTURE, 
SEE ELECTRICAL

GRADE

SEE CIVIL

COILED COUNTER DOOR 
SYSTEM. SEE SCHEDULE 
AND SPECIFICATIONS.

PRE-FINISHED FLASHING

PRE-FINISHED 4" x 6" 
DOWNSPOUT, TYP.

FACE BRICK 
(TYPE H)

PRE-FINISHED FLASHING

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON ICE & 
WATER SHIELD MEMBRANE 
ON NAILBASE INSULATION 
ON METAL DECK. MATCH 
EXISTING ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AT EXISTING HUDDLE HOUSE

LIGHT FIXTURE, 
SEE ELECTRICAL

GRADE

SEE CIVIL
0"

6"

PRE-FINISHED ALUM. 
FRAME AND FRP DOOR 
SYSTEM

PRE-FINISHED 4" x 6" 
DOWNSPOUT

FACE BRICK (TYPE 
H)

PRE-FINISHED FLASHING

LIGHT FIXTURE, 
SEE ELECTRICAL

GRADE

SEE CIVIL

7

3-AS1.6

TOP OF SLAB
SEE CIVIL

GRADE
SEE CIVIL

3-A3.29

1

6

3-AS1.6

9" / 1'-0"9" /
 1

'-0
"

1' - 0"

1' - 0"

10' - 6"

1' - 0"

1' - 0"

TOP OF SLAB
SEE CIVIL

GRADE
SEE CIVIL

3-A4.12

11

3-A3.29

2

EXPOSED 
CEILING

(PAINTED)

LIGHT FIXTURES, 
SEE ELECTRICAL

4" VINYL COVE BASE

SOLID SURFACE 
COUNTERTOP

COILING COUNTER DOOR 
SYTEM. SEE SCHEDULE AND 
SPECIFICATIONS

GUSSET SUPPORT. (BASIS 
OF DESIGN: US FUTABA, 
INC. WORKSTATION 
BRACKETS)(GRAY)

2'
-1

0"

REFER TO ELECTRICAL 
FOR OUTLET LOCATIONS

4"

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

No.

at

for the

T
H

E
S

E
  
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

  
A

R
E

  
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
E

D
. 
  
  
  
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

  
O

F
  
T

H
IS

  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 B

Y
  
A

N
Y

  
P

H
O

T
O

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 ,
  
 X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  
O

R
  
O

T
H

E
R

  
S

IM
IL

A
R

  
T

E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
  
O

R
  
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

 ,
  
 D

U
R

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
B

ID
D

IN
G

  
P

E
R

IO
D

  
O

R
  
F

O
R

  
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
  
C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
  
H

E
R

E
O

N
  
IN

T
O

  
A

  
S

H
O

P
  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 I
S

  
S

T
R

IC
T

L
Y

  
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  
W

IT
H

O
U

T
  
T

H
E

  
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

  
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

  
O

F
  
A

R
C

O
N

  
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 ,
 I
N

C
. 
©

 2
0
2
0
 A

R
C

O
N

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Date By

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

Hinsdale Township

High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

REVISIONS

ADDITIONS AND 
RENOVATIONS

19101

October 12, 2020

BID PERIOD 3

HINSDALE CENTRAL

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering 
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire 
Protection:
Mechanical Services 
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R B

ID

3-AS1.6

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN -

PARTIAL

Author

N

1/8" = 1'-0"12
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN - TICKET BOOTH PARTIAL PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"3
TICKET BOOTH - EAST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"2
TICKET BOOTH - NORTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"4
TICKET BOOTH - SOUTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"1
TICKET BOOTH - WEST ELEVATION

ALL WORK ON THIS SHEET IS PART 
OF ALTERNATE NO. 9 SCOPE

1/4" = 1'-0"6
TICKET BOOTH - EAST/WEST

1/4" = 1'-0"7
TICKET BOOTH - NORTH/SOUTH

N

1/8" = 1'-0"14
TICKET BOOTH - RCP

1/4" = 1'-0"5
TICKET BOOTH - INTERIOR ELEATION - NORTH

TICKET BOOTH PLAN ,ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS

17
'-0

" 
T

Y
P

.



PROJECT NO. 19101

ADDITIONS & RENOVATIONS AT HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

Hinsdale Township High School District 86

02/10/21

TICKET BOOTH EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE

TICKET BOOTH - EXTERIOR SOUTHEAST TICKET BOOTH - EXTERIOR SOUTHWEST

ntgraal
Polygon

ntgraal
Polygon



3-AS2.1

1

4

3-AS1.9

135°

REPAIR GRASS AREA DISTURBED
BY CONSTRUCTION OF BACKSTOP

REFER TO LANDSCAPE
DRAWINGS

EXISTING BASEBALL
INFIELD TO REMAIN

AND TO BE PROTECTED

LIMESTONE SCREENING
REFER TO CIVIL 

DRAWINGS

3-AS1.9

2

EQ EQ

3-AS1.9

3

5

3-AS1.9

38
' - 

0"

34' - 8"

EQ
.

EQ
.

EQ
.

EQ
.

EQ
.

EQ
.

C
J

EQEQEQEQEQEQ

EQ.

EQ.

EQ.

EQ.

EQ.

EQ.

38' - 0"

EXISTING CONCRETE BLEACHER PAD 
AND SEATS TO REMAIN

EXISTING CONCRETE BLEACHER PAD 
AND SEATS TO REMAIN

EXISTING CONCRETE BLEACHER PAD 
AND SEATS TO REMAIN

ALIGN

EXPANSION JOINT BETWEEN 
NEW CONCRETE AND EXIST. 
CONCRETE PAD, TYPICAL.

MMJ BOTH SIDES,
TYPICAL. U.N.O

LI
M

ES
TO

N
E 

SC
RE

EN
IN

G

RE
FE

R 
TO

 C
IV

IL
 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

LIM
ESTO

N
E SC

REEN
IN

G

REFER TO
 CIVIL

DRAW
IN

G
S

CHAIN LINK FENCE
SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ MMJ MMJ MMJ MMJ

MMJ MMJ MMJ MMJ MMJ

MMJ

MMJ MMJ MMJ MMJ

REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS 
FOR LOCATION OF WALL 
ON-SITE.

CHAIN LINK FENCE
SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS.

EXISTING CHAIN LINK 
BACKSTOP TO BE REMOVED. 
SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS.

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ
MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

MMJMMJ

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

EXISTING CONCRETE TO BE 
REMOVED AND REPLACED.
SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS.

REMOVE EXISTING ELECTRICAL 
OUTLET AND PROVIDE NEW AT 
NEW LOCATION. 
SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

1' - 11 5/8"1" 1"

EQ EQ

1"
1'

-1
1 

5/
8"

EQ
.

EQ
.7 

5/
8"

1'
-3

 5
/8

"

CONCRETE BACK UP WALL,
WITH DOVE-TAIL ANCHOR EMBEDS

FACE BRICK (TYPE J) ATTACH TO CONCRETE
WALL WITH DOVE-TAIL ANCHORS

TOP CAPPED STEEL POLE (PAINTED BLACK)

EDGE OF CAST STONE CAP ABOVE (TYP.)

CONCRETE BACK UP WALL BELOW

EDGE OF BRICK BELOW

BLACK NYLON MESH NETTING

STAINLESS STEEL DOWEL BETWEEN
CAST STONE CAPS CORE DRILLED
INTO STONE AND SET IN EPOXY
(TYP.)

TOE CAPPED STEEL POLE
(PAINTED BLACK)

SEALANT (TYP.)BEVELED CAST STONE CAP ON 
LOWER WALL

BEVELED CAST STONE CAP ON 
BRICK PIER

7 5/8"

2
' -

 8
"

2"

8
"

1' - 4"

SLOPE SLOPE

3
"

3/4" CHAMFER

STAINLESS STEEL FLASHING 
DRIP EDGE

WEEPS @ 2'-0" O.C.

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT 
MATERIAL BETWEEN 
FOUNDATION WALL AND 
SIDEWALK OR BLEACHER PAD

FLEXIBLE FLASHING, REGLET 
INTO CONCRETE WALL

CONCRETE BACKUP WALL, 
(SEE STRUCTURAL)

DOVE-TAIL MASONRY 
ANCHOR EMBEDS IN 
CONCRETE WALL

4" FACE BRICK

DOVE-TAIL MASONRY 
ANCHORS

STAINLESS STEEL HOOK 
ANCHOR, CORE DRILL 
CONCRETE & SET IN EPOXY

STAINLESS STEEL FLASHING, 
CONTINUOUS ACROSS TOP OF BRICK 
AND CONCRETE BACKUP WALL W/ DRIP 
EDGE (SEAL ALL PENETRATIONS)

CAST STONE CAP

RAKE MORTAR JOINTS AND 
FILL W/ SEALANT

STAINLESS STEEL DOWEL 
BETWEEN STONE CAPS, CORE 
DRILL STONE & SET IN EPOXY

CABLE FOR BOTTOM OF 
NETTING

LIMESTONE SCREENING
(SEE CIVIL)

8
"

SLOPE

3/4" CHAMFER

STAINLESS STEEL FLASHING 
DRIP EDGE

WEEPS @ 2'-0" O.C.

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT 
MATERIAL BETWEEN 
FOUNDATION WALL AND 
SIDEWALK

FLEXIBLE FLASHING, REGLET 
INTO CONCRETE WALL

4" FACE BRICK

STAINLESS STEEL FLASHING, 
CONTINUOUS ACROSS TOP OF BRICK 
AND CONCRETE BACKUP WALL W/ DRIP 
EDGE (SEAL ALL PENETRATIONS)

CAST STONE CAP

RAKE MORTAR JOINTS AND 
FILL W/ SEALANT

STAINLESS STEEL DOWEL 
BETWEEN STONE CAPS, CORE 
DRILL STONE & SET IN EPOXY

SEALANT AND BACKER ROD

2"
2

' -
 8

"

SLOPE

4"

O

SE
E
 C

IV
IL

 D
R
A

W
IN

G
S

LIMESTONE SCREENING
(SEE CIVIL)

FLEXIBLE FLASHING ACROSS 
TOP OF PIER, CREATE BOOT 
CAP AROUND POST

TOP CAPPED STEEL POLE
(PAINTED BLACK)

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

2'-0"

8"

NETTING BACKSTOP SYSTEM
SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

No.

at

for the

T
H

E
S

E
  
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

  
A

R
E

  
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
E

D
. 
  
  
  
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

  
O

F
  
T

H
IS

  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 B

Y
  
A

N
Y

  
P

H
O

T
O

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 ,
  
 X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  
O

R
  
O

T
H

E
R

  
S

IM
IL

A
R

  
T

E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
  
O

R
  
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

 ,
  
 D

U
R

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
B

ID
D

IN
G

  
P

E
R

IO
D

  
O

R
  
F

O
R

  
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
  
C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
  
H

E
R

E
O

N
  
IN

T
O

  
A

  
S

H
O

P
  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 I
S

  
S

T
R

IC
T

L
Y

  
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  
W

IT
H

O
U

T
  
T

H
E

  
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

  
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

  
O

F
  
A

R
C

O
N

  
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 ,
 I
N

C
. 
©

 2
0
2
0
 A

R
C

O
N

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Date By

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

Hinsdale Township

High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

REVISIONS

ADDITIONS AND 
RENOVATIONS

19101

October 12, 2020

BID PERIOD 3

HINSDALE CENTRAL

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering 
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire 
Protection:
Mechanical Services 
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R B

ID

3-AS1.9

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN -

PARTIAL

Author

N

1/4" = 1'-0"1
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN - VARSITY BASEBALL FIELD

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2
BACKSTOP PIER PLAN DETAIL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"3
BACKSTOP PIER STONE CAP PLAN DETAIL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"4
BACKSTOP WALL SECTION DETAIL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"5
BACKSTOP PIER SECTION DETAIL

ALL WORK ON THIS SHEET IS 
PART OF ALTERNATE NO. 8 SCOPE

VARSITY BASEBALL FIELD BACKSTOP REPLACEMENT PLAN AND DETAILS

40'-0"



2'
 - 

4"

2' - 0"

TYP.

EXTERIOR BACKSTOP PADDING W/ LETTERING 
"WHITE DEVILS" IN CONTRASTING COLOR. TEXT 
SIZE AND STYLE TO BE SELECTED BY 
OWNER/ARCHITECT DURING SHOP DRAWING 
REVIEW.

BRICK BACKSTOP WALL

CAST STONE CAP

NYLON NETTING

BLACK, TOP-CAPPED 
STEEL POLE

-0' - 3 3/4"

T/GRADE

40' - 0"

TOP OF STL. POLE

FACE BRICK (TYPE-J)

SEE CIVIL

SEE CIVIL

NETTING BACKSTOP 
SYSTEM. SEE CIVIL 
DRAWINGS

CHAIN LINK FENCE 
NOT SHOWN FOR 

CLARITY, TYP. BOTH 
SIDES. SEE CIVIL 

DRAWINGS.

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

No.

at

for the

T
H

E
S

E
  
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

  
A

R
E

  
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
E

D
. 
  
  
  
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

  
O

F
  
T

H
IS

  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 B

Y
  
A

N
Y

  
P

H
O

T
O

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 ,
  
 X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  
O

R
  
O

T
H

E
R

  
S

IM
IL

A
R

  
T

E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
  
O

R
  
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

 ,
  
 D

U
R

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
B

ID
D

IN
G

  
P

E
R

IO
D

  
O

R
  
F

O
R

  
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
  
C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
  
H

E
R

E
O

N
  
IN

T
O

  
A

  
S

H
O

P
  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 I
S

  
S

T
R

IC
T

L
Y

  
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  
W

IT
H

O
U

T
  
T

H
E

  
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

  
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

  
O

F
  
A

R
C

O
N

  
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 ,
 I
N

C
. 
©

 2
0
2
0
 A

R
C

O
N

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Date By

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

Hinsdale Township

High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

REVISIONS

ADDITIONS AND 
RENOVATIONS

19101

October 12, 2020

BID PERIOD 3

HINSDALE CENTRAL

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering 
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire 
Protection:
Mechanical Services 
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R B

ID

3-AS2.1

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

ELEVATIONS

Author

1/4" = 1'-0"1
VARSITY BASEBALL KNEE WALL - ELEVATION

VARSITY BASEBALL FIELD BACKSTOP REPLACEMENT ELEVATIONS

40'-0"



D
S

CO

C.O.

D
S

D
S

ALL WORK SHOWN IS NEW U.N.O.

LINE OF BUILDING ADDITION

CONCRETE STOOP

CONCRETE WALK OVER 
EXISTING CONCRETE STOOP
FOUNDATION

CONCRETE WALK

EXIST. CONCRETE
WALK TO REMAIN

CONCRETE PATCH

EXIST. CONCRETE
STOOP TO REMAIN

EXIST. CONCRETE
WALK TO REMAIN

EXIST. CONCRETE
STOOP TO REMAIN

EXIST. CONCRETE STAIRS
TO REMAIN

EXIST. CONCRETE RETAINING
WALL TO REMAIN

CONCRETE PAVERS - SEE
LANDSCAPING DOCS.

FOUNTAIN - SEE
LANDSCAPING
DOCS.

CONCRETE STOOP

LINE OF EXIST. 
BUILDING

CONCRETE
STOOP

CONC. WALK
SEE CIVIL DOCS. FOR 
LAYOUT AND 
GRADING 
INFORMATION

EXIST. GREASE
INTERCEPTOR
TO REMAIN

A B C

D E F

G H I

J K L

CENTRAL KEY PLAN

N

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

No.

at

for the

T
H

E
S

E
  
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

  
A

R
E

  
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
E

D
. 
  
  
  
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

  
O

F
  
T

H
IS

  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 B

Y
  
A

N
Y

  
P

H
O

T
O

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 ,
  
 X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  
O

R
  
O

T
H

E
R

  
S

IM
IL

A
R

  
T

E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
  
O

R
  
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

 ,
  
 D

U
R

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
B

ID
D

IN
G

  
P

E
R

IO
D

  
O

R
  
F

O
R

  
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
  
C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
  
H

E
R

E
O

N
  
IN

T
O

  
A

  
S

H
O

P
  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 I
S

  
S

T
R

IC
T

L
Y

  
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  
W

IT
H

O
U

T
  
T

H
E

  
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

  
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

  
O

F
  
A

R
C

O
N

  
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 ,
 I
N

C
. 
©

 2
0
2
0
 A

R
C

O
N

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Date By

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

Hinsdale Township

High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

REVISIONS

ADDITIONS AND 
RENOVATIONS

19101

October 12, 2020

BID PERIOD 3

HINSDALE CENTRAL

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering 
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire 
Protection:
Mechanical Services 
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R B

ID

3-AS1.1

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN -

PARTIAL

Author

N

3/32" = 1'-0"1
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN - SECTOR B & E

N

3/32" = 1'-0"2
ARHITECTURAL SITE PLAN - SECTOR B & E

STUDENT SERVICES / SPECIAL EDUCATION ADDITION COURTYARD PLANS



PROJECT NO. 19101

ADDITIONS & RENOVATIONS AT HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

Hinsdale Township High School District 86

02/10/21

STUDENT SERVICES EXTERIOR PERPERSPECTIVE

STUDENT SERVICES - EXTERIOR COURTYARD SOUTHEAST



FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

1

3-A3.13

1

3-A3.12

2

3-A3.12

I1

CL

i2

BL

i3

CL

i4

CL

i5

CL

i9

BL

i12

BL

i10

CL

i11

BL

2

3-A3.25

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 07

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 04A

EXISTING MASONRY WALL

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 06

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 06
EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 06

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

4

3-A3.26
6

3-A3.27

MMJ

MMJ

MMJ

AC09 AS05

AC10

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 03A

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE
BY OWNER

MASONRY MOVEMENT
JOINT (MMJ)(TYP.)

1' - 11"

11' - 4"
CAST STONE SILL

CAST STONE
SILL (TYP.)

ACM PANEL JOINT (TYP.)

PREFINISHED MTL.
DOWNSPOUT AND BOOT

PREFINISHED THROUGH
WALL SCUPPER AND D.S.

7'-1 1/4"

EQ EQ1' - 0 7/8"

ALL WORK SHOWN IS NEW U.N.O.

6

3-A6.6

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 04A

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 03A

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

EXISTING MASONRY 
CONSTRUCTION

PREFINISHED RAISED METAL EDGE

STL. COLUMN 
(PTD.) - SEE STRUCT. 
DOCS. (TYP.)

BALLISTIC RESITANT WINDOW
AND FRAME

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW DISCHARGE

PREFINISHED MTL. COPING

PREFINISHED MTL. DOWNSPOUT

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL
SYSTEM

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

XG

CL

2

3-A3.13

iE

CL

iB

CL

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM
CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM

ROOF SYSTEM ON 1-1/2"
METAL DECK

AC04

3

3-A3.28

MASONRY
MOVEMENT 
JOINT

ALL WORK SHOWN IS NEW U.N.O.

EXIST. FACE BRICK BEYOND

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

2

3-A3.13

iE

CL

iC

BL

iD

BL

ROOF SYSTEM ON 1-1/2"
METAL DECK

EXISTING MASONRY WALL

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 06

PLASTER SOFFIT

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

AS06

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 06

ACM PANEL JOINT (TYP.)

ALL WORK SHOWN IS NEW U.N.O.

ACM PANEL JOINT (TYP.)

STEEL COL. (PTD.) (TYP.)

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
12' - 6"

b21

BL

b19

CL

b2

CL

b3

CL

b4

CL

b6

CL

b18

CL

b8

CL

b5

CL

b16

CL

b10

BL

b7

BL

3

3-A3.201

3-A3.20

b12.5

CL

b20

CL

b9

CL

b12

CL
EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 05

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

MASONRY 
MOVEMENT JOINT
(MMJ)(TYP.)

MMJ MMJ MMJ MMJ MMJ

AS02

AS01

TYP.

TYP.

MMJ

1

3-A3.28

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 05
EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 08

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 05

AS17

AS16

TYP.

TYP.

EXIST.
BUILDING

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

FINISHED GRADE

14

3-A7.21

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
12' - 6"

bB

CL

bC

CL

bA

BL

3

3-A3.21

4

3-A3.21

3-A3.1

2
SIM

3

3-A3.22

(TRUE SIZE)

MASONRY
MOVEMENT
JOINT
(MMJ)(TYP.)

MMJ

AC06

AC05
AS03AS11

AS02 AS02

AS01

MMJ

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 05

ACM PANEL JOINT

CAST STONE
SILL (TYP.)

ACM WALL PANEL (MP-1)

EWS06

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

PREFINISHED ALUM. SUNSHADE (TYP.)

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM (TYP.) PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL

SYSTEM

EMERGENCY OVFLOW
DISCHARGE

EXIST. BLDG. BEYOND

PRFINISHED ALUM. 
SUNSHADE (TYP.)

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
12' - 6"

bK

CL

bXB

BL

bXC

BL

2

3-A3.11

bF

CL

bG.5

CL

bI.1

CL

bI

BL

bH

BL

bG

BL

bJ

CL

1

3-A3.22

eXA

BL

AC01

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 05

15' - 4"15' - 4"8' - 1 3/8" MASONRY MOVEMENT
JOINT (MMJ)(TYP.)MMJMMJ

8
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

PREFINISHED ALUM. 
SUNSHADE (TYP.)

APPROXIMATE FACE OF
EXIST. BUILDING

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
12' - 6"

b17

CL

bX7

CL

eX1

CL

5

3-A3.21

b15

BL

MASONRY
MOVEMENT
JOINT
(MMJ)(TYP.)

MMJ MMJ

4' - 0" 15' - 4"

MMJMMJ MMJ

AC08

AC07

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM SUNSHADE

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM SUNSHADE

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM SUNSHADE

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 05

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 05

CAST STONE SILL

ACM PANEL (MP-1)

ACM PANEL JOINT (TYP.)

EWS06

PREFINISHED MTL.
COPING

10

3-A7.7

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
12' - 6"

bA

BL

3

3-A3.22

AS12

MMJ

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 03B

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 08

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

PRE-FINISHED FIRE RATED ALUMINUM
WINDOW WALL SYSTEM

CONC. STOOP

FINISHED GRADE

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
12' - 6"

4

3-A3.10

0" +/-

V
.I
.F

.

8
' -

 8
" AS08

EXISTING MASONRY WALL

23' - 6"

ALL WORK SHOWN IS NEW U.N.O.

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
12' - 6"

eXA

BL

EXIST. FACE
BRICK

SAW-TOOTH IN NEW 
MASONRY. MATCH EXISTING

SAW-TOOTH IN NEW 
MASONRY. MATCH EXISTING

ALL WORK SHOWN IS NEW U.N.O.

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
12' - 6"

b17

CL

bX7

CL

b15

BL

EXISTING FACE BRICK

EXISTING CURTAINWALL

CURTAINWALL FINISH TO
MATCH EXISTING.

ALL WORK SHOWN IS NEW U.N.O.

AC11

EXISTING FACE BRICK

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

No.

at

for the

T
H

E
S

E
  
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

  
A

R
E

  
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
E

D
. 
  
  
  
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

  
O

F
  
T

H
IS

  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 B

Y
  
A

N
Y

  
P

H
O

T
O

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 ,
  
 X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  
O

R
  
O

T
H

E
R

  
S

IM
IL

A
R

  
T

E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
  
O

R
  
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

 ,
  
 D

U
R

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
B

ID
D

IN
G

  
P

E
R

IO
D

  
O

R
  
F

O
R

  
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
  
C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
  
H

E
R

E
O

N
  
IN

T
O

  
A

  
S

H
O

P
  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 I
S

  
S

T
R

IC
T

L
Y

  
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  
W

IT
H

O
U

T
  
T

H
E

  
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

  
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

  
O

F
  
A

R
C

O
N

  
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 ,
 I
N

C
. 
©

 2
0
2
0
 A

R
C

O
N

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Date By

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

Hinsdale Township
High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

REVISIONS

ADDITIONS AND 
RENOVATIONS

19101

December 18, 2020

T
H

IS
 S

E
T
 O

F
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S
 I
S
 F

O
R
 C

LA
R
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 

A
D

D
E
N

D
A

 O
N

LY
. 

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 P

O
R
T
IO

N
S
 O

F
 A

D
D

E
N

D
A

 
H

A
V
E
 B

E
E
N

 I
N

C
O

R
P
O

R
A

T
E
D

 I
N

T
O

 T
H

E
S
E
 C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
T
IO

N
 

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
S
 F

O
R
 T

H
E
 C

O
N

T
R
A

C
T
O

R
'S

 C
O

N
V
E
N

IE
N

C
E
. 

P
LE

A
S
E
 R

E
F
E
R
E
N

C
E
 A

LL
 A

D
D

E
N

D
A

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 O

T
H

E
R
 C

O
N

T
R
A

C
T
 

A
N

D
 S

P
E
C

IF
IC

A
T
IO

N
 I
T
E
M

S
.

IT
 I
S
 T

H
E
 C

O
N

T
R
A

C
T
O

R
'S

 R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 T

O
 V

E
R
IF

Y
 T

H
A

T
 A

LL
 

A
D

D
E
N

D
A

 I
T
E
M

S
 H

A
V
E
 B

E
E
N

 I
N

C
O

R
P
O

R
A

T
E
D

. 
T
H

E
S
E
 

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
S
 D

O
 N

O
T
 W

A
IV

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

O
N

F
O

R
M

 
W

IT
H

 O
R
IG

IN
A

LL
Y
 I
S
S
U

E
D

 B
ID

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

T
R
A

C
T
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

IS
S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T
R

U
C
T
IO

N

BID PERIOD 3

HINSDALE CENTRAL

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering 
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire 
Protection:
Mechanical Services 
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

1 10.15.2020 AD1

2 10.23.2020 AD2

3

4

5

10.28.2020 AD3

10.30.2020 AD4

12.09.2020 AD5

6 12.18.2020 IFC

3-A3.1

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

Author

1/8" = 1'-0"6
WEST ELEVATION - FINE ARTS

1/8" = 1'-0"8
NORTH ELEVATION - FINE ARTS

1/8" = 1'-0"7
SOUTH ELEVATION - FINE ARTS

1/8" = 1'-0"1
WEST ELEVATIONS - COURTYARD

1/8" = 1'-0"3
SOUTH ELEVATION - COURTYARD

1/8" = 1'-0"2
SOUTH ELEVATION - COURTYARD AT CURTAIN WALL

1/8" = 1'-0"4
EAST ELEVATION - COURTYARD

1/8" = 1'-0"5
NORTH ELEVATION - COURTYARD

1/8" = 1'-0"9
EAST ELEVATION - EAST CTYD.

1/8" = 1'-0"10
SOUTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"11
CTYD. WEST ELEVATION



3-AS1.5

1

3-AS1.5

2

3-AS1.5

3

3-AS1.22

3' - 0" 3' - 8 7/8" 4' - 1 3/4"

REFERENCE LINE (TYP.)

5'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
0"

5'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
0"

5'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
0"

27
' -

 4
 5

/8
"

13
' -

 8
 5

/8
"

2' - 11 5/8"

3' - 10 1/2" 4' - 1 3/4"

3' - 0 1/8"

4' - 3 1/4" 4' - 2 3/8"

3' - 2 1/8"

4' - 9" 4' - 6"

3' - 5 1/2"

4' - 10"

5 1/2"

5' - 0 5/8"

1' - 3"

3' - 10 1/2"

5' - 11 3/8" 5' - 10 1/8"

4' - 0 1/8"

4 7/8"

6' - 11 1/8" 6' - 8 1/4"

R 60' - 0" +/-

R 80' - 0" +/-

R 100' - 0" +/-

PT
PT

PT

PT

PT

PT

R 30' - 0"

R 35' - 0"

R 25' - 0"

10' - 11 7/8"

7' - 0 3/4"

9' - 4 5/8"

BACK OF 
CURB

PT

PT

PT

PT

PT

PT

2'
 - 

3 
1/

8"
 +

/-

1'
 - 

0 
1/

8"
 +

/-

12
' -

 1
1 

1/
4"

 +
/-

2'
 - 

6"
 +

/-
19

' -
 8

 1
/4

" +
/-

5'
 - 

4 
3/

8"
 +

/-

1'
 - 

3"
 +

/-

7'
 - 

3 
7/

8"
 +

/-

1' - 10 1/4"
4' - 9 1/4"10 3/8" 5' - 9 1/2"

11 1/2"

11' - 9 5/8"

EXIST. CONC.
WALL TO REMAIN.  REPAIR 
EXPOSED SURFACES OF WALL 
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO ABRASIONS, FORM TIE 
HOLES, FORM TIE REMOVAL 
AND OTHER SURFACE 
IRREGULARITES).  RUB WALL 
FOR SMOOTH FINISHED 
APPEARANCE

LLINE OF EXIST. BLDG.

LINE OF EXIST. BLDG.

EXIST. LIGHT STANDARD
TO REMAIN

EXIST. TREE
TO REMAIN

EXIST. CONC.
WALL TO REMAIN

EXIST. CONC.
STAIRS TO REMAIN

LINE OF BLDG.
ADDITION

WP

WPWP

GUARDRAIL

HANDRAIL

WIRE CABLE INFILL

LINE OF RAMP
BEHIND CONC.

ARCH. CONCRETE WALL 
CONCRETE PIER (TYP.)

GUARDRAIL

HANDRAIL

SLOPED CONC. SURFACE

CONCRETE STAIRS

3-AS1.4

14

A B C

D E F

G H I

J K L

CENTRAL KEY PLAN

N

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

No.

at

for the

T
H

E
S

E
  
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

  
A

R
E

  
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
E

D
. 
  
  
  
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

  
O

F
  
T

H
IS

  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 B

Y
  
A

N
Y

  
P

H
O

T
O

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 ,
  
 X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  
O

R
  
O

T
H

E
R

  
S

IM
IL

A
R

  
T

E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
  
O

R
  
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

 ,
  
 D

U
R

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
B

ID
D

IN
G

  
P

E
R

IO
D

  
O

R
  
F

O
R

  
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
  
C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
  
H

E
R

E
O

N
  
IN

T
O

  
A

  
S

H
O

P
  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 I
S

  
S

T
R

IC
T

L
Y

  
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  
W

IT
H

O
U

T
  
T

H
E

  
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

  
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

  
O

F
  
A

R
C

O
N

  
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 ,
 I
N

C
. 
©

 2
0
2
0
 A

R
C

O
N

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Date By

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

Hinsdale Township

High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

REVISIONS

ADDITIONS AND 
RENOVATIONS

19101

October 12, 2020

BID PERIOD 3

HINSDALE CENTRAL

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering 
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire 
Protection:
Mechanical Services 
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R B

ID

3-AS1.2

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN -

PARTIAL

Author

N

1/8" = 1'-0"1
STAIR & RAMP LAYOUT PLAN - SECTOR I

1/4" = 1'-0"2
PARTIAL ELEVATION

FINE ARTS ADDITION PLAZA PLAN AND ELEVATION



PROJECT NO. 19101

ADDITIONS & RENOVATIONS AT HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

Hinsdale Township High School District 86

02/10/21

FINE ARTS EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE

FINE ARTS - EXTERIOR EAST VIEW



7800 E. Michigan Ave.
Kalamazoo, MI 49048
800.430.6209
landscapeforms.com AGi32® Version 19.15.0

PHOTOMETRIC DATA USED AS INPUT FOR THE CALCULATIONS
IS BASED ON ESTABLISHED IES PROCEDURES. ACTUAL FIELD
PERFORMANCE WILL DEPEND ON LAMP, DRIVER, ELECTRICAL,
AND SITE CHARACTERISTICS. VALUES SHOWN IS INITIAL
ILLUMINANCE MEASURED AT GRADE IN FOOTCANDLES.

CALCULATIONS HAVE BEEN PERFORMED ACCORDING TO
IES STANDARDS AND GOOD PRACTICE. SOME DIFFERENCES
BETWEEN MEASURED VALUES AND CALCULATED RESULTS
MAY OCCUR DUE TO TOLERANCES IN CALCULATION METHODS,
TESTING PROCEDURES, COMPONENT PERFORMANCE,
MEASUREMENT TECHNIQUES AND SITE CONDITIONS.

Filename: ILP720 - HS District 86-Hinsdale Central Renovations_RevA.AGI Page 1 of 3

THIS DRAWING SHOWS SUGGESTED FIXTURES AND MOUNTING LOCATIONS BASED ON THE INFORMATION PROVIDED.
LANDSCAPE FORMS ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR VARIATION OF LIGHT LEVELS THAT RESULT FROM CHANGES
IN PARAMETERS NOT REPORTED AT THE TIME OF DESIGN.

Date:12/22/2020

HS District 86-Hinsdale Central Renovations
Completed By: KG

Checked By: CG

COMMENTS:
- LIGHT MEASUREMENTS FROM LANDSCAPE FORMS FIXTURES ONLY.
- BASE FILE *3-E3-1-A.dwg*

Revision A

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min

Qty Label Manufacturer Description Lum. Lumens Lum. Watts LLF

5 X2 Landscape Forms AP-212L5-100F-40K-UV1-20K-P2-NTW // AP-12-P2-4-CVR ( ASHBERY, 12LED, TYPE 5, 1000mA, 4000K, 100-277VAC, 2000K, SINGLE TENON, NO TWIST LOCK // ASHBERY, 12FT, SINGLE TENON, 4IN DIA, COVER PLATE) 3920 82.45 0.950

6 X1 Landscape Forms AP-012L5-035F-40K-UV1-SM ( ASHBERY, 12LED, TYPE 5, STANDARD OUTPUT, 4000K, 100-277VAC, SURFACE MOUNT) 841 14.63 0.950

Avg/Min Max/Min

Total Calc Pts Illuminance Fc 0.50 7.4 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Scale: 1 inch= 10 Ft.

X1

X2

X2X2

X1

X1

X1 X1

X2

X2

X1

DS

DS

D
S

C
E

C
.O
.

DS

D
S

X2
MH: 12

X2
MH: 12

X2
MH: 12

X2
MH: 12

X2
MH: 12

MH: 3
X1

X1
MH: 3

X1
MH: 3

MH: 3
X1

MH: 3
X1

MH: 3
X1

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.5 1.2 1.6 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.4 1.8 2.4 2.8 2.1 2.8 2.2 1.4 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.3 2.5 2.2 2.5 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.7 2.3 2.1 2.4 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.8 2.4 3.5 4.3 3.2 4.3 3.2 2.0 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.8 1.3 2.3 3.5 4.1 3.6 3.9 2.7 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 0.9 0.8 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.5 2.4 3.5 3.6 3.9 3.7 2.7 2.0 2.0 2.7 4.0 5.0 3.0 4.9 3.5 1.9 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.4 2.6 4.2 4.8 4.3 4.7 3.2 1.8 1.1 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.7 2.2 1.9 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.0 1.9 1.4 0.7 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.6 1.8 1.4 1.7 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.7 3.0 4.5 4.8 4.9 4.5 3.1 2.0 1.7 2.2 3.4 4.7 2.2 4.8 3.5 2.0 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.2 2.1 3.5 4.3 2.9 4.2 2.7 1.6 1.0 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.6 2.5 3.6 3.3 3.9 3.6 3.6 6.3 6.2 3.3 3.4 2.5 3.4 1.4 0.8 0.5 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.2 1.8 2.7 3.1 2.4 3.0 2.2 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.3 2.2 3.4 3.0 3.3 3.7 2.6 1.9 1.9 2.5 3.6 4.6 3.2 4.5 3.3 2.1 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.8 1.4 2.5 3.9 4.6 4.0 4.3 3.0 1.9 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.9 3.2 4.6 4.5 4.9 4.4 3.4 6.0 7.4 2.5 2.4 4.1 2.9 1.7 2.5 2.3 1.6 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.5 3.9 4.8 3.8 4.4 3.1 1.9 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.6 2.9 4.3 4.8 4.7 4.4 3.1 2.2 1.8 2.0 2.7 3.2 2.3 3.0 2.4 1.5 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.9 2.7 3.1 2.6 3.0 2.2 1.5 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.4 2.2 3.4 3.6 3.2 4.1 3.2 2.8 3.7 3.6 4.0 2.3 5.7 6.5 2.2 1.3 0.6 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.7 1.2 2.0 2.6 4.3 5.0 2.9 4.5 3.0 1.7 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.4 2.2 3.1 3.4 3.2 3.2 2.4 1.7 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.9 1.4 1.7 1.5 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.8 1.4 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 1.1 1.8 3.1 4.5 4.5 4.9 4.3 3.2 2.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 0.9 1.5 2.1 5.7 6.2 2.9 3.6 2.6 3.2 1.5 1.2 1.2 2.0 3.9 5.1 7.3 5.8 4.1 4.8 3.3 1.8 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.4 1.9 1.9 1.8 2.0 1.6 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.4 3.3 3.2 3.4 3.1 2.2 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.7 1.3 2.0 1.9 1.7 2.9 2.4 2.7 2.1 3.9 3.9 2.7 3.3 6.5 6.4 4.7 3.6 4.1 2.9 1.8 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.5 2.0 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.5 0.6 1.3 3.6 2.9 3.4 1.7 5.7 6.4 2.2 3.9 5.3 6.2 3.6 2.4 2.7 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.2 0.7 1.5 2.3 5.1 5.2 2.7 2.1 1.8 2.5 2.0 1.4 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.7 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

ntgraal
Text Box
FINE ARTS PLAZA PHOTOMETRIC PLAN



7800 E. Michigan Ave.
Kalamazoo, MI 49048
800.430.6209
landscapeforms.com AGi32® Version 19.15.0

PHOTOMETRIC DATA USED AS INPUT FOR THE CALCULATIONS
IS BASED ON ESTABLISHED IES PROCEDURES. ACTUAL FIELD
PERFORMANCE WILL DEPEND ON LAMP, DRIVER, ELECTRICAL,
AND SITE CHARACTERISTICS. VALUES SHOWN IS INITIAL
ILLUMINANCE MEASURED AT GRADE IN FOOTCANDLES.

CALCULATIONS HAVE BEEN PERFORMED ACCORDING TO
IES STANDARDS AND GOOD PRACTICE. SOME DIFFERENCES
BETWEEN MEASURED VALUES AND CALCULATED RESULTS
MAY OCCUR DUE TO TOLERANCES IN CALCULATION METHODS,
TESTING PROCEDURES, COMPONENT PERFORMANCE,
MEASUREMENT TECHNIQUES AND SITE CONDITIONS.

Filename: ILP720 - HS District 86-Hinsdale Central Renovations_RevA.AGI Page 2 of 3

THIS DRAWING SHOWS SUGGESTED FIXTURES AND MOUNTING LOCATIONS BASED ON THE INFORMATION PROVIDED.
LANDSCAPE FORMS ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR VARIATION OF LIGHT LEVELS THAT RESULT FROM CHANGES
IN PARAMETERS NOT REPORTED AT THE TIME OF DESIGN.

Date:12/22/2020

HS District 86-Hinsdale Central Renovations
Completed By: KG

Checked By: CG

COMMENTS:
- LIGHT MEASUREMENTS FROM LANDSCAPE FORMS FIXTURES ONLY.
- BASE FILE *3-E3-1-A.dwg*

Revision A

Scale: 1 inch= 5 Ft.

X1

X2

X2

X1

X1

X1 X1

X2

X1

D
S

C
.O
.

D
S

X2
MH: 12

X2
MH: 12

MH: 3
X1

X1
MH: 3

X1
MH: 3

MH: 3
X1

MH: 3
X1

MH: 3
X1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3

0.2 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.3 2.5 2.2 2.5 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5

0.3 0.4 0.8 1.3 2.3 3.5 4.1 3.6 3.9 2.7 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 0.9

0.2 0.4 0.7 1.4 2.6 4.2 4.8 4.3 4.7 3.2 1.8 1.1 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.7 2.2 1.9 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.0 1.9 1.4 0.7 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.6 1.8

0.2 0.3 0.6 1.2 2.1 3.5 4.3 2.9 4.2 2.7 1.6 1.0 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.6 2.5 3.6 3.3 3.9 3.6 3.6 6.3 6.2 3.3 3.4 2.5 3.4 1.4 0.8 0.5 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.2 1.8 2.7 3.1

0.3 0.4 0.8 1.4 2.5 3.9 4.6 4.0 4.3 3.0 1.9 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.9 3.2 4.6 4.5 4.9 4.4 3.4 6.0 7.4 2.5 2.4 4.1 2.9 1.7 2.5 2.3 1.6 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.5 3.9 4.8

0.3 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.9 2.7 3.1 2.6 3.0 2.2 1.5 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.4 2.2 3.4 3.6 3.2 4.1 3.2 2.8 3.7 3.6 4.0 2.3 5.7 6.5 2.2 1.3 0.6 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.7 1.2 2.0 2.6 4.3 5.0

0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.8 1.4 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 1.1 1.8 3.1 4.5 4.5 4.9 4.3 3.2 2.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 0.9 1.5 2.1 5.7 6.2 2.9 3.6 2.6 3.2 1.5 1.2 1.2 2.0 3.9 5.1 7.3 5.8

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.4 3.3 3.2 3.4 3.1 2.2 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.7 1.3 2.0 1.9 1.7 2.9 2.4 2.7 2.1 3.9 3.9 2.7 3.3 6.5 6.4 4.7

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.5 2.0 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.5 0.6 1.3 3.6 2.9 3.4 1.7 5.7 6.4 2.2 3.9 5.3 6.2 3.6

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.2 0.7 1.5 2.3 5.1 5.2 2.7 2.1 1.8 2.5 2.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.7 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.5

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0



7800 E. Michigan Ave.
Kalamazoo, MI 49048
800.430.6209
landscapeforms.com AGi32® Version 19.15.0

PHOTOMETRIC DATA USED AS INPUT FOR THE CALCULATIONS
IS BASED ON ESTABLISHED IES PROCEDURES. ACTUAL FIELD
PERFORMANCE WILL DEPEND ON LAMP, DRIVER, ELECTRICAL,
AND SITE CHARACTERISTICS. VALUES SHOWN IS INITIAL
ILLUMINANCE MEASURED AT GRADE IN FOOTCANDLES.

CALCULATIONS HAVE BEEN PERFORMED ACCORDING TO
IES STANDARDS AND GOOD PRACTICE. SOME DIFFERENCES
BETWEEN MEASURED VALUES AND CALCULATED RESULTS
MAY OCCUR DUE TO TOLERANCES IN CALCULATION METHODS,
TESTING PROCEDURES, COMPONENT PERFORMANCE,
MEASUREMENT TECHNIQUES AND SITE CONDITIONS.

Filename: ILP720 - HS District 86-Hinsdale Central Renovations_RevA.AGI Page 3 of 3

THIS DRAWING SHOWS SUGGESTED FIXTURES AND MOUNTING LOCATIONS BASED ON THE INFORMATION PROVIDED.
LANDSCAPE FORMS ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR VARIATION OF LIGHT LEVELS THAT RESULT FROM CHANGES
IN PARAMETERS NOT REPORTED AT THE TIME OF DESIGN.

Date:12/22/2020

HS District 86-Hinsdale Central Renovations
Completed By: KG

Checked By: CG

COMMENTS:
- LIGHT MEASUREMENTS FROM LANDSCAPE FORMS FIXTURES ONLY.
- BASE FILE *3-E3-1-A.dwg*

Revision A

Scale: 1 inch= 5 Ft.

X2

X2

DS

DS

DS

X2
MH: 12

X2
MH: 12

12

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.5 1.2 1.6 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.4 1.8 2.4 2.8 2.1 2.8 2.2 1.4 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.7 2.3 2.1 2.4 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.8 2.4 3.5 4.3 3.2 4.3 3.2 2.0 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

1.0 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.5 2.4 3.5 3.6 3.9 3.7 2.7 2.0 2.0 2.7 4.0 5.0 3.0 4.9 3.5 1.9 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

1.7 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.7 3.0 4.5 4.8 4.9 4.5 3.1 2.0 1.7 2.2 3.4 4.7 2.2 4.8 3.5 2.0 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

3.0 2.2 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.3 2.2 3.4 3.0 3.3 3.7 2.6 1.9 1.9 2.5 3.6 4.6 3.2 4.5 3.3 2.1 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

4.4 3.1 1.9 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.6 2.9 4.3 4.8 4.7 4.4 3.1 2.2 1.8 2.0 2.7 3.2 2.3 3.0 2.4 1.5 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

4.5 3.0 1.7 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.4 2.2 3.1 3.4 3.2 3.2 2.4 1.7 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.9 1.4 1.7 1.5 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

4.8 3.3 1.8 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.4 1.9 1.9 1.8 2.0 1.6 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

4.1 2.9 1.8 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

2.7 2.0 1.3 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

1.6 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.9 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0



BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK THIS SECTOR)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-I)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-B)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK IN THIS SECTOR)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK THIS SECTOR)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-F

)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-I)

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0 1

0
2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0

d
e
v
il
s

d
e
v
il
s

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK THIS SECTOR)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-I)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-B)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK IN THIS SECTOR)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK THIS SECTOR)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-F

)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-I)

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0 1

0
2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0

d
e
v
il
s

d
e
v
il
s

3-L1.0-0

OVERALL LANDSCAPE
PLAN

A B C

D E F

G H I

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

TH
E

S
E

  D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

  A
R

E
  C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

TE
D

.  
   

  R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
  O

F 
 T

H
IS

  D
R

A
W

IN
G

 , 
  B

Y
  A

N
Y

  P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 , 
  X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  O

R
  O

TH
E

R
  S

IM
IL

A
R

  T
E

C
H

N
IQ

U
E

  O
R

  P
R

O
C

E
S

S
 , 

  D
U

R
IN

G
  T

H
E

  B
ID

D
IN

G
  P

E
R

IO
D

  O
R

  F
O

R
  I

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
N

G
  T

H
E

  M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
  H

E
R

E
O

N
  I

N
TO

  A
  S

H
O

P
  D

R
A

W
IN

G
 , 

  I
S

  S
TR

IC
TL

Y
  P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  W

IT
H

O
U

T 
 T

H
E

  E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
  C

O
N

S
E

N
T 

 O
F 

 A
R

C
O

N
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
, I

N
C

. ©
 2

02
0 

A
R

C
O

N
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.

REVISIONS

HINSDALE CENTRAL

N

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire
Protection:
Mechanical Services
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

No. Date By

at

for the

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION
Hinsdale Township
High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

19101

BID PERIOD 3

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING

ERIKSSON

Professional Design Firm
License No. 184-003220

Expires: 04/30/2021

SSG

December 18, 2020

1     10.15.2020     AD1

2     10.22.2020     AD2

3     10.28.2020     AD3

4     10.30.2020     AD4

5     12.09.2020     AD5

6     12.18.2020     IFC

TH
IS

 S
ET

 O
F 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 IS

 F
O

R 
C

LA
RI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F
AD

D
EN

D
A 

O
N

LY
. T

H
E 

D
RA

W
IN

G
 P

O
RT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
AD

D
EN

D
A

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

D
 IN

TO
 T

H
ES

E 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

C
O

N
VE

N
IE

N
C

E.
PL

EA
SE

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

AL
L 

AD
D

EN
D

A 
FO

R 
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 IT
EM

S.

IT
 IS

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R'

S 
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
AD

D
EN

D
A 

IT
EM

S 
H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 IN
C

O
RP

O
RA

TE
D

. T
H

ES
E

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 D

O
 N

O
T 

W
AI

VE
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 T
O

 C
O

N
FO

RM
W

IT
H

 O
RI

G
IN

AL
LY

 IS
SU

ED
 B

ID
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A B C

D E F

G H I

ntgraal
Text Box
LANDSCAPE PLANS



MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-B)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK IN THIS SECTOR)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK THIS SECTOR)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-I)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-B)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK IN THIS SECTOR)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK THIS SECTOR)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-F

)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-I)

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0 1

0
2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0

d
e
v
il
s

d
e
v
il
s

LANDSCAPE PLAN

3-L1.0-B

A B C

D E F

G H I

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

TH
E

S
E

  D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

  A
R

E
  C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

TE
D

.  
   

  R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
  O

F 
 T

H
IS

  D
R

A
W

IN
G

 , 
  B

Y
  A

N
Y

  P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 , 
  X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  O

R
  O

TH
E

R
  S

IM
IL

A
R

  T
E

C
H

N
IQ

U
E

  O
R

  P
R

O
C

E
S

S
 , 

  D
U

R
IN

G
  T

H
E

  B
ID

D
IN

G
  P

E
R

IO
D

  O
R

  F
O

R
  I

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
N

G
  T

H
E

  M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
  H

E
R

E
O

N
  I

N
TO

  A
  S

H
O

P
  D

R
A

W
IN

G
 , 

  I
S

  S
TR

IC
TL

Y
  P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  W

IT
H

O
U

T 
 T

H
E

  E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
  C

O
N

S
E

N
T 

 O
F 

 A
R

C
O

N
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
, I

N
C

. ©
 2

02
0 

A
R

C
O

N
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.

REVISIONS

HINSDALE CENTRAL

N

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire
Protection:
Mechanical Services
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

No. Date By

at

for the

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION
Hinsdale Township
High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

19101

BID PERIOD 3

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING

ERIKSSON

Professional Design Firm
License No. 184-003220

Expires: 04/30/2021

SSG

December 18, 2020

1     10.15.2020     AD1

2     10.22.2020     AD2

3     10.28.2020     AD3

4     10.30.2020     AD4

5     12.09.2020     AD5

6     12.18.2020     IFC

TH
IS

 S
ET

 O
F 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 IS

 F
O

R 
C

LA
RI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F
AD

D
EN

D
A 

O
N

LY
. T

H
E 

D
RA

W
IN

G
 P

O
RT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
AD

D
EN

D
A

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

D
 IN

TO
 T

H
ES

E 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

C
O

N
VE

N
IE

N
C

E.
PL

EA
SE

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

AL
L 

AD
D

EN
D

A 
FO

R 
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 IT
EM

S.

IT
 IS

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R'

S 
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
AD

D
EN

D
A 

IT
EM

S 
H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 IN
C

O
RP

O
RA

TE
D

. T
H

ES
E

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 D

O
 N

O
T 

W
AI

VE
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 T
O

 C
O

N
FO

RM
W

IT
H

 O
RI

G
IN

AL
LY

 IS
SU

ED
 B

ID
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

PLANT SCHEDULE (Sheet B Only)

SITE MATERIALS SCHEDULE (Sheet B Only)

LANDSCAPE NOTES:



BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK THIS SECTOR)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-I)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-F

)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK THIS SECTOR)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-I)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-B)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK IN THIS SECTOR)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK THIS SECTOR)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-F

)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-I)

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0 1

0
2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0

d
e
v
il
s

d
e
v
il
s

LANDSCAPE PLAN

3-L1.0-F

A B C

D E F

G H I

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

TH
E

S
E

  D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

  A
R

E
  C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

TE
D

.  
   

  R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
  O

F 
 T

H
IS

  D
R

A
W

IN
G

 , 
  B

Y
  A

N
Y

  P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 , 
  X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  O

R
  O

TH
E

R
  S

IM
IL

A
R

  T
E

C
H

N
IQ

U
E

  O
R

  P
R

O
C

E
S

S
 , 

  D
U

R
IN

G
  T

H
E

  B
ID

D
IN

G
  P

E
R

IO
D

  O
R

  F
O

R
  I

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
N

G
  T

H
E

  M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
  H

E
R

E
O

N
  I

N
TO

  A
  S

H
O

P
  D

R
A

W
IN

G
 , 

  I
S

  S
TR

IC
TL

Y
  P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  W

IT
H

O
U

T 
 T

H
E

  E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
  C

O
N

S
E

N
T 

 O
F 

 A
R

C
O

N
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
, I

N
C

. ©
 2

02
0 

A
R

C
O

N
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.

REVISIONS

HINSDALE CENTRAL

N

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire
Protection:
Mechanical Services
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

No. Date By

at

for the

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION
Hinsdale Township
High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

19101

BID PERIOD 3

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING

ERIKSSON

Professional Design Firm
License No. 184-003220

Expires: 04/30/2021

SSG

December 18, 2020

1     10.15.2020     AD1

2     10.22.2020     AD2

3     10.28.2020     AD3

4     10.30.2020     AD4

5     12.09.2020     AD5

6     12.18.2020     IFC

TH
IS

 S
ET

 O
F 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 IS

 F
O

R 
C

LA
RI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F
AD

D
EN

D
A 

O
N

LY
. T

H
E 

D
RA

W
IN

G
 P

O
RT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
AD

D
EN

D
A

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

D
 IN

TO
 T

H
ES

E 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

C
O

N
VE

N
IE

N
C

E.
PL

EA
SE

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

AL
L 

AD
D

EN
D

A 
FO

R 
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 IT
EM

S.

IT
 IS

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R'

S 
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
AD

D
EN

D
A 

IT
EM

S 
H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 IN
C

O
RP

O
RA

TE
D

. T
H

ES
E

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 D

O
 N

O
T 

W
AI

VE
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 T
O

 C
O

N
FO

RM
W

IT
H

 O
RI

G
IN

AL
LY

 IS
SU

ED
 B

ID
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

LANDSCAPE NOTES:

PLANT SCHEDULE (Sheet F Only)

SITE MATERIALS SCHEDULE (Sheet F Only)



MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-I)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-I)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK THIS SECTOR)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-I)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-B)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK IN THIS SECTOR)

BID PACKAGE 3 (NO LANDSCAPE WORK THIS SECTOR)

MATCH LINE (SHEET 3-L1.0-F)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-F

)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 T
H

IS
 S

E
C

TO
R

)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-B

)

B
ID

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 3

 (N
O

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

H
IS

 S
E

C
TO

R
)

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 (S

H
E

E
T 

3-
L1

.0
-I)

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0 1

0
2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0

d
e
v
il
s

d
e
v
il
s

A B C

D E F

G H I

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

TH
E

S
E

  D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

  A
R

E
  C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

TE
D

.  
   

  R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
  O

F 
 T

H
IS

  D
R

A
W

IN
G

 , 
  B

Y
  A

N
Y

  P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 , 
  X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  O

R
  O

TH
E

R
  S

IM
IL

A
R

  T
E

C
H

N
IQ

U
E

  O
R

  P
R

O
C

E
S

S
 , 

  D
U

R
IN

G
  T

H
E

  B
ID

D
IN

G
  P

E
R

IO
D

  O
R

  F
O

R
  I

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
N

G
  T

H
E

  M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
  H

E
R

E
O

N
  I

N
TO

  A
  S

H
O

P
  D

R
A

W
IN

G
 , 

  I
S

  S
TR

IC
TL

Y
  P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  W

IT
H

O
U

T 
 T

H
E

  E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
  C

O
N

S
E

N
T 

 O
F 

 A
R

C
O

N
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
, I

N
C

. ©
 2

02
0 

A
R

C
O

N
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.

REVISIONS

HINSDALE CENTRAL

N

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire
Protection:
Mechanical Services
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

No. Date By

at

for the

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION
Hinsdale Township
High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

19101

BID PERIOD 3

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING

ERIKSSON

Professional Design Firm
License No. 184-003220

Expires: 04/30/2021

SSG

December 18, 2020

1     10.15.2020     AD1

2     10.22.2020     AD2

3     10.28.2020     AD3

4     10.30.2020     AD4

5     12.09.2020     AD5

6     12.18.2020     IFC

TH
IS

 S
ET

 O
F 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 IS

 F
O

R 
C

LA
RI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F
AD

D
EN

D
A 

O
N

LY
. T

H
E 

D
RA

W
IN

G
 P

O
RT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
AD

D
EN

D
A

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

D
 IN

TO
 T

H
ES

E 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

C
O

N
VE

N
IE

N
C

E.
PL

EA
SE

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

AL
L 

AD
D

EN
D

A 
FO

R 
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 IT
EM

S.

IT
 IS

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R'

S 
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
AD

D
EN

D
A 

IT
EM

S 
H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 IN
C

O
RP

O
RA

TE
D

. T
H

ES
E

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 D

O
 N

O
T 

W
AI

VE
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 T
O

 C
O

N
FO

RM
W

IT
H

 O
RI

G
IN

AL
LY

 IS
SU

ED
 B

ID
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

LANDSCAPE NOTES:

3-L1.0-I

LOW PROFILE PRAIRIE SEED MIXWET MESIC PLUG MIX NATIVE PLANT SCHEDULE (Sheet I Only)

LANDSCAPE PLAN



3-L2.0-0

LANDSCAPE DETAILS

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

TH
E

S
E

  D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

  A
R

E
  C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

TE
D

.  
   

  R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
  O

F 
 T

H
IS

  D
R

A
W

IN
G

 , 
  B

Y
  A

N
Y

  P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 , 
  X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  O

R
  O

TH
E

R
  S

IM
IL

A
R

  T
E

C
H

N
IQ

U
E

  O
R

  P
R

O
C

E
S

S
 , 

  D
U

R
IN

G
  T

H
E

  B
ID

D
IN

G
  P

E
R

IO
D

  O
R

  F
O

R
  I

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
N

G
  T

H
E

  M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
  H

E
R

E
O

N
  I

N
TO

  A
  S

H
O

P
  D

R
A

W
IN

G
 , 

  I
S

  S
TR

IC
TL

Y
  P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  W

IT
H

O
U

T 
 T

H
E

  E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
  C

O
N

S
E

N
T 

 O
F 

 A
R

C
O

N
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
, I

N
C

. ©
 2

02
0 

A
R

C
O

N
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.

REVISIONS

HINSDALE CENTRAL

N

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire
Protection:
Mechanical Services
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

No. Date By

at

for the

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION
Hinsdale Township
High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

19101

BID PERIOD 3

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING

ERIKSSON

Professional Design Firm
License No. 184-003220

Expires: 04/30/2021

SSG

December 18, 2020

1     10.15.2020     AD1

2     10.22.2020     AD2

3     10.28.2020     AD3

4     10.30.2020     AD4

5     12.09.2020     AD5

6     12.18.2020     IFC

TH
IS

 S
ET

 O
F 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 IS

 F
O

R 
C

LA
RI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F
AD

D
EN

D
A 

O
N

LY
. T

H
E 

D
RA

W
IN

G
 P

O
RT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
AD

D
EN

D
A

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TE

D
 IN

TO
 T

H
ES

E 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

C
O

N
VE

N
IE

N
C

E.
PL

EA
SE

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

AL
L 

AD
D

EN
D

A 
FO

R 
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 IT
EM

S.

IT
 IS

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R'

S 
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
AD

D
EN

D
A 

IT
EM

S 
H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 IN
C

O
RP

O
RA

TE
D

. T
H

ES
E

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 D

O
 N

O
T 

W
AI

VE
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 T
O

 C
O

N
FO

RM
W

IT
H

 O
RI

G
IN

AL
LY

 IS
SU

ED
 B

ID
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
NTREE PLANTING DETAIL1 SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL2 ANNUAL, PERENNIAL, & GROUNDCOVER DETAIL3 MAINTENANCE STRIP DETAIL4

Product Drawing
Emerson Bike Rack, Surface Mount Date:  9/19/2016

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

BOTTOM VIEW

* UNIT MUST BE ANCHORED *

2" (48)

30 1/4" (767)

12 3/4"
(321)

3/4" (22)

20" (511)

CAST ALUMINUM
FRAME

3 1/2"
(89)

2 3/4" (70)

SET SCREW FOR
SECURING
COVER PLATE

6" (152)

17/32" (13)
HOLES FOR
ANCHORING

STAINLESS STEEL
LEVELING GLIDES

© 

BIKE RACK5

Product Drawing
Poe Top Opening Receptacle, 34 Gallon, with lock Date:  9/19/2011

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

38 3/4 [983]

Ø22 [556] CAST ALUMINUM
FRAME

Ø8 3/4 [Ø224]
OPENING

Ø28 3/4 [Ø732]

SET SCREW FOR
SECURING
COVER PLATE

34 GALLON TRASH RECEPTACLE
© 

6

ANCHORING HARDWARE NOT INCLUDED.

REFER TO INSTALLATION GUIDE FOR
ANCHRORING INSTRUCTIONS.

ANCHOR TEMPLATE
PLAN VIEW

Product Drawing
Hawthorne Path Light Date:  9/27/2019

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

37 [941]

Ø6 3/4
[171]

Ø10 3/4 [Ø270]

Ø6 3/4 [Ø171]

Ø1/2 [Ø13]
ANCHOR  LOCATIONS

LEVELING GLIDES

BOTTOM VIEW
SCALE: 1:6

Ø3 3/4 [Ø119]
BOLT
CIRCLE

32.5°

Ø1/2 [Ø1]

Ø2 1/2 [Ø80]
CONDUIT
OPENING

6 3/4 [171]
SQ

INDICATES
FRONT OF LIGHT

PATHWAY LIGHT
© 

7

WEIGHT: -

SPECIFIED):
FRACTIONAL:±
ANGULAR/BEND:

FINISH: -

MATERIAL: -

SOURCE: -

SCALE: 

SHEET

30 Pine Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15223
Tel (412) 781-9003 Fax (412) 781-7840

 OF 

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,
DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES
TOLERANCES (UNLESS OTHERWISE

1/32
± 1°

TWO PLACE DECIMAL ±.030
THREE PLACE DECIMAL± .020

REVDWG.  NO.

B
SIZE

NAME DATE

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
DRAWING IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF
FORMS + SURFACES .  ANY REPRODUCTION
IN PART OR AS A WHOLE WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION IS PROHIBITED.

DESCRIPTION:

N.T.S

DWN

CHK

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING
REFER DATA SHEET

REFER DATA SHEET

           REFER DATA SHEET

0SBVTR-3120BC-3E-CS

10/18/2019

10/18/2019

ARW

MGJ  

        VECTOR TRI-HUB, B CONFIGURATION,CUMARU SLATS

1 1

TOP VIEW

FRONT VIEW

ISO VIEW

SIDE VIEW

5'-6"

5'-4 17/32"

1'-5 1/2"

1'-4 7/8"
TYP

(5'-4 17/32")

3'-6 7/8"
TYP

5'-6"

120°
TYP

TRI-HUB BENCH8

BASALT COLUMN FOUNTAIN9



3-C6.3

SITE WORK DETAILS

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

at

for the

TH
E

S
E

  D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

  A
R

E
  C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

TE
D

.  
   

  R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
  O

F 
 T

H
IS

  D
R

A
W

IN
G

 , 
  B

Y
  A

N
Y

  P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 , 
  X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  O

R
  O

TH
E

R
  S

IM
IL

A
R

  T
E

C
H

N
IQ

U
E

  O
R

  P
R

O
C

E
S

S
 , 

  D
U

R
IN

G
  T

H
E

  B
ID

D
IN

G
  P

E
R

IO
D

  O
R

  F
O

R
  I

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
N

G
  T

H
E

  M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
  H

E
R

E
O

N
  I

N
TO

  A
  S

H
O

P
  D

R
A

W
IN

G
 , 

  I
S

  S
TR

IC
TL

Y
  P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  W

IT
H

O
U

T 
 T

H
E

  E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
  C

O
N

S
E

N
T 

 O
F 

 A
R

C
O

N
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
, I

N
C

. ©
 2

01
9 

A
R

C
O

N
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.

5500 South Grant Street

60521

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION
Hinsdale Township
High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

REVISIONS

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

19101

JG

HINSDALE CENTRAL

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING
ERIKSSON

Professional Design Firm
License No. 184-003220

Expires: 04/30/2021

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire
Protection:
Mechanical Services
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

October 12, 2020

BID PACKAGE 3

No. Date By

ISS
UED

 FO
R B

ID

CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL AT JV BASEBALL OUTFIELD
AND VARSITY BASEBALL BACKSTOP.  SIMILAR AT
PERIMETER FENCE BEHIND GRANDSTANDS
(GALVANIZED FENCE TO MATCH ADJACENT)

CHAIN LINK BACKSTOP AND BASELINE FENCING
REPLACEMENT AT JV SOFTBALL FIELD

VARSITY BASEBALL FIELD BACKSTOP
REPLACEMENT



GUY
ANCHOR

V

V

V

CE

BOL

800.892.0123

AS PART OF THIS PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL HIRE A UTILITY LOCATING SERVICE
COMPANY TO IDENTIFY LOCATION AND
ROUTING OF ALL UNDER GROUND UTILITY
SERVICES IN AREAS WHERE NEW UNDER
GROUND ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS WILL BE
INSTALLED. LOCATE ALL WATER, SANITARY,
STORM, GAS, ELECTRICAL, INTERNET,
TELEPHONE, CABLE TV, FIBER SERVICES,
SOUND SYSTEM  ETC...
THE CONTRACTOR WILL ALSO BE REQUIRED
TO CONTACT J.U.L.I.E. LOCATING SERVICES
PRIOR TO DIGGING PER STATE LAW.

10#6 VERTICAL BARS

REBAR CAGE (WELDED)

OR IDOT APPROVED SPIRAL CAGE.

GROUND TAIL WELDED TO END

10#4 HORZ. BARS. (HOOPS)

5/8'' x 10' GROUND ROD WITH #6 CU

NO SCALE

LIGHT POLE BASE DETAIL

CONCRETE PER SPEC. SECTION 03300

CAST IN PLACE CONC.

5
'-
0
''

MARKINGS AND VOIDS.

LUG OF POLE.

BE FINISHED TO ELIMINATE FORM

EXTEND 6# GROUND

EXPOSED SURFACE OF CONCRETE SHALL

PROVIDE GRD BUSHINGS AND

BOND TO POLE GRD. LUG.

2
'-
6
''

30" MIN.

2'-0'' DIA.

3/4" CHAMFER

GRADE

CAGE.
WHIP TO REAR

ANCHOR BOLTS:

BOND GROUND

RISERS SHALL BE PLASTIC

COATED RIGID GALVANIZED

PER POLE MANUF.

RECOMENDATIONS.

FIXTURES:

STEEL CONDUIT

MINIMUM PER POLE BASE).

PVC CONDUIT (TYP). PROVIDE

FROM CONTACT WITH SOIL (2 CONDUITS

PORTION OF CONDUIT SHALL BE INSULLATED

ADAPTER TO RIGID CONDUIT. METALLIC

BOLLARD

FURNISHED WITH

(4-REQUIRED)

CONCRETE BASES SHALL

BE PLASTIC COATED

& ALL ELBOWS SHALL

BY CONCRETE CONTRACTOR.

SONO TUBE FORMED. CONCRETE

ROUND CONCRETE POLE BASE

COMPACTED TO 95% DENSITY OF

UNDISTURBED SOIL OR BLACKFILL

BASE SHALL BE SURROUNDED BY

GROUND LUG FURNISHED WITH BOLLARD

# 6 BARE CU GROUND CONDUCTOR

FINISHED SIDEWALK

ANCHOR BOLT COVER FURNISH

42'' MIN.

36'' MIN.

18'' DIA.

BOND GROUND WHIP TO REBAR CAGE.

3/4'' CHAMFER
TERMINATE ALL CONDUIT ENTRIES

IN A GROUNDING BUSHING.

REBAR CAGE (WELDED)

#4 VERTICAL REINFORCING BARS &

# 2 HORIZONTAL TIE RODS 12'' O.C.

5/8'' x 10' GROUND ROD WITH

#6 CU GROUND TAIL WELDED

BOLLARD MOUNTING DETAIL
NO SCALE

ALL CONDUIT INSIDE OF

RIGID GALVANIZED STEEL

BE MIN. 36'' RADIUS.

WITH BOLLARD

SURROUNDING UNDISTURBED SOIL.

TO END

ANCHOR BOLT

BOLLARD

FIXTURES:

WHIP TO GROUND

G
R

A
N

T
 S

T
.

?

?

?

X6X6

NEW POLE MOUNTED FIXTURES INSTALL ON CONCRETE BASE. POLE 
AND BASE HEIGHTS TO MATCH EXISTING PARKING LOT POLES 
HEIGHTS.  EXTEND EXISTING POLE LIGHTING FIXTURE TO NEW POLES.

REFER TO STRUCTURAL 
DOCUMETNS FOR 
ADDITIONAL STRUCTURAL 
REQUIREMENTS

UNDER ALTERNATE HC-4
DISCONNECT AND REMOVE EXISTING RECEPTACLE AND INSTALL 
NEW GFIC RECEPTACLE ON NEW FENCE. MODIFY CONDUIT AND 
WIRE AS REQUIRED. PROVIDE A WEATHER PROOF, IN-USE, EXTRA 
HEAVY DUTY, CAST ALUMINUM COVER. 

DISCONNECT AND REMOVE EXISTING POLE 
AND BASE. FILL, COMPACT, AND FINISH 
AREA TO MATCH SURROUNDINGS. 
PROVIDE A QUAZITE BOX AS REQUIRED TO 
KEEP REMAINING DOWNSTREAM FIXTURES 
OPERATIONAL.

RELAMP EIGHT EXISTING METAL HALIDE 
LAMPS IN POLE LIGHTS AND 4 EXISTING  
LAMPS IN FLOODLIGHTS 

SOUTH KEY PLAN

A E I

B F

C G

D H

N

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

Drawn by:

Issue Date:

Project Number:

No.

at

for the

T
H

E
S

E
  
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

  
A

R
E

  
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
E

D
. 
  
  
  
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

  
O

F
  
T

H
IS

  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 B

Y
  
A

N
Y

  
P

H
O

T
O

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 ,
  
 X

E
R

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
  
O

R
  
O

T
H

E
R

  
S

IM
IL

A
R

  
T

E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
  
O

R
  
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

 ,
  
 D

U
R

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
B

ID
D

IN
G

  
P

E
R

IO
D

  
O

R
  
F

O
R

  
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IN
G

  
T

H
E

  
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
  
C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
  
H

E
R

E
O

N
  
IN

T
O

  
A

  
S

H
O

P
  
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 ,
  
 I
S

  
S

T
R

IC
T

L
Y

  
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
  
W

IT
H

O
U

T
  
T

H
E

  
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

  
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

  
O

F
  
A

R
C

O
N

  
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 ,
 I
N

C
. 
©

 2
0
2
0
 A

R
C

O
N

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

5500 South Grant Street

60521

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R B

ID

Date By

Hinsdale Central
High School
55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

Hinsdale Township

High School District 86

Hinsdale, Illinois

REVISIONS

ADDITIONS AND 
RENOVATIONS

19101

October 12, 2020

BID PERIOD 3

HINSDALE CENTRAL

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associate, Ltd.
135 S. Jefferson Street
Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
P: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering 
Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
P: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical/
Plumbing/Fire 
Protection:
Mechanical Services 
Associates
111 S. Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
P: 815.788.8901

Aquatic Consultant:
Counsilman-Hunsaker & 
Associates
10733 Sunset Office
Dr # 400
St. Louis, MO 63127
P: 314.894.1245

3-E3.1-B

EAST PARKING LOT LIGHTING

Author

N

1/16" = 1'-0"1
EAST PARKING LOT EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN

EAST PARKING LOT ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN

EXISTING FIXTURES ARE APPROX. 27'-6" IN
HEIGHT (2'-6" BASE, 25'-0" POLE).

PROPOSED FIXTURES ARE  27'-6" IN
HEIGHT TO MATCH TO EXISTING FIXTURE
TO THE NORTH (2'-6" BASE, 25'-0" POLE).



 

Page 1 of 1

Li
g

h
ti
n

g
 A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 d

ra
w

in
g

s 
a

re
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
c

ip
ie

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 d
is

c
la

im
e

r.

W
e

 m
a

k
e

 n
o

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti
o

n
 a

s 
to

 it
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

ss
, 

c
u

rr
e

n
c

y
 o

r 
a

c
c

u
ra

c
y
 b

e
c

a
u

se
 o

f

re
a

so
n

s 
in

h
e

re
n

t 
to

 C
A

D
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l d
ig

it
a

l d
a

ta
 u

se
d

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
 li

g
h

ti
n

g

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
. 

 A
ll 

d
ig

it
a

l C
A

D
 d

a
ta

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

to
 b

e
 e

xt
re

m
e

ly
 a

c
c

u
ra

te
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
is

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
a

c
c

u
ra

c
y
 is

 a
n

 a
rt

if
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 t
e

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s 
u

se
d

 t
o

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 it
, 

a
n

d
 is

 in
 n

o

w
a

y
 in

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 im

p
ly

 a
c

tu
a

l a
c

c
u

ra
c

y
. 

Th
e

 u
se

r 
o

f 
th

is
 d

a
ta

 t
a

k
e

s 
fu

ll 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty

fo
r 

th
e

 a
c

c
u

ra
c

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e

c
tn

e
ss

 o
f 

a
ll 

m
e

a
su

re
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
re

a
, 

in
v

e
n

to
ri
e

s 
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
d

a
ta

e
xt

ra
c

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

, 
e

it
h

e
r 

m
a

n
u

a
lly

 o
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
a

 c
o

m
p

u
te

r.
 T

h
is

 li
g

h
t 

le
v

e
l a

n
a

ly
si

s

is
 a

n
 e

st
im

a
te

 o
n

ly
, 

a
n

d
 is

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 e
st

im
a

te
d

 r
e

fle
c

ta
n

c
e

 v
a

lu
e

s 
fo

r 
in

te
ri
o

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s

o
r 

e
st

im
a

te
d

 p
o

le
 lo

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 s
p

e
c

if
ie

d
 li

g
h

t 
le

v
e

ls
 f

o
r 

e
xt

e
ri
o

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s.

A
n

y
 v

a
ri
a

n
c

e
 f

ro
m

 r
e

fle
c

ta
n

c
e

 v
a

lu
e

s,
 o

b
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s,

 li
g

h
t 

lo
ss

 f
a

c
to

rs
 o

r 
d

im
e

n
si

o
n

a
l d

a
ta

w
ill

 a
ff

e
c

t 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l l

ig
h

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
. 

Th
is

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

is
 a

 m
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

a
l m

o
d

e
l a

n
d

c
a

n
 b

e
 o

n
ly

 a
s 

a
c

c
u

ra
te

 a
s 

is
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 t
h

ir
d

 p
a

rt
y
 s

o
ft

w
a

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 I
E
S 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s

u
se

d
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 v
a

lu
e

s 
m

a
y

 v
a

ry
 f

ro
m

 a
c

tu
a

l m
e

a
su

re
m

e
n

ts
 in

 c
e

rt
a

in

si
tu

a
ti
o

n
s 

d
u

e
 t

o
 v

a
ri
a

n
c

e
s,

 s
u

c
h

 a
s 

b
u

t 
n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
, 

la
m

p
 o

u
tp

u
t,

 in
p

u
t 

v
o

lt
a

g
e

,

b
a

lla
st

 v
a

ri
a

n
c

e
s,

 m
a

n
u

fa
c

tu
ri
n

g
 t

o
le

ra
n

c
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 v

a
ri
a

n
c

e
s.

 T
h

e
 p

re
se

n
c

e

o
f 

o
b

je
c

ts
 w

ill
 d

e
c

re
a

se
 li

g
h

t 
le

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 m
a

y
 c

a
u

se
 s

o
m

e
 s

h
a

d
o

w
in

g
.

Revisions

#
D

a
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
D

ra
w

n
 B

y
:

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
:

D
a

te
:8

/6
/2

0
2

0

Lo
c

a
ti
o

n
:

PG-Enlighten is neither licensed nor insured to determine code compliance. Code compliance review by others.

D
ra

w
n

 B
y
:

Jo
e

li 
C

o
lli

n
s

 jo
e

li.
c

o
lli

n
s@

p
g

-e
n

lig
h

te
n

.c
o

m

Parking Lot Design Guide
Basic

(for typical conditions)

Basic Enhanced Security
(in consideration of personal

security or vandalism)

Security
(security lighting for public

spaces)

High Security
(security lighting for public

spaces)

lux/fc lux/fc lux/fc lux/fc

Minimum Horizontal Illuminance (Measured on parking surface
without any shadowing from any object) 2.0/0.2 5.0/0.5 10.0/1.0 30.0-60.0/3.0-6.0

Uniformity Ratio
Maximum - to - Minimum

20:1 15:1 15:1
*4:1
*Avg-Min

Minimum Vertical Illuminance (for facial recognition measured at
5' above the parking surface at the point of lowest horizontal
illuminance)

1.0/0.1 2.5/0.25 5.0-8.0/0.5-0.8 12-60/1.2-6.0

Recommendations based on RP-33-99, RP-20-98, 9th Edition IESNA Lighting Handbook

Sc
a

le
: 

1
" 

=
 2

5
'

H
IN

S
D

A
LE

 C
E
N

TR
A

L 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 L

O
T

H
IN

SD
A

LE
, 
IL

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min

Luminaire Location Summary

Avg/Min Max/Min Description
FENCE LINE EAST Illuminance Fc 0.15 0.5

LumNo Tag (Qty) Label X Y Z Orient Tilt
1 A3 (1)

0.0 N.A. N.A. READINGS @ GRADE
FENCE LINE SOUTH Illuminance

RAR-2-320L-210-4K7-3-BC 698.194 -749.335 27.5 90 0
2 A3 (1) RAR-2-320L-210-4K7-3-BC 825.606 -749.335 27.5 90 0

Fc 0.09 0.1

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Tag Label Arrangement Lum. Watts Arr. Watts Lum. Lumens Arr. Lum. Lumens LLF Manufacturer Description

3 A2 (2)

0.0 N.A. N.A. READINGS @ GRADE

4 A2 RAR2-480L-210-4K7-4W-2 2 @ 180 DEGREES 198.3 396.6 28630 57260 0.900 HUBBELL OUTDOOR RAR2-480L-210-4K7-4W
2 A3 RAR-2-320L-210-4K7-3-BCSINGLE 198.3 198.3 16996 16996 0.900 HUBBELL OUTDOOR RAR-2-320L-210-4K7-3-BC

4 A2 (2) RAR2-480L-210-4K7-4W-2 832.558 -448.03 27.5 0 0
5 A2 (2) RAR2-480L-210-4K7-4W-2 709.743 -628.562 27.5 0 0
6 A2 (2) RAR2-480L-210-4K7-4W-2 832.78 -627.618 27.5 0 0

RAR2-480L-210-4K7-4W-2 709.196 -448.686 27.5 0 0

PARKING LOT_Planar Illuminance Fc 2.06 3.9 0.2 10.30 19.50 READINGS @ GRADE

CE

MH: 27.5

.5

.5

.5 1
A3 A3

MH: 27.5

.5

.5

.5 2

A2
MH: 27.5

.5

.5

.5

.5

3
A2
MH: 27.5

.5

.5

.5

.5

4

.5

.5

.5

.5

5
A2
MH: 27.5

.5

.5

.5

.5

6

MH: 27.5
A2

1.0 1.5 2.0 2.3 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.3 2.0 1.8 1.8 2.0 2.3 2.4 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.0 1.5 1.1 0.6

1.6 2.3 2.9 3.4 3.6 3.5 3.3 3.5 3.7 3.6 3.3 3.0 2.8 2.8 3.0 3.3 3.7 3.7 3.5 3.4 3.5 3.6 3.4 2.9 2.3 1.6 0.9

0.3 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.3 2.8 3.1 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.6 3.8 3.5 3.3 3.1 3.0 3.0 3.1 3.2 3.5 3.8 3.6 3.5 3.6 3.7 3.2 2.8 2.3 1.7 1.1

0.3 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.7 2.0 2.2 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.6 2.7 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.7 2.6 2.5 2.6 2.5 2.3 2.1 1.8 1.3 0.9

0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7

0.7 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8

0.7 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.2 0.9

0.7 1.1 1.6 2.0 2.4 2.7 2.8 2.7 2.8 2.9 2.8 2.6 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.6 2.7 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3 1.9 1.5 1.1

0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.7 2.2 2.8 3.2 3.3 2.9 3.1 3.4 3.3 2.9 2.6 2.5 2.5 2.6 3.0 3.3 3.4 3.1 3.0 3.3 3.1 2.7 2.2 1.6 1.2

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.2 1.7 2.3 2.8 3.4 3.4 2.8 3.1 3.6 3.3 2.9 2.6 2.4 2.5 2.7 3.0 3.4 3.6 3.0 2.9 3.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 1.6 1.1

0.7 1.1 1.6 2.2 2.9 3.6 3.5 2.8 3.1 3.8 3.5 2.9 2.5 2.4 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.5 3.7 3.0 2.8 3.6 3.5 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.1

0.7 1.1 1.6 2.1 2.9 3.7 3.6 3.0 3.2 3.9 3.6 2.9 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.9 3.6 3.8 3.1 3.0 3.6 3.6 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.1

0.7 1.1 1.6 2.1 2.9 3.6 3.5 2.9 3.2 3.8 3.5 2.9 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.9 3.6 3.8 3.1 3.1 3.6 3.6 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.0

0.7 1.1 1.6 2.2 2.9 3.6 3.6 2.8 3.1 3.8 3.5 2.9 2.5 2.4 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.6 3.8 3.0 2.8 3.6 3.5 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.1 0.7

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.2 1.7 2.3 2.9 3.4 3.5 2.9 3.1 3.6 3.4 2.9 2.7 2.5 2.5 2.7 3.0 3.4 3.6 3.1 2.9 3.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 1.7 1.1 0.8

0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.2 1.7 2.2 2.8 3.2 3.3 3.0 3.1 3.4 3.3 2.9 2.6 2.5 2.5 2.7 2.9 3.4 3.4 3.1 3.0 3.4 3.2 2.7 2.2 1.7 1.1 0.8

0.7 1.1 1.5 2.0 2.4 2.6 2.7 2.7 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.6 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.7 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.8 2.8 2.7 2.4 2.0 1.5 1.1 0.8

0.7 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.0 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.3 0.9 0.7

0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4

0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5

0.6 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6

0.7 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.0 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.0 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.7

0.8 1.2 1.6 2.0 2.4 2.7 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.9 2.8 2.6 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.6 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.7 2.6 2.3 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.8

0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.8 2.3 2.8 3.3 3.3 2.9 3.2 3.5 3.2 2.9 2.6 2.5 2.5 2.7 3.0 3.3 3.4 3.1 3.0 3.3 3.2 2.7 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.8

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.2 1.7 2.3 2.9 3.4 3.4 2.8 3.2 3.6 3.3 2.9 2.6 2.4 2.5 2.7 3.0 3.4 3.6 3.0 2.9 3.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 1.7 1.1 0.7

0.7 1.1 1.7 2.2 2.9 3.6 3.5 2.7 3.2 3.8 3.4 2.9 2.5 2.3 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.6 3.7 3.0 2.9 3.7 3.5 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.1 0.7

0.7 1.1 1.6 2.2 3.0 3.7 3.6 3.0 3.2 3.8 3.5 2.8 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.9 3.6 3.8 3.1 3.0 3.7 3.6 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.0 0.7

0.7 1.1 1.6 2.2 2.9 3.6 3.5 2.9 3.2 3.8 3.5 2.8 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.9 3.6 3.8 3.1 3.1 3.7 3.5 2.8 2.1 1.5 1.0 0.7

0.7 1.1 1.7 2.2 2.9 3.6 3.5 2.7 3.2 3.8 3.4 2.9 2.5 2.3 2.3 2.6 3.0 3.5 3.8 3.0 2.8 3.6 3.5 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.0 0.7

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.2 1.7 2.3 2.9 3.4 3.4 2.8 3.2 3.6 3.3 2.9 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.4 3.6 3.0 2.9 3.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.7

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.8 1.2 1.7 2.2 2.8 3.2 3.3 2.9 3.1 3.4 3.2 2.9 2.6 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.9 3.3 3.4 3.1 2.9 3.3 3.2 2.7 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.8

0.7 1.1 1.5 2.0 2.3 2.6 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.5 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.6 2.7 2.8 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.7

0.6 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.0 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.7

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.5

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.10.10.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.0

EAST PARKING LOT PHOTOMETRIC PLAN



1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0 1

0
2

0
3

0
4

0
5

0
4

0
3

0
2

0
1

0

d
e
v
il

s
d
e
v
il

s

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0 1

0
2

0
3

0
4

0
5

0
4

0
3

0
2

0
1

0

d
e
v
il

s
d
e
v
il

s

2020
REFERENDUM
WORK

55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Hinsdale Township High
School District 86

5500 S Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

for the

Hinsdale Central High
School

at

REVISIONS
No. Date By

Issue Date:

Drawn by:

Sheet Title

Sheet Number

Project Number:

Jan 22, 2021

TBD

TH
ES

E 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

  
A

RE
 C

O
PY

RI
G

H
TE

D
. 

  
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

  
O

F 
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G

, 
BY

 A
N

Y 
PH

O
TO

G
RA

PH
IC

, 
XE

RO
G

RA
PH

IC
 O

R 
O

TH
ER

 S
IM

IL
A

R 
TE

C
H

N
IQ

U
E 

O
R 

PR
O

C
ES

S,
 D

U
RI

N
G

 T
H

E 
BI

D
D

IN
G

 P
ER

IO
D

 O
R 

 F
O

R 
IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
 IN

TO
 A

 S
H

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
, 

IS
 S

TR
IC

TL
Y 

PR
O

H
IB

IT
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
SE

D
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
A

RC
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

 .
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

1
8

 A
RC

O
N

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

7401 S. Clarendon Hills
Rd.
Darien, Illinois 60561

Hinsdale South High
School

and

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING
ERIKSSON

01 10/07/19

5500 S. Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Administration Center
and

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associates, Ltd.
135 S Jefferson Street Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
p: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
p: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical:
Mechanical Services Associates
111 S Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
p: 815.788.8901

JG

02 10/25/19

03 01/22/21

CX001

CIRCULATION
EXHIBIT

2020
REFERENDUM
WORK

55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Hinsdale Township High
School District 86

5500 S Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

for the

Hinsdale Central High
School

at

REVISIONS
No. Date By

Issue Date:

Drawn by:

Sheet Title

Sheet Number

Project Number:

Jan 22, 2021

TBD

TH
ES

E 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

  
A

RE
 C

O
PY

RI
G

H
TE

D
. 

  
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

  
O

F 
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G

, 
BY

 A
N

Y 
PH

O
TO

G
RA

PH
IC

, 
XE

RO
G

RA
PH

IC
 O

R 
O

TH
ER

 S
IM

IL
A

R 
TE

C
H

N
IQ

U
E 

O
R 

PR
O

C
ES

S,
 D

U
RI

N
G

 T
H

E 
BI

D
D

IN
G

 P
ER

IO
D

 O
R 

 F
O

R 
IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
 IN

TO
 A

 S
H

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
, 

IS
 S

TR
IC

TL
Y 

PR
O

H
IB

IT
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
SE

D
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
A

RC
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

 .
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

1
8

 A
RC

O
N

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

7401 S. Clarendon Hills
Rd.
Darien, Illinois 60561

Hinsdale South High
School

and

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING
ERIKSSON

01 10/07/19

5500 S. Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Administration Center
and

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associates, Ltd.
135 S Jefferson Street Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
p: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
p: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical:
Mechanical Services Associates
111 S Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
p: 815.788.8901

JG

02 10/25/19

03 01/22/21

CX001

CIRCULATION
EXHIBIT

CX001 CX002



1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0 1

0
2

0
3

0
4

0
5

0
4

0
3

0
2

0
1

0

d
e
v
il

s
d
e
v
il

s

2020
REFERENDUM
WORK

55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Hinsdale Township High
School District 86

5500 S Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

for the

Hinsdale Central High
School

at

REVISIONS
No. Date By

Issue Date:

Drawn by:

Sheet Title

Sheet Number

Project Number:

Jan 22, 2021

TBD

TH
ES

E 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

  
A

RE
 C

O
PY

RI
G

H
TE

D
. 

  
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

  
O

F 
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G

, 
BY

 A
N

Y 
PH

O
TO

G
RA

PH
IC

, 
XE

RO
G

RA
PH

IC
 O

R 
O

TH
ER

 S
IM

IL
A

R 
TE

C
H

N
IQ

U
E 

O
R 

PR
O

C
ES

S,
 D

U
RI

N
G

 T
H

E 
BI

D
D

IN
G

 P
ER

IO
D

 O
R 

 F
O

R 
IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
 IN

TO
 A

 S
H

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
, 

IS
 S

TR
IC

TL
Y 

PR
O

H
IB

IT
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
SE

D
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
A

RC
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

 .
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

1
8

 A
RC

O
N

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

7401 S. Clarendon Hills
Rd.
Darien, Illinois 60561

Hinsdale South High
School

and

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING
ERIKSSON

01 10/07/19

5500 S. Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Administration Center
and

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associates, Ltd.
135 S Jefferson Street Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
p: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
p: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical:
Mechanical Services Associates
111 S Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
p: 815.788.8901

JG

02 10/25/19

03 01/22/21

CX002

CIRCULATION
EXHIBIT

2020
REFERENDUM
WORK

55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Hinsdale Township High
School District 86

5500 S Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

for the

Hinsdale Central High
School

at

REVISIONS
No. Date By

Issue Date:

Drawn by:

Sheet Title

Sheet Number

Project Number:

Jan 22, 2021

TBD

TH
ES

E 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

  
A

RE
 C

O
PY

RI
G

H
TE

D
. 

  
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

  
O

F 
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G

, 
BY

 A
N

Y 
PH

O
TO

G
RA

PH
IC

, 
XE

RO
G

RA
PH

IC
 O

R 
O

TH
ER

 S
IM

IL
A

R 
TE

C
H

N
IQ

U
E 

O
R 

PR
O

C
ES

S,
 D

U
RI

N
G

 T
H

E 
BI

D
D

IN
G

 P
ER

IO
D

 O
R 

 F
O

R 
IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
 IN

TO
 A

 S
H

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
, 

IS
 S

TR
IC

TL
Y 

PR
O

H
IB

IT
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
SE

D
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
A

RC
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

 .
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

1
8

 A
RC

O
N

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

7401 S. Clarendon Hills
Rd.
Darien, Illinois 60561

Hinsdale South High
School

and

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING
ERIKSSON

01 10/07/19

5500 S. Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Administration Center
and

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associates, Ltd.
135 S Jefferson Street Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
p: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
p: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical:
Mechanical Services Associates
111 S Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
p: 815.788.8901

JG

02 10/25/19

03 01/22/21

CX002

CIRCULATION
EXHIBIT

CX001 CX002



2020
REFERENDUM
WORK

55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Hinsdale Township High
School District 86

5500 S Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

for the

Hinsdale Central High
School

at

REVISIONS
No. Date By

Issue Date:

Drawn by:

Sheet Title

Sheet Number

Project Number:

Jan 22, 2021

TBD

TH
ES

E 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

  
A

RE
 C

O
PY

RI
G

H
TE

D
. 

  
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

  
O

F 
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G

, 
BY

 A
N

Y 
PH

O
TO

G
RA

PH
IC

, 
XE

RO
G

RA
PH

IC
 O

R 
O

TH
ER

 S
IM

IL
A

R 
TE

C
H

N
IQ

U
E 

O
R 

PR
O

C
ES

S,
 D

U
RI

N
G

 T
H

E 
BI

D
D

IN
G

 P
ER

IO
D

 O
R 

 F
O

R 
IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
 IN

TO
 A

 S
H

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
, 

IS
 S

TR
IC

TL
Y 

PR
O

H
IB

IT
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
SE

D
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
A

RC
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

 .
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

1
8

 A
RC

O
N

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

7401 S. Clarendon Hills
Rd.
Darien, Illinois 60561

Hinsdale South High
School

and

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING
ERIKSSON

01 10/07/19

5500 S. Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Administration Center
and

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associates, Ltd.
135 S Jefferson Street Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
p: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
p: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical:
Mechanical Services Associates
111 S Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
p: 815.788.8901

JG

02 10/25/19

03 01/22/21

CX011

UTILITY EXHIBIT

CX011 CX012

CX013 CX014

LEGEND



2020
REFERENDUM
WORK

55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Hinsdale Township High
School District 86

5500 S Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

for the

Hinsdale Central High
School

at

REVISIONS
No. Date By

Issue Date:

Drawn by:

Sheet Title

Sheet Number

Project Number:

Jan 22, 2021

TBD

TH
ES

E 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

  
A

RE
 C

O
PY

RI
G

H
TE

D
. 

  
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

  
O

F 
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G

, 
BY

 A
N

Y 
PH

O
TO

G
RA

PH
IC

, 
XE

RO
G

RA
PH

IC
 O

R 
O

TH
ER

 S
IM

IL
A

R 
TE

C
H

N
IQ

U
E 

O
R 

PR
O

C
ES

S,
 D

U
RI

N
G

 T
H

E 
BI

D
D

IN
G

 P
ER

IO
D

 O
R 

 F
O

R 
IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
 IN

TO
 A

 S
H

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
, 

IS
 S

TR
IC

TL
Y 

PR
O

H
IB

IT
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
SE

D
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
A

RC
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

 .
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

1
8

 A
RC

O
N

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

7401 S. Clarendon Hills
Rd.
Darien, Illinois 60561

Hinsdale South High
School

and

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING
ERIKSSON

01 10/07/19

5500 S. Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Administration Center
and

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associates, Ltd.
135 S Jefferson Street Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
p: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
p: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical:
Mechanical Services Associates
111 S Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
p: 815.788.8901

JG

02 10/25/19

03 01/22/21

CX012

UTILITY  EXHIBIT

CX011 CX012

CX013 CX014

LEGEND



2020
REFERENDUM
WORK

55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Hinsdale Township High
School District 86

5500 S Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

for the

Hinsdale Central High
School

at

REVISIONS
No. Date By

Issue Date:

Drawn by:

Sheet Title

Sheet Number

Project Number:

Jan 22, 2021

TBD

TH
ES

E 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

  
A

RE
 C

O
PY

RI
G

H
TE

D
. 

  
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

  
O

F 
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G

, 
BY

 A
N

Y 
PH

O
TO

G
RA

PH
IC

, 
XE

RO
G

RA
PH

IC
 O

R 
O

TH
ER

 S
IM

IL
A

R 
TE

C
H

N
IQ

U
E 

O
R 

PR
O

C
ES

S,
 D

U
RI

N
G

 T
H

E 
BI

D
D

IN
G

 P
ER

IO
D

 O
R 

 F
O

R 
IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
 IN

TO
 A

 S
H

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
, 

IS
 S

TR
IC

TL
Y 

PR
O

H
IB

IT
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
SE

D
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
A

RC
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

 .
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

1
8

 A
RC

O
N

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

7401 S. Clarendon Hills
Rd.
Darien, Illinois 60561

Hinsdale South High
School

and

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING
ERIKSSON

01 10/07/19

5500 S. Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Administration Center
and

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associates, Ltd.
135 S Jefferson Street Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
p: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
p: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical:
Mechanical Services Associates
111 S Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
p: 815.788.8901

JG

02 10/25/19

03 01/22/21

CX013

UTILITY  EXHIBIT

CX011 CX012

CX013 CX014

LEGEND



2020
REFERENDUM
WORK

55th and Grant Streets
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Hinsdale Township High
School District 86

5500 S Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

BOARD of EDUCATION

for the

Hinsdale Central High
School

at

REVISIONS
No. Date By

Issue Date:

Drawn by:

Sheet Title

Sheet Number

Project Number:

Jan 22, 2021

TBD

TH
ES

E 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

  
A

RE
 C

O
PY

RI
G

H
TE

D
. 

  
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

  
O

F 
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G

, 
BY

 A
N

Y 
PH

O
TO

G
RA

PH
IC

, 
XE

RO
G

RA
PH

IC
 O

R 
O

TH
ER

 S
IM

IL
A

R 
TE

C
H

N
IQ

U
E 

O
R 

PR
O

C
ES

S,
 D

U
RI

N
G

 T
H

E 
BI

D
D

IN
G

 P
ER

IO
D

 O
R 

 F
O

R 
IN

C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
 IN

TO
 A

 S
H

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
, 

IS
 S

TR
IC

TL
Y 

PR
O

H
IB

IT
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
SE

D
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
A

RC
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

 .
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

1
8

 A
RC

O
N

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

7401 S. Clarendon Hills
Rd.
Darien, Illinois 60561

Hinsdale South High
School

and

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030

phone (847) 223-4804
fax (847) 223-4864

email INFO@EEA-LTD.COM

ASSOCIATES, LTD.
ENGINEERING
ERIKSSON

01 10/07/19

5500 S. Grant Street
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521

Administration Center
and

Civil:
Eriksson Engineering
Associates, Ltd.
135 S Jefferson Street Suite 135
Chicago, IL 60661
p: 312.463.0551

Structural:
20/10 Engineering Group, LLC
1216 Tower Road
Schaumburg, IL 60173
p: 847.882.2010

Mechanical/Electrical:
Mechanical Services Associates
111 S Virginia Street
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
p: 815.788.8901

JG

02 10/25/19

03 01/22/21

CX014

UTILITY EXHIBIT

CX011 CX012

CX013 CX014

LEGEND



E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 9:46:58 AM7/25/2019

SP=SETTLEMENT OBSERVATION POINT

POB=POINT OF BEGINNING

RRS = RAILROAD SPIKE

DIP = DUCTILE IRON PIPE

CHB = CHORD BEARING

TF = TOP OF FOUNDATION

FE = FLOOR ELEVATION

FL = FLOW LINE

TC = TOP OF CURB

INV = INVERT

VCP = VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

PVC = POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE

RCP = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

HDPE = HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

ABBREVIATIONS

LINE LEGEND

=  SETBACK LINE

=  EASEMENT LINE

=  LOT LINE

=  BOUNDARY LINE

60 120

GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

060

DETERMINED BY KARA CO. CORS NETWORK 

BASIS OF BEARINGS

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE 

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019

XXX

E-32310-T

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

SHEET 1 OF 12

1 OF 12

57TH    STREET  

G

B

V

V

R

OH

E

G

T

C T

W

X X

E

CO

CO

PLM

PIV

M

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM CLEANOUT

FLARED END SECTION

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRICAL BOX

CABLE T.V. BOX

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

B-BOX

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

FIRE HYDRANT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WATER METER

PARKING METER

SIGN

FLAG POLE

PIPELINE MARKER

R = RECORD DIMENSION

M = MEASURED DIMENSION

CROSS CUT IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

DROVE IRON PIPE

PINE TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

GUARD RAIL

FENCE LINE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

WATER MAIN

UNDERGROUND CABLE T.V.

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

OVERHEAD WIRES

UTILITY POLE

RAILROAD SIGNAL VAULT

RAILROAD SIGNAL POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL VAULT

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

OVERHEAD LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE

DOWNSPOUT

MAILBOX

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTICFO

ILLINOIS

WHEATON

035-003561

JOEL C. VIETTI R
O

Y
E

V
RUS 

DNAL LANOIS

S
E

F
O

R
P

SI
ONILLI FO E

TAT
S

1
2
6
2
.9

2
(
R
)

S
0

1
°
5

6
'3

1
"

E

1
2

6
3
.2

8

S88°14'34"W
296.49

1
2
6
3
.0

8
(
R
)

S
0

1
°
5

6
'5

7
"

E

1
2

6
3
.3

5

S88°15'19"W

S88°11'17"W

949.10

S88°15'29"W 168.76

S88°11'17"W 168.97

S
0

1
°
5

6
'2

7
"

E

7
5
.6

4

N
0

2
°
0

5
'4

8
"

W
7

5
.4

3

S88°16'16"W
335.58

S
0

2
°
0

0
'2

2
"

E
1

5
1
.0

2

1
2
6
3
.0

8
(
R
)

98.88(R)
99.15(M)

LO
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

LO
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

LO
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

LO
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

P
A

R
T
 

O
F 

LO
T
 
10

LO
T
 
9

LO
T
 
8

0.28' WEST
FOUND IRON PIPE

0.10' WEST
FOUND IRON PIPE

ON LINE
FOUND IRON PIPE

 L
O

T
 
7

LO
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

FOUND IRON PIPE

HELD
FOUND IRON PIPE

98.88(R)
99.15(M)

PINCH TOP
FOUND IRON PIPE

LOT 2
0

LOT 1
9

LOT 3

0.54' WEST
FOUND 1/2" PIPE

LANG'S 
RESUBDIVI

SION

FOUND IRON PIPEFOUND IRON PIPE

FOUND IRON PIPEFOUND IRON PIPE

FOUND IRON PIPE

FOUND IRON PIPE

LOT 4LOT 3

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOT 1
8

LOT 1
7

LOT 1
6

LOT 1
5

LOT 1
4

LOT 1
3

LOT 1
2

LOT 1
1

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3
LOT 4

LOT 1

NORTH H
ALF 

OF L
OT 4

NOT IN
CLUDED

NOT IN
CLUDED

0.10' NORTH
FOUND IRON PIPE

AND ON LINE
7.91' SOUTH ON 

FOUND CROSS CUT

NORTH LINE OF NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC.  13-38-11

S

ECTIO

N

C

O
RNE

R

1314

11 12

S

ECTIO

N

C

O
RNE

R

11 12

1313

W
E

S
T
 

L
IN

E
 

O
F
 

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 

O
F
 

S
E

C
. 
 1

3
-
3
8
-
1
1

HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

GARAGE

MAINTENANCE 

BRICK BUILDING

ONE STORY 

BRICK BUILDING

ONE STORY 

BRICK BUILDING

ONE STORY M
A

D
IS

O
N
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

PARCEL 
  
  

I

LOT 2

350

350

NORTH LINE LOT 3

NORTH LINE LOT 4

NORTH 
HALF OF LOT 

3

NORTH 
HALF OF THE 

EAST 
350 

FEET 
OF 

30

30

EAST 350' OF LOT 3
WEST LINE OF THE 

EXCEPT 
EAST 

350 
FEET

NORTH 
HALF OF LOT 

3

SOUTH 
HALF OF THE 

EXCEPT 
EAST 

350 
FEET

NORTH 
HALF OF LOT 

3

NORTH 
HALF OF THE 

PARCEL 
  
  

V

SOUTH 
HALF OF LOT 

3

200

EXCEPT 
EAST 

200 
FEET

NORTH 
HALF OF LOT 

4

LOT 5

150

75

PARCEL 
XI

75

75
75

60

60

P
A

R
C

E
L
 

X
II

LOT 5
EAST LINE 

E
A

S
T
 

L
I
N

E
 

L
O

T
 

4

BLOCK 
  

 7

PARC
EL 

XI
V

BLOCK 
  

 2

NOT IN
CLUDED

ROADWAYS

EXCEPT 
PARTS 

TAKIN
G 

FOR

OF NORTHWEST 
QUARTER

NORTHWEST 
QUARTER 

EAST 
HALF OF 

E
A

S
T
 

L
I
N

E
 

O
F
 

B
L

O
C

K
 

7

N88°14'27"E 200.00

S
0

1
°
5

6
'3

4
"

E
1

5
1
.7

2

S
0

1
°
5

5
'4

5
"

E
1

5
1
.8

3

N88°16'16"E 200.00
OF LOT 4
THE NORTH HALF 
SOUTH LINE OF 

0.16' NORTH
FOUND IRON PIPE

2636.60

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 

O
F
 

S
E

C
. 
 1

3
-
3
8
-
1
1

E
A

S
T
 

L
IN

E
 

O
F
 

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 

WHEATON, ILLINOIS 60187

207 SOUTH NAPERVILLE ROAD

WEBSTER, McGRATH & AHLBERG, LTD.

LICENSE EXPIRES: NOVEMBER 30, 2020

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. ______

 

BY: ______________________________________

 

DATED THIS _____ DAY OF ____________________, 20______.

 

THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON 6-3-19

AND 11  OF TABLE A THEREOF.

BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 1,2,3,7(a), 8, 9  

LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED 

2016 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS

ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY 

BOARD OF EDUCATION HINSDALE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 86

TO: 

COUNTY OF DuPAGE)SS 

STATE OF ILLINOIS)

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

626.30

IN TITLE COMMITMENT
NO FORMAL DEDICATION DISCLOSED 
33' BEING USED FOR ROADWAY

55TH                                       
                      STREET  

3
3
' 

B
E
IN

G
 

U
S

E
D
 

F
O

R
 

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
 

N
O
 

F
O

R
M

A
L
 

D
E

D
IC

A
T
IO

N
 

D
IS

C
L

O
S

E
D
 
IN
 

T
IT

L
E
 

C
O

M
M
IT

M
E

N
T

G
R

A
N

T
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

S88°15'19"W
658.41

3
3

33

33

33

S
0

1
°

5
6
'5

7
"

E

1
2

6
3
.
4

0

1
2

9
6
.3

6

S
0

1
°
5

6
'5

7
"

E

625.84

70.27

BLDG. COR. 4.04' NORTH

66.23

77.03

1
3
9
.3

2137.70

122.16

PARCEL 4A PER DOC. NO. R91-056252

EASEMENT AGREEMENT  FOR THE CITY OF HINSDALE 

PARCEL 4B PER DOC. NO. R91-056252

EASEMENT AGREEMENT  FOR THE CITY OF HINSDALE 

35

3535

29

35

34

34

31

31

36

33

PER DOC. NO. 787197

10' EASEMENT FOR 16" WATER PIPE

OF UTILITIES PER  DOC. 495827

8' EASEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE 

STANDPIPE PER DOC. NO. 787197

18'  EASEMENT FOR ACCESS TO

SITE PER DOC. R2010-127250

FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE WATER TOWER

18' ACCESS EASEMENT FOR VERIZON WIRELESS
PER DOC. NO. 495827

8' EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

34

2
5
' 

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 

L
IN

E
 

P
E

R
 

D
O

C
. 

1
4

1
3
9
0

35

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 

S
E

C
.
1
3
-

3
8
-

1
1

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 

O
F
 

T
H

E
 

W
E

S
T
 

L
I
N

E
 

O
F
 

T
H

E
 

E
A

S
T
 

H
A

L
F
 

O
F
 

3
3
' 
 D

E
D
IC

A
T

E
D
 

B
Y
 

D
O

C
. 

1
4

1
3
9
0
 

F
O

R
 

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y

FOR ROADWAY
66' DEDICATED BY DOC. 141390

0.17' EAST
14.65' SOUTH
FOUND CROSS CUT

OFFICE

ADMINISTRATIVE 

BRICK BUILDING

ONE STORY 

CORNER LOT 4
NORTHEAST 

DOCUMENT R2011-037164(HELD)
RE-ESTABLISHED FROM MONUMENT RECORD

33' BY DOC. 141390 FOR ROADWAY

3
0
1
.8

7

3
3
0

3
3
0

TENNIS COURTS

BASEBALL FIELD

SOFTBALL FIELD

SOFTBALL FIELD

BASEBALL FIELD

PARCEL 
  
  

I

PARCEL 
  
  

II

PARCEL 
  
  

IV

PARCEL 
  
  

VI

PARCEL 
  
  

VII

PARCEL 
  
  

VII
I

PARCEL 
IX

PARCEL 
X

PARC
EL 

XI
II

IN SIDEWALK (HELD)
FOUND CROSS CUT

7575
75

75 75
75

DOC. 4
958

27
PENZE'S 

SUBDIVI
SION

DOC. 1
413

90

BRANIGAR B
ROS. H

INSDALE F
ARMS S

UBDIVI
SION

DOC. 1
413

90

BRANIGAR B
ROS. H

INSDALE F
ARMS S

UBDIVI
SION

SOUTH LINE LOT 3

NORTH LINE LOT 4

37

LOT   
     
     
 3

PER DOC. NO. 787197

10' EASEMENT FOR 16" WATER PIPE

EXCEPTIO
N

99.07' WEST

BLDG. COR. 4.49' NORTH

FOR ROADWAY
66' BY DOC. 141390

ON LINE
FOUND IRON PIPE

3
0
1
.7

1
3
3
0

CORNER LOT 3
NORTHEAST 

29

29

3
3
' 
F

O
R
 

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
 

P
E

R
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T
 
1
4

1
3
9
0

IN TITLE COMMITMENT

NO FORMAL DEDICATION DISCLOSED 

BEING USED FOR ROADWAY

33

ROADWAY BY DOC. 141390

GRANT AVENUE

296.65
S88°15'19"W

296.65(R)

296.49(R)

SITE BENCHMARKS NOTED ON INDIVIDUAL SHEETS

ELEVATION  = 732.18 NAVD 88

AND MADISON AVE.

SOUTHEAST INTERSECTION OF PLAINFIELD ROAD

DISK IN TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE AT THE 

PID DK3296

DUPAGE COUNTY BENCHMARK  0135

SOURCE BENCHMARK:

BENCHMARK INFORMATION

OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER  OF SEC.  13-38-11
SOUTH LINE OF NORTHWEST QUARTER

1"=60'

DOCUMENT R2011-037165(HELD)
RE-ESTABLISHED FROM MONUMENT RECORD

3
3

25.01

25.11

2
9
.9

0

 TURF 

ATHLETIC FIELD

 TURF 

ATHLETIC FIELD

HINSDALE, IL

5500 S. GRANT ST

HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

TOWER

WATER 

BUILDING

ONE STORY

S
0

1
°
5

6
'3

7
"

E

1
1

1
3
.3

6
625.42

1 7-25-19 JCV

NORTH 
HALF OF LOT 

3

SOUTH 
HALF OF THE 

EAST 
350 

FEET 
OF 

PARCEL 
  
  

III

 

 

 

AS DOCUMENT NO. 141390, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED APRIL 5, 1920 

THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 

SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST HALF OF 

LOTS 11 THROUGH 20, BOTH INCLUSIVE, IN BLOCK 2, IN BRANIGAR BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, BEING A 

PARCEL XIV:

THEREOF, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

38 NORTH,  RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 33 FEET 

THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 

PARCEL XIII:

5, 1920 AS DOCUMENT NO. 141390, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED APRIL

HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, 

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST 

THE EAST 60 FEET OF THE SOUTH HALF OF LOT 4, IN BLOCK 7, IN BRANIGAR BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, 

PARCEL XII:

 

DOCUMENT NO. 495827, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF RESUBDIVISION RECORDED APRIL 16, 1946 AS

QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST 

60 FEET THEREOF), IN BLOCK 7, IN BRANIGAR BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE S

THE EAST 75 FEET OF LOT 5, IN PENZES RESUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTH HALF OF LOT 4 (EXCEPT THE EAST 

PARCEL XI:

 

RECORDED APRIL 16, 1946 AS DOCUMENT NO. 495827, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF RESUBDIVISION 

THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,

SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST HALF OF 

(EXCEPT THE EAST 60 FEET THEREOF), IN BLOCK 7, IN BRANIGAR BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, BEING A 

THE WEST 75 FEET OF THE EAST 150 FEET OF LOT 5, IN PENZES RESUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTH HALF OF LOT 4 

PARCEL X:

NO. 495827, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF RESUBDIVISION RECORDED APRIL 16, 1946 AS DOCUMENT

OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER 

THE EAST 60 FEET THEREOF), IN BLOCK 7, IN BRANIGAR BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 

LOT 5 (EXCEPT THE EAST 150 FEET THEREOF), IN PENZES RESUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTH HALF OF LOT 4 (EXCEPT 

PARCEL IX:

RECORDED APRIL 16, 1946 AS DOCUMENT NO. 495827, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF RESUBDIVISION 

QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, 

IN BRANIGAR BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST 

LOT 1, IN PENZES RESUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTH HALF OF LOT 4 (EXCEPT THE EAST 60 FEET THEREOF), IN BLOCK 7, 

PARCEL VIII:

DOCUMENT NO. 141390, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED APRIL 5, 1920 AS 

HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 

FARMS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST 

THE NORTH HALF OF LOT 4 (EXCEPT THE EAST 200 FEET THEREOF), IN BLOCK 7, IN BRANIGAR BROTHERS HINSDALE 

PARCEL VII: 

NO. 141390, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED APRIL 5, 1920 AS DOCUMENT

QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE 

OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST 

THE SOUTH HALF OF LOT 3, IN BLOCK 7, IN BRANIGAR BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, BEING A SUBDIVISION 

PARCEL VI:

THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED APRIL 5, 1920 AS DOCUMENT NO. 141390, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO 

NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER) 

BRANIGAR BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE 

THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTH HALF (EXCEPT THE EAST 350 FEET THEREOF) OF LOT 3, IN BLOCK 7, IN 

PARCEL V:

 

IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED APRIL 5, 1920 AS DOCUMENT NO. 141390, 

QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,

THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST

IN BRANIGAR BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND 

THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTH HALF OF LOT 3 (EXCEPT THE EAST 350 FEET THEREOF), IN BLOCK 7, 

PARCEL IV:

 DOCUMENT NO. 141390, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED APRIL 5, 1920 AS

NORTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD 

NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE

BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE 

THE EAST 350 FEET OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTH HALF OF LOT 3, IN BLOCK 7, IN BRANIGAR 

PARCEL III:

DOCUMENT NO. 141390, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED APRIL 5, 1920 AS 

NORTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD 

NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE

BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE 

THE EAST 350 FEET OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTH HALF OF LOT 3, IN BLOCK 7, IN BRANIGAR 

PARCEL II:

THEREOF RECORDED APRIL 5, 1920 AS DOCUMENT NO. 141390, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 

THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 38

OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST HALF OF 

LOTS 1 AND 2, IN BLOCK 7, IN BRANIGAR BROTHERS HINSDALE FARMS, BEING A SUBDIVISION 

PARCEL I:

REVISED PER NEW TITLE  COMMITMENT

 

733.26

JULY5th 19

3561



E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 11:57:07 AM7/5/2019

G

B

V

V

R

OH

E

G

T

C T

W

X X

E

CO

CO

PLM

PIV

M

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM CLEANOUT

FLARED END SECTION

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRICAL BOX

CABLE T.V. BOX

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

B-BOX

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

FIRE HYDRANT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WATER METER

PARKING METER

SIGN

FLAG POLE

PIPELINE MARKER

R = RECORD DIMENSION

M = MEASURED DIMENSION

CROSS CUT IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

DROVE IRON PIPE

PINE TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

GUARD RAIL

FENCE LINE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

WATER MAIN

UNDERGROUND CABLE T.V.

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

OVERHEAD WIRES

UTILITY POLE

RAILROAD SIGNAL VAULT

RAILROAD SIGNAL POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL VAULT

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

OVERHEAD LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE

DOWNSPOUT

MAILBOX

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTICFO

SP=SETTLEMENT OBSERVATION POINT

POB=POINT OF BEGINNING

RRS = RAILROAD SPIKE

DIP = DUCTILE IRON PIPE

CHB = CHORD BEARING

TF = TOP OF FOUNDATION

FE = FLOOR ELEVATION

FL = FLOW LINE

TC = TOP OF CURB

INV = INVERT

VCP = VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

PVC = POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE

RCP = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

HDPE = HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

ABBREVIATIONS LINE LEGEND

=  SETBACK LINE

=  EASEMENT LINE

=  LOT LINE

=  BOUNDARY LINE

60 120

GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

060

DETERMINED BY KARA CO. CORS NETWORK 

BASIS OF BEARINGS

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE 

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019

XXX

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

SHEET 2 OF 12

2 OF 12

SHEET 
3

SHEET 
4

SHEET 
5

SHEET 
6

SHEET 
7

SHEET 
8

SHEET 
9

SHEET 
10

SHEET 
11

G
R

A
N

T
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

57TH                                       
         STREET  

55TH                           STREET  
M

A
D
IS

O
N
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

E-32310-T

1"=60'

HINSDALE, IL

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

 



G

B

V

V

R

OH

E

G

T

C T

W

X X

E

CO

CO

PLM

PIV

M

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM CLEANOUT

FLARED END SECTION

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRICAL BOX

CABLE T.V. BOX

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

B-BOX

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

FIRE HYDRANT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WATER METER

PARKING METER

SIGN

FLAG POLE

PIPELINE MARKER

R = RECORD DIMENSION

M = MEASURED DIMENSION

CROSS CUT IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

DROVE IRON PIPE

PINE TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

GUARD RAIL

FENCE LINE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

WATER MAIN

UNDERGROUND CABLE T.V.

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

OVERHEAD WIRES

UTILITY POLE

RAILROAD SIGNAL VAULT

RAILROAD SIGNAL POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL VAULT

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

OVERHEAD LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE

DOWNSPOUT

MAILBOX

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTICFO

LINE LEGEND

BOUNDARY LINE

LOT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

=

=

=

=

SP=SETTLEMENT OBSERVATION POINT

POB=POINT OF BEGINNING

RRS = RAILROAD SPIKE

DIP = DUCTILE IRON PIPE

CHB = CHORD BEARING

TF = TOP OF FOUNDATION

FE = FLOOR ELEVATION

FL = FLOW LINE

TC = TOP OF CURB

INV = INVERT

VCP = VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

PVC = POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE

RCP = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

HDPE = HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

ABBREVIATIONS

GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

0 20 4020

DETERMINED BY KARA CO. CORS NETWORK 

SHEET 3 OF 12

3 OF 12

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

7
2
4
.5

1

7
2
8
.6

8

7
2
6
.3

4

T
C
7
2
7
.5

8

726.85

727.04

T
C
7
2
7
.8

6

F
L
7
2
7
.4

1

T
C
7
2
7
.7

1

7
2
7
.8

4

7
2
7
.6

8

F
L
7
2
6
.8

1

T
C
7
2
7
.4

9
T
C
7
2
6
.8

6

F
L
7
2
6
.1
9

7
2
7
.1
0

7
2
7
.2

1

F
L
7
2
6
.5

7

T
C
7
2
6
.9

7

725.82

725.56
725.52

725.78

T
C
7
2
6
.6

1

F
L
7
2
6
.1
6

7
2
6
.7

7

7
2
6
.5

9

T
C
7
2
6
.4

1

F
L
7
2
5
.7

7

7
2
6
.4

1
T
C
7
2
6
.1
4

F
L
7
2
5
.4

8

7
2
6
.1
6

7
2
5
.6

6

T
C
7
2
5
.6

8

F
L
7
2
5
.0

2

7
2
5
.7

2

7
2
5
.3

9

724.14

724.26

7
2
5
.3

1
T
C
7
2
5
.2

4

F
L
7
2
4
.6

1

7
2
5
.1
1T

C
7
2
5
.0

3

T
C
7
2
5
.1
0

F
L
7
2
4
.5

5

V

724.09TC724.07

724.18

TW724.96TW725.64

724.06

TC724.12

FL723.72

723.81

TW725.69

T
C
7
2
5
.2

6

F
L
7
2
4
.6

5

V

FL723.65
TC724.07

TW726.34

725.54

T
C
7
2
5
.4

9

F
L
7
2
4
.8

3

TW726.37

723.48

FL723.43
TC723.83

TC723.54
FL723.06

723.16

TW726.30

T
C
7
2
5
.3

9

F
L
7
2
4
.7

5

7
2
5
.8

4

T
W
7
2
6
.2

4T
C
7
2
5
.3

3

F
L
7
2
4
.7

3

T
C
7
2
5
.3

3

T
W
7
2
6
.2

2

7
2
3
.1
3

TC723.42TC723.53

FL723.08

723.12

7
2
3
.0

5

TW726.13

T
C
7
2
5
.4

8

F
L
7
2
4
.8

5

T
C
7
2
5
.7

4

F
L
7
2
5
.0

9

TW726.20

723.36

FL723.3
7TC723.71

FL723.38
TC723.82

723.49

TW726.18

T
C
7
2
5
.9

1

F
L
7
2
5
.2

6

F
L
7
2
5
.4

7

T
C
7
2
5
.6

3

TW726.20

723.63

FL723.55
TC723.85

TC72
3.5

0

FL7
23
.52

TC723.97
FL723.57

TW726.24

724.24TW726
.34

725
.24

724.24

7
2
4
.6

9

T
C
7
2
5
.7

8

F
L
7
2
5
.7

2

T
C
7
2
6
.0

1

F
L
7
2
5
.8

5
F
L
7
2
5
.9

0

T
C
7
2
6
.0

2
F
L
7
2
5
.9

7

T
C
7
2
6
.0

4

T
C
7
2
5
.9

2T
C
7
2
5
.9

4

F
L
7
2
5
.8

5F
L
7
2
5
.7

7

T
C
7
2
6
.3

2

T
C
7
2
6
.2

4

F
L
7
2
5
.5

6

F
L
7
2
5
.3

6

T
C
7
2
6
.0

1

7
2
5
.3

4

7
2
5
.8

5

7
2
5
.6

4

7
2
6
.2

6

V

V

V

7
2
6
.4

1

7
2
6
.2

9

7
2
6
.1
1

7
2
5
.8

5

7
2
5
.7

8

7
2
6
.0

8

7
2
5
.8

2

7
2
5
.7

5

7
2
5
.7

3

7
2
5
.6

4

7
2
5
.8

1

7
2
5
.9

6

T
C
7
2
5
.9

9

F
L
7
2
5
.3

1

F
L
7
2
5
.4

2

T
C
7
2
6
.0

2

T
C
7
2
6
.1
0

F
L
7
2
5
.4

4F
L
7
2
5
.6

0

T
C
7
2
6
.2

3

T
C
7
2
6
.2

9

F
L
7
2
5
.6

3

T
C
7
2
5
.8

8

T
C
7
2
5
.9

0

F
L
7
2
5
.7

4T
C
7
2
6
.6

5

F
L
7
2
6
.0

1

F
L
7
2
6
.3

9

T
C
7
2
6
.9

4

T
C
7
2
6
.5

7

F
L
7
2
6
.4

5

F
L
7
2
6
.5

3

T
C
7
2
7
.1
8

T
C
7
2
7
.4

4

F
L
7
2
7
.1
8

T
C
7
2
7
.8

5

7
2
7
.4

4

7
2
7
.3

9

7
2
6
.4

8

7
2
6
.3

3

7
2
6
.3

9

R
im

=
7
2
5
.5

8

T
C
7
2
7
.9

2

F
L
7
2
7
.2

8

T
C
7
2
7
.7

6

F
L
7
2
7
.3

0

F
L
7
2
7
.2

7

T
C
7
2
7
.3

5

T
C
7
2
7
.3

9

F
L
7
2
7
.2

4

T
C
7
2
7
.7

2

T
C
7
2
7
.3

8

F
L
7
2
6
.8

9

T
C
7
2
7
.0

4

F
L
7
2
6
.5

87
2
7
.0

1

7
2
7
.2

7

7
2
7
.3

37
2
7
.3

7

7
2
6
.6

8

7
2
6
.6

8

7
2
6
.8

8

725.51

725.72

T
C
7
2
6
.2

6

F
L
7
2
5
.8

8

F
L
7
2
5
.1
8

T
C
7
2
5
.6

1

724.78

724.66

724.27

724.33

T
C
7
2
5
.0

4

T
C
7
2
5
.0

9

F
L
7
2
4
.6

5

RIM=724.12

723.91

724.15

T
C
7
2
5
.2

7

F
L
7
2
4
.8

4

F
L
7
2
4
.4

9

724.46

724.66

T
C
7
2
5
.5

4

F
L
7
2
5
.0

8

F
L
7
2
5
.2

2

T
C
7
2
5
.6

8

725.01

724.84

F
L
7
2
4
.7

6

724.99

725.18

T
C
7
2
5
.7

6

F
L
7
2
5
.4

4

T
C
7
2
5
.8

7

725.10

724.88
724.91

F
L
7
2
4
.5

8

F
L
7
2
4
.5

7

725.04

T
C
7
2
6
.0

1

F
L
7
2
5
.5

7

F
L
7
2
5
.7

6

T
C
7
2
6
.2

2

72
5.5

1

725.17

T
C
7
2
6
.4

1

F
L
7
2
5
.9

7

F
L
7
2
6
.0

3

T
C
7
2
6
.4

7
F
L
7
2
6
.0

7

T
C
7
2
6
.4

9

T
C
7
2
6
.4

1

T
C
7
2
6
.2

5

F
L
7
2
6
.0

8

T
C
7
2
6
.2

0

T
C
7
2
6
.4

6
T
C
7
2
6
.4

4
T
C
7
2
6
.4

4

F
L
7
2
6
.0

2

7
2
6
.7

2

7
2
6
.7

7

7
2
6
.5

0

7
2
5
.8

9

7
2
6
.2

0
7
2
6
.4

2

726.08

7
2
6
.3

3

7
2
6
.5

7

7
2
5
.7

6

7
2
5
.5

2

7
2
5
.4

5

7
2
5
.5

0

7
2
5
.6

4

7
2
5
.7

4

7
2
5
.9

6

7
2
6
.1
3

7
2
6
.4

4

7
2
6
.6

0

7
2
6
.7

7

7
2
2
.2

2

7
2
2
.3

0

7
2
2
.6

0

7
2
2
.5

9

7
2
2
.5

7

7
2
2
.6

1

7
2
2
.3

7

7
2
2
.5

2

7
2
2
.7

7

7
2
2
.5

2

7
2
2
.7

9

7
2
2
.6

27
2
2
.5

8
7
2
2
.5

7

7
2
2
.5

3

7
2
2
.5

4

7
2
2
.5

4

7
2
3
.0

1

7
2
2
.7

5

7
2
2
.6

2
7
2
2
.2

8

7
2
2
.6

3

7
2
2
.9

6

72
2.

83

7
2
2
.4

0

7
2
2
.5

4

7
2
2
.2

8

7
2
1.
9
4

T
C
7
2
1.
8
0

V

7
2
1.
7
8

7
2
1.
8
9

7
2
2
.3

0

7
2
2
.1
7

T
C

7
2

2
.3

1

F
L
7

2
1
.8

7

T
C
7
2
2
.6

8

F
L
7
2
2
.2

5

7
2
2
.5

1

7
2
2
.6

3

T
C
7
2
2
.8

8

F
L
7
2
2
.4

8

7
2
2
.8

0

7
2
2
.8

0

7
2
2
.9

4

7
2
2
.9

0

T
C
7
2
3
.3

0

F
L
7
2
2
.8

6

F
L
7
2
3
.2

8

T
C
7
2
3
.6

8
7
2
2
.9

4

7
2
3
.0

5

T
C
7
2
4
.2

2

7
2
2
.9

4

7
2
3
.0

6
7

2
3
.2

1

7
2
2
.8

1

T
C
7
2
4
.7

6

F
L
7
2
4
.2

1

T
C
7
2
5
.1
8

F
L
7
2
4
.5

4
7
2
3
.6

1

7
2
3
.6

1

7
2
3
.7

2

T
C
7
2
5
.5

2

F
L
7
2
4
.9

5

7
2
4
.1
5

7
2
4
.1
7

7
2
3
.7

4

7
2
4
.2

4
7
2
4
.8

3

7
2
4
.9

3

T
C
7
2
5
.6

8

F
L
7
2
5
.0

4

7
2
5
.8

2

7
2
5
.3

2

7
2
4
.9

9

F
L
7
2
4
.7

3

T
C
7
2
5
.3

8

T
C
7
2
5
.0

2

F
L
7
2
4
.3

6

T
C
7
2
4
.5

5

7
2
4
.0

5

V

R
im

=
7
2
4
.1
9

T
C
7
2
4
.2

3

F
L
7
2
3
.8

5

F
L
7
2
3
.6

0

T
C
7
2
3
.9

3
T
C
7
2
3
.8

1

F
L
7
2
3
.3

8
F
L
7
2
3
.3

5

F
L
7
2
3
.3

7

F
L
7
2
3
.3

2

T
C
7
2
3
.3

3

V

7
2
3
.4

8

7
2
3
.4

4

7
2
3
.3

8

7
2
3
.3

7

7
2
3
.3

4

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
4
.0

0

7
2
4
.0

8

7
2
5
.1
9

7
2
3
.1
7

7
2
3
.4

5

7
2
3
.3

9

7
2
3
.1
1

T
C
7
2
3
.2

1

T
C
7
2
3
.2

1

T
C
7
2
2
.8

0

F
L
7
2
2
.8

0

F
L
7
2
2
.7

7

T
C
7
2
2
.8

0

T
C
7
2
3
.1
3

F
L
7
2
2
.7

6

T
C
7
2
3
.0

8

F
L
7
2
2
.6

3

F
L
7
2
2
.4

8

T
C
7
2
2
.9

3

7
2
3
.1
5

7
2
2
.8

2

7
2
3
.0

3

7
2
2
.8

3

7
2
3
.4

3

7
2
2
.4

3

7
2
1.
9
2

T
C
7
2
2
.7

0

F
L
7
2
2
.2

0

F
L
7
2
1.
8
6

T
C
7
2
2
.3

7

7
2
2
.3

4

7
2
1.
2
2

T
C
7
2
1.
9
1

F
L
7
2
1.
4
2

7
2
1.
8
5

7
3
0
.8

0
7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
0
.8

312

15

7
2
9
.7

6

8

13

7
3
0
.5

8

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
0
.9

5 7
3
0
.4

4

7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.9

0

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.7

57
3
1.0

4

7
3
0
.6

5

T
C
7
3
0
.7

4

T
C
7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.9

6

7
3
0
.7

4

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.3

7

7
3
0
.1
9

7
3
0
.1
4

7
3
0
.0

1

7
3
0
.2

2

7
3
0
.3

6

7
3
0
.4

3

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.6

4

7
3
0
.7

1

7
3
0
.9

2

7
3
0
.9

0

7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.6

4

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.3

9

7
3
0
.3

3

7
3
0
.1
7

7
2
9
.9

0

7
2
9
.8

3

7
3
0
.2

3

7
3
0
.3

7

7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.8

2
7
3
0
.8

7

7
3
0
.8

8

7
3
0
.7

6

7
3
0
.6

8

7
3
0
.6

0
7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.4

5
7
3
0
.3

1

7
3
0
.2

2

7
2
9
.9

6

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.6

9

7
3
1.
0
4

7
3
0
.9

8
13

7
3
0
.9

7

7
3
0
.9

8

7
3
0
.8

0

7
3
1.
0
0

7
3
0
.9

2

7
3
0
.9

5

7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.9

1

7
3
0
.9

7

7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.7

3

7
3
0
.6

7

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.4

6

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.3

5

7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.2

2

7
3
0
.2

5

7
3
0
.1
9

7
3
0
.1
3

7
3
0
.1
7

7
3
0
.4

0

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.8

1

7
3
0
.3

0

7
3
0
.0

3

7
2
9
.9

1

7
3
0
.1
9

7
2
9
.8

9

7
2
9
.9

2

7
2
9
.9

6

7
3
0
.0

7 7
3
0
.1
8

7
3
0
.3

4

7
3
0
.3

7

7
3
0
.4

5

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.6

7

7
3
0
.7

1

7
3
0
.8

8

7
3
0
.8

0

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.5

3

7
3
0
.3

97
3
0
.3

27
2
9
.9

9

7
3
0
.0

8

7
3
0
.1
9

7
3
0
.3

4

7
3
0
.4

0

7
3
0
.4

2

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.6

8

7
3
0
.9

0

7
2
8
.9

5

7
2
8
.8

3

7
2
8
.7

4

20

7
2
3
.0

4

7
2
3
.0

8

7
2
2
.7

2

2

7
2
2
.6

3

7
2
2
.8

5

7
2
2
.5

9

7
2
2
.8

2

7
2
2
.9

3

7
2
2
.9

5

7
2
3
.2

4

7
2
3
.6

5

7
2
2
.7

9

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
3
.1
0

7
2
3
.1
4

723.09

723.22 725.43
725.46

7
2
2
.7

9

7
2
3
.0

6

7
2
3
.0

5

7
2
2
.8

4

7
2
2
.8

0

7
2
2
.9

7

7
2
3
.0

4

7
2
2
.8

7

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
2
.8

5

7
2
3
.0

8

7
2
3
.1
4

7
2
3
.10

7
2
3
.17

7
2
3
.12

7
2
2
.9

0

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
2
.9

7

7
2
2
.9

8

7
2
3
.0

6

7
2
3
.15

7
2
3
.0

9

7
2
3
.3

3

7
2
3
.3

7

7
2
3
.3

9

T
C
7
2
3
.3

7

T
C
7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
3
.3

4

T
C
7
2
3
.4

0

7
2
3
.3

3

7
2
3
.3

7

7
2
3
.2

8

T
C
7
2
3
.2

9 7
2
3
.2

2

7
2
3
.3

7

7
2
3
.1
1

T
C
7
2
3
.1
4

T
C
7
2
3
.0

7
7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
3
.2

5

7
2
3
.3

6

7
2
3
.2

6

7
2
3
.1
6

7
2
3
.2

1

7
2
3
.1
9

7
2
3
.1
0

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.0

3

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
2
.9

0 7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
2
.8

7

7
2
2
.9

0

7
2
2
.9

27
2
3
.0

8

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
2
.9

3

7
2
2
.9

8

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
2
.9

4

7
2
2
.9

5

7
2
2
.8

9

7
2
2
.7

8

7
2
2
.9

6

T
C
7
2
3
.1
5

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.2

1

T
C
7
2
3
.2

4

T
C
7
2
3
.3

4

7
2
3
.1
0

7
2
3
.1
0

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
3
.1
1

7
2
3
.1
1

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
3
.1
5

7
2
3
.1
5

7
2
3
.1
7

7
2
3
.1
4

7
2
3
.1
4

7
2
3
.2

2

7
2
2
.9

1
7
2
2
.8

2

7
2
2
.7

5

7
2
2
.9

0
7
2
3
.1
6

7
2
3
.1
6

7
2
2
.8

7

7
2
2
.9

6
7
2
2
.5

9

7
2
2
.9

1

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
3
.1
0

7
2
3
.1
8

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
2
.9

7

7
2
2
.6

0

7
2
2
.8

3

7
2
2
.8

47
2
3
.1
6

7
2
2
.6

5

7
2
2
.8

1

7
2
2
.9

7

7
2
2
.6

9

7
2
2
.7

9

7
2
2
.7

2

7
2
2
.8

2
7
2
3
.1
0

7
2
3
.0

5

7
2
2
.7

9

7
2
2
.8

5

7
2
3
.5

4

7
2
3
.3

7

7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
3
.3

8

7
2
3
.4

3

7
2
3
.6

3

7
2
3
.5

1

7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
3
.0

0

7
2
3
.0

6

7
2
3
.2

1

7
2
3
.4

2

7
2
3
.5

0

7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
3
.2

2

7
2
3
.1
4

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
3
.2

9

7
2
3
.5

1

7
2
3
.7

4

7
2
3
.5

1

7
2
3
.2

6

7
2
3
.1
1

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
3
.3

6

7
2
3
.4

8

7
2
3
.5

7

7
2
3
.5

1

7
2
3
.4

1

7
2
3
.1
5

7
2
3
.1
9

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
3
.4

6

7
2
3
.4

8

7
2
3
.4

8

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
3
.1
5

7
2
3
.0

7

TC723.05

722.99

7
2
3
.3

6

TC723.23

T
C
7
2
3
.3

9

7
2
3
.2

8

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.4

4

7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
3
.5

7

7
2
3
.4

0

7
2
3
.5

9

7
2
3
.0

8

7
2
2
.8

4

7
2
2
.3

6

7
2
2
.5

1

7
2
2
.8

9

7
2
2
.9

0

7
2
3
.3

87
2
3
.0

5

5

7
2
3
.1
4

7
2
3
.0

4

7
2
3
.4

4

7
2
3
.2

2

7
2
3
.5

6

7
2
2
.6

5

7
2
2
.8

5
7
2
2
.7

2

7
2
3
.1
7

7
2
3
.3

4

7
2
4
.5

3

7
2
6
.2

9

7
2
3
.6

9

7
2
8
.7

4

T
C
7
2
9
.0

0

T
C
7
2
8
.9

2

7
2
8
.8

8

T
C
7
2
8
.8

9

7
2
8
.9

1

7
2
3
.3

2

7
2
3
.2

6

7
2
8
.5

5

T
C
7
2
8
.9

2

T
C
7
2
8
.9

3

7
2
8
.4

7
7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
3
.1
6

7
2
8
.3

9

T
C
7
2
8
.8

6

T
C
7
2
8
.8

9

7
2
8
.1
5

7
2
3
.0

8

7
2
3
.1
7

7
2
8
.5

3

T
C
7
2
8
.8

3

T
C
7
2
8
.7

7

7
2
8
.9

6

7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
9
.9

5

7
2
8
.6

2

7
2
8
.7

6

7
2
8
.8

3

7
2
8
.8

2

7
2
8
.8

9

7
2
8
.9

7

7
2
8
.9

0

7
2
9
.0

1

7
2
8
.8

7

728.85

728.36

727.89

14

727.18726.92

727.69

728.02 728.38

728.91

14
7
3
0
.3

8

7
2
9
.7

9

8

57
2
9
.0

2

7
3
0
.1
1

78
7

7
2
9
.1
3

7
2
9
.9

8

12
6

7
2
9
.8

5

7
2
9
.7

4

T
C
7
2
7
.9

4

F
L
7
2
7
.4

5

7
2
8
.6

27
2
7
.7

4

7
2
6
.5

0
7
2
6
.2

5
7
2
6
.0

6

7
2
5
.8

1

7
2
5
.3

8

7
2
4
.9

8

726.44

7
2
6
.0

1

7
2
4
.8

0

7
2
5
.0

8

7
2
5
.0

9

7
2
5
.0

6

7
2
5
.0

1

7
2
5
.0

5

7
2
5
.0

2

7
2
4
.6

2

7
2
4
.3

2

7
2
4
.5

8

7
2
4
.9

0

7
2
5
.1
0

7
2
5
.1
0

7
2
5
.1
2

7
2
5
.1
7

7
2
5
.5

2

7
2
6
.8

9

7
2
9
.4

9

7
3
0
.0

1

7
2
9
.3

3

7
3
0
.0

7 7
3
0
.2

9

7
3
0
.1
6

7
3
0
.4

5

7
3
0
.6

5

7

7

5

7
2
9
.8

2

7
2
9
.4

6

7
2
7
.7

2

7
2
6
.7

8

7
2
8
.2

3

T
C
7
2
9
.0

6

7
2
9
.5

4

7
2
9
.6

0

15

7
2
9
.4

7

13

13

7
2
3
.3

5

7
2
4
.1
0

7
2
9
.7

9

7
2
9
.1
0

7
2
9
.5

3

7
2
9
.7

4

7
2
9
.6

3

7
2
9
.2

2

7
2
8
.8

6

7
2
8
.7

6

30

12

RIM=725.32

15

15

15

FL=726.49
RIM=726.63

FL=726.90
RIM=727.03

12

8

10

11

8

16

15

14

7
2
7
.0

3

7
2
6
.6

0

7
2
6
.3

3

S

ECTIO

N

C

O
RNE

R

DOCUMENT R2011-037164
RECORDED AS 

PER MONUMENT RECORD 

M
A

D
IS

O
N
  
  
  
  
  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

55TH    STREET  

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 
F

E
N

C
E

CHAIN LINK FENCE

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

CHAIN LINK FENCE

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

BLEACHERS
TENNIS COURTS

TENNIS COURTS

INV=725.80
RIM=730.10

C
O

N
C

R
E
T
E

INV=724.12
RIM=727.22

INV=721.79(E,SE)
INV=721.59(N,W)
RIM=727.09

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

12" RCP

15" RCP

INV=723.53
RIM=726.93

12" RCP

FULL OF DEBRIS
RIM=721.94

FULL OF DEBRIS
RIM=722.16

INV=718.96
RIM=721.46

3
0
"
 

R
C

P

3
0
"
 

R
C

P

21" RCP

33" 

33" 

27"

1
2
"

15" RCP

INV=718.8+/-(W)
INV=714.88(N,S)
RIM=721.88

12" RCP

INV=717.51
RIM=721.11

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

T/P=718.3
RIM=723.58

INV=717.32
RIM=723.02

12
" R

C
P

INV=717.99
RIM=722.69

INV=718.98
RIM=722.88

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

INV=720.03
FL=722.83
RIM=722.96

1
5
"
 

R
C

P

INV=721.32
RIM=723.82

INV=720.50
RIM=723.50

12" RCP

SURVEY
PER PREVIOUS
COULD NOT FIND

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

INV=719.12
RIM=722.42

1
0
"
 
 

D
IP

10
"
 
R

C
P

INV=718.15
RIM=722.55 10" R

CP

10
"
 
R

C
P

15" RCP

12
"
 
R

C
P

INV=N/A
RIM=727.19

8
" 

V
C
P

27"

RIM=725.93
T/P=720.73

10"

1
6
"

1
6
" 6
"

1
6
"

INV=717.59(W)
INV=717.79(E)
INV=717.49(N,S)
RIM=726.29

INV=721.71
RIM=725.21

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

INV=718.36(SE)
INV=718.36(E,W)

INV=720.26(N)
RIM=725.06

21" RCP
RIM=724.55(FL)

NORTH
TRP CONN.

8" VCP(N,S)
INV=717.01(N,S)

RIM=724.81

INV=718.30
RIM=722.50

10" VCP4" VCP

8" VCP

TRAP CONN.
INV=718.49
RIM=722.59

6" 
VCP

10"VCP

RIM=724.23(FL)

INV=721.26-12"RCP
RIM=725.11

INV=720.23(SE)
INV=718.93(E,W)
INV=719.73(N)
RIM=724.73

RIM=724.25(FL)

12
"
 

R
C

P

12
" R

C
P

V

INV=714.87(SE)
INV=711.97(E,W)
INV=715.97(NW)
INV=713.47(N)
RIM=725.47

18
" 

15" RCP

INV=725.13
RIM=729.43

INV=722.26(NW)
INV=723.86(SE)
INV=724.16(NE)
RIM=728.76

INV=718.02(E)
INV=717.52(S)
INV=717.42(N)
RIM=722.62

10" PVC

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

1
8
"
 

R
C

P

INV=724.67
RIM=729.27

TRAP CONN. NW
INV=724.61(E)
INV=724.21(NW)
RIM=729.01

8" VCP
8" VCP

8
"
 
V

C
P

PER PLANS
UNKNOWN CONNECTION

CONCRETE       WALK

LOT 1

BLEACHERS

PER PLAN

INV=717.20(S)
INV=717.30(N)

FL=721.00
RIM=721.13

INV=714.68
RIM=723.98

INV=724.12
RIM=726.82

T/P=720.45
RIM=725.85

INV=718.55(SW)
INV=719.95(NW)
RIM=722.95

INV=721.3(S)
INV=721.65(NW)
RIM=725.05

T/P=718.0
RIM=725.60

T/P=717.6
RIM=724.64

CROSS WALK

C
R

O
S

S
 

W
A

L
K

C
R

O
S

S
 

W
A

L
K

CROSS WALK

INV=718.83(NW)
INV=718.43(SW)
INV=714.03(W)
INV=713.83(S)
INV=713.63(E)
INV=715.23(N)
RIM=727.03

GOAL POST

INV=718.22(SE,S)

RIM=722.92

8" RC
P

8
"
 
P

V
CINV=718.47

RIM=722.97

WALL
BLOCK

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

GATE

G
A

T
E

GATE

R
U

B
B

E
R
 

T
R

A
C

K
 
 

S
U

R
F

A
C

E

R
U

B
B

E
R
 

T
R

A
C

K
 
 

S
U

R
F

A
C

E

PER ATLAS

7
2
2

7
2

2

7
2
3

7
2
3

723

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

723

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

723

723

7
2
3

723

723

7
2
3

723

723

7
2
4

7
2
4

724

724

724

7
2
4

7
2
4

724

724

7
2
5

7
2
5

725

725

7
2
5

7
2
5

725

725

725

725

726

72
6

72
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

726

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

727

7
2
7

7
2
7

727

727

7
2
7

7
2
8

7
2
8

728

728

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
3
0

7
3

0

730

7
3
1

7
3
1

7
3
1

LOT 1

LOT 2

CONC. RAMP

CONC. RAMP

CONC. RAMP

FENCE 0.9' EAST

WALL
BLOCK

CONC. CURB

BLEACHERS

GRAVEL

FULL OF WATER
T/P=723.5
RIM=728.17

ATHLETIC FIELD

 TURF 

WITH 

UNDERGROUND 

DRAINAGE SYSTEM

E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 12:40:21 PM7/5/2019

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019 1"=20'

XXX

E-32310-T

       HINSDALE, IL

       5500 S. GRANT STREET

       HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187



GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

0 20 4020

DETERMINED BY KARA CO. CORS NETWORK 

SHEET 4 OF 12

4 OF 12

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE  

7
3
0
.5

6

7
2
8
.4

1

7
3
1.
2
1

7
3
3
.7

5

7
3
3
.5

2

7
3
3
.1
2

7
3
3
.4

4

7
3
3
.1
1

7
3
2
.8

8

7
3
2
.8

8

7
3
3
.0

8TF=733.60

7
3
3
.4

2

TF=734.52
7
3
2
.9

0

7
3
2
.5

1

7
3
2
.5

0

7
3
2
.5

5

7
3
2
.4

1

7
3
2
.2

3
7
3
2
.1
2

7
3
2
.1
1

7
3
2
.1
6

7
3
2
.3

4

7
3
2
.7

4

7
3
2
.3

5

7
3
2
.0

1

7
3
1.
9
3

7
3
2
.2

4

7
3
1.
7
5

7
3
1.
5
9

7
3
1.
9
3

7
3
3
.4

4

7
3
2
.6

1

INV=732.67

7
3
3
.0

0

7
3
2
.9

3

TF=733.32

7
3
2
.5

4

7
3
2
.4

8

7
3
2
.7

6

7
3
2
.7

5
7
3
2
.5

8

7
3
2
.9

4

7
3
3
.3

6

24

7
3
2
.7

5

7
3
3
.3

0

7
3
3
.1
3

7
3
2
.3

1

7
3
2
.2

8
7
3
2
.2

57
3
2
.3

6

TF=733.32

7
3
2
.0

2

T
C
7
3
1.
18

F
L
7
3
1.
15

F
L
7
3
1.
13

T
C
7
3
1.
19

T
C
7
3
1.
14

F
L
7
3
1.
14

F
L
7
3
1.
13

T
C
7
3
1.
6
1

7
3
0
.9

1

F
L
7
3
0
.4

9

T
C
7
3
0
.9

6

T
C
7
3
0
.8

5

F
L
7
3
0
.4

1

F
L
7
3
0
.1
2

T
C
7
3
0
.5

8

7
3
0
.7

7

F
L
7
3
1.
0
3

T
C
7
3
1.
5
3

7
3
1.
6
5

7
3
1.
5
2

T
C
7
3
1.
5
4

F
L
7
3
1.
0
6

7
3
0
.7

4

F
L
7
2
9
.9

5

T
C
7
3
0
.3

8

T
C
7
3
0
.1
6

F
L
7
2
9
.9

2

T
C
7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.6

3

F
L
7
3
1.
0
3

T
C
7
3
1.
4
9

7
3
1.
5
8

7
3
1.
4
5

T
C
7
3
1.
4
5

F
L
7
3
1.
0
0

7
3
0
.6

3

F
L
7
3
0
.0

9

T
C
7
3
0
.5

6

T
C
7
3
0
.6

8

F
L
7
3
0
.2

3

7
3
0
.4

0

F
L
7
3
0
.8

0

T
C
7
3
1.
2
3

7
3
1.
2
8

7
3
1.
18

T
C
7
3
1.
0
8

F
L
7
3
0
.6

4

7
3
0
.1
7

F
L
7
2
9
.9

2

T
C
7
3
0
.3

8

T
C
7
3
0
.1
3

F
L
7
2
9
.6

3

7
3
0
.1
2

F
L
7
3
0
.3

2

T
C
7
3
0
.8

0

7
3
0
.7

9

7
3
0
.5

6

7
3
0
.5

7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

0

F
L
7
3
0
.1
3

7
3
0
.0

0

F
L
7
2
9
.2

7

T
C
7
2
9
.8

4

T
C
7
3
0
.2

8

F
L
7
2
9
.9

1

F
L
7
2
9
.6

4

T
C
7
3
0
.1
3

T
C
7
3
0
.0

1

T
C
7
2
9
.9

7

F
L
7
2
9
.3

2

T
C
7
3
0
.0

0

731.60
7
3
1.
3
0

731.58

7
3
1.
6
6

731.71

7
3
3
.9

7

7
3
1.
2
9

7
3
1.
6
4

7
3
1.
6
0

7
3
1.
2
8

7
3
1.
5
0

7
3
1.
2
1

7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.7

6

7
3
2
.3

5

7
3
2
.3

7

INV=728.13

7
2
8
.4

4

7
3
0
.1
2

7
2
9
.8

8

7
3
3
.1
2

TF=733.39

732
.87

732
.16

7
3
0
.0

5

7
2
8
.0

9 7
2
8
.2

9
7
2
8
.1
2

7
2
8
.5

2

7
3
1.
0
0

7
3
3
.0

8

7
3
2
.9

5

7
3
1.
0
3

7
2
8
.5

4

7
3
1.
0
1

7
3
2
.2

9

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
1.9

6

7
3
2
.0

6

7
3
2
.2

1

7
3
2
.3

17
3
1.
5
7

7
3
1.
0
2

7
3
1.
3
5

7
3
1.
4
6

7
3
1.
4
5

F
L
7
3
1.
2
0

T
C
7
3
1.
6
7

731.677
3
1.
7
0

T
C
7
3
1.
7
1

F
L
7
3
1.
2
0

F
L
7
3
1.
0
1

T
C
7
3
1.
4
7

7
3
1.
5
9

7
3
1.
5
1

T
C
7
3
1.
4
7

F
L
7
3
0
.9

9

F
L
7
3
0
.9

7

T
C
7
3
1.
4
5

T
C
7
3
1.
4
4

F
L
7
3
0
.9

7

F
L
7
3
0
.9

8

T
C
7
3
1.
4
6

7
3
1.
5
2

7
3
1.
5
9

7
3
1.
3
8

7
3
1.
2
6

7
3
1.
2
0

7
3
1.
0
2

7
3
1.
2
5

7
3
1.
3
2

7
3
0
.8

0

T
C
7
3
1.
0
9

F
L
7
3
0
.7

2

F
L
7
3
0
.5

2

T
C
7
3
0
.8

8

7
3
0
.7

2

7
3
0
.7

0

F
L
7
3
0
.2

9

T
C
7
3
0
.7

7

T
C
7
3
0
.5

5

F
L
7
3
0
.0

7

7
3
0
.5

6

T
C
7
3
0
.4

3

T
C
7
3
0
.6

2

F
L
7
3
0
.1
4

7
3
0
.7

4

T
C
7
3
0
.7

5

F
L
7
3
0
.3

1

7
3
1.
5
2

7
3
1.
2
2

7
3
1.
2
8

12

7
3
1.
5
3

7
3
0
.9

8

7
3
2
.6

2

7
3
2
.1
1

7
3
1.
8
1

7
3
1.
6
1

13

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
2
.2

3

7
3
2
.2

5

7
3
2
.5

2
7
3
3
.0

0

10

7
3
1.
8
7

8

7
3
2
.6

0

7
3
1.
0
4

7
3
2
.5

4

14

7
3
1.
8
2

7
3
0
.2

3 7
3
0
.1
3

7
3
0
.2

7
11

7
2
9
.9

2

7
3
0
.0

1

7
3
1.
147

3
1.
3
8

7
3
0
.1
9

7
3
1.
8
5 7

3
0
.9

4

7
3
0
.9

5

10

15

731.65
731.27

7
3
1.
5
1

731.51 7
3
1.
5
4

7
3
1.
5
7

7
3
1.
3
3

7
3
1.
3
0

7
3
1.
4
8

731.55

7
3
4
.0

3

731.66

7
3
1.
4
6

731.49 7
3
1.
5
4

7
3
1.
5
8

731.56

7
3
4
.0

3

7
3
0
.3

4

7
3
0
.5

9

15

7
3
0
.9

8

7
3
0
.9

4

7
3
2
.1
6

7
3
2
.1
2

7
3
2
.4

7

7
3
1.
3
5

7
3
1.
2
3

7
3
3
.0

5

7
3
3
.0

8 7
3
2
.4

6

7
3
1.
11

7
3
2
.5

3

6

15

12

7
3
2
.7

9

7
3
1.
9
8

12

7
3
2
.3

8

12

7
3
1.
4
6

7
3
0
.9

5

7
3
1.
16 7

3
1.
0
7

7
3
1.
0
5

7
3
0
.0

2

T
C
7
3
0
.0

5

F
L
7
2
9
.6

2

7
3
0
.2

6

730.51

T
C
7
3
0
.3

9

F
L
7
2
9
.9

3

7
3
0
.5

3

V

T
C
7
3
0
.0

3

F
L
7
2
9
.4

0

7
3
0
.2

7

7
3
0
.3

0

T
C
7
3
0
.4

8

F
L
7
2
9
.7

9

7
3
0
.4

6

7
3
0
.7

6

T
C
7
3
0
.5

9

F
L
7
3
0
.1
4

730.70

731.03

T
C
7
3
0
.9

2

F
L
7
3
0
.4

5

7
3
1.
0
1

7
3
0
.3

9

F
L
7
3
0
.0

9

T
C
7
3
0
.7

6

7
3
0
.9

4

7
3
0
.8

9

7
3
1.
10

T
C
7
3
0
.9

0

F
L
7
3
0
.2

4

7
3
1.
0
8

7
3
1.
0
0

7
3
0
.6

1

T
C
7
3
1.
0
4

731.26
731.25

T
C
7
3
1.
12

F
L
7
3
0
.6

8

7
3
1.
2
6

7
3
0
.9

3

T
C
7
3
1.
0
1

F
L
7
3
0
.3

7

7
3
1.
2
2

7
3
0
.9

1

7
3
1.
2
3

F
L
7
3
0
.7

1

T
C
7
3
1.
0
4

731.12

731.26

731.06

731.11731.07

731.19

T
C
7
3
1.
0
8

F
L
7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.9

4

7
3
0
.8

8

T
C
7
3
1.
0
1

F
L
7
3
0
.5

9

F
L
7
3
0
.5

6

T
C
7
3
0
.8

7

7
3
1.
10

7
3
0
.8

2

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.9

7

T
C
7
3
0
.9

7

F
L
7
3
0
.2

8

F
L
7
3
0
.1
9

T
C
7
3
0
.9

1

7
3
0
.4

1

T
C
7
3
0
.6

3

F
L
7
2
9
.9

5

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.6

1
7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.7

2

7
3
0
.6

9

T
C
7
3
0
.7

7

F
L
7
3
0
.4

1

F
L
7
3
0
.2

3

T
C
7
3
0
.3

8

T
C
7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.5

3

G

730.10

730.17

T
C
7
3
0
.3

5

F
L
7
2
9
.9

0

T
C
7
3
0
.3

1

F
L
7
2
9
.6

2

7
3
0
.2

4

T
C
7
2
9
.9

5

F
L
7
2
9
.3

0

T
C
7
2
9
.6

4

T
C
7
2
9
.5

2

T
C
7
2
9
.4

4

7
3
0
.8

0

T
C
7
2
9
.8

9

F
L
7
2
9
.4

4

7
2
9
.6

5
7
2
9
.6

2

7
2
9
.4

2

7
2
9
.5

0

T
C
7
2
9
.7

4

7
2
8
.9

6

7
2
9
.1
2

T
C
7
2
9
.3

5

F
L
7
2
8
.9

3

7
2
9
.4

5

7
2
9
.2

0

F
L
7
2
8
.5

9

T
C
7
2
9
.2

6

T
C
7
2
8
.8

6

F
L
7
2
8
.2

0

7
2
8
.8

9

7
2
9
.1
7

F
L
7
2
8
.4

8

T
C
7
2
8
.8

9

728.57

728.43
728.04

728.20

T
C
7
2
8
.6

5

F
L
7
2
8
.1
8

7
2
8
.7

3

7
2
8
.5

8

T
C
7
2
8
.5

5

F
L
7
2
8
.0

4

T
C
7
2
7
.9

8

F
L
7
2
7
.8

1

V

V

V

T
C
7
2
7
.8

5

F
L
7
2
7
.7

5

F
L
7
2
7
.2

6

T
C
7
2
7
.3

8

T
C
7
2
7
.5

8

7
2
8
.2

4

7
2
8
.5

2

F
L
7
2
7
.9

1

T
C
7
2
8
.3

5

7
2
7
.8

37
2
7
.6

7

726.85

727.04

T
C
7
2
7
.8

6

F
L
7
2
7
.4

1

T
C
7
2
7
.7

1

7
2
7
.8

4

7
2
7
.6

8

F
L
7
2
6
.8

1

T
C
7
2
7
.4

9
T
C
7
2
6
.8

6

F
L
7
2
6
.1
9

7
2
7
.1
0

7
2
7
.2

1

F
L
7
2
6
.5

7

T
C
7
2
6
.9

7

725.82

725.56
725.52

725.78

T
C
7
2
6
.6

1

F
L
7
2
6
.1
6

7
2
6
.7

7

7
2
6
.5

9

T
C
7
2
6
.4

1

F
L
7
2
5
.7

7

7
2
6
.4

1
T
C
7
2
6
.1
4

F
L
7
2
5
.4

8

7
2
6
.1
6T

C
7
2
5
.6

8

F
L
7
2
5
.0

2

7
2
5
.7

2

7
2
5
.3

9

725.51

725.72

T
C
7
2
6
.2

6

F
L
7
2
5
.8

8

7
2
6
.3

3

7
2
6
.5

7

7
3
2
.4

2

7
3
2
.7

8

FE=734.48

7
3
4
.4

4

7
3
3
.3

4

733.34

734.49

733.13 7
3
3
.0

0

7
3
2
.1
6

7
3
2
.6

7

7
3
2
.3

5

7
3
2
.4

3

7
3
2
.5

4

TF=733.43

7
3
2
.7

0

7
3
2
.0

9

7
3
1.
7
7

7
3
1.
4
8

7
3
1.
5
4

7
3
1.
5
2

7
3
1.
4
7

7
3
1.
7
5

7
3
2
.3

7

7
3
2
.7

8

7
3
4
.4

5
7
3
2
.7

8

7
3
1.
5
8

INV=729.08

7
3
0
.1
1

7
2
9
.2

6

7
2
9
.6

2

7
3
0
.1
0

7
2
9
.8

9

7
2
9
.3

7

7
3
2
.0

2

7
2
8
.4

6

7
2
8
.8

2

7
2
8
.5

5
7
2
8
.6

5

7
2
8
.9

1 7
2
8
.8

0

7
2
8
.7

2

7
2
8
.7

7

6

7
3
2
.6

7

7
3
3
.1
3

7
3
3
.1
0

7
3
3
.0

2
7
3
3
.2

9

7
3
2
.5

4

7
3
1.
8
8

7
3
0
.4

5

7
3
0
.2

77
2
9
.1
2

7
2
9
.4

9

7
3
0
.5

3

7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.2

1

7
2
9
.2

3

7
3
1.
0
6 7

3
0
.4

9

7
2
8
.8

8

7
2
8
.5

5

7
2
8
.6

5

7
2
8
.5

4

7
2
8
.6

3

7
2
8
.9

6

7
2
9
.0

0

7
2
9
.1
1

7
2
8
.6

8

INV=728.79

7
2
9
.7

2

7
3
0
.7

7

7
3
1.
0
9

7
3
1.
3
0

7
3
1.
2
2

7
3
0
.7

2

7
3
0
.9

2

7
3
0
.8

4

7
2
8
.9

0

731.45

7
3
1
.5

5
7

3
3
.5

6

731.61

733.60734.46

7
3
4
.0

4

733.66

FE=734.61

7
3
4
.5

4

7
3
4
.3

1

7
3
4
.0

6

7
3
4
.4

1

7
3
4
.6

1 7
3
6
.0

6

7
3
2
.3

0

7
3
2
.5

6

7
3
1.
6
2 7

3
1.
7
0

7
3
1.
2
2

7
3
0
.9

87
3
0
.5

6

5

7
2
8
.2

7

INV=729.37

7
2
8
.7

4

7
2
8
.0

9

7
2
8
.4

9

7
2
8
.3

9

5
7
2
8
.4

0

7
2
8
.1
4

7
2
8
.1
0

7
2
8
.0

1

7
2
8
.0

3

7
2
8
.0

7

7
2
8
.0

5

7
2
8
.3

2

7
2
8
.2

2

7
2
8
.8

7

7
3
1
.6

0

7
3
1.
9
3

7
3
2
.1
0

7
3
2
.4

0

7
3
2
.5

9

7
3
3
.8

7

7
3
3
.0

9

7
3
2
.4

0

734.38

FE=734.50

733.587
3
3
.7

1

TF=734.45

7
3
3
.3

1

7
3
2
.5

9

7
3
2
.8

4

7
3
2
.8

8

7
3
2
.8

8

7
3
2
.5

4

7
3
2
.2

1

7
3
1.
12

7
3
1.
2
1

7
3
1.
4
1

7
3
1.
3
3

7
3
1.
2
9

7
3
1.
2
8

7
3
1.
3
3

7
3
1.
4
3

7
3
1.
3
8

7
3
1.
4
9

7
3
1.
6
3

7
3
1.
5
4

7
3
1.
5
3

7
3
1.
5
1

7
3
1.
4
2

7
3
2
.0

3

7
3
2
.5

1

7
3
1.
5
4

7
3
1.
4
2

7
3
1.
3
9

7
3
1.
5
7

7
3
1.
5
4

7
3
1.
4
2

7
3
1.
6
0

7
3
2
.3

5

7
3
2
.6

1

7
3
3
.8

4

7
3
2
.0

9

7
3
1.
9
0

7
3
1.
6
1

7
3
1.
6
1

7
3
1.
5
0

7
3
1.
5
2

73
1.0

8

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
0
.8

0
7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.8

1 73
1.0

2

7
3
1.
4
1

7
3
1.
4
8

7
3
1.
4
1

7
3
1.
4
6

7
3
0
.9

9

7
3
0
.6

112

7
3
1.
0
3

7
3
1.
0
8

7
3
1.
14

7
3
1.
3
1

7
3
1.
3
0

14

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
0
.9

9

7
3
0
.9

7

7
3
0
.8

312

7
3
0
.2

1

7
3
0
.0

6

15

7
2
9
.7

6

8

7
3
0
.4

0

7
3
0
.2

5

7
3
0
.4

08

7
3
0
.0

5

7
3
0
.1
0

7
2
9
.9

1

13

7
3
0
.5

8

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
0
.9

5 7
3
0
.4

4

7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.9

0

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.7

57
3
1.0

4

7
3
0
.6

5

T
C
7
3
0
.7

4

T
C
7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.9

6

7
3
0
.7

4

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.3

7

7
3
0
.1
9

7
3
0
.1
4

7
3
0
.0

1

7
3
0
.2

2

7
3
0
.3

6

7
3
0
.4

3

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.6

4

7
3
0
.7

1

7
3
0
.9

2

7
3
0
.9

0

7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.6

4

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.3

9

7
3
0
.3

3

7
3
0
.1
7

7
2
9
.9

0

7
2
9
.8

3

7
3
0
.2

3

7
3
0
.3

7

7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.8

2
7
3
0
.8

7

7
3
0
.8

8

7
3
0
.7

6

7
3
0
.6

8

7
3
0
.6

0
7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.4

5
7
3
0
.3

1

7
3
0
.2

2

7
2
9
.9

6

7
3
0
.6

2
7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.8

3

7
3
1.
0
9

7
3
2
.2

1

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.4

7
7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.3

2

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
0
.8

9

7
3
0
.8

3

7
3
0
.8

2

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
1.
0
7

7
3
1.
13

7
3
1.
14

7
3
1.
0
9

7
3
1.
16 7

3
1.
2
2

7
3
1.
2
4

7
3
0
.9

5

7
3
1.
18

7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.6

9
7
3
1.
10

7
3
0
.5

6
7
3
1.
2
0

7
3
0
.7

5

7
3
1.
0
1

7
3
1.
15

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
1.
15

7
3
1.
0
4

7
3
0
.9

8
13

7
3
0
.9

2

6

7
3
0
.8

8

7
3
0
.9

7

7
3
0
.9

8

7
3
0
.8

0

7
3
1.
0
0

7
3
0
.9

2

7
3
0
.9

5

7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.9

0

7
3
0
.8

7

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.7

8

734.27

734.28

7
3
4
.1
1

7
3
4
.1
7

7
3
4
.2

8

734.28
7
3
3
.8

5
7
3
3
.9

7

7
3
4
.0

0

7
3
3
.9

6

7
3
3
.7

8

TF=734.48

7
3
3
.7

0

7
3
4
.0

6

7
3
3
.5

6

7
3
3
.8

1
7
3
3
.7

3

FE=734.54

7
3
4
.0

5

7
3
3
.9

3

7
3
2
.9

6

7
3
2
.8

5

7
3
2
.2

3

7
3
1.
9
5

731.91

7
3
2
.2

3

7
3
2
.0

7

7
3
1.
9
2

7
3
1.
9
9

7
3
1.
9
7

7
3
2
.1
4

7
3
2
.2

8

7
3
2
.7

7

7
3
3
.2

5

7
3
3
.9

8

7
3
3
.7

9

7
3
3
.5

0

7
3
2
.9

2

7
3
2
.7

0

7
3
2
.5

2

7
3
2
.2

8

7
3
2
.1
4

7
3
2
.0

7

7
3
2
.0

4

7
3
2
.1
1

7
3
2
.1
5

T
C
7
3
1.
8
4

T
C
7
3
1.
8
9

T
C
7
3
1.
9
0

T
C
7
3
1.
9
3

T
C
7
3
1.9

0

7
3
1.
8
5

7
3
1.
7
9

7
3
3
.8

8

7
3
4
.0

5

7
3
4
.1
7

7
3
4
.1
8

7
3
4
.1
6

7
3
3
.7

77
3
3
.5

8

7
3
3
.8

3

7
3
4
.0

5

7
3
4
.1
2

7
3
3
.9

2

7
3
3
.6

7

7
3
3
.5

7

7
3
3
.6

3
7
3
3
.7

6

7
3
3
.9

0

7
3
4
.0

6

7
3
4
.1
7

734.27

734
.35

7
3
4
.3

7

7
3
4
.3

2

7
3
4
.2

9

7
3
4
.2

4

F
E

=
7

3
4
.4

8

7
3
4
.3

6

7
3
4
.1
7

7
3
3
.9

5

7
3
3
.8

6

7
3
3
.7

0

7
3
3
.4

0

7
3
3
.4

0

7
3
3
.4

5

7
3
3
.5

8

7
3
3
.9

4

7
3
4
.1
5

7
3
4
.4

3
7
3
4
.4

6

FE=734.50

7
3
4
.4

1

7
3
4
.1
5

7
3
3
.8

8

7
3
3
.4

4

7
3
2
.0

6

7
3
2
.1
8

7
3
2
.6

2

7
3
2
.9

3
40

733.27

7
3
3
.7

6

7
3
3
.6

9

7
3
3
.3

9

7
3
3
.0

5

TF=733.42

7
3
2
.9

0

7
3
2
.8

5

7
3
3
.4

9

7
3
3
.5

8

7
3
3
.5

2

7
3
3
.5

4

7
3
3
.9

9
7
3
3
.8

6

7
3
3
.3

9

7
3
4
.0

1

7
3
2
.0

0

7
3
2
.5

9

7
3
1.
7
2

7
3
2
.6

0

7
3
4
.2

77
3
4
.2

0

FE=734.49

7
3
4
.4

1

7
3
4
.3

8

7
3
4
.4

7

7
3
4
.4

5

FE=734.50

7
3
4
.4

9

7
3
3
.6

5

7
3
3
.7

3

7
3
3
.2

8

7
3
3
.4

1

7
3
3
.0

9

T
C
7
3
1.
8
2

T
C
7
3
1.
9
9

T
C
7
3
1.
9
1

T
C
7
3
1.
8
1

7
3
3
.3

4

7
3
2
.3

4

7
3
2
.3

9

7
3
2
.3

6

7
3
2
.8

0

7
3
4
.0

4

7
3
2
.8

8

7
3
3
.1
7

7
3
2
.6

8

7
3
3
.4

3

7
3
3
.2

8

7
3
3
.2

8

7
3
2
.4

7

7
3
2
.7

5

TF=732.79

7
3
2
.5

7 7
3
2
.3

6

7
3
3
.1
9

7
3
2
.3

3

7
3
3
.5

7

7
3
3
.8

5

7
3
3
.5

5

7
3
4
.4

4

7
3
2
.8

2

7
3
0
.9

1

7
3
0
.9

7

7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.7

3

7
3
0
.6

7

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.4

6

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.3

5

7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.2

2

7
3
0
.2

5

7
3
0
.1
9

7
3
0
.1
3

7
3
0
.1
7

7
3
0
.4

0

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.8

1

7
3
0
.7

7

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.5

2

7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.3

0

7
3
0
.0

3

7
2
9
.9

1

7
3
0
.1
9

7
2
9
.8

9

7
2
9
.9

2

7
2
9
.9

6

7
3
0
.0

7 7
3
0
.1
8

7
3
0
.3

4

7
3
0
.3

7

7
3
0
.4

5

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.6

7

7
3
0
.7

1

7
3
0
.8

8

7
3
0
.8

0

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.5

3

7
3
0
.3

97
3
0
.3

27
2
9
.9

9

7
3
0
.0

8

7
3
0
.1
9

7
3
0
.3

4

7
3
0
.4

0

7
3
0
.4

2

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.6

8

7
3
0
.9

0

7
2
8
.9

5

7
2
8
.8

3

7
2
8
.7

4

7
2
8
.9

6

7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
9
.9

5

T
C
7
3
0
.8

6

F
L
7
3
0
.4

0

T
C
7
3
0
.6

7

F
L
7
3
0
.1
9

7
3
0
.8

4

7
3
0
.8

57
3
0
.4

7

7
2
9
.1
1

T
C
7
2
8
.9

2

F
L
7
2
8
.4

8

T
C
7
2
8
.7

3

F
L
7
2
8
.2

6

7
2
8
.2

9

T
C
7
2
8
.6

8

F
L
7
2
8
.1
8

T
C
7
2
9
.2

0

F
L
7
2
8
.7

3

F
L
7
2
9
.5

5

T
C
7
3
0
.0

1

F
L
7
3
0
.2

1

T
C
7
3
0
.7

1

T
C
7
3
1.
0
6

T
C
7
3
1.
3
0

F
L
7
3
0
.8

1

729.21

728.85

728.36

727.89

14

727.18726.92

727.69

728.02 728.38

728.91

729.31

729.26

7
2
9
.5

5

7
3
0
.0

6

14
7
3
0
.3

8

7
2
9
.7

9

8

57
2
9
.0

2

7
3
0
.1
1

78
7

7
2
9
.1
3

7
2
9
.9

8

12
6

7
2
9
.8

5

7
2
9
.7

4

T
C
7
2
8
.4

1

F
L
7
2
7
.9

7
F
L
7
2
7
.6

8

T
C
7
2
8
.1
1

VT
C
7
2
7
.9

4

F
L
7
2
7
.4

5

7
2
8
.6

27
2
7
.7

4

7
2
6
.5

0
7
2
6
.2

5
7
2
6
.0

6

7
2
5
.8

1

726.44

7
2
6
.0

1

7
2
5
.5

2

7
2
6
.8

9

7
2
9
.4

9

7
3
0
.0

1

7
2
9
.3

3

7
3
0
.0

7 7
3
0
.2

9

7
3
0
.1
6

7
3
0
.4

5

7
3
0
.6

5

7

7

5

7
2
9
.8

2

7
2
9
.4

6

7
2
7
.7

2

T
C
7
2
9
.0

6

7
2
9
.5

4

7
2
9
.6

0

15

7
2
9
.4

7

7
2
9
.7

9

7
2
9
.1
0

7
2
9
.5

3

7
2
9
.7

4

7
2
9
.6

3

7
2
9
.2

2

7
2
8
.8

6

7
2
8
.7

6

F
L
7
3
0
.5

8

5

5

5

30

12

7
2
9
.9

4

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.7

1

7
3
0
.3

2

7
3
0
.7

8

7
2
9
.6

2

7
2
8
.6

3

7
2
9
.3

2

23.05

6
.9

8

9.83

2
5
.9

0

10.23

8
7
.4

2

12.08

4
0
.5

0

28.25

HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

BENCH

1
4
.5

4

201.07

140.22

2
.4

3

115.10

8
.1

5

89.73

2
8
.2

0

3
0
.8

5

76.58

2
1
6
.3

7

2
6
3
.7

3

5.15

60.08

2
8
.7

3

24.39
25.45

3
4
.8

5

2
5
.3

1

14.02

9
.5

8

99.91

2
6
5
.5

1

2
0
0
.5

1

7
3
4
.1
3

7
3
4
.4

7

7
3
4
.4

1

7
3
4
.4

4

7
3
4
.4

3

7
3
4
.3

7

FE=734.51

7
3
4
.0

4

7
3
4
.1
5

TF=734.47

7
3
3
.9

1

7
3
3
.8

6

7
3
3
.6

2

7
3
3
.7

0

733.62

7
3
3
.3

5

7
3
3
.0

07
3
3
.1
9

733.83

73
3.9

9

733.71

7
3
3
.8

0

7
3
4
.0

3

7
3
4
.3

0

7
3
3
.0

9

7
3
2
.8

4

732.76 732.71
CO

732.74

7
3
4
.4

2

7
3
3
.9

4

7
3
4
.0

3

7
3
4
.0

2

7
3
4
.0

2

7
3
3
.9

8

FE=734.48

7
3
4
.4

9

7
3
4
.5

2

7
3
4
.5

1

7
3
4
.4

9

7
3
4
.3

4

7
3
4
.2

9

7
3
4
.1
4

7
3
3
.6

9
7
3
3
.3

5

7
3
2
.8

3

732.69

FE=734.51

TW100.49

7
3
4
.4

1

T
W

7
3
4
.8

9

F
E

=
7

3
4
.8

6

7
3
2
.5

9

7
3
2
.9

5

7
3
2
.5

87
3
2
.9

6

7
3
3
.0

5

7
3
3
.4

4

7
3
2
.5

8
7
3
2
.4

0

7
3
2
.5

0

7
3
2
.3

37
3
3
.5

9

7
3
3
.4

4

7
3
2
.5

6

7
3
2
.8

6

7
3
3
.1
9

733.03

7
3
3
.0

6

7
3
3
.2

5

7
3
3
.2

9

7
3
3
.5

7

FE=734.55

7
3
4
.3

5732.387
3
3
.0

0

7
3
4
.1
7

7
3
3
.7

3

7
3
4
.2

7

9
9
.0

8733.38

7
3
4
.1
2

7
3
4
.0

4

TF=734.51

TF=734.50

734.21

7
3
4
.5

1

FE=734.52

7
3
4
.5

4

FE=734.55

TF=735.19

7
3
4
.3

4 733.67 733.16

733.11

7
3
3
.1
1

7
3
3
.0

4

733.45 732.92

TF=98.95

TF=98.88

734.33

7
3
4
.4

6

HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

BRICK BUILDING

BRICK BUILDING

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK
COVERED AREA

(TYP.)
SUPPORT 
COLUMN 

RAMP

 

2
N

D
 

S
T

O
R

Y
 

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

4"
6"

BRICK AND GLASS 

BUILDING

6

55TH    STREET  

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

CHAIN LINK FENCE

2.00

9
6
.5

1

102.15
3.75

0
.1

6

1
0
1
.9

4
5
.8

3

0.33

0.33

2
.8

0

5
.8

0
84.84

0
.5

0

0
.5

0

9
.9

6

26.17

1
3
.8

9

18.38

6
8
.1

4

61.85

17.98

17.93

6
8
.0

1

99.91

1
0
.0

9

6.57

1.04
6.03

3
1
.7

5

0
.4

7

TENNIS COURTS

TENNIS COURTS

T
W

7
3
5
.0

3

7
3
1.
14

7
3
2
.5

2

7
3
0
.7

6

7
3
2
.7

1

7
3
2
.8

4

7
3
2
.6

4

7
3
2
.8

8

10
0
.0

0

7
3
4
.0

1

732
.79

T
F

=
7

3
3
.4

0

733.32

7
3
2
.9

9TF=733.42

TF=733.36

INV=728.75(S)
INV=728.90(N)
RIM=733.04

TF=733.35

INV=728.08(W)
INV=728.68(N)
RIM=732.68

FE=734.44

INV=727.10(SW)
INV=727.45(N,E)
RIM=732.95

RIM=732.48

INV=729.23

GREASE TRAP

RIM=732.58

INV=729.24(W) 

INV=727.44(NE) TRAP CONN.

INV=N/A (S)

T
W
7
3
4
.8

5

T
W
7
3
4
.9

5

7
3
2
.8

6

T
W
7
3
4
.9

0

4"VCP

10" V
CP

INV=717.55
RIM=730.65

1
0
"
 

V
C

P

INV=725.80
RIM=730.10

1
0
"
 
P

V
C

BLEACHERS
MOVABLE

C
O

N
C

R
E
T
E

BLEACHERS
MOVABLE

C
O

N
C

R
E
T
E

C
O

N
C

R
E
T
E

(TYP.)
CONC. 

(TYP.)
BIKE

BLEACHERS
MOVABLE

INV=724.93
RIM=729.93

10
"
 
P

V
C

INV=726.74
FL=729.14
RIM=729.27

8
"
 
P

V
C

4" HDPE

6
"
 
P

V
C

8" PVC

INV=728.62

UNDERGROUND STORMWATER VAULT PER PLAN

BOV=726.0
FL=729.88
RIM=730.03

T/P=723.4
RIM=728.19

T/P=721.5
RIM=728.18

8
"

INV=724.12
RIM=727.22

INV=721.79(E,SE)
INV=721.59(N,W)
RIM=727.09

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

12" RCP

15" RCP

INV=723.53
RIM=726.93

12" RCP

P
L

U
G

G
E

D

P
L

U
G

G
E

D

8" VCP

INV=725.36
RIM=729.26

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

INV=725.93
RIM=729.73

15" RCP

15" RCP

INV=725.40
RIM=729.80

INV=726.51(E)
INV=726.31(N)
FL=729.11
RIM=729.24

12
"
 
R

C
P

8" PVC

INV=COULD NOT OPEN
RIM=732.61

INV=722.73(E)
INV=721.93(N,S)
RIM=729.13

INV=722.86
RIM=732.56

INV=722.52
RIM=732.67

1
8
"
 

V
C

P

10" VCP

18" VCP

1
8
"
 

V
C

P

INV=726.63(E)
INV=726.53(N)
FL=729.09
RIM=729.23

6" PVC

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

PAVERS

CONCRETE      

10
"
 
V

C
P

10" VCP

P
L

U
G

G
E

D

INV=723.89(W)
INV=723.59(E)
INV=709.34(E,W)
INV=725.19(N,S))
RIM=730.49

8
"
 

R
C

P
8
"
 

R
C

P

8" VCP
8" V

CP

12" RCP

INV=725.50
RIM=730.15

INV=725.40
RIM=728.89

INV=723.93(W)
INV=724.03(N,SE)
RIM=729.03

INV=725.60
RIM=730.65

8
"
 
P

V
C

INV=725.53
RIM=730.43

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

INV=N/A (S)
INV=726.65(S)PLUGGED
INV=726.85(E)
INV=708.65(E,W)
INV=724.25(NW)
RIM=731.25

33" 

33" 

33" 

33" 

33" 

33" 

15" RCP

INV=725.13
RIM=729.43

NV=722.26(NW)
NV=723.86(SE)
NV=724.16(NE)
IM=728.76

INV=724.67
RIM=729.27

TRAP CONN. NW
INV=724.61(E)
INV=724.21(NW)
RIM=729.01

8" VCP

8
"
 
V

C
P

INV=726.18
RIM=729.29

INV=726.18
RIM=729.29

INV=724.57(W)
INV=725.77(S)
INV=707.97(E,W)
INV=724.62(E)
INV=725.67(N)
RIM=730.87

8
"
 

V
C

P

8" VCP

8
"
 

R
C

P

8" R
CP

CONCRETE       WALK
INV=726.53
RIM=729.53

1
0
"
 
P

V
C

PLUGGED
INV=725.49(NE)
INV=726.04
RIM=729.29

ABANDO
NED

INV=726.54
FL=728.94
RIM=729.11

OF DEBRIS
INV= FULL
RIM=732.13

23.50

INV=727.60(SE)
INV=726.60(E)
INV=718.20(E,W)
RIM=733.10

18

8 5

8

9

6

7

INV=729.60
RIM=732.50

8
"
 
P

V
C

INV=728.08(S,E)
INV=729.18(NW)

RIM=733.88

8
"
 
P

V
C

8
"
 
P

V
C

INV=728.72
RIM=732.12

8
"
 
P

V
C

INV=726.72(SW)
INV=723.32(NE)
INV=718.72(NW,SE)
RIM=732.02

12
" 

P
V

C

INV=718.94
RIM=733.54

INV=719.08
RIM=733.78

INV=719.24
RIM=733.55

(TYP.)
FOR GARBAGE CAN
CONC. PAD

CONC. PAD

4

SIGNAL LOST
LOCATOR 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

P
L

A
N

T
E

R

P
L

A
N

T
E

R

P
L

A
N

T
E

R

P
L

A
N

T
E

R

P
A

V
E

R
S

PAVERS

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E
T

E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
L

K

POND

CONCRETE       WALK

INV=N/A (SE)
INV=724.15(NE) PLUGGED
INV=723.65(S) PLUGGED
INV=721.95(E)
INV=710.15(E,W)
RIM=728.95

8
"
 
P

V
C

8
"
 
P

V
C

INV=728.77
RIM=731.52

8
"
 
P

V
C

INV=728.02(NW,S)
INV=727.22(NE)

RIM=731.42

PER ATLAS

T
W

7
3
6
.0

6

72
6

727

727

728

728

728

7
2
8

7
2
9

7
2
9

72
9

729

729

729

729

729

729
729

729

7
3
0

730

730

7
3
0

7
3
0

730

73
0

7
3
0

730

730

73
0

730

730

730

7
3
0

7
3
0730

7
3
0

731

731

731

731731

731

7
3
1

7
3
1

731
7
31

7
3
1

73
1

731

731

7
3
1

731

731

7
3
1

7
3
1

7
3
1

7
3

1

732

732

7
3
2

7
3
2

7
3
2

7
3
2

732

732

732

732

732

7
3
2

7
3
2

7
3
2

7
3
2

7
3
3

733733

7
3
3

733

73
3

733

733

733

7
3
3

733

734
734

7
3
4

734

7347
3
4

734
734

7
3
5

735

736

7
3
2

7
3
3

733

733

7
3
3

7
3
3

73
3

7
3
4

7
3
4

734

7
3
4

735

7
3
3

733

7
3
4

1
7

1
7

PARCEL 4A PER DOC. NO. R91-056252

EASEMENT AGREEMENT  FOR THE CITY OF HINSDALE 

35

35

ELEV.=728.41
E=1093110.902
N=1865932.908
CROSS CUT IN WALK
CONTROL POINT NO. 6003
SITE BENCHMARK NO. 2

RESTRICTOR MANHOLE

SCHOOL MONUMENT SIGN

8" PVC

8
"
 
P

V
C

FULL OF WATER
T/P=723.5
RIM=728.17

8
"

18
"
 

V
C

P

18
"
 
V

C
P

18
"
 

V
C

P

15
"
 
V

C
P

18" VCP

18
"
 

V
C

P

8
"
 
V

C
P

ROUTING
UNABLE TO DETERMINE

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

PER PLAN

E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 12:14:42 PM7/5/2019

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019 1"=20'

XXX

E-32310-T

       HINSDALE, IL

       5500 S. GRANT STREET

       HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187



G

B

V

V

R

OH

E

G

T

C T

W

X X

E

CO

CO

PLM

PIV

M

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM CLEANOUT

FLARED END SECTION

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRICAL BOX

CABLE T.V. BOX

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

B-BOX

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

FIRE HYDRANT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WATER METER

PARKING METER

SIGN

FLAG POLE

PIPELINE MARKER

R = RECORD DIMENSION

M = MEASURED DIMENSION

CROSS CUT IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

DROVE IRON PIPE

PINE TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

GUARD RAIL

FENCE LINE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

WATER MAIN

UNDERGROUND CABLE T.V.

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

OVERHEAD WIRES

UTILITY POLE

RAILROAD SIGNAL VAULT

RAILROAD SIGNAL POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL VAULT

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

OVERHEAD LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE

DOWNSPOUT

MAILBOX

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTICFO

LINE LEGEND

BOUNDARY LINE

LOT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

=

=

=

=

SP=SETTLEMENT OBSERVATION POINT

POB=POINT OF BEGINNING

RRS = RAILROAD SPIKE

DIP = DUCTILE IRON PIPE

CHB = CHORD BEARING

TF = TOP OF FOUNDATION

FE = FLOOR ELEVATION

FL = FLOW LINE

TC = TOP OF CURB

INV = INVERT

VCP = VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

PVC = POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE

RCP = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

HDPE = HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

ABBREVIATIONS

GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

0 20 4020

DETERMINED BY KARA CO. CORS NETWORK 

SHEET 5 OF 12

5 OF 12

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

7
2
8
.5

4

7
3
1.
0
6

T
C
7
3
1.
2
7

F
L
7
3
0
.7

6 3

7
3
0
.9

7

T
C
7
3
1.
4
6

F
L
7
3
1.
0
2

T
C
7
3
1.
6
6

F
L
7
3
1.
12

T
C
7
3
1.
5
0

F
L
7
3
0
.9

7

7
3
1
.4

8

T
C
7
3
1.2

7

F
L
7
3
0
.7

6

T
C
7
3
1.2

1

T
C
7
3
1.
2
1

F
L
7
3
0
.8

0

F
L
7
3
0
.7

1

3

F
L
7
3
1.
4
6

7
3
1.
2
9

F
L
7
3
1.
4
5

T
C
7
3
2
.0

0

T
C
7
3
2
.1
1

F
L
7
3
1.
6
1

7
3
1.
4
7

7
3
1.
2
6

F
L
7
3
1.
5
0

T
C
7
3
2
.0

0

7
3
2
.0

8

T
C
7
3
1.
6
7

F
L
7
3
1.
2
2

7
3
1.
9
3

7
3
0
.7

4

7
3
1.
0
2

7
3
1.
15

7
3
1.
6
1

7
3
1.
7
9

7
3
2
.2

0

733.72

7
3
3
.7

4

7
3
4
.4

1

7
3
4
.4

1

7
3
4
.4

3

FE=734.49

FE=734.53
7
3
4
.4

1

FE=734.48 7
3
4
.4

2

7
3
4
.3

8

FE=734.50

7
3
4
.4

0

7
3
4
.2

8

7
3
4
.2

7

7
3
4
.2

8

7
3
4
.2

4

7
3
4
.1

3
7

3
4
.0

8
7

3
4
.0

8
7

3
4
.0

9
7

3
4
.1

1

7
3
2
.1
0

7
3

2
.1

3
7

3
2
.1

2

7
3
2
.1
4

7
3
2
.7

5

733.65 7
3
2
.1
2

7
3
1
.4

2

7
2

9
.9

5
7

2
9
.9

2

T
C
7
3
0
.8

0

F
L
7
3
0
.3

1

F
L
7
3
0
.1
0

T
C
7
3
0
.5

4

F
L
7
2
9
.9

5

T
C
7
3
0
.2

7

F
L
7
2
9
.9

9

T
C
7
3
0
.5

1

T
C
7
3
0
.8

4

F
L
7
3
0
.3

4

T
C
7
3
1.
0
1

F
L
7
3
0
.5

1

F
L
7
3
0
.7

7

T
C
7
3
1.
2
7

T
C
7
3
1.
6
9

F
L
7
3
1.
17

T
C
7
3
2
.0

4

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.2

3

7
2
9
.7

8

7
3
2
.1
7

7
3
2
.3

9

7
3
3
.0

2

7
3
2
.1
4

12

7
3
1.
9
7

7
3
1.
9
3 7

3
1.
9
8

T
C
7
3
0
.3

2

F
L
7
2
9
.8

3F
L
7
2
9
.8

8

T
C
7
3
0
.3

1

T
C
7
3
0
.3

2

F
L
7
2
9
.8

6

T
C
7
3
0
.13

F
L
7
2
9
.6

5

6

7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
1.
9
7

7
3
2
.0

8

7
3
2
.0

3

TF=733.32

36

7
3
2
.6

1

INV=732.67

7
3
3
.0

0

7
3
2
.9

3

TF=733.32

7
3
2
.5

4

7
3
2
.4

8

7
3
2
.5

8

7
3
2
.9

4

7
3
3
.3

6

24

7
3
2
.7

5

7
3
3
.3

0

7
3
3
.1
3

7
3
2
.3

1

7
3
2
.2

8

7
3
2
.2

8

7
3
2
.1
1

30

7
3
1.
8
3

7
3
1.
4
1

7
3
1.
11

7
3
0
.8

0

7
3
0
.4

6

7
3
0
.1
6

7
2
9
.9

9

7
2
9
.7

9

7
2
8
.7

0
7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
9
.6

4

7
30
.0

4

72
9.

4
2 7

2
9
.1
7

7
2
8
.7

6
7
2
8
.5

0

7
2
8
.8

3

6

F
L
7
2
8
.2

9

T
C
7
2
8
.3

3

T
C
7
2
8
.4

6

F
L
7
2
8
.2

3

F
L
7
2
8
.3

2

T
C
7
2
8
.8

0

T
C
7
2
9
.0

7

F
L
7
2
8
.6

4

T
C
7
2
9
.2

6

F
L
7
2
8
.7

9
T
C
7
2
9
.5

8

F
L
7
2
9
.10

T
C
7
3
0
.1
5

F
L
7
2
9
.6

9

7
2
9
.6

0

7
2
9
.2

7

7
3
2
.2

57
3
2
.3

6

TF=733.32

7
3
2
.0

1

7
3
2
.2

4

7
3
2
.1
07

3
1.
7
0

7
3
2
.1
6

MS

7
16
.4

6

7
2
8
.3

6

7
2
8
.2

7

7
2
8
.9

8

7
2
8
.5

9

7
2
7
.9

6
7
2
8
.0

9

7
2
8
.2

4

7
2
8
.4

1

7
2
8
.5

8

7
2
8
.4

6

7
2
8
.5

5

7
2
8
.4

7

2

7
2
8
.5

3

7
2
8
.3

4

7
2
8
.4

9

7
2
8
.4

2

7
2
8
.2

9

7
2
8
.4

1

728.5
5

728.47

728.53728.
61

7
2
8
.6

0

7
2
8
.4

7

7
2
8
.4

0

7
2
8
.5

7

24

7
2
7
.4

2

7
2
6
.3

6

7
2
6
.1
3

7
2
5
.1
4

7
2
5
.2

9

7
2
7
.2

5

7
2
5
.1
7

7
2
5
.3

3
7
2
4
.6

77
2
7
.2

0

7
2
7
.5

2

7
2
6
.8

9

7
2
8
.4

5

7
2
8
.6

3

7

7
2
8
.7

0

7
2
8
.4

5

7
2
5
.3

0

7
2
4
.9

5

14

7
2
8
.8

0

7
2
8
.5

8

7
2
5
.4

3

15

7
2
8
.7

6

7
2
8
.5

7

15

7
2
8
.7

4

7
2
8
.7

5

7
2
8
.5

2

7
2
5
.6

6

7
2
5
.6

2

7
2
8
.5

0

7
2
8
.6

9

8

7
2
4
.2

0

7
2
4
.3

0

7
2
4
.3

6

7
2
4
.0

6

7
2
4
.6

1

7
2
5
.0

2

7
2
4
.9

4

7
2
4
.9

9

7
2
5
.0

4

7
2
3
.8

0

7
2
4
.0

2

7
2
4
.0

3

7
2
3
.3

4

7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
3
.0

9

7
2
2
.8

0

7
2
3
.5

3

7
2
4
.0

4

7
2
4
.2

27
2
4
.6

2

7
2
4
.7

6
7
2
4
.4

0

7
2
4
.0

1

7
2
3
.6

4

7
2
3
.4

5

7
2
2
.8

6

7
2
2
.9

3

7
2
2
.6

1

7
2
3
.3

8

7
2
3
.9

1

7
2
4
.5

6

7
2
5
.3

7

7
2
6
.9

7

7
2
5
.9

3

7
2
5
.0

1

7
2
4
.4

3

7
2
4
.1
2

7
2
3
.5

4

7
2
3
.8

9

7
2
3
.8

9

7
2
3
.5

0

7
2
2
.3

6

7
2
2
.6

4

7
2
2
.8

6

7
2
3
.0

5

7
2
3
.1
1

7
2
3
.2

1

7
2
3
.3

6

7
2
2
.6

9

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
3
.0

2

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
1.
8
7

7
2
1.
5
0

7
2
3
.0

3

F
E

=
7

2
3
.1

2

7
2
3
.0

5

7
2
3
.1
0

7
2
3
.0

8

7
2
2
.2

6

7
2
2
.2

8

T
C
7
2
9
.0

2

F
L
7
2
8
.6

8
7
2
9
.3

3

7
2
9
.6

0

7
2
9
.4

8

F
L
7
2
8
.9

3

T
C
7
2
9
.4

1

7
2
9
.7

5

7
2
9
.7

7

7
2
9
.8

1

T
C
7
2
9
.4

6

F
L
7
2
8
.9

4

7
2
9
.6

6

7
2
9
.6

7

7
2
9
.4

1

F
L
7
2
8
.7

8

T
C
7
2
9
.0

4

T
C
7
2
8
.8

1

T
C
7
2
9
.0

5

F
L
7
2
8
.7

5

F
L
7
2
8
.6

9

T
C
7
2
9
.0

4

7
2
9
.6

3

7
2
9
.7

9

7
2
9
.6

0

7
2
9
.6

1

F
L
7
2
8
.9

2

T
C
7
2
9
.3

7

7
2
9
.4

3

7
2
9
.5

2

7
2
9
.7

5

7
2
9
.4

3

T
C
7
2
9
.4

0

F
L
7
2
8
.9

3

7
2
9
.6

4

7
2
9
.7

7

7
2
9
.5

7

F
L
7
2
8
.6

2

T
C
7
2
9
.0

8

T
C
7
2
8
.8

9

F
L
7
2
8
.5

8

7
2
9
.6

3

7
2
9
.6

6

7
2
9
.5

0

F
L
7
2
8
.8

7

T
C
7
2
9
.3

2

7
2
9
.3

3

7
2
9
.2

3

7
2
9
.4

1

T
C
7
2
9
.2

3

F
L
7
2
8
.7

6

F
L
7
2
8
.7

1

T
C
7
2
9
.1
8

T
C
7
2
9
.1
4

T
C
7
2
9
.3

1

T
C
7
2
9
.7

0

F
L
7
2
9
.2

4

F
L
7
2
8
.8

4

F
L
7
2
8
.6

3

7
2
8
.5

9

7
2
8
.6

1

7
2
8
.4

5

7
2
9
.3

9

7
2
9
.4

0

7
2
9
.5

5

7
2
9
.3

8

T
C
7
2
9
.0

1

F
L
7
2
8
.6

2

F
L
7
2
8
.7

5

T
C
7
2
9
.0

0

T
C
7
2
8
.9

7

F
L
7
2
8
.4

6

T
C
7
2
8
.9

1

F
L
7
2
8
.4

6

F
L
7
2
8
.4

0

T
C
7
2
8
.8

9
T
C
7
2
8
.4

6

T
C
7
2
8
.4

7

T
C
7
2
8
.8

9

F
L
7
2
8
.4

2
T
C
7
2
8
.8

6

F
L
7
2
8
.4

0

F
L
7
2
8
.3

1

T
C
7
2
8
.8

5

T
C
7
2
8
.8

4
T
C
7
2
8
.8

9

F
L
7
2
8
.3

3

T
C
7
2
8
.8

4

F
L
7
2
8
.5

1

7
2
9
.0

8

7
2
9
.2

0

7
2
8
.8

1

7
2
8
.8

3

7
2
9
.1
4

7
2
8
.9

77
2
9
.1
1

7
2
9
.0

9

7
3
1.
8
6

7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.8

0

7
3
1
.4

4
7

3
1
.4

0

7
2
9
.9

1

7
2
9
.8

2

7
3
0
.8

4

7
16
.9

7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

8

F
L
7
3
0
.2

3

7
3
0
.4

0

7
3
1.
18

T
C
7
3
1.
0
8

F
L
7
3
0
.6

4

7
3
0
.1
7

F
L
7
2
9
.9

2

T
C
7
3
0
.3

8

T
C
7
3
0
.1
3

F
L
7
2
9
.6

3

7
3
0
.1
2

F
L
7
3
0
.3

2

T
C
7
3
0
.8

0

7
3
0
.7

9

7
3
0
.5

6

7
3
0
.5

7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

0

F
L
7
3
0
.1
3

7
3
0
.0

0

F
L
7
2
9
.2

7

T
C
7
2
9
.8

4

T
C
7
3
0
.2

8

F
L
7
2
9
.9

1

F
L
7
2
9
.6

4

T
C
7
3
0
.1
3

T
C
7
2
9
.9

4

F
L
7
2
9
.4

3

F
L
7
2
9
.4

1

T
C
7
2
9
.8

2
T
C
7
2
9
.3

7

T
C
7
2
9
.2

6

T
C
7
2
9
.2

2

F
L
7
2
9
.2

1

F
L
7
2
9
.0

1

7
2
9
.4

9

7
2
9
.3

0

F
L
7
2
9
.9

5

T
C
7
3
0
.4

1

T
C
7
3
0
.0

4

F
L
7
2
9
.5

7

T
C
7
2
9
.4

7

F
L
7
2
9
.4

2

T
C
7
2
9
.4

8

F
L
7
2
9
.2

0

T
C
7
2
8
.9

5

T
C
7
2
8
.8

5

T
C
7
2
9
.1
3F

L
7
2
8
.8

0

F
L
7
2
8
.7

1

T
C
7
2
9
.1
6

F
L
7
2
8
.7

0

T
C
7
2
8
.9

6

F
L
7
2
8
.4

9

T
C
7
2
8
.4

9

F
L
7
2
8
.2

9

T
C
7
2
8
.7

67
2
9
.4

5

7
3
0
.5

2

7
2
9
.6

8

7
3
0
.5

7

730.59

7
2
9
.9

0

7
3
1.
2
5

732.32733.267
3
3
.3

5
7

3
2
.0

8

7
3
2
.1
4

7
3
2
.7

2

7
3
1.
9
5

7
2
9
.8

8

7
2
9
.6

0

7
2
9
.4

9

7
3

0
.5

8

7
3

0
.2

6

7
3
1.
5
5

731.99733.30

7
3
2
.6

7

7
3
2
.8

1

7
3
4
.3

3
7

3
4
.3

0

7
3
4
.4

0

7
3
1.
2
2

73
2.

55

731
.88

7
3

2
.1

3

7
3

1
.9

1

7
2
9
.6

7

729.46

729.39

7
2
9
.3

2

7
2
9
.3

3

729.23

730.34

730.20

729.55

729.09

7
2
9
.1
1

7
2
9
.8

4

7
3
1.
10

7
3
2
.2

8

7
3
2
.1
8

14
7
3
2
.0

7

7
3
2
.1
1

7
3
2
.1
7

7
3
2
.0

5 7
3
1.
8
9

7
3
0
.8

7

T
C
7
2
8
.8

8

F
L
7
2
8
.8

1

F
L
7
2
8
.9

4

T
C
7
2
9
.0

4

T
C
7
2
9
.1
1

F
L
7
2
9
.0

4

F
L
7
2
9
.1
0

T
C
7
2
9
.0

4

7
2
9
.3

2

7
2
9
.3

6

7
2
9
.2

2

7
2
9
.1
1

6

8

G

7
2
9
.7

6

7
3
4
.4

6FE=734.48

7
3
4
.9

7

7
3
1.
6
7

7
3
2
.1

6

7
3
1
.9

3

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.2

2

7
2
9
.4

8

7
2
9
.2

5

7
2
9
.1
37

3
1.
9
0

T
C
7
2
8
.9

6T
C
7
2
8
.5

7

F
L
7
2
8
.5

7

T
C
7
2
8
.7

3

F
L
7
2
8
.7

0

T
C
7
2
8
.6

7

T
C
7
2
8
.6

2

F
L
7
2
8
.6

3

T
C
7
2
8
.7

7

14

7
2
8
.4

1

7
2
8
.4

6

14

T
C
7
2
8
.6

1

F
L
7
2
8
.5

8

F
L
7
2
8
.5

7

T
C
7
2
8
.5

5

F
L
7
2
8
.4

3

T
C
7
2
8
.8

7T
C
7
2
8
.5

0

F
L
7
2
8
.4

6F
L
7
2
8
.4

4

T
C
7
2
8
.5

0

T
C
7
2
8
.8

7

F
L
7
2
8
.4

1

F
L
7
2
8
.4

0

T
C
7
2
8
.8

5

F
L
7
2
8
.2

7

T
C
7
2
8
.6

7

T
C
7
2
8
.6

3

F
L
7
2
8
.2

1

F
L
7
2
8
.1
7

T
C
7
2
8
.5

5

TC728.22

T
C
7
2
8
.2

9

T
C
7
2
8
.5

9

F
L
7
2
8
.17

T
C
7
2
8
.5

4

R
im

=7
2
8
.2

0

T
C
7
2
8
.5

2

F
L
7
2
8
.13

F
L
7
2
8
.1
3

T
C
7
2
8
.5

4

T
C
7
2
8
.4

5

F
L
7
2
7
.9

7

F
L
7
2
7
.5

0

T
C
7
2
7
.9

6

T
C
7
2
7
.5

3

F
L
7
2
7
.0

9

7
2
8
.5

2

728.08

7
2
8
.4

1

7
2
8
.3

0

7
2
8
.4

8

7
2
8
.3

4

7
2
8
.7

9

T
C
7
2
8
.7

0

F
L
7
2
8
.6

5

T
C
7
2
8
.7

0

F
L
7
2
8
.7

2

7
2
8
.8

4

7
2
8
.8

6

7
2
9
.5

9

7
2
9
.3

1

7
2
9
.2

5

7
2
9
.5

7

7
2
9
.7

2

7
2
9
.7

2

7
2
9
.7

47
2
9
.7

8

7
3
0
.0

1

T
C
7
3
0
.0

1

T
C
7
2
9
.9

7

F
L
7
2
9
.3

2

T
C
7
2
9
.8

7

F
L
7
2
9
.2

5

T
C
7
2
9
.3

7

T
C
7
2
9
.2

7

F
L
7
2
9
.1
5

F
L
7
2
9
.0

6

T
C
7
2
9
.4

7

T
C
7
2
9
.4

9

T
C
7
2
9
.3

2

F
L
7
2
8
.8

9

T
C
7
2
9
.3

3

F
L
7
2
9
.0

7

F
L
7
2
9
.0

2

T
C
7
2
9
.3

9

7
3
0
.0

8

7
3
0
.2

8

6

T
C
7
3
0
.0

0

T
C
7
2
9
.8

0

F
L
7
2
9
.4

7

F
L
7
2
9
.4

2

T
C
7
2
9
.4

8

T
C
7
2
9
.4

5

T
C
7
2
9
.4

2
F
L
7
2
9
.3

5

F
L
7
2
9
.3

5F
L
7
2
9
.2

8

T
C
7
2
9
.7

2

T
C
7
2
9
.3

5

F
L
7
2
8
.8

6

7
3
0
.6

9

7
2
9
.5

3

7
2
9
.4

7

7
2
9
.9

7

T
C
7
2
8
.9

1

F
L
7
2
8
.4

3

F
L
7
2
8
.4

3

T
C
7
2
8
.8

8

T
C
7
2
8
.8

4

V

T
C
7
2
8
.4

8

F
L
7
2
8
.3

9

F
L
7
2
8
.3

7

T
C
7
2
8
.4

5

T
C
7
2
8
.4

5

F
L
7
2
8
.3

6

T
C
7
2
8
.8

1

T
C
7
2
8
.5

5

F
L
7
2
8
.1
0

7
2
8
.5

0

7
2
8
.9

1

7
2
9
.0

6

7
2
8
.9

0

7
2
8
.8

5

7
2
8
.5

3

7
2
8
.8

0

7
2
8
.8

7

7
2
8
.8

5

7
2
9
.1
8

7
2
9
.1
0

7
2
9
.0

8

7
2
9
.1
0

7
3
1.9

6

7
3
2
.0

6

7
3
2
.4

2
7
3
2
.2

1

7
3
2
.3

17
3
1.
5
7

7
3
1.
0
2

7
3
1.
3
5

7
3
0
.3

4

7
3
0
.5

9

15

7
3
0
.9

8

7
2
8
.4

6

T
C
7
2
8
.0

9

7
2
8
.6

9
7
2
8
.8

7

PLM

7
2
8
.8

3
7
2
9
.0

2

7
2
7
.4

3

7
2
7
.2

9

T
C
7
2
7
.1
9

F
L
7
2
6
.7

6

7
2
7
.4

9

7
2
6
.6

8

726.41

726.37

T
C
7
2
6
.7

6

T
C
7
2
6
.3

6

7
2
6
.3

4

7
2
5
.7

4

7
2
5
.4

2

T
C
7
2
5
.5

2

F
L
7
2
5
.1
5

7
2
5
.5

3
7
2
5
.6

4

7
2
5
.4

4

7
2
5
.3

5

7
2
4
.6

3
7
2
4
.7

5

F
L
7
2
4
.4

5

T
C
7
2
4
.9

2

7
2
5
.2

9

7
2
4
.1
9

T
C
7
2
3
.7

8

72
4.

02
723.5

6

72
4.

15

7
2
2
.0

5

T
C
7
2
2
.4

4

F
L
7
2
1.
9
9

7
2
2
.9

1

7
2
1.
16

7
2
1.
0
6

T
C
7
2
1.
17

F
L
7
2
0
.7

0

7
2
1.
4
5

7
2
0
.1
9

F
L
7
19
.4

0

T
C
7
19
.7

8

7
17
.7

9

T
C
7
18
.3

3

F
L
7
17
.8

1

7
18
.6

6

7
18
.1
9

F
L
7
17
.5

2

T
C
7
17
.9

4

7
17
.6

9

7
16
.7

0

T
C
7
17
.0

2

7
17
.4

0

7
17
.4

3

T
C
7
16
.1
3

F
L
7
15
.6

9

7
16
.0

3

7
16
.4

2

7
17
.4

0

7
17
.2

1

7
2
9
.2

5

7
2
9
.1
5

7
2
8
.9

1

7
2
9
.2

0

7
2
9
.5

4

7
2
9
.4

5

7
3
0
.0

9

7
3
0
.0

2

T
C
7
3
0
.0

5

F
L
7
2
9
.6

2

7
3
0
.2

6

730.51

T
C
7
3
0
.3

9

F
L
7
2
9
.9

3

7
3
0
.5

3

V

T
C
7
3
0
.0

3

F
L
7
2
9
.4

0

7
3
0
.2

7

7
3
0
.3

0

T
C
7
3
0
.4

8

F
L
7
2
9
.7

9

7
3
0
.4

6

7
3
0
.7

6

T
C
7
3
0
.5

9

F
L
7
3
0
.1
4

730.70

7
3
1.
6
2 7

3
1.
7
0

7
3
1.
2
2

7
3
0
.9

87
3
0
.5

6

5

7
2
8
.2

7

INV=729.37

7
2
8
.7

4

7
2
8
.0

9

7
2
8
.4

9

7
2
8
.3

9

5
7
2
8
.4

0

7
2
8
.1
4

7
2
8
.1
0

7
2
8
.0

1

7
2
8
.0

3

7
2
4
.6

5

7
2
4
.5

0

728.77

728.77

T
C
7
2
8
.8

1

728.80

115.10

25.078
.1

5

3
3
.1

5

3.
56

3.61

1
0
.1

6

3
3
.1

6

25.04

89.73

3
0
.8

5

8
.0

8

76.58

3
1
.5

9

17.71

2
5
.1

8

3.87

1
2
.1

5
1
4
.7

6

T
W

7
3
1
.9

0

TW736.10

TW736.10

TW736.14

6

7
2
2
.7

4

7
2
2
.7

2

7
2
2
.6

2

7
2
2
.4

5

7
2
2
.4

9

7
2
2
.8

1

7
2
2
.8

1 7
2
2
.3

7

7
2
2
.3

8

7
2
2
.7

5

7
2
2
.5

9
7
2
2
.4

4
7
2
2
.6

3

7
2
2
.5

8

7
2
2
.9

7

7
2
2
.6

5

7
2
2
.9

5

7
2
2
.9

4

7
2
2
.8

2

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
3
.0

4

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.3

4

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
2
.6

6

7
2
2
.5

5

7
2
2
.5

2

7
2
2
.4

6

7
2
2
.0

3

7
2
2
.0

3

7
2
2
.7

3

7
2
1.
9
6

7
2
1.
8
4

7
2
1.
7
6

7
2
1.
7
1

7
2
1.
9
8

7
2
0
.2

0

7
2
2
.3

8

7
2
1.
16

7
2
1.
2
3

7
2
1.
6
4

7
2
0
.8

1
7
2
0
.6

2

7
2
0
.7

3

7
2
0
.6

5
7
2
0
.9

7

7
2
0
.0

7

7
2
0
.1
7

7
2
0
.1
5

7
2
0
.1
4

7
19
.5

2

7
19
.6

6

7
19
.0

2 7
18
.7

97
18
.7

1

7
18
.5

4
7
18
.7

7

7
18
.8

1

7
18
.3

0

7
18
.2

1

7
18
.3

3

7
18
.2

0

7
18
.0

5

7
18
.2

0

7
17
.6

5

7
17
.6

9

7
17
.7

9

CO

7
17
.5

1

7
17
.7

3

7
17
.4

7

7
17
.3

5

7
17
.3

6

7
17
.3

2

7
17
.6

0

7
17
.4

1

7
17
.2

4

7
17
.2

7

7
17
.0

2 7
16
.5

2

7
16
.9

0

7
16
.7

2

7
16
.6

0

7
17
.0

0

7
17
.4

0

7
17
.9

9

7
17
.9

5

7
19
.3

1

7
19
.8

0

7
2
0
.6

3

7
2
0
.8

6

7
2
0
.3

6

7
2
1.
17

7
2
1.
3
4

7
2
1.
7
3

7
18
.0

5

7
19
.6

8

7
17
.9

2

34

48

7
2
2
.8

9

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

7
16
.2

6

ANCHOR

GUY

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

INV=716.17(E)

INV=713.57(N,S)

RIM=718.77

1
0
"
 

V
C

P

1
0
"
 

V
C

P

6" VCP

C
O

N
C
.

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

TIMBER EDGING

SCOREBOARD

T
C
7
17
.0

1

7
17
.5

1 7
17
.1
4 7

16
.8

2

7
16
.0

8
7
15
.9

9

7
2
2
.5

4

7
2
2
.8

9

7
17
.2

3

7
17
.0

5

ANCHOR

GUY

7
17
.1
8

7
16
.7

6

7
16
.5

4

7
16
.2

6

7
16
.4

9

7
16
.9

6

7
17
.0

3

7
16
.7

2

7
16
.1
9

7
17
.1
4

7
17
.6

8

715.98

CONC.  WALK

INV=715.15

RIM=716.39

99.15(M)

98.88(R)

LOT 3

INV=713.58(S)
INV=715.08(N)
RIM=716.28

LANG'S 
RESUBDIVI

SION

7
15
.8

2

7
15
.9

2

7
16
.1
4

7
17
.4

5

7
17
.6

1

7
17
.7

6

7
17
.7

1

7
17
.5

4

7
16
.2

4
7
16
.4

6

7
16
.6

3

7
17
.5

9

7
18
.16 FE=718.27

7
15
.2

0
7
16
.0

4

7
16
.2

3

7
16
.0

1

7
16
.4

4

FE=717.74

RESIDENCE

FENCE 1.0' WEST
CHAIN LINK

0.2' WEST
WOOD FENCE

8' HIGH WOOD FENCE

6' HIGH WOOD FENCE

8' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE

8' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE

1.7' EAST
WOOD FENCE

COMING TO POWER POLE
UNDERGROUND WIRES

8' HIGH WOOD FENCE

LO
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

LO
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

LO
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

COMING TO POWER POLE
UNDERGROUND WIRES

COMING TO POWER POLE
UNDERGROUND WIRES

TREES AND BRUSH LINE

7
2
8
.3

6

7
16
.9

8

FL716.66
TC717.08

TC717.55
FL717.10

F
L
7
17
.6

1

T
C
7
18
.1
1

TC718.34
FL717.89

7
18
.2

3

7
18
.3

2

7
19
.7

3 7
18
.7

9

7
19
.2

8

7
19
.9

2

7
2
0
.4

4

7
2
0
.7

6

7
2
3
.5

1

7
2
3
.5

2

7
2
5
.4

0

7
2
5
.3

5

726.
97

7
2
7
.2

1

7
2
7
.5

1

7
2
7
.6

3

7
2
7
.7

3

7
2
7
.7

1

7
2
7
.6

3

7
2
7
.6

1

7
2
7
.9

8

7
2
7
.9

7

7
2
8
.3

4

7
2
8
.2

9

7
2
8
.2

8

7
2
8
.7

0

7
2
8
.8

1

7
2
8
.8

3

7
2
8
.7

2

7
2
8
.1
27
2
8
.2

0

7
2
8
.4

9
7
2
8
.7

1
7
2
8
.9

2

7
2
8
.9

5

728.67F
L
7
2
8
.7

1

T
C
7
2
8
.6

6

T
C
7
2
8
.7

3

F
L
7
2
8
.5

5

T
C
7
2
9
.0

1

T
C
7
2
8
.9

3

F
L
7
2
8
.4

8

7
2
8
.7

3

7
2
8
.4

9

7
2
8
.3

8

F
L
7
2
8
.3

4

T
C
7
2
8
.7

6

T
C
7
2
8
.7

0

F
L
7
2
8
.2

6F
L
7
2
8
.1
5

T
C
7
2
8
.2

8
7
2
8
.2

1

T
C
7
2
8
.3

6T
C
7
2
8
.4

3

F
L
7
2
8
.2

1

F
L
7
2
8
.1
7

T
C
7
2
8
.4

3

F
L
7
2
8
.0

7

7
2
8
.1
7

7
2
8
.2

7

7
2
8
.0

9

7
2
7
.6

0

TF=727.68

7
2
7
.1
8

7
2
7
.3

2

TF=727.70

7
2
7
.5

3

7
2
7
.4

9

727.37 727.13

T
W
7
2
7
.4

6 TW727
.10

7
2
5
.1
6

7
2
6
.3

7

7
2
2
.2

4

T
W
7
2
2
.1
0

T
W
7
2
2
.8

7

723.20

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
2
.4

5

7
2
4
.5

4

7
2
5
.3

9

7
2
4
.8

2

7
2
6
.4

2

7
2
7
.5

0

F
L
7
2
9
.4

9

7
2
7
.7

3
T
C
7
2
7
.8

3

F
L
7
2
7
.4

0

7
2
8
.2

0

T
C
7
2
7
.3

7

F
L
7
2
6
.9

2

7
2
7
.4

1

7
2
6
.2

8

F
L
7
2
6
.8

0

T
C
7
2
7
.2

4

T
C
7
2
6
.1
5

F
L
7
2
5
.7

1

7
2
6
.1
5

T
C
7
2
5
.0

9

F
L
7
2
4
.6

0

7
2
5
.1
6

7
2
4
.1
5

RIM=723.64

T
C
7
2
4
.1
0

7
2
4
.2

8

7
2
3
.8

8
T
C
7
2
1.
9
8

F
L
7
2
1.
5
4

7
2
2
.1
5 7

2
0
.9

1

T
C
7
2
1.
13

F
L
7
2
0
.6

7

F
L
7
19
.8

9

T
C
7
2
0
.3

4

7
2
0
.5

2
7
19
.1
2

F
L
7
18
.4

1

T
C
7
18
.8

8

T
C
7
17
.8

7

F
L
7
17
.5

0

T
C
7
17
.5

8

7
18
.1
4

7
16
.4

6

T
C
7
17
.0

1

F
L
7
16
.9

1

7
17
.5

1 7
17
.1
4 7

16
.8

2

T
C
7
16
.5

8

T
C
7
16
.9

2

F
L
7
16
.4

9

F
L
7
16
.3

8

T
C
7
16
.5

1

T
C
7
16
.2

6

F
L
7
16
.0

9

7
16
.0

8
7
15
.9

9

7
15
.9

9

7
15
.9

1

7
15
.9

1

7
16
.8

9

716.08

TC716.65

TC717.13

FL716.64

FL716.59

716.68

7
16
.9

77
17
.4

1

7
17
.0

3

T
C
7
17
.2

6

F
L
7
16
.7

5

F
L
7
16
.8

8

F
L
7
16
.9

6

T
C
7
17
.2

6
T
C
7
17
.2

9

F
L
7
16
.9

8

F
L
7
16
.9

4

T
C
7
17
.2

2

T
C
7
17
.19

F
L
7
16
.9

8

F
L
7
16
.9

9

T
C
7
17
.1
8

T
C
7
16
.8

9

T
C
7
17
.0

0

7
17
.1
27

17
.3

6

7
17
.4

0

F
L
7
17
.0

5

T
C
7
17
.4

2

F
L
7
17
.0

0

F
L
7
17
.0

5

T
C
7
17
.3

7

T
C
7
17
.5

2

F
L
7
17
.0

0F
L
7
17
.0

8

T
C
7
17
.5

4

T
C
7
17
.5

4

F
L
7
17
.12

F
L
7
17
.3

4

T
C
7
17
.5

9

7
17
.0

2 7
17
.1
0

7
16
.9

3

7
16
.9

6

7
17
.2

5

F
L
7
17
.5

2

T
C
7
18
.0

4

T
C
7
18
.1
5

F
L
7
17
.6

8

F
L
7
17
.9

4

7
18
.0

4

7
17
.5

8

T
C
7
18
.3

8

F
L
7
18
.1
27

18
.2

3

7
18
.2

0
7
18
.1
7

FE=718.26

F
L
7
18
.2

3

T
C
7
18
.5

1

F
L
7
18
.1
0

T
C
7
18
.5

1
F
L
7
18
.0

2

F
L
7
17
.8

5

T
C
7
18
.3

2

T
C
7
18
.2

8

F
L
7
17
.7

4

T
C
7
18
.3

4

F
L
7
17
.7

2

F
L
7
17
.8

3

T
C
7
18
.2

9

TC717.99

TC717.96

FL717.84

7
17
.6

8

7
19
.2

2

7
2
0
.7

6

7
2
1.
7
0

7
2
0
.6

5
7
2
0
.1
8

ANCHOR

GUY

7
2
1.
8
1

7
2
2
.6

8

7
2
2
.6

28

7
2
2
.6

8

7
2
2
.5

7

7
2
2
.7

8

7
2
2
.8

4

7
2
2
.8

1

7
2
2
.8

2

FE=723.14
7
2
3
.0

5

7
2
2
.8

7

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
2
.6

6

7
2
2
.6

5

7
2
2
.5

4

7
2
2
.8

9

7
17
.2

3

7
17
.1
2

7
17
.0

5

7
16
.9

2

ANCHOR

GUY

7
17
.1
8

7
16
.7

7

7
16
.7

3

7
16
.8

1

7
16
.7

8

7
16
.8

9

7
16
.7

5

7
16
.9

8

24

7
17
.7

6

7
17
.0

1
7
16
.9

1

T
C
7
17
.1
3

T
C
7
17
.3

6

F
L
7
16
.9

6

F
L
7
17
.0

0

T
C
7
17
.2

0

T
C
7
17
.1
8

F
L
7
16
.8

7

T
C
7
17
.1
8

F
L
7
16
.7

9

F
L
7
16
.6

9

T
C
7
16
.6

6

T
C
7
16
.8

4

7
16
.9

7

10
7
2
0
.9

77
2
1.
8
37

2
2
.0

3

7
2
2
.3

1

7
2
1.
3
6

7
19
.2

3 7
2
0
.8

3

7
19
.2

1

7
19
.1
9

7
2
0
.1
4

7
16
.7

6

7
17
.4

4

CO

7
18
.0

5

7
18
.3

6

7
19
.2

5

7
19
.2

8

OS

7
15
.9

5

7
16
.8

0

7
16
.9

5

7
15
.6

0

7
16
.0

7

7
16
.4

2

7
16
.3

1

7
16
.5

4

7
16
.2

6

7
16
.4

9

7
16
.4

5

716.11

7
17
.1
4

7
17
.6

8

F
L
7
2
8
.6

2

7
2
7
.9

4
7
2
8
.0

1

7
2
8
.3

0

7
2
7
.9

4

7
2
7
.3

3

7
2
7
.6

27
2
8
.1
6

7
2
7
.2

8

7
2
6
.3

1
7
2
6
.2

9

7
2
4
.7

3

7
2
4
.8

0

7
2
4
.8

9

7
2
3
.9

8

7
2
3
.3

8
7
2
3
.2

9

7
2
3
.6

5

7
2
3
.1
6

7
2
3
.0

2

7
2
3
.1
1

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
2
.9

1

7
2
3
.1
0

8

7
2
1.
2
3

7
2
1.
0
1

6

7
2
1.
7
4

7
2
0
.3

0

FE=722.42

7
2
1.
7
7

7
2
2
.0

1

7
2
0
.8

2 718.33TW719.52

T
W
7
19
.5

6

7
19
.4

4

7
2
0
.4

1
7
2
1.
12

7
2
1.
4
2

9

7
2
2
.9

0

7
2
3
.2

1

5

7
2
2
.7

8

7
2
2
.2

4

7
2
2
.0

3

7
2
2
.7

9

7
2
3
.1
1

7
2
4
.5

2

7
2
5
.4

97
2
4
.8

6

7
2
6
.0

5

7
2
7
.1
0

7
2
7
.2

4

7
2
7
.8

6

7
2
7
.5

7
8

6

7
2
3
.2

5

F
L
7
16
.1
7

7
16
.0

5

T
C
7
18
.1
7

T
C
7
17
.2

5

T
C
7
17
.3

4
T
C
7
18
.4

6

7
15
.9

9

INV=N/A (S)
INV=707.20(E,W)
RIM=728.40

INV=N/A (SE)
INV=712.55(NE)
INV=705.45(E,W)
RIM=717.45

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

CONCRETE       WALK

CONC.  WALK

CONCRETE 

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

INV=715.15

RIM=716.39

RIM=718.49
YARD DRAIN GRAVEL

55TH    STREET  
DUPAGE CO. HIGHWAY 35

G
R

A
N

T
  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

99.15(M)

98.88(R)

LOT 2
0

LOT 1
9

SOFTBALL FIELD

LOT 3

0.54' WEST
FOUND 1/2" PIPE

TC728.55

FL728.39

V

TC728.38

FL728.25

FL728.31
TC728.40

V

T
C
7
2
8
.6

0

F
L
7
2
8
.3

5

7
2
8
.4

2

7
2
8
.6

0

T
C
7
2
8
.7

2

T
C
7
2
8
.8

0

F
L
7
2
8
.7

9

7
2
8
.6

4

7
2
8
.6

9
7
2
8
.7

9

7
2
8
.2

9

F
L
7
2
8
.6

1

25.11

2
9
.9

9

2
9
.9

0

7

8

PLANTER BED

P
L

A
N

T
E

R
 

B
E

D

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

BRICK BUILDING

NO. 5555

25.01

PLANTER BED

PLANTER BED

ELEV.=728.36
E=1093868.255
N=1865953.021
CROSS CUT IN WALK
CONTROL POINT NO. 6003
SITE BENCHMARK NO. 1

BLOCK WALL

BLOCK WALL

GAS METER

GENERATOR

CONC.

2
5
' 

B
L

D
G
. 

L
IN

E
 

P
E

R
 

D
O

C
. 

R
1
9
2
0
-
1
4

1
3
9
0

F
L
7
2
8
.2

0

FULL OF DEBRIS
RIM=716.72

INV=713.62(SW)
INV=713.22(W)

INV=713.02(NE,E)
RIM=717.32

LANDSCAPE ROCK

10
"
 
P

V
C

10
" P

V
C

10
" 

PVC
10" PVC

4
"
 
P

V
C

INV=713.58(S)
INV=715.08(N)
RIM=716.28

6
"
 
P

V
C

6
"

6
"

INV=726.33(S)
INV=716.73(N,S)

RIM=728.33

66.00

CHAIN LINK FENCE

SPLIT RAIL FENCE

CONCRETE 

(SE) UNDER WATER
INV=713.12(SE)

INV=713.87(NE)
RIM=716.52

BLOCK WALL

BRANIGAR B
ROS. H

INSDALE F
ARMS S

UBDIVI
SION

LANG'S 
RESUBDIVI

SION

F
L
7
2
8
.1
2

CURB CUT

A
N

T
  
  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

8

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

M
O

V
E

A
B
L
E
 

O
U
T
F
IE

L
D
 
F
E

N
C
E

DIRT INFIELD

DUG OUT

D
U

G
 

O
U

T

1
1
.9

5
6
.3

9
9
.2

7
9
.2

1
9
.2

4
9
.2

0

4.08

4.08

4.08

4.08

4.08

4.08

2
.7

9
2
.7

9
2
.8

2
2
.8

2
2
.7

2

119.25

119.10

3
8
.0

8

3
8
.2

3

29.41

1
6
.0

1

7
3
1.
14

7
3
2
.5

2

7
3
0
.7

6

7
3
2
.7

1

7
3
2
.8

4

7
3
2
.6

4

7
3
2
.8

8

10
0
.0

0

8" PVC

V=COULD NOT OPEN
M=732.61

33" 
36"

36"

INV=726.18
RIM=729.29

INV=726.18
RIM=729.29

8
"
 

V
C

P

8" VCP

8
"
 

R
C

P

INV=726.53
RIM=729.53

1
0
"
 
P

V
C

10
" 

P
V

C

PLUGGED
INV=725.49(NE)
INV=726.04
RIM=729.29

ABANDO
NED

INV=721.49(W)
INV=724.49(SW)PLUGGED
INV=724.79(SE)
INV=707.29(E,W)
INV=724.89(NW)
RIM=729.79

8" DIP

8
" R

C
P

10
"
 
P

V
C

INV=FULL OF DEBRIS
RIM=728.89

V

8
"

T/P=724.95
RIM=728.65

NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 13-38-11

INV=720.78
RIM=723.28

1
0
"
 

R
C

P

INV=707.41
RIM=715.37

12" RCP

INV=714.96
RIM=716.56

8" 
PVC

INV=714.79(SW)
INV=714.44(NE,S)
RIM=718.44

6"
 H

DPE

8
"
 
P

V
C

6" HDPE

FULL OF WATER
RIM=728.76

INV=725.46
RIM=728.15

INV=726.54
FL=728.94
RIM=729.11

OF DEBRIS
INV= FULL
RIM=732.13

INV=729.51
RIM=731.38

6" PVC

WITH 2" DIA.
RESTRICTOR
INV=726.03
RIM=728.28

WATER LEVEL=720
NO VISIBLE PIPE
RIM=729.06

6" 
VCP

6" 
VCP

1
8
"
 

R
C

P

INV=726.66
FL=729.55
RIM=729.68

12
"
 
R

C
P

CO 6" DIP

12" VCP

INV=725.91(N)
INV=725.21(NW,SE)

RIM=731.91

6
"
 

V
C

P

INV=726.46(NW)
INV=726.26(S)
INV=721.11(N,S)

RIM=729.66

1
8
"
 

R
C

P
1
2
"
 

R
C

P

INV=723.04
RIM=731.26

15" RCP

NOT OPEN
INV= COULD 
RIM=730.84

INV=722.78(W)
INV=721.34(N,S)
RIM=730.96

1
5
"
 

V
C

P

INV=722.00
RIM=731.97

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

23.50

LOT 1
8

FULL OF WATER
RIM=728.22

CO

STAIRS

2 

STORY 

BUILDING

 

RIM=722.47
YARD DRAIN

RIM=722.96

YARD DRAIN

BENCH

BENCH

WALL

C
O

N
C
.

INV=718.24(NW)
INV=717.64(N,S)
RIM=729.74

CROSS WALK

C
R

O
S

S
 

W
A

L
K

C
R

O
S

S
 

W
A

L
K

CROSS WALK

CROSS WALK

C
R

O
S
S
 

W
A
L
K

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 

L
IN

E
 

P
E

R
 

D
O

C

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

WITH 2" DIA.
RESTRICTOR
INV=726.03
RIM=728.28

INV=723.16 RISER
INV=720.94(S)
RIM=728.86

INV=725.18(SE)
INV=725.58(NW)

RIM=731.91

INV=714.95(W)
INV=715.03(N)
RIM=718.79

RIM=722.83

YARD DRAIN

RIM=723.00

YARD DRAIN
RIM=723.11

YARD DRAIN

COMCAST VAULT

8

9

TW733.40

TW733.41

RIM=722.60
YARD DRAIN

RIM=722.83
YARD DRAIN

SOFTBALL DUGOUT

PLANTER

PLANTER

C
R

O
S

S
 

W
A

L
K

RAMP

WALL
CONC.

WALL
CONC.

PLANTER

PLANTER

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

1
8
"
 

1
8
"
 

7
16

7
16

7
16

7
17

717

717

7
18

7
187
19

7
2
0

721
722

722

722

723

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
4

7
2
4

7
2
5

7
2
5

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
7

7
2
7

7
2
8

7
2
8

728

7
2
8

729

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

729

729

729

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
3
0

7
3
0

7
3
0

730

730

7
3
0

73
0

7
3
0

7
3
1

7
3
1

7
3
1

731

731

7
3
1

731

7
3
1

731

7
3
2

732

7
3
2

732

732

732

7
3
3

7
3
3

733

733

733

7
3
4

734

7
3
4

735

735

7
3

5

7
3
6

7
3
6

7
1
7

7
18

7
18

7
1
9

7
1
9

7
2
0

7
2
0

7
2
0

7
2
0

7
2
0

7
2
1

7
2
1

7
2
1

7
2
1

7
2
1

721

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
3

7
16

7
1
7

7
1
7

7
1
8

7
2
0

7
2
1

7
2
2

7
16

7
16

717

71
7

7
1
7

7
1
7

7
1
7

7
17

717

7
17

718

7
18

718

7
1
8

719

719

7
19

7
2
0

720

7
2
0

7
2
1

7
2
1

721

7
2
1

722

722

7
2
2

722

7
2
3

723

723

7
2
4

7
2
4

7
2
5

7
2
5

7
2
5

7
2
6

727

7
2
7

728

7
2
8

729

29

33

1
7

PARCEL 4B PER DOC. NO. R91-056252

EASEMENT AGREEMENT  FOR THE CITY OF HINSDALE 

35

35

35

UNKNOWN FUNCTION
INV=714.68(S)
INV=713.68(N) 
RIM=723.28

WALL
BRICK

IS LOCKED
STRUCTURE
RIM=731.42

S
T

E
P

S

S
T

E
P

S

EDGING

TIMBER 

CROSS WALK

RIM=722.82

YARD ADRIAN

E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 12:15:23 PM7/5/2019

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019 1"=20'

XXX

E-32310-T

       HINSDALE, IL

       5500 S. GRANT STREET

       HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187



G

B

V

V

R

OH

E

G

T

C T

W

X X

E

CO

CO

PLM

PIV

M

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM CLEANOUT

FLARED END SECTION

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRICAL BOX

CABLE T.V. BOX

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

B-BOX

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

FIRE HYDRANT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WATER METER

PARKING METER

SIGN

FLAG POLE

PIPELINE MARKER

R = RECORD DIMENSION

M = MEASURED DIMENSION

CROSS CUT IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

DROVE IRON PIPE

PINE TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

GUARD RAIL

FENCE LINE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

WATER MAIN

UNDERGROUND CABLE T.V.

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

OVERHEAD WIRES

UTILITY POLE

RAILROAD SIGNAL VAULT

RAILROAD SIGNAL POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL VAULT

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

OVERHEAD LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE

DOWNSPOUT

MAILBOX

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTICFO

LINE LEGEND

BOUNDARY LINE

LOT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

=

=

=

=

SP=SETTLEMENT OBSERVATION POINT

POB=POINT OF BEGINNING

RRS = RAILROAD SPIKE

DIP = DUCTILE IRON PIPE

CHB = CHORD BEARING

TF = TOP OF FOUNDATION

FE = FLOOR ELEVATION

FL = FLOW LINE

TC = TOP OF CURB

INV = INVERT

VCP = VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

PVC = POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE

RCP = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

HDPE = HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

ABBREVIATIONS

GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

0 20 4020

DETERMINED BY KARA CO. CORS NETWORK 

SURVEY

TOPOGRAPHIC 

AND 

ALTA/NSPS  LAND TITLE

6 OF 12

SHEET 6 OF 12

1 7-25-19 REVISED PER NEW TITLE COMMITMENT

7
2
8
.6

8

7
2
2
.4

1

7
2
2
.2

4

7
2
2
.2

2

7
2
2
.3

0

7
2
2
.6

0

7
2
2
.5

9

7
2
2
.5

7

7
2
2
.6

1

7
2
2
.3

7

7
2
2
.5

2

7
2
2
.5

4

7
2
2
.2

8

7
2
1.
9
4

42

7
2
2
.6

1

7
2
2
.6

3T
C
7
2
1.
6
4

F
L
7
2
1.
2
1

7
2
2
.3

9 7
2
2
.4

0

T
C
7
2
1.
6
1

F
L
7
2
1.
0
1

T
C
7
2
1.
4
6 7

2
2
.1
3

7
2
2
.1
1

7
2
1.
8
3

7
2
1.
7
8

T
C
7
2
1.
3
8

F
L
7
2
0
.9

3

7
2
1.
6
4

7
2
1.
7
8

7
2
1.
8
0

7
2
1.
6
6

T
C
7
2
1.
3
2

F
L
7
2
0
.8

5

ANCHOR

GUY

7
2
1.
7
1

7
2
1.
9
2

T
C
7
2
1.
8
0

V

7
2
1.
7
8

7
2
1.
8
9

7
2
2
.3

0

7
2
2
.1
7

T
C

7
2
2
.3

1

F
L
7

2
1
.8

7

F
L
7
2
1.
8
6

T
C
7
2
2
.3

7

7
2
2
.3

4

7
2
1.
2
2

T
C
7
2
1.
9
1

F
L
7
2
1.
4
2

7
2
1.
8
5

T
C
7
2
1.
6
5

7
2
1.
2
0

7
2
1.
18

7
2
1.
5
6

F
L
7
2
1.
0
1

T
C
7
2
1.
3
3

7
2
1.
2
5

G

7
2
1.
3
1

F
L
7
2
0
.4

8

7
2
1.
2
9

7
2
1.
4
0

F
L
7
2
0
.9

4

T
C
7
2
1.
4
1

7
2
1.
5
1

T
C
7
2
1.
5
3

F
L
7
2
1.
0
9

F
L
7
2
1.
3
3

T
C
7
2
1.
7
7

T
C
7
2
1.
8
2

F
L
7
2
1.
3
8

T
C
7
2
1.
8
6

F
L
7
2
1.
4
5

F
L
7
2
1.4

8

T
C
7
2
1.8

3

T
C
7
2
2
.0

5

F
L
7
2
1.
6
2

7
2
1.
7
9

7
2
2
.3

0

7
2
2
.3

0

7
2
2
.0

0 T
C
7
2
1.
8
6

T
C
7
2
2
.2

4

F
L
7
2
1.
7
8

7
2
2
.6

3

3

T
C
7
2
2
.1
7

T
C
7
2
1.
8
1

7
2
1.
9
5

F
L
7
2
1.
7
4

7
2
2
.4

2

7
2
2
.4

1

7
2
2
.2

9

7
2
1.
8
6

T
C
7
2
1.
7
8

T
C
7
2
2
.1
5

8

T
C
7
2
1.
9
6

T
C
7
2
1.
8
9

F
L
7
2
1.
4
5

F
L
7
2
1.
2
9

T
C
7
2
1.
7
7

R
im

=
7
2
1.
5
7

T
C
7
2
1.
6
3

F
L
7
2
1.
14F

L
7
2
1.
13F

L
7
2
1.
2
8

T
C
7
2
1.
5
0

T
C
7
2
1.
2
2

T
C
7
2
1.
3
0

R
im

=
7
2
2
.3

6

7
2
2
.3

7

7
2
1
.2

0

7
2
1.
7
7

7
2
1.
8
1

RIM=721.14

V

T
C
7
2
1.2

2

T
C
7
2
1.4

0

F
L
7
2
1.5

6

F
L
7
2
1.2

1

7
2
2
.5

1

7
2
2
.3

7

7
2
2
.5

3

7
2
2
.5

8

7
2
2
.5

6
7
2
2
.4

0

7
2
2
.5

7

7
2
2
.7

3

PLM7
2
2
.6

1

7
2
2
.9

0

7
2
2
.7

6

V

V 7
2
2
.5

0

7
2
2
.0

2

7
2
1.
9
7

T
C
7
2
1.
4
3

F
L
7
2
1.
3
6

F
L
7
2
1.
4
0

T
C
7
2
1.
4
9

T
C
7
2
1.
8
4

T
C
7
2
1.
9
6

F
L
7
2
1.
5
3

F
L
7
2
1.
6
1

T
C
7
2
2
.0

6

7
2
2
.6

0

7
2
2
.8

4

7
2
2
.5

6

7
2
3
.1
8

7
2
2
.3

7

7
2
2
.5

3

7
2
2
.6

5

7
2
2
.5

7

T
C
7
2
2
.1
6

7
2
2
.6

5

7
2
2
.7

3

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
2
.6

3

7
2
2
.5

4

7
2
2
.2

1

7
2
2
.2

4

F
L
7
2
1.
8
7

T
C
7
2
2
.3

2

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
2
.7

3

7
2
2
.5

9

7
2
2
.5

6

7
2
2
.7

8

7
2
3
.0

6

7
2
2
.4

1

7
2
2
.1
4

T
C
7
2
2
.2

7

F
L
7
2
1.
8
3

7
2
2
.2

2

7
2
2
.0

1

7
2
2
.1
9

7
2
2
.4

3

7
2
2
.0

9

7
2
6
.0

3

7
2
6
.7

6

7
2
6
.8

8

7
2
7
.1
5

7
2
7
.1
6

7
2
7
.3

1

7
2
7
.3

1

7
2
7
.2

3

7
2
8
.4

0

T
C
7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.4

4

7
3
0
.3

2 T
C
7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.5

2

T
C
7
3
0
.5

2

T
C
7
3
0
.5

8

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.5

1

T
C
7
3
0
.4

9

T
C
7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.5

3

7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.2

7 7
3
0
.4

7

T
C
7
3
0
.4

5

7
2
9
.6

6

7
2
8
.0

3

7
2
7
.2

0

7
2
7
.1
8

7
2
7
.5

7

36

7
2
6
.1
3

7
2
7
.6

0

7
2
7
.4

5

7
2
7
.5

5

7
2
7
.6

5

7
2
7
.2

9

7
2
6
.8

0

7
2
6
.6

7

T
C
7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.3

8

7
2
9
.9

5

7
2
7
.8

4

7
2
7
.8

8

7
2
8
.1
7

7
3
0
.2

7

T
C
7
3
0
.4

8

T
C
7
3
0
.4

3

7
3
0
.3

3

7
2
9
.5

7

7
2
7
.9

4

7
2
7
.6

8

7
2
8
.3

2

7
2
9
.7

9

7
2
9
.8

4

7
3
0
.3

8

T
C
7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.2

7

7
3
0
.3

6

T
C
7
3
0
.3

6

7
3
0
.2

6

T
C
7
3
0
.3

7

7
3
0
.2

7

7
3
0
.4

3

T
C
7
3
0
.4

1

7
2
9
.2

1

7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
8
.6

2

7
2
9
.1
3

7
3
0
.6

4

T
C
7
3
0
.5

7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.4

0

7
2
9
.4

2

7
2
9
.7

2

7
2
9
.4

0 7
2
9
.0

8
7
3
0
.2

2
T
C
7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.4

7

7
2
8
.0

1

7
3
0
.0

1

7
3
0
.3

3

7
2
9
.3

9

7
2
7
.5

0

7
2
6
.7

2

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.7

6

7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.8

2

7
3
1.
10

7
3
0
.8

9

7
3
0
.6

3

7
2
7
.6

1

7
2
7
.3

7

7
2
9
.9

7

7
3
0
.5

8

7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.4

2

7
3
0
.4

3

7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.6

7

7
2
6
.9

8

7
2
6
.7

8

7
2
7
.2

4

7
2
6
.3

8

7
2
6
.4

0

7
2
8
.7

9

7
3
0
.6

4

7
3
0
.7

4

7
3
0
.4

5

7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.3

9

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.3

3

7
3
0
.2

6

7
3
0
.3

6

7
3
0
.2

3

7
3
0
.4

2

7
3
0
.4

5

7
2
9
.1
7

7
2
6
.6

5

7
2
6
.1
3

7
2
5
.9

9

7
2
6
.1
07
2
5
.9

7

V
7
2
6
.4

0

7
2
5
.7

2

7
2
6
.0

4

7
2
5
.8

9
7
2
5
.7

8

7
2
6
.3

7

7
2
6
.6

9

7
2
3
.4

6

7
2
3
.4

0

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
3
.2

7

7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
3
.3

4

7
2
3
.2

3

7
2
3
.0

3

7
2
3
.0

5
7
2
2
.9

9

7
2
2
.7

1

7
2
2
.4

7

7
2
2
.4

1

7
2
2
.4

9

7
2
2
.6

1

7
2
2
.5

8

7
2
2
.6

7

7
2
2
.8

2

7
2
2
.8

3

7
2
2
.8

7

7
2
2
.9

0

T
W
7
2
3
.3

8

T
W
7
2
4
.3

3

T
W
7
2
4
.1
1

T
W
7
2
4
.0

0

T
W
7
2
3
.9

6

T
W
7
2
3
.8

6

T
W
7
2
3
.9

8

T
W
7
2
3
.9

2T
W
7
2
3
.3

9

TW
723.31

TW723.16

7
2
3
.0

1

7
2
3
.2

7

7
2
4
.1
0

7
2
5
.8

4

7
2
5
.9

7

7
2
7
.3

6

7

7
2
8
.2

1

7
2
8
.4

2

7
2
8
.4

8

7
2
9
.3

0

7
2
9
.3

2

7
2
8
.5

8

7
2
7
.5

6

7
2
7
.0

7

7
2
6
.8

7

7
2
6
.3

2
7
2
6
.3

1

7
2
5
.7

7

7
2
5
.4

0

7
2
4
.9

8

7
2
4
.5

1

7
2
3
.6

8

FE=724.98

7
2
4
.3

8

7
2
4
.4

2

14

7
2
3
.7

0

7
2
4
.0

3

7
2
4
.8

7

7
2
4
.9

2

7
2
4
.8

3

7
2
4
.8

0

7
2
4
.8

4

7
2
4
.9

77
2
5
.0

1

7
2
4
.5

9

7
2
5
.1
2

7
2
5
.8

5

7
2
6
.4

1

7
2
6
.6

5
7
2
6
.4

4

7
2
6
.6

1

7
2
6
.8

8

7
2
6
.3

3

7
2
6
.3

8

7
2
6
.1
4

7
2
6
.0

6

7
2
6
.0

8

7
2
5
.6

0

7
2
5
.2

0

7
2
5
.0

0

7
2
4
.4

6

7
2
3
.8

7

30

0

30

16

24

20

6

28

29

6

28

7
2
3
.1
7

7
2
3
.4

6

7
2
4
.6

7

7
2
4
.8

5

7
2
5
.2

6

7
2
5
.1
1

7
2
4
.5

9

7
2
5
.2

5

7
2
5
.8

9

7
2
6
.2

4

7
2
6
.2

0

7
2
6
.0

9

7
2
6
.0

6

7
2
6
.0

2

7
2
5
.1
2

7
2
3
.5

5

T
W

7
2
4
.1

0

TW724.08

723.49

7
2
5
.8

3

723.57

TW724.18
TW724.18

723.57

723.51723.54
7
2
3
.5

5

723.64

TW724.33

7
2
3
.6

2

FE=723.75

TW724.28

723.68723.65

TW724.22
TW724.18

7
2
3
.6

3

7
2
3
.5

6

7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
3
.7

0

7
2
3
.6

2

7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
5
.5

2 7
2
5
.6

5

7
2
5
.7

5

7
2
9
.8

9

T
C
7
2
9
.6

6

F
L
7
2
9
.6

5

F
L
7
2
9
.3

0

T
C
7
2
9
.2

6
7
2
9
.1
7

7
2
8
.6

9

7
2
8
.5

0

7
2
8
.4

1

7
2
8
.3

7

7
2
8
.2

8

7
2
7
.4

4

7
2
5
.9

0

T
C
7
2
5
.8

4

F
L
7
2
5
.9

1

T
C
7
2
4
.2

4

F
L
7
2
4
.2

4

7
2
4
.0

6

7
2
4
.1
0

7
2
4
.3

2

7
2
5
.6

9

7
2
7
.3

6

7
2
8
.3

4

7
2
8
.5

7

7
2
8
.8

4

7
2
9
.1
7

7
2
9
.5

4

B
7
2
9
.8

3

7
3
0
.1
7

7
3
0
.0

2

7
3
0
.3

2

7
3
0
.8

3

7
3
0
.8

2

7
3
0
.9

5

7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.9

0

7
3
0
.8

7

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.3

3

7
3
0
.2

4

7
3
0
.2

6

7
3
0
.0

2
7
3
0
.6

3

FE=730.85
7
3
0
.0

9

7
3
0
.0

7

7
3
0
.3

5

7
2
9
.9

7

7
2
9
.9

9

7
2
9
.6

6

7
2
9
.6

1

7
2
9
.4

5

7
2
9
.2

7

7
2
9
.5

3

7
2
9
.5

2

97
3
0
.1
7

7
2
9
.4

1

7
2
9
.5

1

7
2
9
.9

7

7
3
0
.2

6

7
3
0
.1
2

7
2
9
.7

2

7
2
9
.5

2

7
3
0
.0

5

7
2
9
.8

7

7
2
9
.1
2

7
2
8
.3

7

7
2
8
.7

8

7
2
8
.0

7

7
3
0
.1
7

7
3
0
.4

0

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.8

1

7
3
0
.7

7

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.5

2

7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.3

0

7
3
0
.0

3

7
2
9
.9

1

7
3
0
.1
9

7
2
9
.8

9

7
2
3
.1
8

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
2
.9

7

7
2
2
.6

0

7
2
2
.8

3

7
2
2
.8

47
2
3
.1
6

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
2
.8

1 7
2
2
.5

3

7
2
2
.8

1

7
2
3
.0

5

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.1
1

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
3
.2

4

7
2
3
.2

8

7
2
3
.2

5

7
2
3
.2

3

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
3
.2

7

7
2
3
.1
7

7
2
3
.1
67

2
3
.1
9

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
2
.9

5

7
2
3
.0

5

7
2
3
.0

6

7
2
3
.0

4

7
2
3
.4

7
7
2
3
.0

4

7
2
3
.1
4

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.0

1

7
2
3
.0

1

7
2
2
.9

4

7
2
2
.9

6

7
2
2
.9

7

7
2
2
.9

5

7
2
3
.0

3

7
2
3
.5

7

7
2
2
.9

0

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
2
.9

6

7
2
3
.0

0

7
2
3
.3

5

7
2
3
.2

5

7
2
3
.5

0

7
2
3
.5

0

7
2
3
.6

6

723.46

7
2
3
.5

9

FE=723.71

7
2
3
.6

0

7
2
3
.6

3

FE=723.73

7
2
3
.4

8

7
2
3
.4

9

7
2
3
.4

47
2
3
.4

0

7
2
3
.7

0

7
2
3
.5

4

7
2
3
.5

5

7
2
3
.6

3

7
2
3
.5

1

7
2
3
.5

9

FE=723.77

7
2
3
.3

8

7
2
3
.6

5

7
2
3
.7

0

7
2
3
.5

2

7
2
3
.5

2

7
2
3
.2

6

7
2
3
.1
8

7
2
3
.0

4

7
2
3
.0

0
7
2
2
.9

8

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
2
.9

5

7
2
2
.8

0

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
2
.9

3

7
2
2
.7

6

7
2
2
.6

7

7
2
2
.6

5

7
2
2
.8

1

7
2
2
.9

6

7
2
2
.9

7

7
2
2
.6

9

7
2
2
.7

9

7
2
2
.7

2

7
2
2
.8

2
7
2
3
.1
0

722.29724.50725.51

725.42723.04

T
C
7
2
2
.9

4

7
2
2
.9

8

T
C
7
2
3
.0

2

T
C
7
2
3
.0

2

7
2
2
.9

7

7
2
3
.0

6

T
C
7
2
3
.0

3

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.0

5
7
2
3
.1
9

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.0

2

7
2
3
.0

9

7
2
3
.1
67

2
3
.2

3

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
3
.2

8
7
2
3
.3

8

7
2
3
.3

9

7
2
3
.3

4

723.43
723.42

7
2
3
.3

4

7
2
3
.2

2

7
2
3
.1
7

T
C
7
2
3
.3

8

7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
3
.2

8

T
C
7
2
3
.2

9 T
C
7
2
3
.2

3

7
2
3
.1
9

7
2
3
.0

5 T
C
7
2
3
.0

5

7
2
3
.1
1

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
3
.2

7

7
2
3
.2

5

7
2
2
.9

3

7
2
3
.3

9

7
2
3
.2

6

7
2
3
.2

7
7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
3
.0

8

7
2
3
.0

9

7
2
3
.0

4

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
3
.0

2

7
2
3
.1
6

7
2
3
.2

3

7
2
3
.1
7

7
2
3
.1
4

7
2
3
.1
4

7
2
3
.0

2

7
2
3
.1
1

7
2
3
.1
6

7
2
3
.2

6

7
2
3
.2

6

7
2
3
.2

8

7
2
3
.2

5

7
2
2
.9

6

7
2
2
.9

6

7
2
3
.2

7

7
2
3
.3

8

7
2
3
.5

4

7
2
3
.3

7

7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
3
.1
2

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
3
.3

8

7
2
3
.4

3

7
2
3
.6

3

7
2
3
.5

1

7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
3
.0

0

T
C
7
2
8
.8

9

7
2
8
.1
5

7
2
3
.0

8

7
2
3
.1
7

7
2
8
.5

3

T
C
7
2
8
.8

3

T
C
7
2
8
.7

7

7
2
7
.6

3

7
2
2
.7

7

7
2
3
.0

9

7
2
2
.8

7
7
2
3
.9

0

7
2
4
.8

7

7
2
8
.1
2

T
C
7
2
8
.8

7

T
C
7
2
8
.8

3

7
2
8
.9

6

7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
8
.8

8

7
2
8
.7

9

7
2
8
.2

7

7
2
8
.2

5

7
2
7
.3

6

7
2
7
.1
5

7
2
5
.8

9

7
2
5
.7

0

7
2
4
.3

1

7
2
4
.1
5

7
2
3
.7

3

7
2
3
.1
8

7
2
2
.9

1

7
2
2
.7

9

7
2
3
.9

2

7
2
3
.9

0

7
2
2
.7

8

7
2
2
.7

2

7
2
2
.9

1

7
2
3
.0

9

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
2
.9

8

16

7
2
6
.5

6

7
2
7
.7

8

7
2
8
.2

9

7
2
9
.4

3
7
2
9
.6

0

7
2
9
.9

5

7
2
8
.6

2

7
2
8
.7

6

7
2
8
.8

3

6

7
2
9
.7

9

7
2
9
.1
0

7
2
9
.5

3

7
2
9
.7

4

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.0

8

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
3
.0

0

7
2
2
.8

7

7
2
2
.9

6

7
2
3
.0

1

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
3
.0

6 7
2
3
.0

8

7
2
3
.4

0

V

7
2
3
.6

3

FE=723.81
7
2
3
.6

1

FE=723.77

7
2
3
.3

8

7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
3
.4

9

7
2
3
.4

2

7
2
3
.0

3

7
2
2
.7

3 7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.0

9

7
2
3
.0

4

7
2
2
.8

9

7
2
2
.8

6
7
2
2
.9

5

7
2
2
.6

3

7
2
2
.6

5

7
2
2
.6

4
7
2
2
.6

6

7
2
2
.8

1

7
2
2
.7

7

7
2
2
.7

1

7
2
2
.6

7

7
2
2
.7

3

7
2
2
.6

5

7
2
2
.6

0

7
2
2
.4

8

7
2
2
.4

9

7
2
2
.3

8

7
2
2
.1
2

7
2
2
.1
3

7
2
2
.2

1

7
2
2
.2

1

7
2
2
.2

7

7
2
1.
9
7

7
2
2
.0

2

7
2
2
.2

5

7
2
2
.3

9

28

7
2
2
.2

7

14

7
2
2
.4

9

12

7
2
2
.5

2

38

7
2
3
.2

3

FE=723.42

7
2
2
.6

3

7
2
2
.5

9

7
3
0
.8

8

7
3
0
.8

9

7
3
0
.9

4

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.9

6

7
3
1.
0
3

7
3
0
.9

0

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.9

0

7
3
1.
0
1

7
3
0
.8

7

7
3
0
.5

1

12

14

11

11

11

18 16

14

7
2
2
.5

3

10 10
12

M
A

D
IS

O
N
  
  
  
  
  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

CHAIN LINK FENCE

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

CHAIN LINK FENCE

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

CHAIN LINK FENCE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

BLEACHERS

1
2
.2

2

10.27

20.24

1
2
.2

0

28.65
31.00 28.77

28.67 31.05
28.79

3
3
.1

7

3
3
.0

7

0
.6

5

0
.6

5

0
.6

5

0
.6

5

0
.6

5

0
.6

5

0
.6

5

0
.6

51.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

0
.9

5

1
.0

0.9

0
.9

5

SOCCER GOAL

C
O

N
C

R
E
T
E

10
"
 
P

V
C

INV=717.99(E,W)
INV=722.89(N)
RIM=728.29

18" PVC

24" PVC

1
2
"
 
P

V
C

INV=717.79(S)
INV=717.09(N,W)
RIM=726.09

1
8
"
 
P

V
C

INV=717.83
RIM=727.13

24" PVC

INV=717.20
RIM=726.70

2
4
"
 
P

V
C

INV=728.04
RIM=729.39

INV=727.9(E)
INV=724.40(NE,S)
RIM=729.38

8" HDPE

INV=720.41
RIM=722.81

8" RCP

1
2
"
 

V
C

P
8
"
 

V
C

P8
"
 
V

C
P

6"V
CP

INV=721.53(N)4"
INV=718.43(E)8"VCP
RIM=722.68

INV=717.87
RIM=723.12

24" DIP

3
0
"
 
P

V
C

RIM=722.70

INV=718.62(W)
INV=719.62(E)
FL=722.42
RIM=722.52

8" VCP 6" VCP

INV=720.66(SE)
INV=719.86(NW)
RIM=722.76

6
" P

V
C

8" RC
P

INV=718.47
RIM=722.17

18" DIP

FULL OF DEBRIS
RIM=721.94

INV=719.14(E)
INV=712.14(N,S)
RIM=722.14

INV=719.67
RIM=721.37

INV=716.94
RIM=721.14

=722.30
TOP OF STEEL PLATE

INV=716.95(W)
RIM=727.60

INV=716.92
RIM=727.62

INV=716.89
RIM=726.99

INV=717.50
RIM=727.04

INV=716.84(W)
INV=716.64(S)

INV=716.49(NE)
RIM=721.74

15
" 

VCP

1
2
"
 

V
C

P

INV=716.55(SW)
INV=712.55(S)
INV=713.05(N)
RIM=721.55

3
6
"
 

R
C

P

3
6
"
 

R
C

P

1
8
"
 

R
C

P

INV=716.24(S)
INV=715.84(N)
RIM=722.04

INV=714.05(E)
INV=712.65(N,S)
RIM=722.55

INV=718.79
RIM=721.69

INV=718.5+/-(W)
INV=712.66(N,S)
RIM=722.86

T/P=718.9
RIM=723.60

INV=720.49(NW)
INV=720.39(NE)
RIM=722.79

INV=717.90
RIM=723.10

6" VCP

6
"
 

V
C

P

6" VCP

8"
 H

DPE

8
"
 

H
D

P
E

INV=718.07
RIM=721.07

15" R
CP

INV=717.9+/-(W)
INV=713.40(N,S)
RIM=722.40

3
0
"
 

R
C

P

INV=713.97
RIM=721.57

INV=
INV=717.17(N,S)

FL=720.97
RIM=721.12

INV=717.61
RIM=721.31

RIM=720.47(FL)

6" PVC

12" PVC

12" RCP

8
"
 

H
D

P
E

1
0
"
 

H
D

P
E

INV=718.96
RIM=721.46

3
0
"
 

R
C

P

3
0
"
 

R
C

P

INV=718.8+/-(W)
INV=714.88(N,S)
RIM=721.88

12" RCP

P
E

R
 

P
L

A
N

INV=718.03(W)12" RCP
INV=717.53(E)12" PVC
FL=721.53
RIM=721.67

8" VCP

INV=715.46(W)24"VCP
INV=717.26(W)8"VCP

INV=717.06(E)
INV=715.01(N,S)

RIM=721.66

2
7
"
 

V
C

P

2
7
"
 

V
C

P

10

12" RCP

INV=717.51
RIM=721.11

1
2
"
 

R
C

P
1
2
"
 

R
C

P

1
6
"

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

INV=724.67
RIM=729.27

TRAP CONN. NW
INV=724.61(E)
INV=724.21(NW)
RIM=729.01

8" VCP
8" VCP

LOT 2

SAND

G
A

T
E

CONCRETE

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

1 STORY FRAME SHED

SOCCER SHELTER
FRAME

RIM=722.93

RIM=720.49(FL)

INV=717.99
RIM=721.29

PER PLAN

INV=717.20(S)
INV=717.30(N)

FL=721.00
RIM=721.13

NET

LEVEL 3 VAULT

SIGN

C
R

O
S

S
 

W
A

L
K

B
IK

E
 

L
A

N
E

GATE

FULL OF DEBRIS
INV=719.12(S)
INV=718.52(N)
RIM=721.62

FRAME SHED

ASPHALT 

ASPHALT 

FULL OF WATER
INV=720.88
RIM=722.88

5
4

FOUNTAIN

WATER 

6

BLEACHERS
MOVABLE

LOT 3

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R
 

P
IP

E
S
 

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R
 

V
A

U
L

T
 

P
IL

E
S

INV=719.08
RIM=727.38

INV=717.99(N)
INV=717.79(S)
RIM=727.19

718.46(W)-6"VCP
INV=719.16(SW)

INV=719.06(S,W)
INV=718.76(E)
INV=717.76(N)

FL=722.46
RIM=722.61

GOAL POST

BRICK MONUMENT SIGN

(TYP.)
FOR GARBAGE CAN

CONC. PAD

CO

SCOREBOARD

SCOREBOARD

T/P=719.0
RIM=726.29

16"

ONE 

STORY 

BRICK

BUILDING

FRAME SHED

16"

16"

2
-
8
4
"
 

C
M

P

7
-
6
0
"
 

C
M

P

3
0
"
 
P

V
C

7
2
1

7
2
1

721

721

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

722

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
3

7
2
3

723

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

72
3

723

7
2
3

723

723

7
2
4

7
2
4

724

7
2
4

7
2
4

7
2
5

725

7
2
5

7
2
5

725

726

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

72
7

7
2
7

7
2
7

7
2
7

7
2
7

7
2
8

7
2
8

7
2
8

7
2
8

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

729

7
2
9

730

7
3
0

7
3
0

7
3
0

7
3
0

7
3
0

73
0

7
3
0

730

7
3
1

LOT 2

PER DOC. NO. 787197

10' EASEMENT FOR 16" WATER PIPE

PER DOC. NO. 787197

10' EASEMENT FOR 16" WATER PIPE

34

34

ELEV.=722.41
E=1092561.039
N=1865285.845
CROSS CUT IN WALK
CONTROL POINT NO. 6003
SITE BENCHMARK NO. 3

CONC. RAMP

CONC. RAMP

56TH    STREET  

12" PVC

RESTRICTOR MANHOLE

RESTRICTOR MANHOLE

ATHLETIC FIELD

 TURF 

WITH 

UNDERGROUND 

DRAINAGE SYSTEM

B
IK

E
 

L
A

N
E

CROSS WALK

E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 9:39:52 AM7/25/2019

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019 1"=20'

XXX

E-32310-T

       HINSDALE, IL

       5500 S. GRANT STREET

       HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187



GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

0 20 4020

DETERMINED BY KARA CO. CORS NETWORK 

7 OF 12

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

SHEET 7 OF 12

1 7-25-19 REVISED PER NEW TITLE COMMITMENT JCV

7
2
9
.1
1

7
2
8
.1
6

7
2
9
.9

4

7
3
0
.6

0

7
3
2
.3

5

7
3
2
.0

1

7
3
1.
9
3

7
3
2
.2

4

7
3
1.
7
5

7
3
1.
5
9

7
3
1.
9
3

7
3
1.
0
4

7
3
1.
2
0

7
3
1.
10

7
3
0
.9

9

7
3
0
.9

8

7
3
0
.9

3

7
3
0
.7

4

7
3
3
.3

5

7
3
1.
13

7
3
1.
0
5

7
3
3
.4

2

7
2
8
.6

1

V

7
3
0
.4

2

7
3
0
.3

2

7
3
0
.3

5

7
3
0
.4

8

7
2
9
.8

1

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.4

3

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.7

2

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.9

2

7
3
0
.9

0
7
3
1.
0
7

7
3
1.
0
4

7
3
0
.7

6

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.2

6

7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.1
4

7
3
0
.0

7

TF=732.44

FE=731.02

7
3
3
.3

4

7
3
3
.2

4 7
3
3
.5

6

7
3
3
.3

6

7
3
3
.3

1733.38

733.35

7
3
3
.3

1

7
3
3
.3

5

7
3
3
.4

4

7
3
3
.3

8

7
3
3
.3

1

7
3
3
.1
7

7
3
3
.1
5

7
3
3
.0

4

7
3
3
.2

0
7
3
3
.4

4

7
3
3
.2

4
7
3
3
.2

0

7
3
3
.0

5
7
3
3
.7

8

7
3
3
.7

3

7
3
3
.4

7

7
3
2
.9

6

7
3
5
.3

3

7
3
3
.5

7
7
3
3
.8

0

7
3
7
.3

0

7
3
5
.5

9

735.12

7
3
7
.8

2

7
3
7
.8

8

7
3
7
.3

5

7
3
7
.3

8

7
3
5
.9

5

7
3
6
.7

6
7
3
6
.7

5

7
3
2
.4

37
3
2
.5

7

7
3
1.
6
4

7
3
4
.0

4

7
3
2
.2

2

T
C
7
2
9
.7

1

F
L
7
2
9
.4

4

T
C
7
2
9
.4

4

F
L
7
2
9
.2

0

7
2
8
.9

2

7
2
9
.4

5

7
2
9
.4

9

7
2
9
.8

7

7
2
9
.8

5

7
2
9
.8

4

7
2
9
.7

8

7
2
9
.7

6

7
2
9
.7

5

7
2
9
.8

8

7
3
0
.3

3

7
3
0
.6

1
FE=730.87

7
3
0
.6

4

7
3
0
.6

2

FE=734.55

7
3
0
.3

1

7
2
9
.9

4

7
2
9
.9

3

F
L
7
2
9
.9

1

T
C
7
3
0
.1
3

F
L
7
3
0
.2

8

T
C
7
3
0
.5

0

T
C
7
3
0
.8

6

F
L
7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.2

8

FE=734.53

7
3
0
.0

1

TF=730.89

730.41

730.63

730.67
730.63

FL729.90 FL729.92

T
C
7
3
0
.0

6

F
L
7
2
9
.6

0

7
2
9
.3

7

7
2
9
.6

5

7
2
9
.8

3

730.93

730.95FE=730.96

T
C
7
2
9
.1
2

F
L
7
2
8
.7

4

F
L
7
2
8
.4

2

T
C
7
2
8
.6

0

TW729.77

T
W
7
2
9
.5

8

TF=729.82

728.41728.62

7
2
9
.1

2

729.00

729.22

734.49

FE=734.55

734.53

7
2
9
.1
5

7
2
8
.9

0

T
C
7
2
8
.8

3

T
C
7
2
8
.8

2

T
C
7
2
8
.9

2

F
L
7
2
8
.8

3

F
L
7
2
8
.7

9

T
C
7
2
8
.7

3

T
C
7
2
8
.7

6

F
L
7
2
8
.7

7

F
L
7
2
8
.8

3

T
C
7
2
8
.9

7

T
C
7
2
8
.8

5

F
L
7
2
8
.8

8

T
C
7
2
8
.9

0

F
L
7
2
8
.8

7

TF=730.22

7
2
9
.1
6

TF=729.34

728.79

728.93
730.26

7
2
8
.8

7

729.08
730.29730.86

729.39
730.13
730.10
729.50

7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
9
.3

1729.54

730.11

730.11730.12

FE=730.61

7
3
0
.0

8

7
2
9
.1
8

7
2
9
.5

2

7
2
9
.2

7

7
2
8
.7

5

7
2
9
.1
6

7
2
8
.5

8
7
2
8
.4

9

7
2
8
.3

7

7
2
8
.1
1

7
2
8
.1
3

7
2
8
.1
0

T
C
7
3
0
.3

3

F
L
7
2
9
.9

3

T
C
7
3
0
.3

9

F
L
7
3
0
.3

5

7
2
8
.5

7

7
2
8
.6

9
7
2
8
.9

2
7
3
0
.5

1

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.2

0

7
2
8
.8

1

7
2
8
.5

8

FE=734.54

FE=734.52

T
C
7
3
0
.6

0

F
L
7
3
0
.11

F
L
7
2
9
.9

3

T
C
7
3
0
.4

3

T
C
7
3
0
.2

8

F
L
7
2
9
.8

7

F
L
7
2
9
.8

9

T
C
7
2
9
.9

0

T
C
7
2
9
.9

2

F
L
7
2
9
.8

6

F
L
7
2
9
.8

2

T
C
7
2
9
.8

6

7
3
0
.4

5

7
3
0
.3

3

7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.3

9

7
3
0
.6

8

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.4

7

7
2
9
.6

7

T
C
7
2
9
.7

1

F
L
7
2
9
.2

3

TC729.21

FL729.28

T
C
7
2
9
.7

9

F
L
7
2
9
.3

4

T
C
7
2
9
.9

9

7
2
9
.1
2

7
3
1.
13

7
3
0
.9

9

7
3
0
.9

6

7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.7

7

7
3
1.
0
1

7
3
1.
9
9

7
3
2
.5

7

T
C
7
3
3
.2

4

F
L
7
3
1.
9
5

T
C
7
3
2
.4

1

T
C
7
3
1.
5
9

F
L
7
3
1.
10

T
C
7
3
1.
5
6

T
C
7
3
0
.8

1

F
L
7
3
0
.3

6

F
L
7
2
9
.9

7

T
C
7
3
0
.4

7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

4

F
L
7
3
0
.1
7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

5

F
L
7
3
0
.1
8

7
2
9
.8

0

T
C
7
3
0
.6

4

F
L
7
3
0
.1
9

T
C
7
3
0
.5

6

F
L
7
3
0
.1
1

F
L
7
3
0
.0

0

T
C
7
3
0
.4

7

T
C
7
3
0
.3

5

F
L
7
2
9
.8

8

F
L
7
2
9
.8

7

T
C
7
3
0
.3

2

7
2
9
.7

3

7
2
9
.8

1

7
2
9
.5

2

T
C
7
2
9
.8

6

F
L
7
2
9
.4

0
T
C
7
2
9
.9

4

F
L
7
2
9
.5

3

T
C
7
2
9
.8

5

T
C
7
2
9
.4

1

T
C
7
2
9
.4

4

F
L
7
2
9
.4

8

F
L
7
2
9
.5

5

F
L
7
2
9
.7

4

T
C
7
3
0
.1
9

7
2
9
.1
4

7
2
8
.8

0

7
2
9
.3

0

7
2
9
.1
4

7
3
1.
13

F
E

=
7

3
1
.1

7

F
E

=
7

3
1
.7

2

7
3
1.
8
9

T
F

=
7

3
2
.3

5

V

7
3
4
.4

1

T
F

=
7

3
4
.5

5

V

T
F

=
7

3
2
.4

8

7
3
4
.7

9

7
3
4
.8

4

7
3
4
.6

1

7
3
4
.0

7

T
W
7
3
4
.3

6

T
W
7
3
6
.3

5

T
W
7
3
7
.4

2
7
3
4
.4

6

T
W
7
3
8
.1
3

T
W
7
3
8
.0

9

T
W
7
3
7
.0

7

7
3
4
.7

7

7
3
4
.8

0

7
3
4
.6

5

7
3
4
.4

9

7
3
4
.5

1

T
W
7
3
5
.2

0

7
3
4
.3

3

7
3
4
.0

6

T
W
7
3
4
.3

3

T
W
7
3
3
.7

7

7
3
1.
6
2

7
3
2
.7

0

7
3
4
.8

8

7
3
4
.9

8

25

7
3
4
.7

3

7
3
4
.8

7

7
3
5
.5

1

7
3
5
.5

0

7
3
0
.5

3

7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.2

7

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.3

9

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.4

7

7
2
9
.8

4

7
3
0
.3

8

733
.33 73

4.
28 73

5.
80

73
5.

70

7
3
7
.7

5
7
3
7
.7

1

7
3
8
.0

5

7
3
8
.1
3

7
3
8
.1
5

7
3
8
.1
4

7
3
8
.1
0

7
3
8
.0

7

7
3
8
.0

4

7
3
8
.0

9

7
3
8
.0

7

7
3
8
.1
7

7
3
8
.5

4

3
7
3
8
.0

0

7
3
8
.1
6

7
3
6
.4

0

7
3
4
.2

6

7
3
4
.2

2

7
3
4
.2

9

738.21
738.25

738.11

734.27
734.27

7
3
4
.2

8

736.37

7
3
8
.0

9

7
3
8
.0

9

7
3
8
.2

1

7
3
8
.2

1

7
3
7
.9

6

7
3
8
.0

4

736.17

7
3
4
.2

7

7
3
4
.2

1

7
3
4
.2

6

7
3
3
.6

9

3

7
3
7
.4

2

3

7
3
7
.8

6

7
3
7
.4

4

7
3
7
.4

2

7
3
5
.6

7

7
3
2
.4

3

7
3
4
.5

1

7
3
3
.0

7

7
3
4
.3

9

7
3
4
.1
1

7
3
3
.4

7

7
3
2
.9

6

7
3
2
.8

8

7
3
2
.4

6

7
3
2
.4

5

732.46

V

V

7
2
9
.5

7

7
2
9
.4

7

7
2
9
.4

0

7
2
9
.4

9

7
3
1.
0
0

7
3
1.
6
9

7
3
2
.2

3

7
3
3
.0

1

7
3
3
.7

4

7
3
3
.9

2

7
3
4
.0

1

7
3
3
.3

2

7
3
2
.5

7

7
3
1.
8
8

7
3
0
.9

9

7
3
0
.1
6

72
9.8

0

12FE=731.09

7
3
0
.9

6

7
3
1.0

2

7
3
0
.9

8

7
3
0
.8

8

FE=731.04

TC730.98

FL730.80
TC730.3

9

FE=730.99

V7
3
0
.9

9

7
3
0
.7

3

7
3
0
.5

6

TF=731.13

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
0
.6

8

7
3
0
.3

2

TF=730.68

T
C
7
2
8
.8

7

F
L
7
2
8
.8

2

T
C
7
2
9
.3

3

F
L
7
2
8
.9

0

7
2
8
.9

6

7
2
8
.8

5

7
2
8
.9

4

7
2
8
.9

3

7
2
8
.9

6

7
2
8
.9

5

F
L
7
2
8
.8

8

T
C
7
2
9
.4

1

T
C
7
2
9
.3

7

F
L
7
2
8
.7

9

F
L
7
2
8
.8

0

T
C
7
2
9
.3

6

T
C
7
2
9
.2

7

F
L
7
2
8
.8

5

T
C
7
2
9
.2

1

TC731.04

FL730.76

F
L
7
2
9
.0

3
7
2
8
.6

0

7
2
8
.8

2

7
2
8
.8

1
TC730.97

FL730.73

F
L
7
2
9
.0

9

T
C
7
2
9
.4

7

T
C
7
2
9
.4

3

F
L
7
2
8
.9

6

TC730.25

FL729.86

F
L
7
3
0
.7

3

T
C
7
3
0
.8

4 7
2
9
.8

4 7
2
9
.5

3

7
2
9
.1
3

7
2
9
.2

4

T
C
7
2
9
.4

5

T
C
7
2
8
.9

5

F
L
7
2
8
.7

6

7
2
8
.8

5

T
C
7
2
9
.0

8

F
L
7
2
8
.8

6
F
L
7
2
8
.8

1

T
C
7
2
8
.9

5

T
C
7
2
8
.9

3

F
L
7
2
8
.7

7

T
C
7
2
9
.0

0

F
L
7
2
8
.7

9

F
L
7
2
8
.7

5

T
C
7
2
8
.7

6

F
L
7
2
8
.6

0

T
C
7
2
8
.8

1

T
C
7
2
8
.6

5

7
2

8
.9

1

7
2
8
.9

8

729.19

7
2
9
.0

9

7
2
8
.5

9

7
2
9
.0

0

7
2
9
.0

3

7
2
6
.0

3

7
2
6
.7

6

7
2
6
.8

8

7
2
7
.1
5

7
2
7
.2

3

7
2
8
.4

0

T
C
7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.4

4

7
3
0
.3

2 T
C
7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.5

2

T
C
7
3
0
.5

2

T
C
7
3
0
.5

8

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.5

1

T
C
7
3
0
.4

9

T
C
7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.5

3

7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.2

7 7
3
0
.4

7

T
C
7
3
0
.4

5

7
2
9
.6

6

7
2
8
.0

3

7
2
7
.6

0

T
C
7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.3

8

7
2
9
.9

5

7
2
7
.8

4

7
2
7
.8

8

7
2
8
.1
7

7
3
0
.2

7

T
C
7
3
0
.4

8

T
C
7
3
0
.4

3

7
3
0
.3

3

7
2
9
.5

7

7
2
7
.9

4

7
2
7
.6

8

7
2
8
.3

2

7
2
9
.7

9

7
2
9
.8

4

7
3
0
.3

8

T
C
7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.2

7

7
3
0
.3

6

T
C
7
3
0
.3

6

7
3
0
.2

6

T
C
7
3
0
.3

7

7
3
0
.2

7

7
3
0
.4

3

T
C
7
3
0
.4

1

T
C
7
3
0
.3

7

7
3
0
.2

9

7
3
0
.2

9

7
2
8
.5

3

7
2
9
.2

1

7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
8
.6

2

7
2
9
.1
3

7
2
9
.7

1

7
2
9
.2

1
7
3
0
.3

5

7
3
0
.6

8

7
3
0
.3

9

7
2
9
.7

7

T
C
7
3
0
.4

0

7
3
0
.3

5 7
2
9
.1
7

7
2
8
.9

1

T
C
7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.4

6

T
C
7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.3

6

7
2
8
.4

0

7
2
8
.9

2

7
2
8
.5

0

7
2
9
.2

0

T
C
7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.3

6

T
C
7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.0

0

7
2
8
.2

1

7
2
8
.7

2

7
2
8
.9

9

7
2
9
.0

6

7
3
0
.0

2

T
C
7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.3

9

7
3
0
.5

3

T
C
7
3
0
.5

2
7
3
0
.2

8

7
2
9
.1
2

7
2
9
.0

8

T
C
7
3
0
.5

5

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.2

8

7
2
9
.1
2

7
2
9
.7

3

7
3
0
.2

7

T
C
7
3
0
.5

6

7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.5

9

T
C
7
3
0
.5

5 7
3
0
.1
4

7
3
0
.6

4

T
C
7
3
0
.5

7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.4

0

7
2
9
.4

2

7
2
9
.7

2

7
2
9
.0

8
7
3
0
.2

2
T
C
7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.4

7

7
2
8
.0

1

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.7

6

7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.8

2

7
3
1.
10

7
3
0
.8

9

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
1.
16

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.6

3

7
2
5
.8

4

7
2
5
.9

7

7
2
7
.3

6

7

7
2
8
.2

1

7
2
8
.4

2

7
2
8
.4

8

7
2
9
.3

0

7
2
9
.3

2

7
2
8
.5

8

7
3
1.
12

TF=731.04

7
3
1.
0
1

7
3
0
.7

9 731.02

FE=731.07

7
3
1.
0
5

7
3
0
.8

8

730.53 7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.7

8 TF=730.98

7
3
0
.5

0
7
3
0
.6

0

7
3
0
.6

4

7
3
0
.7

2

7
3
0
.8

1

7
3
0
.6

0

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.4

4

7
3
0
.2

8
V

7
3
0
.4

3

7
3
0
.6

2
7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.8

3

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.2

4

7
3
0
.4

2

7
3
0
.4

8

7
2
9
.8

9

T
C
7
2
9
.6

6

F
L
7
2
9
.6

5

F
L
7
2
9
.3

0

T
C
7
2
9
.2

6
7
2
9
.1
7

7
2
8
.6

9

7
2
8
.5

0

7
2
8
.4

1

7
2
8
.3

7

7
2
8
.2

8

7
2
7
.4

4

7
2
5
.9

0

T
C
7
2
5
.8

4

F
L
7
2
5
.9

1

7
2
5
.6

9

7
2
7
.3

6

7
2
8
.3

4

7
2
8
.5

7

7
2
8
.8

4

7
2
9
.1
7

7
2
9
.5

4

B
7
2
9
.8

3

7
3
0
.1
5

7
3
0
.4

2

7
3
0
.5

2

7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.3

9

3

E

RIM=729.83

E

RIM=729.89

7
3
0
.1
7

8

7
3
0
.0

2

7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.3

2

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
0
.8

9

7
3
0
.8

3

7
3
0
.8

2

7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.9

0

7
3
0
.8

7

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.3

3

7
3
0
.2

4

7
3
0
.2

6

7
3
0
.0

2
7
3
0
.6

3

FE=730.85
7
3
0
.0

9

7
3
0
.0

7

7
3
0
.3

5

7
2
9
.9

7

7
2
9
.9

9

7
2
9
.6

6

7
2
9
.6

1

7
2
9
.4

5

7
2
9
.2

7

7
2
9
.5

3

7
2
9
.5

2

97
3
0
.1
7

7
2
9
.4

1

7
2
9
.5

1

7
2
9
.9

7

7
3
0
.2

6

7
3
0
.1
2

7
2
9
.7

2

7
2
9
.5

2

7
3
0
.0

5

7
2
9
.8

7

7
2
9
.1
2

7
2
8
.3

7

7
2
8
.7

8

7
2
8
.0

7

7
2
9
.0

3

7
2
8
.3

2

7
2
8
.4

9

7
2
8
.6

9

7
2
9
.1
3

7
3
0
.1
8

7
2
9
.9

9

7
3
4
.0

5

7
3
3
.9

3

7
3
2
.9

6

7
3
2
.8

5

7
3
2
.2

3

7
3
1.
9
5

731.91

7
3
2
.2

3

7
3
2
.0

7

7
3
1.
9
2

7
3
1.
9
9

7
3
2
.0

7

7
3
2
.0

4

7
3
2
.1
1

7
3
2
.1
5

T
C
7
3
1.
8
4

T
C
7
3
1.
8
9

T
C
7
3
1.
9
0

T
C
7
3
1.
9
3

T
C
7
3
1.9

0

7
3
1.
8
5

7
3
1.
7
9

7
3
3
.8

3

7
3
3
.8

8

7
3
4
.0

5

7
3
4
.1
7

7
3
4
.1
8

7
3
2
.0

0

7
3
2
.5

9

7
3
1.
7
2

7
3
2
.6

0

7
3
4
.4

3
CO

7
3
4
.3

1

7
3
4
.2

7

7
3
4
.0

6

7
3
4
.2

4

FE=734.47

7
3
4
.2

77
3
4
.2

0

FE=734.49

7
3
4
.4

1

7
3
4
.3

8

7
3
4
.4

7

7
3
3
.6

5

7
3
3
.7

3

732.46

9732.07

7
3
3
.2

8

7
3
3
.4

1

7
3
3
.0

9

15

T
C
7
3
1.
8
2

T
C
7
3
1.
9
9

T
C
7
3
1.
9
1

T
C
7
3
1.
8
1

7
3
3
.3

4

7
3
2
.3

4

7
3
2
.3

9

7
3
2
.5

7 7
3
2
.3

6

7
3
3
.1
9

7
3
2
.3

3

7
3
3
.5

7

7
3
3
.8

5

7
3
3
.5

5

7
3
3
.7

77
3
2
.6

6
7
3
2
.4

7

7
3
2
.3

8
7
3
2
.2

1

TW732.25TF=732.32

TW732.36
TW732.29TW732.29

731.71

7
3
1.
7
1

7
3
2
.1
3

728.62

728.62 728.67

728.53 728.53

728.56

728.59

728.49 728.68

728.54

728.41

728.31
728.64

728.38

728.39

728.56

7
2
8
.6

5

T
W
7
3
4
.4

3 T
W
7
3
4
.4

5

7
3
4
.0

6

TW734.44 T
W

7
3
4
.4

8

TW734.51

TF=734.51

TF=734.53

732.32
73

3.9
47

3
3
.9

6

7
3
0
.1
7

7
3
0
.4

0

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.8

1

7
3
0
.7

7

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.5

2

7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.3

0

7
3
0
.0

3

7
2
9
.9

1

7
3
0
.1
9

7
2
9
.8

9

7
2
8
.9

6

7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
8
.8

8

7
2
8
.7

9

7
2
8
.2

7

7
2
8
.2

5

7
2
7
.3

6

16

7
2
6
.5

6

7
2
7
.7

8

7
2
8
.2

9

7
2
9
.4

3
7
2
9
.6

0

7
2
9
.9

5

6

7
2
9
.7

9

7
2
9
.1
0

7
2
9
.5

3

7
2
9
.7

4

72
4.

8272
4.7

2

724.68724.71

724.75

RIM=724.28

724.57

724.76

724.73

724.57

724.75

724.72

RIM=724.34

724.56

724.70

724.64

724.54

724.70

724.74

7
2
4
.7

8

725.02
724.69

72
1.9

8

V

7
2
2
.0

8

7
2
2
.2

8

722.79

7
2
1
.9

2

722.89

722.80

722.
82

7
2
4
.4

5

7
2
4
.3

1

7
2
5
.2

4

7
2
5
.6

47
2
6
.8

9

7
2
7
.0

8

726.84

7
2
8
.8

7

7
3
0
.8

8

7
3
0
.8

9

7
3
0
.9

4

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.9

6

7
3
1.
0
3

7
3
0
.9

0

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.9

0

7
3
1.
0
1

7
3
0
.8

7

7
3
0
.5

1

7
2
8
.7

2

7
2
9
.1
1

7
3
3
.3

5

7
3
0
.2

3

7
3
0
.8

0

7
3
0
.9

1

7
3
1.
0
2

73
0.9

8

7
3
0
.9

4

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.7

5
7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.4

4

7
2
9
.9

6

7
2
9
.5

2

7
2
9
.3

2

7
2
9
.2

3
7
2
9
.2

7

7
2
9
.2

2

7
2
8
.6

9

7
2
8
.3

5

7
2
8
.4

7

7
2
8
.4

9

7
2
9
.4

9

7
2
9
.7

6
7
2
9
.6

87
2
9
.5

4

7
2
9
.4

8

7
2
9
.8

0

7
3
0
.2

6

7
3
0
.6

4

T
C
7
3
0
.2

9

F
L
7
2
9
.8

1

F
L
7
2
9
.9

7

T
C
7
3
0
.4

5

T
C
7
3
0
.5

1

F
L
7
3
0
.0

7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

1

F
L
7
3
0
.1
4

F
L
7
3
0
.1
2

T
C
7
3
0
.5

9

T
C
7
3
0
.5

8

T
C
7
3
0
.5

2

F
L
7
3
0
.0

7
F
L
7
3
0
.1
0

7
3
1.
0
2

7
3
0
.9

8

731.08
7
3
1.
0
7

730.99
FE=731.09

731.00

7
3
1.0

0

7
3
0
.9

2

7
3
0
.7

3

7
3
0
.8

4

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.7

4

7
3
0
.7

5

7
3
0
.9

2

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.3

9

7
2
9
.7

4

7
2
9
.4

8

7
2
9
.3

0

7
2
8
.3

1 7
2
7
.2

6

7
2
7
.3

4

7
2
7
.5

6

7
2
7
.5

5

7
2
7
.5

6

7
2
6
.2

7

7
2
6
.8

4

7
2
8
.8

6

7
2
7
.3

6

7
2
7
.5

17
2
6
.1
5

7
2
3
.9

2
7
2
4
.5

9
7
2
2
.4

1

INV=720.71

7
2
0
.6

5
7
2
0
.6

8

7
2
0
.2

6

7
2
0
.2

2

8

8
6

8

5
6 6

6

6
16
7
19
.9

3

7
2
0
.4

2

7
2
1.
2
5

7
2
0
.4

9

7
2
0
.2

6

7
19
.8

7

7

7
19
.3

6

7
7

6

7
19
.2

9
12

9

INV=719.13
7
19
.4

3

7
2
1.
5
3

7
3
0
.7

6

7
2
8
.2

3

7
2
8
.4

4

7
2
8
.9

0

7
2
9
.2

7

7
2
9
.5

1

7
2
9
.9

5

7
3
0
.2

2

7
3
0
.2

0

7
3
0
.3

1

7
3
0
.3

6

7
3
0
.1
9

7
2
9
.4

8

7
2
8
.8

0

7
2
8
.4

7

7
2
7
.7

2

7
2
5
.6

2

7
2
5
.0

9

7
2
8
.2

5

7
2
8
.4

2

7
2
7
.0

2

7
2
6
.2

1

7
2
7
.9

3

7
2
8
.4

3

7
2
7
.4

1

7
2
9
.6

1

7
2
5
.4

7

7
2
0
.3

2

7
2
0
.7

7

6

7
3
1.
0
2

7
3
0
.7

1

7
3
0
.8

1

7
3
0
.8

9

7
3
0
.7

6

FE=731.04

7
3
0
.7

5

7
3
0
.2

4

7
3
1.
4
0

7
3
1.
12

7
3
0
.6

9

7
3
0
.3

5

7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.7

6

7
3
0
.9

3

7
3
0
.8

8

7
3
0
.8

8

7
3
0
.8

7

7
3
0
.9

3

FE=731.067
3
0
.9

4

7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.7

8

7
3
0
.9

1

FE=731.12
7
3
0
.9

37
3
0
.9

8

730.91730.83

730.87

7
3
0
.2

4

7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.6

9

CO

7
3
0
.7

7

7
3
0
.7

5

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.7

5

7
3
0
.8

3

7
3
0
.7

3

7
3
0
.7

1

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.6

9

7
3
1.
0
8

7
3
1.
3
2

7
3
1.
18

7
3
0
.3

27
2
9
.4

4

7
2
8
.2

2

7
2
9
.2

1

7
2
5
.8

2

7
2
6
.5

4

7
2
9
.7

5

7
3
0
.5

0

7
2
9
.9

7

7
2
8
.5

5

7
2
6
.6

4

7
2
5
.8

1

7
2
9
.1
9

7
2
9
.2

5

7
2
7
.2

5

7
2
7
.2

9

7
2
6
.8

8

7
2
7
.6

5

7
2
9
.0

3 7
2
9
.8

9
7
2
9
.8

2

7
2
7
.2

4

7
2
1.
16

7
2
0
.9

4

7
2
0
.7

6

7
2
0
.9

4

7
2
0
.2

2

7
2
0
.0

7

7
19
.9

1

7
19
.8

9

7
2
0
.2

3

7
2
0
.6

7

7
2
0
.6

6 7
2
0
.8

3

7
2
1.
0
8

INV=720.43
7
2
0
.4

1

16

6

7
2
1.
0
5

14

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
1.
4
5

30
7
3
1.
0
8

7
2
3
.2

8

7
2
7
.6

6

7
2
1.
2
1

INV=720.44
7
2
0
.5

8

6

7
2
5
.5

1

7
2
9
.5

4

7
3
0
.5

5

30

7
2
9
.7

2

7
2
6
.2

2
7
2
5
.3

1

7
2
8
.4

8

7
3
0
.1
1

7
3
0
.0

1

7
3
0
.1
5 7

3
0
.6

6
7
3
0
.4

5
V

7
2
9
.9

7

7
2
9
.7

3

7
2
9
.7

2

7
2
9
.5

5

7
2
8
.8

8

7
2
8
.8

8

7
2
8
.7

4

7
2
8
.8

0

7
2
8
.9

0

7
2
9
.0

4

7
2
9
.0

5
7
2
9
.1
5

7
2
9
.2

4

7
2
9
.4

5

7
2
9
.5

8

7
2
9
.6

9

7
2
9
.8

5
7
3
0
.0

6

7
3
0
.1
9

7
3
0
.1
4

7
3
0
.0

8

7
2
9
.8

5

7
2
9
.7

4

7
2
9
.3

0

7
2
9
.0

8

7
2
9
.1
8

7
2
9
.2

0

7
2
8
.9

5

7
3
0
.3

3

7
3
0
.3

8

730.42

7
2
1.
4
3

7
2
1.
0
2

7
2
0
.2

0

7
2
0
.4

2 7
2
0
.2

4

7
2
0
.2

0

7
2
0
.6

5

7
2
0
.7

3

7
2
0
.7

7

5

7
2
9
.3

8

7
2
9
.3

1
7
2
8
.6

4
TW729.18T

W
7

2
9
.1

8 724.47

724.64

724.53

724.60

724.38 724.41

724.72

7
2
4
.6

2 724.55
724.29

724.63

724.65

724.66

TF=725.33

725.03

724.53

TF=725.32

T
F

=
7

2
9
.1

7

7
2
8
.9

9

7
2
9
.1
8

7
2
9
.1
7 7

2
9
.4

0

7
2
9
.3

0

7
2
9
.1
6

729.03

728.93

7
2
9
.8

3

TF=731.02

7
3
0
.9

6

7
2
9
.2

9

729.08

729.06

TF=729.79

729.16

7
2
9
.2

9

729.30

729.17729.09

729.09729.00

728.94729.02

728.98729.21
729.12729.01T

W
7

2
9
.1

6

TF=729.15

TW729.16
TW729.20

TW729.22
TW

72
9.

18
TW729.18

TW729.18

727.24
726.65

727
.267

2
6
.9

0

7
2
6
.6

7

7
2
2
.7

2

7
2
2
.7

8

TF=725.16

F
L
7
2
8
.7

7

T
C
7
2
9
.3

0
728.81729.237

3
0
.7

5

7
3
1.
9
2FE=731.99

731.92731.84 730.20 728.64
7
2
8
.4

9

728.71

7
2
9
.9

6

730.58 730.34

TW729.18

TW729.21

7
2
7
.6

8

T
W
7
2
5
.7

8

TW727.59
TW729.60

TW729.70

729.11

728.98

7
2
9
.1
2

7
2
9
.2

2

7
2
8
.0

9

724.90
724.91

TF=725.55

724.87

724.68 724.80

724.88

724.85

725.40

T
W

7
2
9
.6

4
T

W
7

2
9
.6

7

7
2
8
.9

2

7
2
9
.0

7

728.84

7
2
8
.7

1

7
2
8
.9

7

7
2
7
.4

7

7
2
7
.1

3
7

2
2
.9

7 722.99

7
2
3
.0

8

7
2
3
.0

1

7
2
4
.3

0

7
2
4
.5

3

7
2
4
.7

5
7

2
4
.7

4

7
2
4
.6

0

7
2
4
.7

8

7
2
4
.8

9

7
2
5
.9

4

7
2
4
.8

5

7
2
4
.7

3
7

2
4
.7

9

7
2
4
.7

6
7

2
4
.7

7

T
W

7
2
9
.6

8

T
W

7
2
9
.4

5

7
2
9
.8

6

TW729.22

5

729.08

MS MS

6

10

6

16 5

MS

CONCRETE

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

CONCRETE

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

C
O

N
C
R
E
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONC. WALL

CONC. WALL
CONC. WALL

CONC. WALL

CONCRETE       WALK

C
O

N
C
. 

W
A

L
L

C
O

N
C
. 

W
A

L
L

CONC.

CONC. PAD

CONCRETE

INV=725.60
RIM=728.60

8"
 P

VC

INV=723.04(NE)
INV=721.14(S)

INV=722.94(N)
RIM=728.94

1
2
"
 
P

V
C

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

10" PV
C

10" PVC

18
"
 
R

C
P

12" RCP

8
"
 
P

V
C

12" RCP

12" RCP

6
"
 

V
C

P
6
"
 

V
C

P

12" RCP

INV=724.28(E)
INV=720.98(W)

RIM=728.78

INV=724.53(W)
INV=725.23(S)
INV=724.83(E)
INV=725.23(N)

RIM=730.43

HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

BRICK BUILDING

RIM=724.58

DRAIN

FULL OF DEBRIS

RIM=722.90

UNKNOWN FUNCTION

INV=721.93(S,W) 4"

RIM=722.93

BOTTOM OF SOUTH END 8.8' ABOVE EXISTING GRADE 

BOTTOM OF NORTH END 8.9' ABOVE EXISTING GRADE

ELEVATED ENCLOSED WALKWAY

STEPS

STEPS

C
O

N
C

R
E
T
E

BENCH

BENCH

BENCH

RIP RAP

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONCRETE       WALK

CONC.

7
2
8
.1
6

7
2
8
.9

1

7
2
9
.0

7

7
2
8
.9

9

7
2
8
.8

7

7
2
8
.8

4

7
2
8
.9

3

729.29

7
2
9
.1
2

7
2
9
.0

4

7
2
9
.0

0

7
2
8
.9

8

729.05

728.61

T
C
7
2
8
.6

1

F
L
7
2
8
.4

5

FL728.66

TC728.70

12

7
2
8
.7

8

7
2

9
.4

3

7
2
9
.5

0

729.50

729.52

T
W

7
2
9
.3

9

T
W
7
2
9
.5

0

T
W

7
2
9
.4

3

TW729.54

TW729.43

TF=725.26

TF=725.27

TF=725.62

TF=725.27

TF=725.33

FE=725.16

TF=725.29

TF=725.53

TF=725.14

7
2
5
.1

5
7

2
5
.0

5
7

2
4
.7

8

7
2
4
.8

3
7

2
4
.7

6
7

2
4
.7

5
7

2
4
.7

7

T
F

=
7

2
5
.6

5

7
2
4
.8

2
7

2
4
.7

9
7

2
4
.7

7

7
2
4
.7

8

7
2
4
.7

2

7
2
4
.6

6

7
2
4
.9

4

725.02

F
E

=
7

2
5
.0

5

725.13

729.21

728.92729.25

729.47

729.50

7
2
8
.8

4

7
2
9
.1
5

FE=734.54

INV=725.44
RIM=728.54

STAIRS

"THEATER" 

BRICK BUILDING

HINSDALE CENTRAL 

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

8
"
 

D
IP

8
"
 
P

V
C

728.98
729.11

CONC.

FE=729.23

FULL OF DEBRIS

RIM=722.90

7
2
3
.0

1

7
2
3
.0

8

UNKNOWN FUNCTION

INV=721.93(S,W) 4"

RIM=722.93

7
2
2
.9

7 722.99

7
2
5
.1
8

7
2
4
.7

8

BRICK BUILDING

HINSDALE CENTRAL 

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONC.

TF=725.62

STAIRS
CONC.

OVERHANG

67.78

43.48

91.80

8
8
.5

5

1
1
.2

9

2
1
6
.3

7

55.71

32.84

8
.9

3

2
6
3
.7

3

2
6
5
.5

1

2
0
0
.5

1

125.52

59.94

2
3
.2

6

8.18

2
9
.4

1

36.99 47.63

37.12

16

14

T
C
7
2
9
.3

6

T
W

7
3
4
.5

2

7
3
7
.9

3

7
3
3
.8

3

93.62
48.61

33.60

46.01

7
5
.9

2

7
5
.9

9

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

CHAIN LINK FENCE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

45.98

CONCRETE 
  
  
  

W
ALK

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

7
9
.0

2

3.14

0
.3

0

0
.3

0

0
.3

0

0
.3

0

3.11

5
0
.5

0
3
.0

9

0.35

9.45

11
.4

8
1
9
8
.5

2

3
0
.2

5

3
0
.3

5

95.40

104.49

62.64

1
0
.3

8

6.29

2
.1

0

2
.1

0

3.47

5.09

9.72

8.10

2
4
.1

2

1
0
.6

6

3
.6

7

1
3
2
.6

7

23.64

1
1
7
.9

8

187.02

2.00

2
3
.4

4

9
6
.5

1

1
2
.2

2

10.27

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONC.

INV=724.30(W)
INV=723.40(S)
RIM=730.30

12" DIP

C
O

N
C

R
E
T
E

BLEACHERS
MOVABLE

INV=724.93
RIM=729.93

10
"
 
P

V
C

FULL OF WATER
RIM=728.54

INV=726.3(W)
INV=725.54(S)
RIM=729.34

4"

INV=725.66
FL=729.46
RIM=729.58

10" 
PVC

INV=719.96(SE)
INV=719.46(NE,S)
RIM=727.96

INV=718.24
RIM=727.84

INV=718.16
RIM=728.06

1
8
"
 
P

V
C

1
8
"
 
P

V
C

INV=718.16
RIM=728.26

INV=717.99(E,W)
INV=722.89(N)
RIM=728.29

18" PVC

24" PVC

1
2
"
 
P

V
C

INV=717.79(S)
INV=717.09(N,W)
RIM=726.09

1
8
"
 
P

V
C

INV=717.83
RIM=727.13

24" PVC

INV=717.20
RIM=726.70

INV=728.04
RIM=729.39

INV=727.9(E)
INV=724.40(NE,S)
RIM=729.38

INV=721.44(NE)
INV=720.94(NW,SE)

RIM=729.79

INV=721.53(N)4"
INV=718.43(E)8"VCP
RIM=722.68

INV=724.67
RIM=729.27

8" VCP

FULL OF DEBRIS
INV=721.32(E)
RIM=728.32

INV=725.22
RIM=727.90

12" VCP
12" VCP

6
" 

V
C
P

RISER PIPE
INV=722.78
RIM=727.98

INV=720.70
RIM=729.65

10
" 

V
C
P

1
0
"
 

V
C

P

INV=720.79(SW)
INV=720.69(N,S)

RIM=729.79

YARD DRAIN
FULL OF DEBRIS

3

3

CONCRETE       WALK

PAVERS

PAVERS

BUILDING
2 STORY FRAME

P
A
V
E
R
S

INV=718.94
RIM=733.54

INV=719.08
RIM=733.78

INV=719.24
RIM=733.55

RIM=734.15
LOCKED

VAULT 

INV=720.41
RIM=722.41

6
"

CONC. PAD

4

STEPS

STEPS

STAIRWELL

CONC.
CONC.

INV=720.87
RIM=721.97

4" DIP

RIM=727.08
LOCKED

VAULT 

INV=726.41(S)
INV=725.31(N)
RIM=728.51

C
O

N
C
.

C
O

N
C
.

INV=726.32
RIM=728.12

8
"
 

D
IP

8
"
 
P

V
C

E

T
W
7
3
8
.5

8

INV=726.35(S)
INV=725.55(N,W)
RIM=733.75

8
"
 

V
C

P

8" VCP

8
"
 

V
C

P
8
"
 

V
C

P

CONC.

BLEACHERS

5
4

FOUNTAIN

WATER 

6

V

SPIGOT

WATER 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

BLEACHERS
MOVABLE

BLEACHERS
MOVABLE

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R
 

V
A

U
L

T
 

P
IL

E
S

INV=717.99(N)
INV=717.79(S)
RIM=727.19

INV=726.82
RIM=728.92

INV=725.95
RIM=728.45

INV=721.88
RIM=730.08

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

PAVERS

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

FRAME SHED

POND

WALL
LANDSCAPE WALL

LANDSCAPE

SIGNAL LOST
LOCATOR 

SIGNAL LOST
LOCATOR 

INV=724.20

ENDS
SIGNAL
LOCATOR

16"

INV=728.77
RIM=731.52

8
"
 
P

V
C

INV=728.02(NW,S)
INV=727.22(NE)

RIM=731.42

G
A

T
E

2
-
8
4
"
 

C
M

P

N
O
T
 
LO

C
A
T
E
D
 
P
E
R
 
P
LA

N

BENCH

BENCH

BENCH

10
0

7
3
0
.2

3

7
3
0
.1
3

7
3
0
.2

9

7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.1
3

7
2
7

7
2
8

7
2
8

7
2
8

728

7
2
9

7
2
9

729

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

729

729

7
2
9

729

7
3

0

730

7
3
0

7
3
0

7
3
0

7
3
0

7
3
0

730

730

730
730

7
3
0

73
0

730

7
3
0

7
3
0

7
3
0

730

73
1

731

7
3
1

7
3
1

731

731

7
3
1

731

731

7
3
1

7
3
1

7
3
1

731

73
2

7
3
2

732

733

7
3
3

733

7
3
3

7
3
3

7
3
4

734

7
3
4

735

735

7
3
5

7
3
6

736

7
3
7

7
3
7

738

73
8

7
2
0

720

7
2
0

720

7
2
1

721

7
2
1

7
2
1

7
2
1

721

7
2
2

7
2
2

722

7
2
2

7
2
2

722

7
2
3

723

7
2
3

7
2
3

723

7
2
4

7
2
4

724

7
2
4

7
2
4

7
24

7
2
5

725

7
2
5

725

7
2
5

7
2
5

725

7
2
5

7
2
5

7
2
6

726

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
7

727

7
2
7

7
2
7

7
2
7

7
2
7

72
8

7
2
8

7
2
8

72
8

7
2
8

7
2
8

728

728

729

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

729

729

7
2
9

729

7
2
9

7
2
9729

729

73
0

730

7
3
0

7
3
0

73
0

73
0

730

7
3
1

731

7
3
1

7
2
9

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

CONC. WALK

7
3
2

7
3
2

733

7
3
3

7
3
3

7
3
4

7
3
4

735

PER DOC. NO. 787197

10' EASEMENT FOR 16" WATER PIPE

34

RESTRICTOR MANHOLE

WALL
CONC.

18
"
 

V
C

P

18
"
 

V
C

P

15
"
 
V

C
P

18" VCP

18
"
 

V
C

P

BRICK BUILDING

STEPS

8
"
 
V

C
P

ATHLETIC FIELD

 TURF 

WITH 

UNDERGROUND 

DRAINAGE SYSTEM

E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 9:40:16 AM7/25/2019

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019 1"=20'

XXX

E-32310-T

       HINSDALE, IL

       5500 S. GRANT STREET

       HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187



GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

0 20 4020

DETERMINED BY KARA CO. CORS NETWORK 

G

B

V

V

R

OH

E

G

T

C T

W

X X

E

CO

CO

PLM

PIV

M

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM CLEANOUT

FLARED END SECTION

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRICAL BOX

CABLE T.V. BOX

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

B-BOX

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

FIRE HYDRANT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WATER METER

PARKING METER

SIGN

FLAG POLE

PIPELINE MARKER

R = RECORD DIMENSION

M = MEASURED DIMENSION

CROSS CUT IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

DROVE IRON PIPE

PINE TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

GUARD RAIL

FENCE LINE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

WATER MAIN

UNDERGROUND CABLE T.V.

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

OVERHEAD WIRES

UTILITY POLE

RAILROAD SIGNAL VAULT

RAILROAD SIGNAL POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL VAULT

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

OVERHEAD LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE

DOWNSPOUT

MAILBOX

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTICFO

8 OF 12

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

SHEET 8 OF 12

7
2
5
.7

7

7
2
7
.5

8

7
3
0
.4

3

7
2
9
.7

7

7
2
4
.9

3

T
C
7
2
8
.8

7

F
L
7
2
8
.3

9

T
C
7
2
8
.9

0

F
L
7
2
8
.4

1

7
2
8
.2

9

7
2
8
.9

9

7
2
9
.0

6

7
3

4
.0

3

7
2
8
.9

2

7
2
9
.4

5

7
2
9
.4

9

7
2
9
.8

7

7
2
9
.8

5

7
2
9
.8

4

7
2
9
.7

8

7
2
9
.7

6

7
2
9
.7

5

7
2
9
.8

8

7
3
0
.3

3

7
3
0
.6

1
FE=730.87

7
3
0
.6

4

7
3
0
.6

2

FE=734.55

7
3
0
.3

1

7
2
9
.9

4

7
2
9
.9

3

F
L
7
2
9
.9

1

T
C
7
3
0
.1
3

F
L
7
3
0
.2

8

T
C
7
3
0
.5

0

T
C
7
3
0
.8

6

F
L
7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.2

8

FE=734.53

7
3
0
.0

1

TF=730.89

730.41

730.63

730.67
730.63

FL729.90 FL729.92

7
3
0
.6

0

7
3
0
.1
0

T
C
7
3
0
.0

6

F
L
7
2
9
.6

0

F
L
7
2
9
.5

7

T
C
7
3
0
.0

1

T
C

7
2
9
.9

2
F

L
7

2
9
.5

4

7
2
9
.5

4

T
C

7
2
9
.8

5

F
L
7
2
8
.9

8

7
2
9
.3

7

7
2
9
.6

5

7
2
9
.8

3

7
3
0
.1
9

7
3
0
.6

6
730.93

730.95FE=730.96

7
3
0
.6

0

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.3

9

7
3
0
.0

8

7
3
4
.4

9734.41

734.44

F
E

=
7

3
4
.4

7

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.4

6

7
2
9
.9

6

7
2
9
.8

5

7
3
0
.0

8

7
3
0
.0

9

7
2
9
.9

5

6 727.78

727.71

728.58

728.567
2
8
.4

3

7
2
8
.4

5

7
2
9
.2

6

6

T
C
7
2
8
.7

2

F
L
7
2
8
.2

2

F
L
7
2
8
.4

3

T
C
7
2
8
.8

5

T
C
7
2
8
.9

6

F
L
7
2
8
.4

5

F
L
7
2
8
.5

7

T
C
7
2
8
.5

8

T
C
7
2
8
.9

6

F
L
7
2
8
.5

0

T
C
7
2
9
.0

5

F
L
7
2
8
.6

5 T
C
7
2
9
.2

1

F
L
7
2
8
.8

3

T
C
7
2
9
.7

4

F
L
7
2
9
.2

4

F
L
7
2
9
.6

3

T
C
7
3
0
.1
2

T
C
7
3
0
.5

3

F
L
7
3
0
.0

3

F
L
7
3
0
.3

6

T
C
7
3
0
.8

0

T
C
7
3
1.
2
7

F
L
7
3
0
.7

6 3

7
3
0
.9

7

T
C
7
3
1.
4
6

F
L
7
3
1.
0
2

T
C
7
3
1.
6
6

F
L
7
3
1.
12

T
C
7
3
1.
5
0

F
L
7
3
0
.9

7

7
3
1
.4

8

7
3
1.
2
9

F
L
7
3
1.
4
5

T
C
7
3
2
.0

0

T
C
7
3
2
.1
1

F
L
7
3
1.
6
1

7
3
1.
4
7

7
3
1.
2
6

F
L
7
3
1.
5
0

T
C
7
3
2
.0

0

7
3
2
.0

8

T
C
7
3
1.
6
7

F
L
7
3
1.
2
2

7
3
1.
9
3

7
3
1.
3
7

T
C
7
3
1.
2
5

F
L
7
3
0
.7

3

7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.2

2

F
L
7
3
0
.2

9

T
C
7
3
0
.7

9

7
3
0
.8

2

7
3
0
.5

2

T
C
7
3
0
.3

8

F
L
7
2
9
.9

1

F
L
7
2
9
.4

7

T
C
7
2
9
.9

1

T
C
7
2
9
.7

0

F
L
7
2
9
.1
9

F
L
7
2
9
.1
8

T
C
7
2
9
.2

5

T
C
7
2
9
.0

6

F
L
7
2
9
.0

2
F
L
7
2
8
.9

7

T
C
7
2
9
.2

4

T
C
7
2
9
.4

2

7
2
9
.7

2

7
3
1.
9
1

7
3
2
.7

2

TW
73

2.
07

TW
73

0.
88

7
3
3
.0

1
7
3
1.
8
3

7
3
1.
8
3

7
3
2
.7

0

7
3
3
.5

1

7
3
3
.5

5

7
3
2
.7

6

15 7
3
2
.7

2

7
3
1.
9
1

7
2
8
.7

6

7
2
8
.5

7

7
2
8
.5

4

7
2
8
.5

9

T
C
7
2
8
.9

1

F
L
7
2
8
.4

4

T
C
7
2
8
.7

7

F
L
7
2
8
.2

7

7
2
8
.1
0

7
3
4
.4

1

7
3
4
.4

1

7
3
4
.4

3

FE=734.49

FE=734.53
7
3
4
.4

1

FE=734.48 7
3
4
.4

2

7
3
4
.3

8

FE=734.50

7
3
4
.4

0

7
3
4
.2

8

7
3
4
.2

7

7
3
4
.2

8

7
3
4
.2

4

7
3
4
.1

3
7

3
4
.0

8
7

3
4
.0

8
7

3
4
.0

9
7

3
4
.1

1

7
3

2
.1

3
7

3
2
.1

2

7
3
2
.1
4

7
3
2
.3

0

7
3
1.9

9

7
3
2
.7

5

7
3
2
.4

1

7
3
2
.4

6

7
3
0
.4

67
3
2
.0

4

TF=733.40

TF=733.23

TF=733.32

7
3
1
.4

2

7
2
9
.9

5
7

2
9
.9

2

T
C
7
2
5
.8

5

T
C
7
2
6
.0

3

T
C
7
2
5
.9

3

T
C

7
2
5
.6

8

T
C

7
2
5
.5

0

T
C

7
2
5
.8

0

F
L
7
2
5
.7

4

F
L
7
2
5
.9

2

T
C

7
2
5
.7

4

F
L
7

2
5
.3

1

7
2
5
.3

0

7
2
5
.4

7

7
2
4
.6

3

7
2
4
.3

8

7
2
2
.5

9

7
2
2
.5

7
7
2
2
.9

8

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
2
.7

2

7
2
2
.4

1

7
2
2
.4

9

7
2
2
.4

3

7
2
2
.5

9

7
2
2
.6

5

7
2
2
.5

8

7
2
2
.6

1

7
2
2
.6

6

7
2
2
.8

5

7
2
2
.9

3

7
2
5
.4

8

7
2
5
.6

2
7
2
5
.8

1

7
2
5
.5

5

7
2
5
.1
2

7
2
5
.0

1

7
2
4
.6

3

7
2
4
.2

7

7
2
4
.0

6 7
2
3
.7

2

7
2
3
.8

3

7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
3
.4

3

7
2
3
.7

5

7
2
3
.9

3

7
2
6
.0

3
7
2
6
.0

7

7
2
5
.6

5

7
2
5
.4

7 7
2
5
.2

8

7
2
4
.7

6

7
2
4
.2

0
7
2
3
.6

4

7
2
3
.6

1

7
2
4
.4

7

7
2
4
.2

3

7
2
3
.8

1

7
2
4
.0

7

7
2
4
.7

0

7
2
5
.0

8

7
2
5
.5

4

7
2
6
.0

3

7
2
6
.5

1

7
2
6
.3

7

7
2
6
.5

4

7
2
6
.7

1 7
2
6
.3

5

7
2
5
.8

8

7
2
5
.5

0

7
2
5
.3

5

7
2
4
.8

6

7
2
4
.5

5
7
2
4
.2

7

7
2
4
.0

1

7
2
4
.2

2

7
2
4
.2

1

7
2
4
.3

5

7
2
4
.7

8

7
2
5
.1
1

7
2
5
.5

5

7
2
5
.9

0

7
2
6
.3

4

7
2
6
.8

3

7
2
6
.8

6

7
2
6
.7

7

7
2
6
.1
3

7
2
5
.7

6

7
2
5
.2

9

7
2
4
.9

2

7
2
4
.7

3

7
2
4
.2

0

7
2
5
.1
8

7
2
5
.6

9

7
2
6
.2

1

7
2
6
.7

8

7
2
7
.1
5

7
2
7
.1
3

7
2
7
.2

7
7
2
7
.1
0

7
2
6
.7

5

7
2
6
.2

2

7
2
5
.7

4

7
2
5
.2

0

7
2
4
.0

8

7
2
4
.4

7

7
2
5
.0

7

7
2
5
.5

6

7
2
6
.2

3

7
2
6
.9

0

7
2
7
.4

3

7
2
7
.4

0

7
2
6
.9

7

7
2
6
.3

5

7
2
5
.8

6

7
2
5
.3

3

7
2
5
.0

1

7
2
4
.9

1
7
2
4
.3

5

7
2
3
.2

8

7
2
3
.3

7

7
2
3
.7

5

7
2
4
.2

5

7
2
4
.2

2

T
C
7
2
7
.7

2

T
C
7
2
7
.9

9

T
C
7
2
7
.9

9

T
C
7
2
7
.7

4

F
L
7
2
7
.7

2

F
L
7
2
7
.6

1

F
L
7
2
7
.7

1

T
C
7
2
8
.1
5

F
L
7
2
7
.5

8

F
L
7
2
7
.5

6

T
C
7
2
7
.9

4

F
L
7
2
7
.2

5

T
C
7
2
7
.8

5

F
L
7
2
7
.4

1

T
C
7
2
7
.7

8

T
C
7
2
7
.3

2

T
C
7
2
7
.4

0

T
C
7
2
7
.4

1F
L
7
2
7
.0

9

F
L
7
2
7
.0

4

T
C
7
2
7
.2

6

F
L
7
2
6
.8

8

F
L
7
2
6
.8

0

F
L
7
2
6
.7

3

T
C
7
2
7
.1
7

T
C
7
2
7
.17

T
C
7
2
7
.0

9

F
L
7
2
6
.5

8

F
L
7
2
6
.8

0

T
C
7
2
7
.1
2

T
C
7
2
7
.0

9

F
L
7
2
6
.6

2

T
C
7
2
6
.9

8

F
L
7
2
6
.5

3

T
C
7
2
6
.8

0

T
C
7
2
6
.9

0

T
C
7
2
6
.9

3

F
L
7
2
6
.5

5

F
L
7
2
6
.5

6

T
C
7
2
6
.7

7

F
L
7
2
6
.5

1

F
L
7
2
6
.5

2

T
C
7
2
6
.7

4

F
L
7
2
6
.1
1

T
C
7
2
6
.5

0

T
C
7
2
6
.3

9

T
C
7
2
6
.2

1

F
L
7
2
5
.8

4

F
L
7
2
6
.0

5

7
2
4
.9

0

7
2
5
.6

8

7
2

5
.5

5

7
2
6
.3

6

7
2
6
.5

7

7
2
6
.3

8

7
2
6
.3

2

12

7
2

6
.4

5

7
2
6
.4

2

7
2
6
.9

3

7
2
6
.8

7

8

7
2
6
.5

4

7
2

6
.6

2
7

2
6
.7

1

7
2
6
.7

3

7
2
7
.2

3

7
2
7
.2

9

7
2
7
.0

4

7
2
7
.0

5

3

7
2
7
.2

3

7
2
8
.7

6

7
2
8
.5

7

15

7
2
8
.7

4

7
2
8
.7

5

7
2
8
.5

2

7
2
5
.6

6

7
2
5
.6

2

7
2
8
.5

0

7
2
8
.6

9

8

18

7
2
8
.6

2

7
2
8
.4

1

7
2
8
.3

9

7
2
8
.6

2

7
2
5
.6

1

7
2
5
.7

9

7
2
8
.2

5
7
2
8
.4

2

7
2
8
.2

3
7
2
8
.3

1

7
2
8
.2

3

7
2
8
.1
7

7
2
7
.6

0

24

7
2
5
.7

1

36

7
2
5
.4

0

7
2
7
.9

4

7
2
8
.1
6

7
2
8
.1
1

7
2
7
.7

1

7
2
7
.5

4

ANCHOR

GUY

72
7.

53

7
2
7
.6

8
7
2
7
.9

8
7
2
7
.9

5
7
2
7
.7

3

7
2
7
.7

1

7
2
7
.8

0
7
2
7
.8

7
7
2
7
.6

9

7
2
7
.6

2

7
2
7
.5

9

727.50

7
2
7
.7

3

7
2
7
.8

4

7
2
7
.6

2

7
2
7
.3

0

7
2
7
.8

8

7
2
7
.9

8

7
2
7
.8

5

7
2
7
.7

8

727.77

727.92

7
2
8
.0

7

7
2
8
.1
0

7
2
7
.3

9 7
2
7
.0

0

7
2
5
.3

0
7
2
5
.4

6

7
2
7
.2

7

7
2
5
.2

4

7
2
4
.6

4

7
2
4
.3

2

7
2
4
.1
6

7
2
4
.2

2

7
2
4
.2

3

7
2
4
.3

1

7
2
4
.3

3

7
2
4
.2

0

7
2
4
.3

0

7
2
4
.6

1

7
2
4
.5

3

7
2
4
.5

6

7
2
4
.8

6

7
2
4
.9

9

7
2
4
.9

1

7
2
5
.0

2

7
2
4
.9

4

7
2
4
.9

9

7
2
4
.0

2

7
2
4
.0

3

7
2
3
.3

4

7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
3
.9

8

7
2
3
.3

5

7
2
3
.3

4

7
2
3
.9

0

7
2
3
.7

7

7
2
3
.8

0

7
2
3
.8

7

7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
3
.8

47
2
3
.9

3

7
2
3
.9

7

7
2
4
.1
2

7
2
4
.0

0

7
2
4
.1
9

7
2
3
.9

8

7
2
3
.9

7

7
2
3
.9

8 7
2
3
.8

5

7
2
3
.3

5

7
2
4
.0

2

7
2
4
.0

4

7
2
4
.0

3

7
2
3
.8

7

7
2
3
.8

6

T
C
7
2
6
.7

2

F
L
7

2
6
.3

8
T

C
7

2
6
.9

1

T
C
7
2
7
.2

4

F
L
7
2
6
.8

6

F
L
7
2
7
.0

4

T
C
7
2
7
.4

5
T
C
7
2
7
.5

4

F
L
7
2
7
.2

6

F
L
7
2
7
.5

9

T
C
7
2
8
.0

7

T
C
7
2
7
.9

1

F
L
7
2
7
.4

4

T
C
7
2
7
.4

6

F
L
7
2
6
.8

8

TC726.77

TC726.79

T
C
7
2
7
.0

3

F
L
7
2
6
.6

5

FL726.68

7
2
7
.0

1

T
C
7
2
6
.3

5

F
L
7
2
6
.3

0

F
L
7
2
6
.3

9

T
C
7
2
6
.4

2

T
C
7
2
6
.6

2

F
L
7
2
6
.5

5
F
L
7
2
6
.6

8

T
C
7
2
6
.6

7
T
C
7
2
7
.1
0

F
L
7
2
6
.6

9

7
2
7
.2

3

T
C
7
2
6
.4

4

F
L
7
2
6
.3

8

F
L
7
2
6
.6

5

T
C
7
2
6
.6

3
7
2
7
.4

1

7
2
6
.9

1

F
L
7
2
6
.7

8

T
C
7
2
7
.2

3

7
2
7
.2

4

7
2
7
.4

9

T
C
7
2
7
.4

8

F
L
7
2
6
.9

8
7
2
7
.1
9

7
2
7
.7

0

7
2
7
.5

9

T
C
7
2
7
.1
6

F
L
7
2
6
.6

8

T
C
7
2
7
.1
1

F
L
7
2
6
.7

3

T
C
7
2
7
.2

6

F
L
7
2
6
.8

4

T
C
7
2
6
.8

8

F
L
7
2
6
.8

8
7
2
7
.7

7

7
2
7
.7

3

T
C
7
2
7
.7

4

F
L
7
2
7
.2

4

7
2
7
.7

6

7
2
8
.0

4

7
2
8
.0

5

7
2
7
.9

4

T
C
7
2
7
.1
9

F
L
7
2
7
.1
4

T
C
7
2
7
.6

1

F
L
7
2
7
.1
6

T
C
7
2
7
.9

2

F
L
7
2
7
.4

0

TC727.56

T
C
7
2
7
.6

5

T
C
7
2
7
.7

0

FL727.5
2

T
C
7
2
7
.5

2

T
C
7
2
7
.5

0
T
C
7
2
7
.6

0

F
L
7
2
7
.5

7

F
L
7
2
7
.6

5

T
C
7
2
7
.6

3

7
2
8
.2

0

7
2
8
.2

5

7
2
8
.2

7

F
L
7
2
7
.4

0

T
C
7
2
7
.8

7

T
C
7
2
8
.0

3

F
L
7
2
7
.5

9
F
L
7
2
8
.0

2

T
C
7
2
8
.4

6

V

7
2
8
.6

0

7
2
7
.9

7

7
2
7
.8

6F
L
7
2
8
.1
0

T
C
7
2
8
.5

7

TC72
8.

41

FL7
27
.9

7

FL727.8
9

TC728.32

TC727.8
0

TC728.16

FL727.6
8

FL727.7
4

7
2
8
.5

0 7
2
8
.3

5

T
C
7
2
7
.9

9

T
C
7
2
7
.9

6

F
L
7
2
7
.5

8

T
C
7
2
7
.9

2

7
2
8
.4

4

7
2
8
.5

0
7
2
8
.4

0

TC728.14
7
2
8
.6

0

7
2
8
.4

9

TC727.52
FL727.47

TC727.51

FL727.48
TC727.95

T
C
7
2
8
.1
6

F
L
7
2
7
.6

7

7
2
8
.6

8

7
2
8
.7

4

7
2
8
.6

4

F
L
7
2
8
.0

8

T
C
7
2
8
.4

8

T
C
7
2
8
.8

9

F
L
7
2
8
.4

3

7
2
8
.9

0

7
2
8
.9

3

7
2
8
.8

4

F
L
7
2
7
.9

0

F
L
7
2
8
.4

1

T
C
7
2
8
.6

9

F
L
7
2
8
.2

1
7
2
9
.0

7

7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
9
.2

3

F
L
7
2
8
.7

0

T
C
7
2
9
.2

1

T
C
7
2
9
.2

8

F
L
7
2
8
.8

0

7
2
9
.3

1

7
2
9
.4

1

7
2
9
.2

5

F
L
7
2
8
.4

6

T
C
7
2
8
.8

8

T
C
7
2
9
.0

2

F
L
7
2
8
.6

8
7
2
9
.3

3

7
2
9
.6

0

7
2
9
.4

8

F
L
7
2
8
.9

3

T
C
7
2
9
.4

1

7
2
9
.7

5

7
2
9
.7

7

7
2
9
.8

1

T
C
7
2
9
.4

6

F
L
7
2
8
.9

4

7
2
9
.6

6

7
2
9
.6

7

7
2
9
.4

1

F
L
7
2
8
.7

8

T
C
7
2
9
.0

4

T
C
7
2
8
.8

1

T
C
7
2
9
.0

5

F
L
7
2
8
.7

5

7
2
9
.5

2

7
2
9
.7

5

7
3
1
.4

4
7

3
1
.4

0

7
2
9
.9

1

7
2
9
.8

2

7
3
0
.8

4

F
L
7
2
6
.0

5

F
L
7
2
5
.8

3

T
C
7
2
5
.0

2
7
2
5
.4

8

7
2
5
.5

4

7
2
6
.0

2

7
2
6
.3

7

7
2
6
.3

8

T
C
7
2
5
.6

8

F
L
7
2
5
.1
9

7
2
5
.8

6

7
2
5
.8

3

7
2
5
.5

3

F
L
7
2
4
.8

6

T
C
7
2
5
.2

5

T
C
7
2
5
.5

1

F
L
7
2
5
.1
2

T
C
7
2
5
.2

4

F
L
7
2
5
.10

F
L
7
2
5
.5

1

T
C
7
2
5
.5

4

T
C
7
2
5
.9

2

F
L
7
2
5
.4

8

T
C
7
2
6
.2

8

F
L
7
2
5
.7

9

TC726.53

T
C
7
2
6
.5

5

T
C

7
2
6
.6

0
F

L
7

2
6
.3

1

F
L
7
2
6
.0

2

FL725.93
T
C
7
2
5
.8

9

T
C
7
2
5
.9

7

F
L
7
2
6
.0

1

T
C
7
2
6
.1
3

T
C
7
2
6
.4

6

T
C
7
2
6
.8

5

F
L
7
2
6
.4

3

F
L
7
2
6
.3

0

T
C
7
2
6
.6

7

T
C
7
2
6
.6

3

T
C
7
2
6
.6

1

F
L
7
2
6
.1
7

F
L
7
2
6
.16

F
L
7
2
6
.1
9

T
C
7
2
6
.6

3

T
C
7
2
6
.8

5

T
C
7
2
6
.8

6

T
C
7
2
6
.8

4

T
C

7
2
6
.9

2

F
L
7
2
6
.4

8

T
C
7
2
6
.7

9

T
C
7
2
7
.1
2

F
L
7
2
6
.7

7

F
L
7
2
6
.7

4

T
C
7
2
7
.0

6

T
C
7
2
7
.1
1

F
L
7
2
6
.7

3

T
C
7
2
7
.3

8

F
L
7
2
6
.9

6

T
C
7
2
7
.3

2

F
L
7
2
7
.0

8

T
C
7
2
7
.2

6

T
C
7
2
7
.6

2

F
L
7
2
7
.2

2

F
L
7
2
7
.1
1

T
C
7
2
7
.6

1

T
C
7
2
7
.6

2

F
L
7
2
7
.1
8

T
C
7
2
5
.9

5

F
L
7
2
5
.5

0

7
2
6
.1
7

7
2
6
.1
7

7
2
6
.3

9

7
2
6
.3

2

F
L
7
2
5
.7

9

T
C
7
2
6
.2

8

T
C
7
2
6
.4

9

F
L
7
2
6
.0

5

7
2
6
.6

6

7
2
6
.5

2

7
2
6
.6

7

7
2
6
.6

8

F
L
7
2
6
.1
8

7
2
6
.5

7

7
2
6
.5

9

7
2
6
.8

5

7
2
6
.8

4

7
2
7
.1
2

7
2
7
.1
5

7
2
7
.3

6 7
2
7
.2

8

727.47727.59
7
2
7
.4

8

T
C
7
2
7
.4

6

F
L
7
2
7
.3

6

F
L
7
2
7
.3

8

T
C
7
2
7
.4

4

F
L
7
2
7
.5

1

T
C
7
2
7
.5

3

T
C
7
2
7
.5

1

F
L
7
2
7
.4

4

T
C
7
2
7
.5

7

F
L
7
2
7
.4

2

F
L
7
2
7
.3

8

T
C
7
2
7
.4

1

727.53

V

V

7
2
7
.8

3

7
2
7
.4

9

7
2
7
.4

0

7
2
7
.1
4

7
2
7
.2

5

7
2
6
.9

5

7
2
6
.7

5

T
C
7
2
9
.0

5

F
L
7
2
8
.5

1

F
L
7
2
8
.2

8

T
C
7
2
8
.7

2

V

F
L
7
2
8
.2

7

T
C
7
2
8
.8

0

T
C
7
2
8
.6

4

F
L
7
2
8
.1
6

F
L
7
2
7
.8

8

T
C
7
2
8
.2

8
F
L
7
2
7
.8

1

T
C
7
2
8
.2

5

T
C
7
2
8
.4

6

F
L
7
2
7
.9

5

F
L
7
2
7
.9

3

T
C
7
2
8
.3

6

T
C
7
2
7
.8

7

T
C
7
2
8
.2

0

F
L
7
2
7
.7

1
F
L
7
2
7
.8

7

727.91
726.97

726.91727.92

728.12

4

7
2
8
.2

1

7
2
7
.9

8

7
2
8
.3

3

Rim=727.94

T
C
7
2
9
.1
2

F
L
7
2
8
.7

4

F
L
7
2
8
.4

2

T
C
7
2
8
.6

0

728.43

T
C
7
2
8
.3

1

F
L
7
2
8
.2

5

TC728.30

T
C
7
2
8
.5

9

F
L
7
2
8
.1
0

F
L
7
2
8
.3

1

T
C
7
2
8
.9

0

T
C
7
2
9
.2

5

F
L
7
2
8
.8

0

T
C
7
2
9
.0

0

T
C
7
2
9
.0

0

F
L
7
2
8
.9

4

F
L
7
2
8
.9

3

T
C
7
2
9
.15

T
C
7
2
9
.1
6

F
L
7
2
8
.7

97
2
8
.9

8

7
2
9
.3

8

7
2
9
.8

4

6

730.87

729.01

729.017
2
9
.8

5

730.69731.26

731.48

7
3
2
.5

5

7
3
2
.5

1

731.42

731.36

TW729.81TW730.82TW731.18

TW731.42 T
W

7
3
2
.5

7

7
3
3
.3

5

7
3
1.
7
3

7
2
9
.2

7

7
2
8
.5

1

7
2
8
.5

5

7
2
7
.4

4

7
2
7
.4

5

T
W
7
3
3
.5

5

T
W
7
3
4
.5

2

TF=734.57

TW729.77

T
W
7
2
9
.5

8

TF=729.82

728.41 728.14728.62

7
2

9
.1

2

729.00

729.22

734.49

FE=734.55

734.53

7
2
9
.1
5

7
2
8
.9

0

T
C
7
2
8
.8

3

T
C
7
2
8
.8

2

T
C
7
2
8
.9

2

F
L
7
2
8
.8

3

F
L
7
2
8
.7

9

T
C
7
2
8
.7

3

T
C
7
2
8
.7

6

F
L
7
2
8
.7

7

F
L
7
2
8
.8

3

T
C
7
2
8
.9

7

T
C
7
2
8
.8

5

F
L
7
2
8
.8

8

T
C
7
2
8
.9

0

F
L
7
2
8
.8

7

TF=730.22

7
2
9
.1
6

TF=729.34

728.79

728.93
730.26

7
2
8
.8

7

729.08
730.29730.86

7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
8
.7

5

7
2
8
.5

8
7
2
8
.4

9

7
2
8
.3

7

7
2
8
.1
1

7
2
7
.9

8

7
2
7
.6

8

7
2
7
.5

0

7
2
7
.4

4

7
2
7
.3

6

7
2
7
.3

0

7
2
7
.2

8

7
2
7
.4

7

7
2
7
.5

8

7
2
7
.6

5

7
2
7
.8

4

7
2
7
.8

5

7
2
8
.1
3

7
2
8
.1
0

7
2
8
.0

5

7
2
7
.9

7

7
2
8
.7

5

7
2
8
.7

4

7
2
8
.7

1

7
2
8
.6

5

7
2
8
.5

7

7
2
8
.6

9
7
2
8
.9

2

7
2
8
.8

1

7
2
8
.5

8

7
2

5
.7

7

7
2
5
.8

6

7
2
4
.5

0

728.77

728.77

T
C
7
2
8
.8

1

728.80

7
2
8
.2

6

7
2
8
.1
6

T
C
7
2
8
.8

9

F
L
7
2
8
.4

0

F
L
7
2
8
.5

6

T
C
7
2
9
.0

5

7
2
8
.2

7

7
2
8
.5

6

F
L
7
2
8
.6

2

T
C
7
2
9
.0

7

T
C
7
2
8
.9

5

F
L
7
2
8
.6

4

T
C
7
2
8
.7

4

F
L
7
2
8
.5

7T
C
7
2
8
.6

8

F
L
7
2
8
.6

5
T
C
7
2
9
.0

3

F
L
7
2
8
.9

1

F
L
7
2
9
.1
3

7
2
9
.3

3

7
2
9
.3

7

F
L
7
2
9
.0

7

F
L
7
2
8
.9

9

7
2
9
.3

2

7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
8
.8

2

7
2
9
.2

2

7
2

8
.9

8

729.21 CO

7
2
9
.2

2

728.92729.25

729.47

729.50

7
2
8
.8

4

7
2
9
.1
5 7

2
9
.1
4

7
2
9
.1
7

7
2
9
.0

2

7
2
8
.8

0

7
2
8
.4

8

7
2
9
.2

6

7
2
9
.3

0

7
2
9
.4

1

7
2
9
.3

6

7
2
9
.2

5

7
2
8
.8

0

7
2
9
.0

7

7
2
9
.2

0

7
2

9
.1

2

7
2
8
.9

6

7
2
8
.9

4

7
2
8
.9

97
2
9
.3

2

7
3
1.
6
2

7
3
1.
8
5

7
3
2
.2

9

7
3
3
.2

37
3
3
.1
47

3
2
.5

6

7
2
9
.9

5

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.3

1

30

7
3
1.
11

7
3
1.
8
7

T
W

7
3
3
.5

7

T
W
7
3
3
.8

5

T
W
7
3
3
.9

1

TW733.72

T
W

7
3
0
.2

5

729.26T
W
7
3
0
.2

8

TW734.50

734.50

7
3
4
.4

7

7
3
4
.3

9

734.31
734.20

7
3
4
.2

3

7
3
4
.2

4

7
3
4
.1

8

7
3
4
.2

2

7
3
3
.4

8

7
3
4
.2

9
7

3
4
.3

1

7
3
3
.8

0

7
3
4
.3

1

7
3
3
.7

5

734.18

734.23734.47
FE=734.54

734.50

733.59

733.16

733.63

733.67

TF=734.66

8

7
3
3
.8

9

733.80

7
3
3
.9

5

734.56

7
3
4
.5

1

FE=734.55
7
3
4
.5

1

7
3
4
.2

1 7
3
4
.0

5
7

3
4
.1

47
3
4
.1
5

7
2
9
.0

4

7
2
8
.9

87
2
9
.0

2

F
L
7
2
8
.3

9

T
C
7
2
8
.9

0

INV=725.44
RIM=728.54

4
"
 

D
IP

TW732.12

T
W

7
3
5
.6

9

CONC. WALK

C
O

N
C
. 

W
A

L
K

CONC.

STAIRS

WALL
BLOCK 

WALL
CONC.

WALL
CONC.STAIRS

"THEATER" 

BRICK BUILDING

HINSDALE CENTRAL 

CONC. WALK

 CENTRAL 

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

OVERHANG

7
2
7
.5

4

2
5
.1

8

1
0
.1

1

5
5
.4

1

1
2
.0

2

3.85

3.60

11.10

11.04

1
1
.9

6

67.78

43.48

91.80

8
8
.5

5

1
1
.2

9

727.91

T
W

7
2
9
.8

2

T
W

7
3
1
.2

9

T
W

7
3
1
.9

0

TW736.10

TW736.10

F
L
7

2
9
.5

4

7
2
3
.0

4

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
3
.3

4

7
2
3
.4

0

7
2
3
.8

7

7
2
2
.9

9

7
2
3
.2

2

7
2
3
.3

6

7
2
3
.2

9

7
2
2
.9

4

7
2
3
.7

4

7
2
3
.3

5

7
2
3
.3

5

7
2
3
.0

9

7
2
2
.9

0

7
2
2
.8

2

7
2
2
.8

1

7
2
2
.8

3

7
2
3
.0

6

7
2
3
.0

6

7
2
3
.5

4

7
2
3
.3

7

7
2
2
.8

7

7
2
2
.9

2

7
2
2
.7

3

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
2
.6

6

7
2
4
.2

1

7
2
3
.3

4
7
2
3
.5

4

7
2
3
.1
3

7
2
2
.9

0

7
2
2
.8

7

7
2
3
.0

6

7
2
2
.9

27
2
2
.8

2

7
2
2
.5

1

7
2
2
.9

8

7
2
2
.5

3

7
2
2
.4

6

7
2
2
.7

0

7
2
2
.2

57
2
2
.7

8 7
2
2
.3

1

7
2
2
.3

0 7
2
2
.3

8

7
2
1.
8
5

7
2
1.
9
5

7
2
1.
9
2

7
2
2
.1
1

7
2
1.
7
8

7
2
1.
5
1

7
2
1.
5
1

7
2
1.
4
9

7
2
0
.8

8
7
2
1.
0
1

7
2
0
.8

7

7
2
1.
2
1

7
2
0
.8

1
7
2
0
.6

2

7
2
0
.7

3

7
2
0
.6

5
7
2
0
.9

7

7
2
0
.0

7

7
2
0
.1
7

7
2
0
.1
5

7
2
0
.1
4

7
2
0
.8

6

7
2
0
.3

6

7
2
1.
17

7
2
1.
3
4

7
2
1.
7
3

7
2
1.
4
2

7
2
1.
5
2

7
2
1.
4
4

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
3
.5

1

7
2
3
.9

2

7
2
2
.6

6

7
2
1.
4
6

7
2
3
.7

3

7
2
2
.0

8

7
2
2
.0

8

7
2
4
.0

4

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

30

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

6"VCP

1
0
"
 

V
C

P

SHED

DUGOUT

8"VCP

INV=N/A
RIM=722.44

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

FENCE 2.0' WEST

7
2
2
.7

2

7
2
2
.4

1

7
2
2
.2

2

7
2
2
.4

9

7
2
2
.4

3

7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
3
.4

3

7
2
3
.7

5

7
2
3
.9

3

7
2
3
.9

7

7
2
3
.5

8

7
2
3
.6

4

7
2
3
.6

1

7
2
3
.3

8

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
4
.4

9

7
2
4
.5

2
7
2
3
.3

3

7
2
4
.4

7

7
2
4
.0

7

7
2
4
.6

1

7
2
4
.2

2

7
2
4
.4

1

7
2
4
.3

6

7
2
4
.2

2

7
2
4
.6

4

7
2
5
.0

2

7
2
4
.7

3

7
2
4
.4

5

7
2
4
.2

2

7
2
4
.0

8

7
2
4
.4

7

7
2
3
.7

4

7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
3
.2

3
7
2
3
.3

7

7
2
3
.7

4

7
2
3
.2

9

7
2
2
.8

77
2
3
.7

6

7
2
2
.8

3

7
2
2
.0

3

7
2
3
.0

0

7
2
2
.1
3

7
2
3
.2

8

7
2
2
.7

3
7
2
2
.4

5

7
2
3
.8

2

7
2
3
.8

7

7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
3
.8

4

7
2
3
.8

6

7
2
2
.6

2

7
2
1.
5
1

7
2
1.
8
0

7
2
1.
9
3

7
2
0
.9

4

7
2
1.
3
8

7
2
1.
9
8

7
2
2
.4

1

7
2
2
.2

2

7
2
2
.1
9

7
2
2
.8

5

7
2
3
.8

4

7
2
2
.8

5

15

42

7
2
3
.6

9

7
2
3
.4

5

7
2
5
.0

1

7
2
2
.4

1

7
2
3
.2

5
7
2
3
.9

6

7
2
3
.0

7

7
2
1.
6
8

7
2
0
.8

4

7
2
3
.0

9

SHED

LO
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

LO
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

 L
O

T
 
7

LO
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

COMING TO POWER POLE
UNDERGROUND WIRES

NOT ON CITY ATLAS

COMING TO POWER POLE
UNDERGROUND WIRES

COMING TO POWER POLE
UNDERGROUND WIRES

COMING TO POWER POLE
UNDERGROUND WIRES

8
' 

H
IG

H
 

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

8' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE ENDS

8' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE 0.8' WEST

6' HIGH WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE 0.4' EAST

TREES AND BRUSH LINE

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

7
2
2
.3

7
2
2
.2

7
2
5
.1

7
2
7
.5

4

INV=718.30(E)
INV=720.30(S)
INV=715.80(N)
RIM=722.50

G
R

A
N

T
  
  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

BLEACHERS

DIRT INFIELD

187.02

12
.4

9

16.35

1
1
.9

9
7
.9

4

0.35

1.95

2
0
.0

6

1.95

16.37

1
1
.9

7
8
.0

4

1
0
.6

7

1
1
.9

5
6
.3

9
9
.2

7
9
.2

1
9
.2

4
9
.2

0

4.08

4.08

4.08

4.08

4.08

2
.7

9
2
.7

9
2
.8

2
2
.8

2
2
.7

2

DUGOUT

D
U

G
O

U
T

1
2
"
 

V
C

P

T/P=722.2
RIM=726.70

7
3

4
.0

6

T/P=722.4
RIM=726.93

15" RCP

1
5
"
 

V
C

P

INV=722.00
RIM=731.97

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

INV=722.04
RIM=729.04

12" RCP

E

R
im

=7
2
6
.9

3

2
"

FULL OF DEBRIS
INV=721.32(E)
RIM=728.32

INV=725.22
RIM=727.90

12" VCP
12" VCP

6
" 

V
C
P

INV=720.60
RIM=727.71

8
"
 
P

V
C

E

INV=724.58
RIM=727.52

12" RCP

RISER PIPE
INV=722.78
RIM=727.98 INV=NOT VISIBLE(W)

INV=723.91(NE)
RIM=728.31

12
"
 
R

C
P

INV=723.55(S)
INV=723.45(N)
RIM=727.65

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

INV=723.61(W)
INV=722.61(N,S)
RIM=727.91

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

6" PVC

6
"
 
P

V
C

INV=720.15(SW)
INV=719.79(S)
INV=719.69(NE)
RIM=728.19

8"

INV=719.47(SW)
INV=719.07(N)
RIM=727.80

8
" 

P
V

C

2
4
"
 
P

V
C

INV=727.34
RIM=727.38

INV=720.70
RIM=729.65

10
" 

V
C
P

12" VCP

1
0
"
 

V
C

P

INV=721.99(S)
INV=722.29(N)
RIM=728.49

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

INV=719.05(W)
INV=723.54(SW)
INV=722.50(SE)

INV=712.92(S)
INV=718.75(N)

RIM=728.64

8
" V

C
P

INV=720.79(SW)
INV=720.69(N,S)

RIM=729.79

INV=724.86-6"RCP
RIM=727.62

LOT 1
7

LOT 1
6

LOT 1
5

LOT 1
4

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R
 

V
A

U
L

T
 

P
E

R
 

P
L

A
N

INV=718.24(NW)
INV=717.64(N,S)
RIM=729.74

CROSS WALK

SOFTBALL FIELD

2
5
' 

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 

L
IN

E
 

P
E

R
 

D
O

C

WALL
CONC.

WALL
CONC.

WALL
CONC.

CONC.

RAMP

CO

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

CONC.

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

AT&T VAULT

TW733.40

TW733.41

PLANTER

WALL
CONC.

PLANTER

PLANTER

BENCH

BIKE RAKE

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L

1
8
"

7
2
0

7
2
1

7
2
1

7
2
2

7
2
3

723

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
4

72
4

7
2
4

7
2
4

724

7
2
5

725

7
2
5

725

7
2
5

725

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
7

7
2
7

7
2
7

727

727

7
2
7

7
2
7

7
2
7

7
2
8

7
2
8

7
2
8

7
2
8

72
8

7
2
8

7
2
8

728

7
2
8

728

728

728

728

7
2
8

7
2
8

7
2
8

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

729

7
2
9

729

7
2
9

7
2
9

7
2
9

730

7
3
0

730
730 730

7
3
0

7
3
1

731
73

1

731

7
3
1

7
3
1

731

732

732

7
3
2

73
2

7
3
2

732

732732

7
3
2

732

733

733

7
3
3

7
3
3

7
3
3

733

733

7
3
4

734

734

73
4

734

7
3
4

734

734

735

7
3
6

7
2
9

7
3
0

7
3
1

7
3
2

7
3
3

7
3
4

7
3
4

7
2
0

7
2
0

7
2
1

721

7
2
1

721

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

CONC. WALK

WALL
CONC.

WALL
CONC.

33

ELEV.=727.58
E=1093813.460
N=1865185.940

CROSS CUT IN WALK
CONTROL POINT NO. 6003

SITE BENCHMARK NO. 5

S
T

E
P

S

S
T

E
P

S

S
T

E
P

S

CROSS WALK

CROSS WALK

CROSS WALK

E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 12:41:49 PM7/5/2019

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019 1"=20'

XXX

E-32310-T

       HINSDALE, IL

       5500 S. GRANT STREET

       HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187



G

B

V

V

R

OH

E

G

T

C T

W

X X

E

CO

CO

PLM

PIV

M

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM CLEANOUT

FLARED END SECTION

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRICAL BOX

CABLE T.V. BOX

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

B-BOX

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

FIRE HYDRANT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WATER METER

PARKING METER

SIGN

FLAG POLE

PIPELINE MARKER

R = RECORD DIMENSION

M = MEASURED DIMENSION

CROSS CUT IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

DROVE IRON PIPE

PINE TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

GUARD RAIL

FENCE LINE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

WATER MAIN

UNDERGROUND CABLE T.V.

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

OVERHEAD WIRES

UTILITY POLE

RAILROAD SIGNAL VAULT

RAILROAD SIGNAL POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL VAULT

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

OVERHEAD LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE

DOWNSPOUT

MAILBOX

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTICFO

LINE LEGEND

BOUNDARY LINE

LOT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

=

=

=

=

SP=SETTLEMENT OBSERVATION POINT

POB=POINT OF BEGINNING

RRS = RAILROAD SPIKE

DIP = DUCTILE IRON PIPE

CHB = CHORD BEARING

TF = TOP OF FOUNDATION

FE = FLOOR ELEVATION

FL = FLOW LINE

TC = TOP OF CURB

INV = INVERT

VCP = VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

PVC = POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE

RCP = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

HDPE = HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

ABBREVIATIONS

GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

0 20 4020

DETERMINED BY KARA CO. CORS NETWORK 

   BASIS OF BEARINGS

9 OF 12

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AND 

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

SHEET 9 OF 12

T
C
7
2
0
.6

6

F
L
7
2
0
.1
9

T
C
7
2
0
.6

0

7
2
1.
2
8

7
2
1.
2
9

T
C
7
2
0
.9

5

F
L
7
2
0
.4

3

7
2
1.
4
0

7
2
1.
5
7

F
L
7
2
0
.5

3

T
C
7
2
1.
0
5

T
C
7
2
1.
0
3

10

T
C
7
2
1.
0
4

F
L
7
2
0
.6

2

7
2
1.
6
7

7
2
1.
7
9

F
L
7
2
0
.7

7

T
C
7
2
1.
2
2

T
C
7
2
1.
2
2

F
L
7
2
0
.8

5

7
2
1.
8
3

7
2
1.
9
6

T
C
7
2
1.
4
0

F
L
7
2
1.
12

T
C
7
2
1.
5
9

27

T
C
7
2
1.
6
8

F
L
7
2
1.
2
7

T
C
7
2
1.
7
3

T
C
7
2
1.
4
1

7
2
1.
8
47

2
2
.0

7

18

7
2
1.
9
6

7
2
2
.0

4

7
2
1.7

0

F
L
7
2
1.
4
5

T
C
7
2
1.
9
5

T
C
7
2
2
.0

0

T
C
7
2
2
.0

5

F
L
7
2
1.
6
2

7
2
1.
7
9

7
2
2
.3

0

7
2
2
.3

0

7
2
2
.0

0 T
C
7
2
1.
8
6

T
C
7
2
2
.2

4

F
L
7
2
1.
7
8

7
2
2
.4

1

7
2
2
.1
4

T
C
7
2
2
.2

7

F
L
7
2
1.
8
3

7
2
2
.2

2

7
2
2
.0

1

7
2
2
.1
9

7
2
2
.4

3

T
C
7
2
2
.1
6

F
L
7
2
1.
7
2

7
2
2
.0

9

7
2
2
.0

2

F
L
7
2
1.
5
7

T
C
7
2
2
.0

1
7
2
2
.0

9

7
2
2
.4

2

26

7
2
2
.1
6

7
2
1.
9
2

T
C
7
2
1.
8
9

F
L
7
2
1.
4
3

7
2
1.
8
0

7
2
2
.1
3

7
2
2
.1
2

7
2
2
.0

8

7
2
1.
7
1

ANCHOR

GUY

7
2
1.
7
1

7
2
1.
8
9

7
2
1.
9
6

7
2
1.
8
5

7
2
1.
7
7

T
C
7
2
1.
7
2

F
L
7
2
1.
2
4

7
2
1.
5
8

T
C
7
2
1.
5
2

7
2
1.
6
8

7
2
1.
8
0

7
2
1.
9
3

7
2
1.
7
4

7
2
1.
8
6

7
2
1.
7
07

2
1.
4
3

7
2
1.
3
2

F
L
7
2
0
.9

3

T
C
7
2
1.
2
9

7
2
1.
8
3

7
2
1.
4
9

7
2
1.
6
9

V

T
C
7
2
1.
2
2

F
L
7
2
0
.7

9
7
2
1.
2
1

7
2
1.
3
3

7
2
1.
5
2

7
2
2
.9

8

7
2
1.
4
7

7
2
1.
2
6

7
2
1.
2
1

F
L
7
2
0
.6

6

T
C
7
2
1.
11

T
C
7
2
0
.8

5

T
C
7
2
0
.7

1

F
L
7
2
0
.6

5

F
L
7
2
0
.6

2

T
C
7
2
0
.6

1

T
C
7
2
0
.9

8

7
2
1.
3
6

7
2
1.
2
7

7
2
1.
4
5

7
2
1.
3
6

7
2
1.
2
7

7
2
1.
19

T
C
7
2
0
.9

5

F
L
7
2
0
.4

4

7
2
0
.8

5

B

7
2
0
.9

7

7
2
1.
13

7
2
1.
14

7
2
0
.8

8

T
C
7
2
0
.6

5

F
L
7
2
0
.3

47
2
0
.7

4

7
2
0
.7

6

T
C
7
2
0
.7

0
7
2
0
.4

4

7
2
0
.7

0

7
2
0
.1
9

7
2
0
.0

2

T
C
7
2
0
.3

5

F
L
7
19
.9

6
V

T
C
7
2
0
.2

5

F
L
7
19
.8

3

F
L
7
19
.7

0

T
C
7
2
0
.0

7

F
L
7
19
.6

5

T
C
7
19
.6

4

T
C
7
19
.5

8

F
L
7
19
.5

6

F
L
7
19
.2

4

T
C
7
19
.6

6

T
C
7
18
.8

7

F
L
7
18
.4

8

ANCHOR

GUY

G

7
19
.6

5

7
19
.7

3

7
19
.6

8

7
19
.6

3

7
19
.5

1
7
19
.5

8

7
19
.3

3

7
19
.3

0

T
C
7
18
.8

8

F
L
7
18
.5

2

F
L
7
18
.8

9

T
C
7
19
.3

4

T
C
7
19
.5

6

F
L
7
19
.1
7

T
C
7
19
.7

3

F
L
7
19
.3

3F
L
7
19
.4

5

T
C
7
19
.5

0T
C
7
19
.5

5
T
C
7
19
.8

1

T
C
7
19
.9

8

F
L
7
19
.5

4

T
C
7
2
0
.0

4

F
L
7
19
.5

8

7
19
.6

1

7
19
.3

5

719.52

719.54

7
19
.6

6

7
19
.3

3
7
19
.1
7

7
19
.3

4

7
19
.5

3

7
19
.3

7

7
19
.8

3

7
19
.9

4

V

7
2
0
.2

7

7
2
0
.1
0

7
19
.9

3

7
19
.9

9
F
L
7
19
.4

8

T
C
7
19
.9

6

T
C
7
19
.9

9

7
2
0
.7

8

7
2
0
.8

9

7
2
0
.9

5

7
2
0
.9

1

7
2
0
.9

1
T
C
7
19
.9

3

F
L
7
19
.8

4

T
C
7
19
.8

8

F
L
7
19
.7

7

7
19
.7

9

7
2
0
.7

6

7
2
0
.7

9

16

18

7
19
.4

1

7
2
0
.1
7

F
L
7
19
.7

5

T
C
7
2
0
.2

0

T
C
7
19
.9

1

T
C
7
2
0
.2

7

7
2
0
.2

7

F
L
7
19
.9

2

T
C
7
2
0
.4

1

7
2
1.
18

7
2
1.
6
1

7
2
1.
5
2

7
2
1.
2
5

19

7
2
1.
2
8

7
2
1.
3
4

T
C
7
2
0
.4

9

F
L
7
2
0
.0

5

7
2
0
.3

7

F
L
7
2
0
.0

9

T
C
7
2
0
.4

2

F
L
7
19
.9

9

T
C
7
2
0
.4

5

F
L
7
2
0
.0

6

T
C
7
2
0
.5

0

F
L
7
2
0
.0

3

T
C
7
2
0
.4

8

T
C
7
2
0
.4

4

F
L
7
2
0
.0

2

T
C
7
2
0
.1
8

F
L
7
19
.7

6

F
L
7
19
.5

5

T
C
7
2
0
.0

2

T
C
7
19
.8

3

F
L
7
19
.3

9

T
C
7
19
.6

2

F
L
7
18
.8

1

T
C
7
19
.2

7

T
C
7
18
.9

0

F
L
7
18
.4

8

33

ANCHOR

GUY

7
18
.4

9

7
17
.6

0
7
17
.7

3

7
18
.2

4

7
18
.0

9

7
18
.6

1

7
18
.7

4
7
18
.7

0

7
19
.2

6

7
18
.6

9

7
19
.0

0

7
19
.2

2

7
19
.1
1

B
7
19
.0

5

7
18
.7

6

7
18
.7

6

7
18
.8

6

7
19
.1
1

7
19
.1
7

7
19
.1
0

7
18
.9

8

7
18
.8

4

17

7
2
3
.8

0

7
2
4
.0

5

T
C
7
18
.8

1

F
L
7
18
.3

8

7
19
.0

6

T
C
7
18
.6

0

T
C
7
18
.7

3

T
C
7
18
.4

3

F
L
7
18
.3

0

F
L
7
18
.4

2

T
C
7
18
.5

3

T
C
7
18
.8

0

7
19
.0

0
7
19
.0

4

7
18
.2

1

7
18
.8

0

B

7
2
0
.3

1

7
2
0
.4

6

7
2
0
.5

1

7
2
0
.2

5

7
2
0
.0

5

7
19
.8

2

7
19
.5

0

7
19
.2

9

7
19
.1
3

7
18
.9

0

7
18
.7

7

7
18
.7

8
T
C
7
18
.8

2

F
L
7
18
.4

3

T
C
7
18
.7

3

T
C
7
18
.8

3

F
L
7
18
.3

9

F
L
7
18
.7

3

T
C
7
19
.0

7

T
C
7
19
.3

6

T
C
7
19
.1
0

F
L
7
18
.9

9

F
L
7
19
.2

0

T
C
7
19
.2

4

T
C
7
19
.6

4

T
C
7
19
.6

8

F
L
7
19
.4

9

T
C
7
19
.9

7

T
C
7
2
0
.1
5

F
L
7
19
.6

9

F
L
7
19
.9

9

T
C
7
2
0
.2

9

T
C
7
2
0
.0

3

T
C
7
2
0
.1
7

T
C
7
2
0
.4

5

F
L
7
2
0
.0

4

F
L
7
2
0
.1
3

T
C
7
2
0
.5

6

V

T
C
7
2
0
.5

0

F
L
7
19
.9

8

F
L
7
19
.8

0

T
C
7
2
0
.2

8

7
2
1.
6
6

7
2
1.
7
2

7
2
1.
5
1

7
2
1.
6
3

7
2
2
.0

7
7
2
2
.2

7

18

7
2
2
.4

8

7
2
2
.1
8

7
2
2
.2

5
7
2
2
.4

5

7
2
0
.9

5
7
2
1.
5
2

7
2
1.
5
6

7
2
1.
0
7

B

7
2
2
.1
5 7

2
1.
6
3

7
2
2
.2

6

7
2
2
.5

3

7
2
2
.4

9

7
2
2
.3

7
7
2
2
.5

2

7
2
1.
5
8

7
2
1.
4
0

36

7
2
0
.5

1

7
2
0
.1
7

7
19
.6

3
7
19
.9

4

B

7
19
.6

7

7
19
.5

1

7
19
.4

1

7
19
.2

8
7
19
.5

1

7
19
.4

8

7
19
.2

8

7
19
.3

3
7
19
.6

0

7
19
.2

4
7
19
.5

0

7
19
.5

9

7
19
.4

0
7
19
.5

8

720.96

7
2
2
.0

3

7
2
1.
8
2

7
2
2
.5

0

7
2
3
.3

7

7
2
6
.5

1

7
2
5
.4

4

7
2
4
.7

2

7
2
3
.1
1

7
2
4
.4

4

7
3
3
.8

0

7
2
8
.4

8

7
3
4
.0

6

7
3
4
.7

4

7
3
3
.5

8

7
2
8
.6

6

7
2
8
.6

6

7
3
2
.8

9

7
3
3
.5

3

7
3
2
.4

0

7
3
2
.9

1

7
2
8
.5

4

7
2
7
.9

9

7
2
8
.6

9

7
3
2
.1
9

7
3
0
.9

4

7
2
7
.8

8

7
2
6
.9

6

7
2
9
.2

6

7
2
8
.5

7 7
2
7
.2

0

7
2
7
.1
4

7
2
7
.8

6

7
2
8
.3

1

7
2
6
.2

9

7
2
8
.6

2

7
2
7
.6

0

7
2
7
.1
0

7
2
7
.4

0

7
2
8
.2

4

7
2
8
.3

0

7
2
3
.8

6

7
2
3
.2

6

7
2
7
.0

0

7
2
6
.7

4

7
2
6
.4

6

7
2
6
.8

5

7
2
7
.0

3

7
2
7
.5

1

7
2
6
.9

3

7
2
6
.1
6

7
2
6
.3

8

7
2
6
.3

8

7
2
8
.0

7

7
2
7
.6

3

7
2
8
.0

9

7
2
7
.8

8

7
2
8
.7

1

7
2
5
.9

6

7
2
5
.9

5

7
2
6
.1
1

7
2
6
.1
0

7
2
6
.0

5

7
2
5
.7

1

7
2
9
.3

2
7
2
9
.1
1

7
2
9
.0

8

7
2
5
.7

9

7
2
5
.3

5

7
2
5
.7

3

7
2
8
.6

6

7
2
8
.8

8

7
2
8
.6

0

7
2
9
.0

5

7
2
8
.9

6

7
2
7
.8

3

7
2
7
.8

0

7
3
3
.3

9

7
3
3
.2

5

7
3
0
.7

1

T
C
7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.4

7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

0

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
2
.4

2

7
3
2
.2

1

7
3
2
.2

8

7
3
0
.5

4

T
C
7
3
0
.5

7

T
C
7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.5

2

7
3
2
.3

3

7
2
9
.9

6

7
3
2
.1
8

7
3
1.
5
5

7
3
0
.3

7

T
C
7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.4

2

7
3
0
.0

1

7
3
0
.3

9

7
3
0
.1
0

7
2
9
.9

5

T
C
7
3
0
.6

0

7
3
0
.5

1

7
3
0
.6

4

T
C
7
3
0
.5

7
7
2
9
.7

2

7
3
0
.8

6

7
3
1.
16

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.9

1

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.8

9

7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.7

7

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
3
.2

4

7
3
3
.8

8

7
3
4
.4

1

7
3
4
.3

330

7
3
4
.1
77

3
3
.5

4

7
3
3
.2

9

7
3
2
.8

3

7
3
3
.0

6

7
3
3
.0

4

7
3
3
.5

97
3
2
.9

2

7
3
2
.6

6

7
3
3
.0

37
3
2
.1
9

7
3
2
.4

4

7
3
2
.8

0

7
3
1.
9
8

7
3
2
.0

3

7
3
1.
8
4

7
3
1.
9
0

7
3
2
.1
6

7
3
2
.1
5

7
3
1.
9
0

7
3
0
.3

1

7
3
0
.6

2

7
3
0
.7

2

7
3
1.
3
6

7
3
1.
4
0

7
3
1.
5
7

7
3
1.
7
4

7
3
1.
8
8

7
3
2
.1
1

7
3
2
.1
7

7
3
2
.4

6
7
3
1.
8
8

7
3
1.
7
5

7
3
1.
3
6

7
3
1.
4
5

7
3
1.
2
5

7
3
0
.5

0

7
2
9
.8

3

7
3
0
.8

2

7
3
0
.4

3

7
3
0
.4

6

7
3
0
.4

9

7
3
0
.4

2

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.6

5

7
2
9
.1
1

INV=728.41

7
2
7
.6

1

7
2
7
.3

7

7
2
9
.9

7

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.4

5

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
0
.5

8
7
3
0
.6

2
7
3
0
.5

8

7
3
0
.5

8

7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.4

2

7
3
0
.4

3

7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.6

7

7
2
6
.9

8

7
2
6
.7

8

7
2
7
.2

4

7
2
7
.7

7

7
2
9
.9

1

7
2
9
.7

6

7
2
6
.4

4

7
2
6
.6

0

7
2
6
.3

9

7
2
6
.2

7

7
2
5
.6

0

7
2
5
.2

6

7
2
5
.0

0

7
2
5
.0

9

7
2
3
.9

8

7
2
4
.2

4

7
2
4
.8

4

7
2
4
.2

37
2
1.
8
7

7
2
4
.7

3

7
2
5
.3

4

7
2
5
.9

1

7
2
6
.5

9

7
2
7
.1
6

7
2
7
.7

4 7
3
0
.0

4

7
3
0
.0

5

7
2
8
.1
9

7
2
7
.2

3

7
2
6
.9

1

7
2
6
.6

2

7
2
5
.9

7

7
2
5
.4

7

7
2
5
.4

1

7
2
4
.8

1

7
2
2
.9

8

16

32

30

7
2
2
.9

2
11

7
2
4
.1
6 7

2
4
.9

0

7
2
4
.8

9

7
2
4
.8

6

7
2
4
.8

6

7
2
4
.0

8

15
7
2
4
.8

4

7
2
4
.9

7

7
2
4
.9

2

7
2
5
.2

2

7
2
5
.6

4

7
2
6
.4

2

7
2
6
.9

4

7
2
7
.4

0

7
2
7
.7

9

7
2
8
.4

8

7
2
7
.5

6

7
2
7
.0

7

7
2
6
.8

7

7
2
6
.3

2
7
2
6
.3

1

7
2
5
.7

7

7
2
5
.4

0

7
2
4
.9

8

7
2
4
.5

1

7
2
3
.6

8

FE=724.98

7
2
4
.3

8

7
2
4
.4

2

14

7
2
3
.7

0

7
2
4
.0

3

7
2
4
.8

7

7
2
4
.9

2

7
2
5
.4

3

7
2
3
.5

9

7
2
4
.3

7

7
2
5
.3

5

36
0

7
2
4
.9

3

7
2
4
.8

0

7
2
5
.3

5

7
2
5
.5

1

7
2
5
.2

0

7
2
5
.8

3
7
2
6
.0

2
7
2
5
.7

7
7
2
5
.8

8

7
2
7
.0

9

7

7
2
4
.9

3

7
2
4
.9

2

7
2
4
.0

1

7
2
3
.7

1

7
2
3
.6

0
14

16

7
19
.4

2

730.52

FE=730.97

7
2
6
.7

3

727.32
727.36

727.98
7
2
7
.9

0

727.93

7
2
5
.8

4

7
2
7
.6

7

TF=729.49

7
2
9
.10

FE=729.41

7
2
9
.2

3

7
3
0
.0

8

7
2
9
.4

6

7
2
6
.5

1

7
2
4
.5

8

7
2
6
.6

2

7
3
0
.3

2

7
2
9
.9

9
7
3
0
.9

1

7
3
0
.8

3

7
3
1.
2
8

7
3
1.
7
3

7
3
2
.1
7

7
3
2
.8

5

7
3
2
.9

5

7
3
2
.9

8

7
3
2
.7

2

7
3
2
.0

5

22

18

7
3
1.
7
6

7
3
1.
4
6

7
3
0
.3

97
3
0
.2

4

36

7
2
9
.9

6

7
2
9
.3

7

7
3
0
.0

0

7
2
8
.8

9

7
2
8
.4

7

7
2
8
.1
8

7
2
9
.1
97

2
9
.1
7

FE=729.86

7
2
9
.2

0

7
2
9
.3

0

9

TF=731.52

7
19
.5

3

7
2
2
.0

8

724.20

FE=724.48

7
2
4
.3

2

7
2
1.
9
5

7
2
5
.0

6

7
2
5
.0

4

7
2
5
.6

3

7
2
5
.7

8

7
2
5
.5

8

FE=727.19

7
2
5
.0

9

7
2
3
.8

9

7
2
1.
5
8

7
2
3
.0

3

7
2
3
.5

0

7
2
3
.7

2

7
2
3
.9

6

7
2
2
.9

3

7
2
2
.1
5

7
2
2
.3

5

7
2
2
.0

7

7
2
1.
7
9

7
2
1.
5
8

7
2
1.
3
8

7
2
1.
2
07

2
1.
0
9

20

7
2
1.
3
8

7
2
1.
0
7

7
2
0
.6

9

7
2
1.
4
6

7
2
2
.0

0

7
2
1.
8
0

36

7
2
0
.7

7

27

7
2
1.
0
3

7
2
1.
6
2

7
2
3
.2

5

7
2
9
.1
8

7
2
3
.7

3

7
2
5
.7

9

7
2
7
.2

6

7
2
6
.4

6

7
2
7
.7

2

7
2
9
.0

1

7
2
9
.7

6

7
3
0
.8

0

7
3
0
.0

0

7
2
8
.7

0

7
2
7
.6

3

7
2
5
.5

0

7
2
7
.1
4

7
2
5
.6

9

7
2
5
.5

2

7
2
5
.9

3

7
2
5
.7

1

7
2
5
.9

4

7
2
5
.9

2

7
2
6
.0

4

7
2
6
.2

7

T
W
7
2
7
.4

3

T
W
7
2
7
.6

2

7
2
6
.4

0

T
W
7
2
7
.7

07
2
8
.0

1

7
2
7
.7

2

7
2
5
.8

3

7
2
5
.9

6

7
2
8
.9

67
2
8
.4

8

7
2
8
.7

5

18

16

21

12

7
2
5
.1
9

7
2
5
.0

3

7
2
3
.8

2

7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
5
.3

5

7
2
4
.5

4

7
2
5
.2

5

7
2
4
.4

7

7
2
5
.3

6

7
2
6
.0

4
7
2
6
.5

3

7
2
5
.8

8

7
2
6
.9

9

7
2
5
.7

9

7
2
5
.3

3

7
2
5
.3

3

7
2
5
.0

6 7
2
5
.2

6

7
2
5
.2

4

7
2
5
.1
3

725.05

7
2
5
.3

5

7
2
5
.1
6

7
2
6
.6

4

726.75

7
2
6
.4

5

7
2
5
.1
0

FE=726.84

7
2
7
.7

4

7
2
7
.6

3

7
2
6
.3

6

7
2
6
.8

7

7
2
5
.1
7

7
2
4
.7

1

724.43

TF=726.58 FE=725.46

7
2
4
.9

3

7
2
4
.9

4
7
2
4
.5

2

7
2
3
.7

5

7
2
4
.3

2

7
2
3
.7

9

7
2
3
.3

6

7
2
3
.2

5

7
2
2
.8

2

7
2
2
.3

1

7
2
1.
5
1

7
2
3
.0

2

7
2
2
.4

7

7
2
1.
7
8

7
2
1.
4
7

7
2
3
.1
0

7
2
3
.1
0

7
2
2
.7

2

7
2
2
.6

6

7
2
2
.3

5

7
2
2
.6

1

7
2
3
.5

2

7
2
4
.3

5
7
2
4
.3

1

7
2
4
.1
6

7
2
4
.1
1

7
2
3
.8

1

7
2
3
.8

7

7
2
4
.1
3

7
2
4
.2

3

FE=727.31

7
2
3
.6

8

7
2
4
.1
9

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
3
.7

6

7
2
3
.4

9

7
2
4
.6

5

7
2
2
.7

5

24

7
2
1.
0
0

7
2
1.
0
8

24

24

19

10

19

24

FL=721.79
RIM=722.00

25

3 3

3

3

3

4

57TH    STREET  

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

M
A

D
IS

O
N
  
  
  
  
  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

ASPHALT PAVEMENT
A

S
P

H
A

L
T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

CHAIN LINK FENCE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

CHAIN LINK FENCE

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

WIRE LINK FENCE

WIRE LINK FENCE

W
O

O
D
 

F
E

N
C

E

W
O

O
D
 

F
E

N
C

E

WOOD FENCE

BLEACHERS

FOUND IRON PIPE

SOCCER GOAL

INV=718.99
RIM=729.59

INV=718.73(E,W)
INV=725.63(N)
RIM=730.13

24" PVC
24" PVC

C
O

N
C

INV=721.72
RIM=725.22

INV=719.32
RIM=727.72

INV=713.26
RIM=720.16

18" RCP

18" RCP

INV=709.56
RIM=718.86

INV=709.24(SE)
INV=709.14(E,W)
RIM=719.73

8
" P

V
C

INV=715.58
RIM=719.18

12" RCP

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

12" RCP

INV=718.89
RIM=721.54 8" PVC

8
"
 
P

V
C

8" PVCINV=718.29
RIM=721.69

INV=717.66(NE)
INV=717.56(N,S)
RIM=721.96

T/P=714.10
RIM=719.90

INV=707.69
RIM=719.79

INV=710.68(E)
INV=709.88(N,S)
RIM=719.68

18" RCP

12" RCP

INV=714.98
FL=717.68
RIM=717.80

INV=714.77
RIM=718.27

INV=714.17(S)
INV=711.47(E,W)
INV=713.97(N)
RIM=718.47

INV=714.49
RIM=718.19

INV=710.28
RIM=719.48

INV=710.97
RIM=719.97

INV=711.44
RIM=720.14

INV=711.44
RIM=720.54

12" RCP

18" RCP

2
7
"
 

R
C

P

3
0
"
 

R
C

P

3
6
"
 

R
C

P

3
6
"
 

R
C

P

3
6
"
 

R
C

P

8"
 P

VC

1
2
"
 
P

V
C

1
2
"
 
P

V
C

INV=711.60
RIM=720.90

3
6
"
 

R
C

P

INV=718.01
RIM=721.01

12"RCP

INV=711.54
RIM=721.24

INV=716.95
RIM=722.35

INV=711.74
RIM=722.14

INV=719.62(W)
INV=718.52(SE)
RIM=722.12

INV=719.4(NW)
INV=711.81(N,S)

RIM=721.51

INV=714.99(SE)
INV=714.69(N)

RIM=719.19

714.62(S)
INV=712.12(E,W)

INV=714.22(N)
RIM=719.32

12" DIP
INV=717.02
RIM=720.12

MANHOLE
FENCE OVER

INV=N/A
RIM=723.88

3
6
"
 

R
C

P

3
0
"
 

R
C

P

3
0
"
 

R
C

P

3
0
"
 

R
C

P

3
0
"
 

R
C

P

S88°16'16"W 335.58

S
0

2
°
0

0
'2

2
"

E
1

5
0
.9

2

S
0

1
°
5

6
'2

7
"

E
7

5
.6

4

S88°15'29"W
168.76

N
0

2
°
0

5
'4

8
"

W
7

5
.2

7

168.99(R)

168.98(R)N88°11'17"E
168.97

7
5
.0
(
R
)

7
5
.0
(
R
)

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3
LOT 4

NORTH H
ALF 

OF L
OT 4

NOT IN
CLUDED

NOT IN
CLUDED

NOT IN
CLUDED

O
N

E
 

S
T

O
R

Y
 

B
R
IC

K
 

B
U
IL

D
IN

G

WOW CABLE VAULT

ASPHALT 

A
S
P

H
A
L
T
 

PAVERS

2

STORY 

FRAME

RESIDENCE

NO. 323

1

STORY 

BRICK

RESIDENCE

NO. 319

BRICK 

GARAGE

FRAME

GARAGE

2

STORY 

FRAME

RESIDENCE

NO. 5641

DECK

DECK

CRUSHED ROCK
NET

GRAVEL

SAND

4" HDPE

CONCRETE

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

1 STORY FRAME SHED

SOCCER SHELTER
FRAME

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

TREE AND BRUSH LINE

0.7' EAST
6.7' NORTH
FENCE 

INV=715.33
FL=717.93
RIM=718.05

INV=717.89
RIM=732.39

INV=718.14
RIM=732.14

INV=717.95
RIM=731.95

INV=717.99
RIM=731.79

INV=717.91
RIM=731.61

INV=717.77
RIM=731.47

INV=COULD NOT OPEN
RIM=731.38

INV=716.1(W)
INV=710.64(N,S)
RIM=720.74

INV=717.8(W)
INV=711.25(N,S)
RIM=721.55

FRAME BUILDING

1 STORY

11.5' NORTH
FENCE 

2.4' EAST
FENCE 

BLDG. COR 3.05' WEST

BLDG. COR 2.91' WEST

BLEACHERS
MOVABLE

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R
 

P
IP

E
S
 

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R
 

V
A

U
L

T
 

P
IL

E
S

WATER TOWER

LOT 5

VACANT

CONC.

P
AV

ER
S

WALL
CONC.

NO IMPROVEMENTS MAP

7
2
7
.2

9

7
2
8
.6

1

7
2
6
.6

9

7
3
0
.9

3

7
3
2
.9

4

7
3
3
.2

0

7
2
8
.0

2
7
3
1.
9
8

7
2
8
.0

4

2
-
8
4
"
 

C
M

P

7
-
6
0
"
 

C
M

P

30" PVC

718

718

718
71

9
719

719

71
9

71
9

719720

720

720

7
2
0

720

720

72
0

7
2
0

7
2
0

720

72
1

721

721

7
2
1

7
2
1

7
2
1

7
2
1

722

722

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
3

7
2
3

723

723

723

723

723

7
2
4

7
2
4

724

7
2
4

724

7
2
5

725

725

725

7
2
5

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

726

7
2
6

726

727

7
2
7

72
7

72
7

727

727

72
8

7
2
8

728

728

728

72
8

729
7

2
9

7
2
9

729

72
9

7
3
0

7
3
0

7
3
0

730

7
3
0

730

731

731

7
3
1

7
3
1

732

7
3
2

7
3
2

732

733

733

7
3
3

73
3

37

31

31

PER DOC. NO. 495827

8' EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

PER DOC. NO. 495827

8' EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

EASEMENT FOR CINGULAR R2014-052403

FENCE  1.3' SOUTH

0.6' WEST
0.4' SOUTH
FENCE  

1.2' WEST
FENCE  

PAVERS

0.8' WEST
FENCE 

E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 12:17:58 PM7/5/2019

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019 1"=20'

XXX

E-32310-T

       HINSDALE, IL

       5500 S. GRANT STREET

       HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187



G

B

V

V

R

OH

E

G

T

C T

W

X X

E

CO

CO

PLM

PIV

M

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM CLEANOUT

FLARED END SECTION

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRICAL BOX

CABLE T.V. BOX

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

B-BOX

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

FIRE HYDRANT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WATER METER

PARKING METER

SIGN

FLAG POLE

PIPELINE MARKER

R = RECORD DIMENSION

M = MEASURED DIMENSION

CROSS CUT IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

DROVE IRON PIPE

PINE TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

GUARD RAIL

FENCE LINE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

WATER MAIN

UNDERGROUND CABLE T.V.

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

OVERHEAD WIRES

UTILITY POLE

RAILROAD SIGNAL VAULT

RAILROAD SIGNAL POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL VAULT

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

OVERHEAD LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE

DOWNSPOUT

MAILBOX

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTICFO

LINE LEGEND

BOUNDARY LINE

LOT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

=

=

=

=

SP=SETTLEMENT OBSERVATION POINT

POB=POINT OF BEGINNING

RRS = RAILROAD SPIKE

DIP = DUCTILE IRON PIPE

CHB = CHORD BEARING

TF = TOP OF FOUNDATION

FE = FLOOR ELEVATION

FL = FLOW LINE

TC = TOP OF CURB

INV = INVERT

VCP = VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

PVC = POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE

RCP = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

HDPE = HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

ABBREVIATIONS

GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

0 20 4020

DETERMINED BY KARA CO. CORS NETWORK 

   BASIS OF BEARINGS

10 OF 12

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

SHEET 10 OF 12

7
3
1.
9
1

7
2
1.
4
0

7
3
0
.5

5

7
2
8
.6

1

7
2
9
.8

1

7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.5

0

7
2
9
.9

8

7
3
3
.4

1

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.4

3

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
2
.2

9

7
3
2
.0

8

7
3
2
.6

0

7
3
2
.4

9

7
3
2
.5

6

7
3
2
.3

1

7
3
2
.1
8

7
3
1.
7
7

7
3
1.
5
4

TF=733.72 TF=732.45

7
3
3
.0

9

7
3
3
.1
5

7
3
2
.9

8
7
3
3
.0

3

7
3
3
.1
4

7
3
3
.3

6

7
3
3
.3

4

7
3
3
.1
0

7
3
3
.2

4 7
3
3
.5

6

7
3
3
.3

6

7
3
3
.3

1733.38

733.35

7
3
3
.3

1

7
3
3
.3

5

7
3
3
.4

4

7
3
3
.3

8

7
3
3
.3

1

7
3
3
.1
7

7
3
3
.1
5

7
3
3
.0

4

7
3
2
.9

0

7
3
2
.5

4

7
3
2
.3

5

7
3
2
.7

9

7
3
3
.2

0
7
3
3
.4

4

7
3
3
.2

4
7
3
3
.2

0

7
3
3
.0

5
7
3
3
.7

8

7
3
3
.7

3

7
3
3
.7

4

7
3
3
.8

7

7
3
3
.8

7
7
3
3
.8

0

7
3
3
.4

7

7
3
3
.1
6

7
3
2
.9

3

7
3
2
.9

6

7
3
2
.2

8

7
3
2
.1
3

7
3
2
.2

8

7
3
2
.0

2

7
3
2
.0

6

7
3
2
.1
0

7
3
2
.2

8

7
3
2
.0

2

7
3
2
.1
5

7
3
2
.8

7

7
3
2
.3

1

7
3
2
.6

9

7
3
2
.9

5

7
3
3
.137

3
3
.14

7
3
3
.1
4

7
3
2
.9

7

7
3
2
.5

5

7
3
0
.9

6

7
3
1.
2
9

7
3
1.
2
8

7
3
1.
5
8

7
3
1.
8
5

7
3
2
.0

6

7
3
2
.0

9 7
3
2
.1
2

7
3
2
.3

7
7
3
2
.4

67
3
2
.2

8

7
3
2
.6

1

7
3
2
.6

4

7
3
2
.5

5

7
3
3
.1
2

7
3
2
.5

1

7
3
2
.6

2

7
3
3
.4

2

7
3
3
.4

1

7
3
2
.8

0

7
3
2
.9

0

7
3
3
.4

3

7
3
3
.6

4

7
3
2
.8

4

7
3
2
.8

6

7
3
3
.0

4
7
3
3
.0

2

7
3
3
.1
6

7
3
3
.3

5

7
3
3
.1
7

7
3
3
.3

0

7
3
3
.9

1

7
3
3
.9

0

7
3
4
.4

6

7
3
4
.4

3

7
3
4
.2

5

7
3
4
.0

8 7
3
4
.0

0

7
3
3
.7

6

7
3
3
.2

7

7
3
3
.0

0

7
3
3
.7

1

7
3
4
.2

6

7
3
4
.3

5

7
3
4
.4

7

7
3
4
.4

07
3
4
.2

8

7
3
4
.6

8

7
3
4
.8

1

7
3
4
.7

3

7
3
4
.7

2

7
3
4
.7

4

7
3
3
.9

6

7
3
4
.0

3

7
3
3
.9

8

7
3
3
.8

6

7
3
3
.3

2

7
3
3
.7

3

7
3
3
.9

0

7
3
3
.7

5

7
3
3
.9

3

7
3
3
.8

5 7
3
3
.7

9

7
3
3
.8

7

7
3
3
.7

3

7
3
3
.6

2

7
3
3
.5

4

7
3
3
.6

8

7
3
3
.7

0 7
3
3
.2

4

7
3
2
.9

1

7
3
3
.9

6

7
3
3
.8

8

7
3
4
.0

5

7
3
4
.2

5

7
3
4
.1
9

7
3
4
.2

2

7
3
4
.2

8

7
3
4
.1
5

7
3
4
.3

0

7
3
4
.1
7

7
3
3
.9

7

7
3
4
.0

3

7
3
4
.1
6

7
3
4
.1
2

7
3
3
.9

9

7
3
3
.9

3

7
3
3
.7

4

7
3
2
.7

4

7
3
2
.4

8

7
3
2
.3

3

7
3
2
.3

7

7
3
2
.2

8 7
3
2
.2

1

7
3
2
.1
7

7
3
2
.4

8

7
3
2
.5

0

7
3
2
.4

9

7
3
2
.5

9

7
3
2
.5

0

7
3
2
.7

4

7
3
2
.7

3

7
3
2
.5

5

7
3
2
.3

8

7
3
2
.5

7

7
3
2
.1
2

7
3
2
.3

8

7
3
2
.5

9

7
3
2
.8

0

7
3
2
.6

6

7
3
2
.6

8

7
3
2
.8

3

7
3
3
.0

6

7
3
3
.0

6

7
3
3
.0

1

7
3
2
.8

6

7
3
3
.0

0

7
3
3
.0

5

7
3
3
.3

1

7
3
3
.0

1

7
3
3
.1
1

7
3
3
.0

9

7
3
3
.0

5

7
3
3
.0

5

7
3
3
.2

7

7
3
2
.9

0

7
3
2
.8

1

7
3
2
.8

0

7
3
2
.9

0

7
3
2
.8

6

7
3
2
.2

2

7
3
2
.4

3

7
3
2
.6

9

7
3
2
.7

9

7
3
2
.8

6

7
3
2
.8

0

7
3
2
.5

7

7
3
2
.4

0

7
3
1.
8
6

7
3
1.
7
7

7
3
2
.6

7

7
3
2
.8

2

7
3
3
.2

6

7
3
2
.6

3

7
3
2
.5

1

7
3
2
.1
2

7
3
1.
6
4

7
3
2
.0

9

7
3
2
.6

1

7
3
2
.8

7

7
3
2
.8

3

7
3
2
.9

4

7
3
3
.2

3

7
3
3
.1
0

7
3
3
.0

9

7
3
3
.0

6

7
3
3
.2

8

2

7
3
3
.4

3

7
3
3
.3

4

7
3
3
.8

3

2

7
3
4
.6

3

7
3
4
.8

1

2

7
3
5
.6

3
5

7
3
3
.6

2

7
3
5
.2

5

7
3
5
.5

6

7
3
5
.3

3

7
3
3
.5

7
7
3
3
.8

0

7
3
7
.3

0

7
3
7
.3

0

7
3
6
.3

8

7
3
5
.5

9

735.12

7
3
7
.8

2

7
3
7
.8

8

7
3
7
.3

5

7
3
7
.3

8

7
3
5
.9

5

7
3
6
.1
4

30

7
3
6
.7

6
7
3
6
.7

5

7
3
5
.0

1

7
3
4
.9

5

7
3
4
.1
4

7
3
3
.0

5

7
3
2
.6

1
7
3
2
.4

4

7
3
2
.3

5

7
3
2
.10

7
3
1.9

1

7
3
3
.6

2

7
3
2
.6

6

7
3
2
.5

3

7
3
3
.0

4

7
3
2
.8

6

7
3
2
.4

6

7
3
2
.16

7
3
2
.2

0

7
3
1.9

7

T
W
7
3
1.6

8

T
W

7
3
1
.5

9
T

W
7

2
9
.2

7

7
2
8
.8

2
7
3
0
.3

2

7
3
0
.9

3

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
1.
5
2

7
3
0
.1
8

7
3
2
.3

5

7
3
2
.2

2

7
3
1.
8
8

7
3
2
.4

1

7
3
2
.3

0

7
3
2
.4

3

7
3
2
.5

3

7
3
2
.4

3

7
3
2
.5

7

7
3
1.
6
4

20

7
3
4
.0

4

7
3
2
.2

2

7
2
9
.7

7
7
2
9
.7

1

T
C
7
3
0
.7

7

F
L
7
3
0
.3

4

7
3
0
.5

9
F
L
7
3
0
.2

9

T
C
7
3
0
.7

4

T
C
7
3
0
.2

2

F
L
7
2
9
.7

6

7
2
8
.0

5

7
2
7
.9

7

T
C
7
2
7
.9

0

T
C
7
2
8
.3

0

T
C
7
2
8
.2

9

T
C
7
2
8
.2

7

T
C
7
2
8
.2

7

F
L
7
2
7
.8

3

T
C
7
2
8
.8

3

F
L
7
2
8
.4

5

7
2
7
.7

5

T
C
7
2
9
.2

1

7
2
8
.6

1

F
L
7
2
8
.8

7

F
L
7
2
9
.5

0

T
C
7
2
9
.8

8

728.83

T
C
7
2
9
.6

3

F
L
7
2
9
.4

2

7
3
0
.6

3

T
C
7
2
9
.5

0

F
L
7
2
9
.3

2

7
3
0
.2

7

T
C
7
2
9
.6

3

F
L
7
2
9
.3

6

7
3
0
.8

3

7
3
0
.9

1

T
C
7
2
9
.5

7

F
L
7
2
9
.3

4

T
C
7
2
9
.9

5

F
L
7
2
9
.5

1

V

T
C
7
3
0
.3

3

F
L
7
2
9
.9

3

F
L
7
3
0
.3

5

7
2
8
.7

5

7
2
8
.7

4

7
2
8
.8

9

7
2
9
.0

3

7
2
8
.7

1

7
2
8
.6

5

F
E

=
7

3
1
.7

5

7
3
1.
4
8

FE=727.58

FE=727.74

7
3
0
.0

6

7
3
1.
0
87

3
1.
4
8

7
3
1.8

0

7
3
2
.0

3

7
3
1.9

6

T
W
7
3
1.
4
7

7
3
0
.7

6

T
W
7
3
0
.2

1

T
W
7
2
8
.4

6

7
2
7
.8

6

7
2
8
.2

2

7
2
8
.7

6

7
2
9
.2

8

7
3
3
.0

3

7
3
2
.5

6

7
3
2
.4

8

F
L
7
3
0
.6

6

T
C
7
3
1.
12

7
3
1.
2
5

7
3
1.
2
9

TF=733.80

731.85

7
3
1.
9
8

7
3
1.
9
4

7
3
1.
9
2

T
C
7
3
1.
6
3

F
L
7
3
1.
14

7
3
1.
4
0

T
C
7
3
1.
6
8

F
L
7
3
1.
2
3

T
C
7
3
1.
8
2

F
L
7
3
1.
3
4

7
3
1.
7
5

T
C
7
3
1.
8
6

F
L
7
3
1.
4
1

V

7
3
2
.4

5
7
3
2
.5

4

7
3
2
.7

1

7
3
2
.7

1 7
3
2
.7

7

7
3
2
.7

8

7
3
2
.7

7

7
3
2
.5

0
7
3
2
.4

4

T
C
7
3
1.
3
6

F
L
7
3
0
.8

7

7
3
1.
3
9

F
L
7
3
1.
0
0

T
C
7
3
1.
4
5

T
C
7
3
1.
2
1

7
3
2
.4

3
7
3
2
.4

0

7
3
2
.0

5

7
3
2
.0

8

7
3
2
.0

4
7
3
1.
9
2

7
3
1.
3
0

7
3
1.
2
7

7
3
0
.6

2
7
3
0
.7

7

7
3
2
.7

7

7
3
2
.2

5

7
3
2
.6

5

7
3
2
.7

5

7
3
2
.5

2

17

7
3
2
.7

0

7
3
2
.9

0

F
L
7
3
0
.7

6

7
3
0
.9

8

F
L
7
3
0
.5

3

T
C
7
3
1.
0
1

7
3
2
.3

8

7
3
1.
3
9

F
L
7
2
9
.3

2

T
C
7
2
9
.9

1

F
L
7
2
9
.3

0

T
C
7
2
9
.6

1

T
C
7
2
9
.1
3

F
L
7
2
9
.0

6

7
3
0
.9

5

7
3
0
.7

7

7
3
1.
6
0

7
3
1.
6
6

7
3
2
.5

8

7
2
9
.6

5F
L
7
2
9
.4

0

T
C
7
2
9
.8

6

7
3
1.
2
4

7
3
1.
7
2

7
3
1.
8
6

7
3
0
.4

6

7
3
0
.3

5

T
C
7
2
8
.6

4

F
L
7
2
8
.1
8

7
2
8
.3

8

T
C
7
2
9
.2

1

F
L
7
2
9
.0

9

F
L
7
2
8
.4

2

T
C
7
2
8
.4

7

7
2
9
.0

2

TC728.99

FL729.01

TC729.0
4

FL7
29
.01TC72

9.1
6

F
L
7
2
7
.6

5

T
C
7
2
8
.2

4

T
C
7
2
7
.6

1

F
L
7
2
7
.1
2

V

7
2
7
.9

0

T
C
7
2
6
.1
3

F
L
7
2
5
.6

7

7
2
5
.9

9
F
L
7
2
7
.1
7

T
C
7
2
7
.5

9

T
C
7
2
6
.2

2

F
L
7
2
5
.7

7

7
2
9
.4

1
7
2
9
.6

0

7
2
7
.0

7

7
2
6
.8

87
2
5
.7

0

7
2
5
.5

6

T
C
7
2
4
.5

5

7
2
4
.4

4

F
L
7
2
3
.9

6

T
C
7
2
4
.3

8

7
2
4
.1
7

7
2
4
.1
6

7
2
5
.5

9
7
2
5
.4

9

7
2
8
.0

5

7
2
8
.2

2

7
2
8
.6

9
7
2
8
.7

2

T
C
7
2
3
.7

5

7
2
4
.6

6
7
2
4
.7

5

7
2
3
.4

9

7
2
3
.4

0

722.74

7
2
3
.0

17
2
3
.1
7

F
L
7
2
4
.1
0

T
C
7
2
2
.8

6

F
L
7
2
2
.3

4

F
L
7
2
2
.2

5

T
C
7
2
2
.7

2

T
C
7
2
2
.8

8

F
L
7
2
2
.4

2
F
L
7
2
2
.4

8

T
C
7
2
2
.5

6
T
C
7
2
2
.7

0
T
C
7
2
3
.3

2

F
L
7
2
2
.5

1
F
L
7
2
2
.8

6

7
2
4
.5

0

7
2
5
.3

6

7
2
7
.2

1

7
2
8
.8

0

8

T
C
7
2
3
.6

9

7
2
3
.5

1

7
2
2
.3

0

T
C
7
2
2
.7

3

F
L
7
2
1.
0
7

T
C
7
2
1.
5
4

T
C
7
2
0
.5

3

F
L
7
2
0
.4

7

7
2
1.
3
4

7
2
0
.7

2

T
C
7
2
2
.1
2

F
L
7
2
2
.0

5

F
L
7
2
1.
0
9

T
C
7
2
1.
0
1

V

T
C
7
2
0
.3

2

F
L
7
2
0
.2

8

V

7
2
1.
7
0

7
2
2
.3

6

FL721.60
TC721.67

TC721.48

FL721.44

TC721.69

T
C
7
2
1.
2
2

T
C
7
2
0
.2

1

F
L
7
19
.6

8
V

7
2
0
.0

7

F
L
7
2
0
.1
6

T
C
7
2
0
.5

3

T
C
7
2
0
.1
2

F
L
7
19
.6

6

T
C
7
19
.6

6

F
L
7
19
.5

1

T
C
7
19
.6

9

T
C
7
19
.9

6

F
L
7
19
.5

1

7
19
.8

8

T
C
7
19
.8

4

T
C
7
2
0
.0

3

F
L
7
19
.6

1

7
2
1.
2
6

7
2
1.
3
4

7
2
1.
3
2

7
2
2
.5

0
7
2
1.8

8

7
2
1.
4
0

7
2
1.
0
4

7
2
1.
10

7
2
0
.7

9

7
2
0
.5

9

7
2
0
.2

8
7
2
0
.5

1

7
2
0
.5

77
2
0
.7

5

7
2
0
.9

4

7
2
1.
0
0

7
2
0
.7

8

T
C
7
2
0
.1
3

F
L
7
19
.6

9

7
19
.9

1

F
L
7
19
.5

6

T
C
7
19
.9

8

T
C
7
2
0
.1
1

F
L
7
19
.6

5

7
2
0
.0

7

7
2
0
.1
7

F
L
7
19
.7

5

T
C
7
2
0
.2

0

T
C
7
19
.9

1

T
C
7
2
0
.2

7

7
2
0
.2

7

F
L
7
19
.9

2

T
C
7
2
0
.4

1

7
2
1.
18

7
2
1.
6
1

7
2
1.
5
2

7
2
1.
2
5

19

7
2
1.
2
8

7
19
.1
7

7
19
.1
0

7
18
.9

8

7
18
.8

4

7
18
.9

0
7
19
.1
3

7
18
.8

4

7
18
.6

7

7
18
.7

7

7
18
.2

1

7
18
.4

2

7
18
.9

2

7
18
.1
8

B 7
19
.0

7

7
19
.3

7

7
2
0
.4

6

7
2
2
.2

2

7
2
3
.4

1
36

7
2
3
.8

2

7
2
2
.7

1

7
2
3
.1
5

7
2
6
.9

8

7
2
8
.8

3

7
2
9
.4

6

7
2
3
.7

3

7
2
4
.5

9

21

7
2
2
.9

9

7
2
3
.1
8

7
2
2
.6

0

18
17

7
2
3
.8

0

7
2
4
.0

5

F
L
7
19
.9

8

F
L
7
19
.8

0

T
C
7
2
0
.2

8

7
2
1.
6
6

7
2
1.
7
2

7
2
1.
5
1

7
2
4
.1
2

7
2
4
.8

6

7
2
5
.2

9T
W
7
2
5
.7

6

T
C
7
2
3
.7

5

F
L
7
2
3
.2

1

T
C
7
2
4
.6

6

F
L
7
2
4
.1
6

7
2
4
.0

1

T
C
7
2
2
.9

1

F
L
7
2
2
.4

4

F
L
7
2
3
.2

9

T
C
7
2
3
.7

6

7
2
3
.18

7
2
3
.9

1

7
2
4
.8

2

T
C
7
2
5
.7

5

7
2
5
.8

0

7
3
0
.6

2

7
2
6
.3

6

7
3
1.
12

T
W

7
2
9
.7

1

7
2
7
.5

9

T
C
7
2
7
.5

2

F
L
7
2
7
.0

5

7
2
6
.9

1

F
L
7
2
5
.6

1

7
2
6
.1
7

7
2
8
.0

7
T
C
7
2
7
.9

9

F
L
7
2
7
.5

1
7
2
8
.4

0

7
2
8
.7

5

F
L
7
2
8
.6

0

T
C
7
2
9
.0

8

7
2
9
.2

2
7
2
8
.4

8

T
W

7
3
1.11

T
W

7
3
1
.2

5

7
3
0
.2

2T
C
7
3
0
.5

9

F
L
7
3
0
.1
7

T
C
7
3
1.
3
0

F
L
7
2
8
.4

0

T
C
7
2
8
.8

8

7
2
8
.9

7

7
2
9
.5

5

7
3
0
.0

3

T
C
7
3
1.
0
0

F
L
7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.9

3

7
3
1.
2
7

7
3
1.
0
1732.54

732.76 731.14

T
C
7
3
1.
13

F
L
7
3
0
.6

6

F
L
7
3
0
.7

9

T
C
7
3
0
.7

8

T
C
7
3
0
.9

3
T
C
7
3
1.
3
4

F
L
7
3
1.
0
5

F
L
7
3
0
.9

9

7
3
0
.9

5

7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
1.
6
4

7
3
1.
9
8

T
C
7
3
2
.2

4

F
L
7
3
1.
8
0

7
3
1.
7
7

F
L
7
3
2
.17

T
C
7
3
2
.6

2

T
C
7
3
3
.0

5

F
L
7
3
2
.5

8

7
3
2
.9

07
3
2
.5

7

7
3
2
.9

0

7
3
3
.19

7
3
3
.4

8

T
C
7
3
3
.2

8

F
L
7
3
2
.8

3

T
C
7
3
3
.3

6

F
L
7
3
2
.9

3

7
3
2
.7

3

7
3
2
.7

2

T
C
7
3
1.
8
9

F
L
7
3
1.
4
1

7
3
2
.0

2

7
3
2
.9

2

7
3
3
.4

2

T
C
7
3
3
.2

8

F
L
7
3
2
.8

4

F
L
7
3
2
.5

8

T
C
7
3
2
.9

0

7
3
2
.2

6

7
3
2
.7

1

V

F
L
7
3
1.
9
0

T
C
7
3
2
.3

8

7
3
2
.5

2

7
3
1.
6
7

T
C
7
3
1.
4
8

F
L
7
3
1.
0
0

T
C
7
3
0
.6

0

F
L
7
3
0
.11

F
L
7
2
9
.9

3

T
C
7
3
0
.4

3

T
C
7
3
0
.2

8

F
L
7
2
9
.8

7

F
L
7
2
9
.8

9

T
C
7
2
9
.9

0

T
C
7
2
9
.9

2

F
L
7
2
9
.8

6

F
L
7
2
9
.8

2

T
C
7
2
9
.8

6

7
3
0
.3

3

7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.3

9

7
3
0
.6

8

7
3
0
.6

1

7
3
0
.4

7

7
2
9
.6

7

T
C
7
2
9
.7

1

F
L
7
2
9
.2

3

TC729.21

FL729.28

T
C
7
2
9
.7

9

F
L
7
2
9
.3

4

F
L
7
3
0
.2

7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

2

T
C
7
3
0
.3

3

T
C
7
3
0
.8

9

F
L
7
3
0
.4

7

F
L
7
3
1.
3
2

T
C
7
3
1.
7
2

T
C
7
3
1.3

1

F
L
7
3
0
.8

7

F
L
7
3
0
.7

8

T
C
7
3
1.2

3

T
C
7
3
0
.8

3

F
L
7
3
0
.3

6

T
C
7
2
9
.9

9

7
2
9
.7

0

7
2
9
.3

6

7
3
0
.5

8

7
3
0
.3

2

7
2
9
.1
2

7
3
1.
9
4

7
3
1.
7
4

7
3
3
.9

8

7
3
4
.2

9

7
3
4
.8

7

7
3
4
.3

1

7
3
4
.3

8

7
3
3
.3

5

G

7
3
2
.3

9

7
3
1.
5
5

7
3
1.
4
0

7
3
1.
4
0

7
2
5
.6

1

7
2
5
.4

3

7
2
5
.4

8

7
2
5
.9

0

5

7
2
5
.0

6

7
2
7
.8

5

7
2
7
.3

4

7
2
7
.0

0

7
2
7
.6

2

4

7
3
3
.8

0

7
2
8
.4

8

7
3
4
.0

6

7
3
4
.7

4

7
3
3
.5

8

7
2
6
.1
0

7
2
6
.0

5

7
2
5
.7

1

7
2
9
.3

2
7
2
9
.1
1

7
2
9
.0

8

7
2
5
.7

9

7
2
5
.3

5

7
2
5
.7

3
7
2
5
.7

1

7
2
5
.0

9

7
2
5
.4

3

7
2
5
.1
5

7
2
5
.9

7

7
2
8
.6

6

7
2
8
.8

8

7
2
8
.5

1

7
2
5
.7

2

7
2
5
.1
2

7
2
4
.5

3

7
2
4
.6

8

7
2
4
.4

2

7
2
5
.0

4

7
2
5
.5

0

7
2
5
.3

5

7
2
5
.3

2

7
2
5
.4

6

7
2
6
.4

5

7
2
8
.6

9

7
2
8
.2

8

7
2
7
.6

2

7
2
7
.4

9

7
2
5
.5

9

7
2
7
.0

1

7
2
7
.6

3

4
7
2
8
.0

7

7
2
8
.6

2

7
2
8
.7

9

7
2
8
.6

0

7
2
9
.0

5

7
3
0
.7

7

7
3
1.
0
1

7
3
1.
9
9

7
3
2
.5

7

7
3
3
.4

6

7
3
3
.5

7

7
3
3
.6

2

7
3
3
.6

5

7
3
3
.4

7

7
3
3
.4

1

7
3
3
.5

1

7
3
3
.7

1T
C
7
3
3
.4

0

F
L
7
3
3
.2

9

F
L
7
3
2
.9

3

T
C
7
3
3
.3

8

T
C
7
3
3
.4

1

F
L
7
3
2
.9

5

F
L
7
3
2
.8

9

T
C
7
3
3
.3

5

T
C
7
3
3
.2

4

F
L
7
3
2
.7

6

F
L
7
3
1.
9
5

T
C
7
3
2
.4

1

T
C
7
3
1.
5
9

F
L
7
3
1.
10

T
C
7
3
1.
5
6

T
C
7
3
0
.8

1

F
L
7
3
0
.3

6

F
L
7
2
9
.9

7

T
C
7
3
0
.4

7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

4

F
L
7
3
0
.1
7

7
2
9
.8

0

F
L
7
2
9
.8

8

F
L
7
2
9
.8

7

T
C
7
3
0
.3

2

7
2
9
.7

3

7
2
9
.8

1

7
2
9
.5

2

T
C
7
2
9
.8

6

F
L
7
2
9
.4

0
T
C
7
2
9
.9

4

F
L
7
2
9
.5

3

T
C
7
2
9
.8

5

T
C
7
2
9
.4

1

T
C
7
2
9
.4

4

F
L
7
2
9
.4

8

F
L
7
2
9
.5

5

F
L
7
2
9
.7

4

T
C
7
3
0
.1
9

7
3
2
.6

9

7
3
2
.3

4

7
2
9
.1
8

7
2
9
.1
4

7
2
8
.8

0

7
2
9
.3

0

7
2
9
.1
4

7
3
4
.9

8

25

7
3
4
.7

3

7
3
4
.8

7

7
3
5
.5

1

7
3
5
.5

0

7
2
9
.8

4

7
3
0
.3

8

7
3
0
.9

8

7
3
1.
3
8

7
3
2
.0

4

73
3.4

7

733
.33 73

4.
28

73
4.

44
73

5.
80

73
5.

70

7
3
7
.7

5
7
3
7
.7

1

7
3
8
.0

5

7
3
8
.1
3

7
3
8
.1
5

7
3
8
.1
4

7
3
8
.1
0

7
3
8
.0

7

7
3
8
.0

0

7
3
8
.1
6

7
3
6
.4

0

7
3
4
.2

6

7
3
4
.2

2

7
3
4
.2

9

738.21
738.25

738.11

734.27
734.27

7
3
4
.2

8

736.37

7
3
7
.9

6

7
3
8
.0

4

736.17

7
3
4
.2

7

7
3
4
.2

1

7
3
4
.2

6

7
3
3
.6

9

3

7
3
7
.8

6

7
3
7
.4

4

7
3
7
.4

2

7
3
5
.6

7

7
3
2
.4

3

7
3
4
.5

1

7
3
3
.0

7

7
3
4
.3

9

7
3
4
.1
1

7
3
3
.4

7

7
3
2
.9

6

7
3
0
.2

7

7
3
0
.5

9

T
C
7
3
0
.5

5 7
3
0
.1
4

7
3
0
.1
7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

0

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.4

0

T
C
7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.2

0

7
3
0
.1
7

7
3
1.
0
5

7
3
1.
6
8

7
3
3
.5

4

7
3
3
.8

6

7
2
9
.8

7

7
3
0
.6

1

T
C
7
3
0
.5

6

7
3
0
.4

1

7
3
3
.5

6

7
3
3
.6

4

7
3
3
.3

9

7
3
3
.2

5

7
3
0
.7

1

T
C
7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
0
.4

7

T
C
7
3
0
.6

0

7
3
0
.4

8

7
3
0
.4

7

7
3
2
.4

2

7
3
2
.2

1

7
3
2
.2

8

7
3
0
.5

4

T
C
7
3
0
.5

7

T
C
7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.5

2

7
3
2
.3

3

7
2
9
.9

6

7
3
2
.1
8

7
3
1.
5
5

7
3
0
.3

7

T
C
7
3
0
.5

0

7
3
0
.4

2

7
3
0
.0

1

7
2
9
.9

5

T
C
7
3
0
.6

0

7
3
0
.5

1

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.6

3

7
3
0
.9

1

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
0
.8

9

7
3
0
.7

0

7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.6

6

7
3
0
.7

7

7
3
0
.5

9

7
3
0
.6

5

7
3
0
.5

7

7
3
3
.2

4

7
3
3
.8

8

7
3
4
.4

1

7
3
4
.3

330

7
3
4
.1
77

3
3
.5

4

7
3
3
.2

9

7
3
3
.5

97
3
2
.9

2

7
3
2
.6

6

777 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
7 7

7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7

7
3
2
.0

5

7
3
1.
5
6

7
3
1.
3
5

T
C
7
2
0
.6

4

F
L
7
2
0
.1
4

F
L
7
2
5
.3

3

5

5

T
C
7
2
6
.0

2

5

4

5

5

5

5

7
2
8
.7

2

F
L
7
2
9
.8

1

T
C
7
3
0
.5

8

T
C
7
3
0
.5

2

F
L
7
3
0
.0

7
F
L
7
3
0
.1
0

10" PVC

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

3

4

4

7
3
7
.9

3

63.05

8
8
.0

0
1
0
5
.6

8

1
5
2
.5

1

38.72

46.01

57TH    STREET  

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CHAIN LINK FENCE

C
H

A
IN
 
L
IN

K
 
F
E
N
C
E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 
L
IN

K
 
F
E
N
C
E

C
H

A
IN
 
L
IN

K
 
F
E

N
C
E

CHAIN LINK FENCE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

CURB AND GUTTER

BLOCK WALL

BATTIN
G 

CAGES

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

ONE STORY 

BRICK BUILDING

MAINTENANCE 

GARAGE

1.90

BATTIN
G 

CAGES

CONCRETE

DIRT INFIELD

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
L
K

CONCRETE 
  
  
  

W
ALK

7
3
1.
16

7
2
9
.1
1 7

2
7
.8

6

7
3
1.
2
1

7
3
0
.6

3

7
2
9
.4

1
7
2
8
.13

7
2
7
.7

6

7
3
2
.1
1

7
3
2
.1
4

D
U

G
O

U
T

D
U

G
O

U
T

INV=721.24
RIM=731.44T/P=723.28

RIM=727.48

8
"

INV=720.41
RIM=723.21

INV=718.82
RIM=723.12

INV=711.68(W)
INV=713.18(E)

RIM=722.18

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

12" RCP18" RCP

8" PVC

8" 
PVC

8" PVC

T/P=714.5
RIM=720.25

T/P715.0
RIM=719.81

INV=716.11
RIM=719.21

INV=715.13(E,W)
INV=715.43(S)
INV=715.23(N)
RIM=719.73

18" RCP

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

12" RCP

INV=716.43(S)
INV=717.03(N)
RIM=719.43

4
"
P

V
C

INV=718.94
RIM=726.74

1
2
"
 

H
D

P
E

12
"
 
H

D
P
E

C
O

N
C

INV=720.13
RIM=723.83

12
"
 

H
D
P

E

NORTH
BMP SNOUT
INV=722.20
RIM=729.60

12
" 

PVC

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

INV=718.99
RIM=729.59

INV=718.73(E,W)
INV=725.63(N)
RIM=730.13

INV=719.11
RIM=729.61

24" PVC
24" PVC

INV=721.72
RIM=725.22

18" RCP

INV=726.3(W)
INV=725.54(S)
RIM=729.34

4"

INV=725.66
FL=729.46
RIM=729.58

INV=721.44(NE)
INV=720.94(NW,SE)

RIM=729.79

INV=718.62(W)
INV=718.72(N,S)

RIM=723.32

INV=711.38(S)
INV=711.28(E,W)
RIM=721.38

WOW CABLE VAULT

5

7
3
0
.5

4

7
3
0
.3

9

BULLPEN MOUNDS

FRAME SHED

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

GRAVEL

WALL
CONC.

RIP RAP

NAME
NO COMPANY
UTILITY VAULT

BULLPEN MOUNDS

RIM=732.01
FL=731.89

FULL OF DEBRIS

YARD DRAIN
FULL OF DEBRIS

FULL OF DEBRIS
RIM=733.13

INV=732.24(E,W)
RIM=733.04
YARD DRAIN

INV=732.15(E,W)
RIM=732.85
YARD DRAIN

YARD DRAIN
RIM=732.39

FULL OF DEBRIS

3

3

3

CONCRETE       WALK

BUILDING
2 STORY FRAME

FOUNTAIN

WATER 

P
A
V
E
R
S

P
A
V
E
R
S

O
N

E
 

S
T

O
R

Y
 

B
R
IC

K
 

B
U
IL

D
IN

G

INV=718.82
RIM=723.12

INV=722.20
FL=730.90
RIM=731.05

INV=722.00(SW)
INV=725.10(N)
RIM=730.80

INV=717.89
RIM=732.39

INV=718.14
RIM=732.14

8
"
 

V
C

P

CONC.

BLEACHERS

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

BLEACHERS
MOVABLE

BMP SNOUT SOUTH
INV=718.83

RIM=728.73

WOW CABLE VAULT

WATER TOWER

LOT 5

SCOREBOARD

CRUSHED ROCK

NO IMPROVEMENTS MAP

7
2
7
.2

9

7
2
8
.6

1

7
2
6
.6

9

7
3
0
.9

3

7
3
2
.9

4

7
3
3
.2

0

7
2
8
.0

2
7
3
1.
9
8

7
2
8
.0

4

7
2
5
.8

7

G
A

T
E

30" PVC

719

719

720

720

720

720

72
0

72
1

72
1

722

722

723

7
2
3

723

724

7
2
4

7
2
4

7
2
5

725

725

726

7
2
6

7
2
6

726

7
2
7

7
2
7

727

72
8

7
2
8

728

728

7
2
8

7
2
8

729

72
9

729

729

7
2
9

72
9

7
2
9

730

7
3
0

730

730

73
0

7
3
0

73
0

730

731

731

731

731

7
3
1

731

7
3
1

731

73
1

7
3
2

732

732

732

732

7
3
2

732

732

732

732

7
3
2

7
3
2

73
2

7
3
3

73
3

733

7
3
3

7
3
3

7
3
3

7
3
3

7
3
3

733

733

733

7
3
3

7
3
3

7
3
3

733

7
3
4

73
4

7
3
4

734

7
3
4

735

7
3
5

73
5

736

7
3
7

7
3
7

73
8

STANDPIPE PER DOC. NO. 787197

18'  EASEMENT FOR ACCESS TO

37

31

PER DOC. NO. 495827

8' EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

34

36
SITE PER DOC. R2010-127250

FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE WATER TOWER

18' ACCESS EASEMENT FOR VERIZON WIRELESS

EASEMENT FOR CINGULAR R2014-052403

ELEV.=730.55
E=1093197.243
N=1864835.606
CROSS CUT IN WALK
CONTROL POINT NO. 6003
SITE BENCHMARK NO. 4

NOT I
NCLUDED

4" HDPE
INV=728.25

389

733.26

BCW

CABINET
AT&T

CROSS WALK

YARD DRAIN
RIM=731.93

FULL OF DEBRIS

E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 12:18:39 PM7/5/2019

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019 1"=20'

XXX

E-32310-T

       HINSDALE, IL

       5500 S. GRANT STREET

       HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187



G

B

V

V

R

OH

E

G

T

C T

W

X X

E

CO

CO

PLM

PIV

M

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM CLEANOUT

FLARED END SECTION

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRICAL BOX

CABLE T.V. BOX

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

B-BOX

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

FIRE HYDRANT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WATER METER

PARKING METER

SIGN

FLAG POLE

PIPELINE MARKER

R = RECORD DIMENSION

M = MEASURED DIMENSION

CROSS CUT IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

DROVE IRON PIPE

PINE TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

GUARD RAIL

FENCE LINE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

WATER MAIN

UNDERGROUND CABLE T.V.

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

OVERHEAD WIRES

UTILITY POLE

RAILROAD SIGNAL VAULT

RAILROAD SIGNAL POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL VAULT

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

OVERHEAD LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE

DOWNSPOUT

MAILBOX

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTICFO

LINE LEGEND

=

=

=

=

SP=SETTLEMENT OBSERVATION POINT

POB=POINT OF BEGINNING

RRS = RAILROAD SPIKE

DIP = DUCTILE IRON PIPE

CHB = CHORD BEARING

TF = TOP OF FOUNDATION

FE = FLOOR ELEVATION

FL = FLOW LINE

TC = TOP OF CURB

INV = INVERT

VCP = VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

PVC = POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE

RCP = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

HDPE = HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

ABBREVIATIONS

GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

0 20 4020

DETERMINED BY KARA CO. CORS NETWORK 

   BASIS OF BEARINGS

= BOUNDARY LINE

= LOT LINE

= EASEMENT LINE

= SETBACK LINE

11 OF 12

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AND 

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

SHEET 11 OF 12

7
2
6
.7

9

7
18
.1
8

7
17
.6

5

7
2
4
.9

3

7
3
0
.8

5

7
3
2
.2

9

7
3
2
.0

8

7
3
2
.6

0

7
3
2
.4

9

7
3
2
.5

6

7
3
2
.3

1

7
3
2
.1
8

7
3
1.
7
7

7
3
1.
5
4

TF=733.72 TF=732.45

7
3
2
.0

2

7
3
2
.1
5

7
3
2
.8

7

7
3
2
.3

1

7
3
2
.2

8 7
3
2
.2

1

7
3
2
.1
7

7
3
2
.1
2

7
3
2
.3

8

T
W
7
3
1.6

8

T
W

7
3
1
.5

9
T

W
7

2
9
.2

7

7
2
8
.8

2
7
3
0
.3

2

T
C
7
2
5
.8

5

T
C
7
2
6
.0

3

T
C
7
2
5
.9

3

T
C

7
2
5
.6

8

T
C

7
2
5
.5

0

T
C

7
2
5
.8

0

F
L
7
2
5
.7

4

F
L
7
2
5
.9

2

T
C

7
2
5
.7

4

F
L
7

2
5
.3

1

7
2
5
.3

0

7
2
5
.4

7

7
2
4
.6

3

7
2
4
.3

8

7
2
4
.1
1

7
2
4
.2

9

7
2
3
.9

9

7
2
3
.8

0

7
2
2
.0

8

7
2
2
.0

1

7
2
3
.6

6

7
2
3
.8

9

7
2
3
.8

1

7
2
3
.5

9

7
2
3
.4

4

7
2
3
.6

8

7
2
3
.5

3

7
2
3
.2

8

7
2
1.
7
0

7
2
1.
8
8

7
2
1.
4
6

7
2
1.
8
7

7
2
3
.2

4

7
2
3
.5

0

7
2
1.
2
5

7
2
1.
19

7
2
1.
6
6

7
2
3
.2

2

7
2
3
.3

1

7
2
3
.8

6

7
2
3
.4

2

7
2
3
.8

3

7
2
4
.2

7

7
2
4
.5

6

7
2
4
.4

2

7
2
1.
19

7
2
1.
19

7
2
1.
14

7
2
1.
5
5

7
2
4
.7

5

7
2
4
.9

5

7
2
4
.9

7

7
2
4
.6

9

7
2
4
.4

3

7
2
4
.5

3

7
2
4
.1
7

G

7
2
4
.1
3

7
2
1.
4
3

7
2
1.
4
6

7
2
1.
3
3

7
2
1.
3
0

7
2
1.
2
6

7
2
1.
3
2

7
2
1.
2
8

7
2
0
.9

6

7
2
1.
8
2

7
2
1.
7
1

7
2
1.
8
2

7
2
1.
5
0

7
2
1.
4
5

7
2
1.
3
9

7
2
1.
2
0

7
2
0
.9

8

7
2
1.
0
3

7
2
0
.8

1

7
2
1.
10

7
2
1.
0
6

7
2
1.
11

7
2
1.
11

7
2
1.
2
9

7
2
1.
3
8

7
2
1.
4
5

7
2
1.
4
9

7
2
1.
6
8

7
2
1.
6
0

7
2
1.
3
1

7
2
1.
0
4

7
2
0
.9

1

7
2
0
.5

3

7
2
0
.9

8

7
2
1.
5
1

7
2
2
.5

4

7
2
2
.0

6

7
2
1.
4
1

7
2
1.
3
0

7
2
0
.9

9

7
2
0
.8

6

7
2
1.
0
0

7
2
1.
16

7
2
1.
2
2

7
2
1.
2
7

7
2
1.
4
0

7
2
1.
5
0

7
2
0
.5

2

7
18
.6

8

7
18
.3

8

V11

7
18
.9

5
7
19
.1
7

7
19
.4

1

7
19
.2

6

10

7
19
.3

0
7
19
.4

9

12
719
.24

7
1
9
.5

0

7
19
.6

8

7
19
.4

87
19
.9

5

7
19
.7

7

7
2
0
.0

0
7
2
0
.1
8

7
2
0
.4

6

7
2
0
.4

9

7
2
0
.3

5

7
2
0
.6

7
7
2
0
.8

0

7
2
1.
15

7
2
1.
0
2

7
2
2
.9

6
7
2
2
.9

8

7
2
4
.1
0

7
2
4
.0

4

7
2
3
.6

6

7
2
0
.3

2

7
2
0
.6

3

7
2
1.
2
1 7

2
1.
4
7

7
2
1.
4
5

7
2
1.
5
5

7
2
1.
2
9

7
2
1.
4
9

7
2
1.
6
4

7
2
1.
8
6

7
2
2
.0

4
7
2
1.
9
7

7
2
1.
7
6

7
2
1.
9
9

7
2
2
.3

9

7
2
2
.3

8

7
2
2
.6

3
7
2
2
.2

8

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
2
.7

3

7
2
2
.5

3

7
2
2
.2

6

7
2
2
.1
0

7
2
1.
9
6

7
2
2
.1
3

7
2
2
.8

0
7
2
2
.6

8 7
2
2
.5

9

7
2
2
.5

7
7
2
2
.9

8

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
2
.7

2

7
2
2
.4

1

7
2
2
.4

9

7
2
2
.4

3

7
2
2
.5

9

7
2
2
.6

5

7
2
2
.5

8

7
2
2
.6

1

7
2
2
.6

6

7
2
2
.8

5

7
2
2
.9

3

7
2
5
.4

8

7
2
5
.6

2
7
2
5
.8

1

7
2
5
.5

5

7
2
5
.1
2

7
2
5
.0

1

7
2
4
.6

3

7
2
4
.2

7

7
2
4
.0

6 7
2
3
.7

2

7
2
3
.8

3

7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
3
.4

3

7
2
3
.7

5

7
2
3
.9

3

15

6

9

8

3

24

18

19

7
2
4
.9

0

7
2
5
.6

8

7
2

5
.5

5

T
C
7
2
5
.3

0

F
L
7
2
4
.8

4

7
2
5
.4

8

F
L
7
2
4
.5

2

T
C
7
2
5
.0

0

ANCHOR

GUY

ANCHOR

GUY

T
C
7
2
4
.7

4

F
L
7
2
4
.2

6

7
2
5
.1
1

F
L
7
2
4
.5

4

T
C
7
2
5
.0

0

7
2
5
.7

0

7
2
5
.7

2

7
2
5
.4

8

7
2
5
.4

5

T
C
7
2
4
.6

3

F
L
7
2
4
.1
8

7
2
4
.8

9

F
L
7
2
4
.0

7

T
C
7
2
4
.5

3

T
C
7
2
4
.4

3

F
L
7
2
3
.9

7

7
2
4
.6

3

F
L
7
2
3
.8

9

T
C
7
2
4
.3

9

7
2
4
.9

2

7
2
4
.8

7

7
2
4
.9

6

7
2
5
.0

0

7
2
5
.1
3

7
2
5
.1
2

7
2
4
.5

8

7
2
4
.6

0

7
2
4
.3

7

T
C
7
2
4
.2

4

T
C
7
2
4
.4

5

F
L
7
2
3
.8

7

F
L
7
2
4
.0

6

T
C
7
2
4
.5

0

7
2
4
.7

8

7
2
4
.7

9

F
L
7
2
4
.0

1

T
C
7
2
4
.5

4

7
2
5
.4

6

7
2
5
.3

8

7
2
5
.4

4

7
2
5
.5

6

T
C
7
2
4
.7

4

7
2
5
.0

5

7
2
5
.0

7

F
L
7
2
4
.2

5

T
C
7
2
4
.6

6

T
C
7
2
5
.0

2

F
L
7
2
4
.5

7
7
2
5
.4

8

7
2
5
.5

4

F
L
7
2
4
.8

3

T
C
7
2
5
.3

7

V

7
2
5
.7

5

7
2
5
.7

5

7
2
5
.7

9

7
2
5
.8

5

7
2
5
.6

4

7
2
5
.7

4

7
2
5
.9

3

7
2
6
.0

9

7
2
6
.0

2

7
2
6
.3

7

7
2
6
.3

8

T
C
7
2
5
.6

8

F
L
7
2
5
.1
9

7
2
5
.8

6

7
2
5
.8

3

7
2
5
.5

3

F
L
7
2
4
.8

6

T
C
7
2
5
.2

5

T
C
7
2
5
.5

1

F
L
7
2
5
.1
2

T
C
7
2
5
.2

4

F
L
7
2
5
.10

T
C
7
2
5
.9

5

F
L
7
2
5
.5

0

7
2
6
.1
7

7
2
6
.1
7

7
2
6
.5

7

7
2
6
.5

9V

V

7
2
6
.9

5

7
2
6
.7

5

7
2
6
.2

7

7
2
6
.6

1

7
2
6
.2

9

7
2
6
.0

0

7
2
5
.6

9

7
2
6
.0

3

7
2
6
.1
0

7
2
5
.8

2

7
2
6
.0

4

7
2
6
.3

9

7
2
6
.5

7

7
2
6
.3

4

7
2
6
.4

3

7
2
6
.8

5

7
2
5
.4

9

7
2
5
.4

1

7
2
5
.6

9
7

2
5
.8

0

7
2
5
.4

9

7
2
5
.9

9

7
2
6
.2

4
7

2
6
.1

2

7
2
5
.9

9

725.95

725.89

7
2
5
.7

1

7
2
5
.7

5

725.97

V

726.40

7
2
6
.5

3

727.16

727.06

7
2
6
.9

6

7
2
6
.8

3

7
2
6
.7

0

7
2
6
.4

9

7
2
5
.9

6

T
C
7
2
6
.0

7

T
C

7
2
6
.2

0

T
C

7
2
5
.5

5

T
C

7
2
5
.4

5

T
C
7
2
5
.3

3

F
L
7

2
4
.9

4

F
L
7

2
5
.4

3

T
C
7
2
4
.9

1

F
L
7
2
4
.8

6

F
L
7
2
4
.9

8

T
C
7
2
5
.0

4

T
C
7
2
5
.2

3

F
L
7
2
5
.2

1

T
C

7
2

5
.6

7
F

L
7

2
5
.3

7

T
C
7
2
5
.6

5

F
L
7
2
5
.2

4

F
L
7
2
5
.2

5

T
C
7
2
5
.6

8

TC72
5.7

7

FL72
5.4

1

TC725
.50

TC725.50
TC725.54

FL725.46
TC725.83TC725.89

FL725.57

T
C
7
2
5
.7

4

F
L
7
2
5
.7

5

T
C
7
2
6
.0

6

T
C
7
2
6
.1
4

F
L
7
2
5
.7

4

T
C
7
2
6
.4

7

F
L
7
2
6
.0

0

TC727.23

FL727.02

FL727.0
7TC727.0
9

FL7
27
.10TC72

7.4
3

FL727.18
TC727.66

T
C
7
2
7
.6

0

T
C
7
2
7
.2

0

F
L
7
2
6
.9

7

F
L
7
2
7
.0

4

21

7
2
6
.6

3

7
2
5
.7

2

7
2
5
.4

8

7
2
4
.8

7

7
2
3
.7

4

T
C
7
2
3
.8

5
T
C
7
2
4
.1
9

F
L
7
2
3
.8

0

T
C
7
2
4
.6

8

T
C
7
2
4
.5

1

F
L
7
2
4
.4

0
F
L
7
2
4
.5

6

T
C
7
2
4
.9

2
T
C
7
2
5
.4

7

F
L
7
2
5
.1
5

F
L
7
2
5
.4

2

T
C
7
2
5
.4

9

T
C
7
2
5
.5

7

F
L
7
2
5
.4

8

T
C
7
2
6
.0

7

V

725.33

7
2
5
.0

6

7
2
5
.2

3

725.44

725.28

7
2
5
.4

7

725.40
7
2
6
.6

5

7
2
6
.8

9

T
C
7
2
6
.3

4

F
L
7
2
5
.9

0

7
2
6
.0

9
7
2
7
.3

7

F
L
7
2
7
.1
2

T
C
7
2
7
.6

1

7
2
7
.8

7
7
2
7
.7

7

T
C
7
2
8
.3

2

F
L
7
2
7
.8

2

T
C
7
2
9
.1
1

F
L
7
2
8
.6

3

7
2
8
.0

5

7
2
8
.8

2

7
2
9
.7

4

F
L
7
2
9
.5

2

T
C
7
2
9
.9

8

T
C
7
3
0
.2

2

F
L
7
2
9
.7

6

T
C
7
2
9
.4

2

F
L
7
2
8
.9

4

F
L
7
2
8
.5

4

T
C
7
2
8
.9

7

TC728.69
FL728.36

FL728.30
TC728.61 TC728.54FL728.22

TC728.21

TC728.13

FL728.13

T
C
7
2
8
.3

6

F
L
7
2
7
.9

7

T
C
7
2
8
.0

9

T
C
7
2
7
.9

2

F
L
7
2
7
.6

1

F
L
7
2
7
.5

3

7
2
7
.5

4

7
2
7
.6

1

727.
94

728.74 7
2
8
.4

5

TC727.55

FL727.58

F
L
7
2
7
.7

5

T
C
7
2
7
.6

7

T
C
7
2
7
.7

9

F
L
7
2
7
.7

9

T
C
7
2
8
.1
4

F
L
7
2
7
.7

4

T
C
7
2
8
.0

6

T
C
7
2
7
.8

1

F
L
7
2
7
.4

2

F
L
7
2
7
.1
0

T
C
7
2
7
.5

4

TC727.74
FL727.34

TC727.80

7
2
7
.7

6

728.09

7
2
7
.6

3

727.11

7
2
7
.4

7

7
2
7
.1
5

7
2
6
.9

6

T
C
7
2
5
.0

1

F
L
7
2
4
.6

3

F
L
7
2
4
.7

6

T
C
7
2
5
.1
8

T
C
7
2
4
.8

4

F
L
7
2
4
.3

7

TC72
4.5

4

TC72
4.2

2

FL7
24
.18

FL7
24
.21

F
L
7
2
4
.1
7

T
C
7
2
4
.4

1

T
C
7
2
4
.1
2

T
C
7
2
3
.7

5

T
C
7
2
3
.6

9

T
C
7
2
3
.7

0

T
C
7
2
3
.7

9

F
L
7
2
3
.5

5

F
L
7
2
3
.6

9

F
L
7
2
3
.8

5

T
C
7
2
3
.5

5

F
L
7
2
3
.1
6

T
C
7
2
3
.8

0

F
L
7
2
3
.7

4

T
C
7
2
4
.1
2

T
C
7
2
3
.7

6

F
L
7
2
3
.7

4

T
C
7
2
3
.9

8

F
L
7
2
3
.5

9

F
L
7
2
3
.4

6

T
C
7
2
3
.7

6

T
C
7
2
3
.4

6

T
C
7
2
3
.6

5

T
C
7
2
3
.6

0

F
L
7
2
3
.2

2

F
L
7
2
3
.3

8

G

G

7
2
3
.1
9

7
2
2
.2

8

7
2
2
.3

4

7
2
3
.1
8

7
2
3
.1
9

7
2
3
.2

2
7
2
3
.2

1

7
2
3
.4

6

T
C
7
2
3
.3

0

F
L
7
2
2
.8

3

7
2
3
.1
3

F
L
7
2
2
.9

1

T
C
7
2
3
.3

4

7
2
2
.4

9

7
2
2
.2

2

7
2
1.
2
3

7
2
1.
3
9

T
C
7
2
2
.3

7

F
L
7
2
1.
9
4

F
L
7
2
1.
4
1

T
C
7
2
1.
8
4

7
2
1.
9
5

F
L
7
2
1.
6
8

T
C
7
2
2
.1
3

T
C
7
2
0
.9

9

F
L
7
2
0
.5

5

7
2
0
.8

2

F
L
7
2
0
.4

8

T
C
7
2
0
.8

4

7
2
0
.0

0

7
19
.6

7

7
18
.4

1
7
18
.7

1

T
C
7
19
.5

7

F
L
7
19
.1
6

7
19
.4

1

T
C
7
19
.4

2

T
C
7
19
.0

4

F
L
7
18
.9

3

T
C
7
18
.8

5

F
L
7
18
.7

5

F
L
7
18
.6

3

T
C
7
18
.8

7

T
C
7
19
.0

5

7
19
.0

1

F
L
7
18
.5

8

7
17
.7

5
7
18
.0

7

T
C
7
18
.8

8

T
C
7
18
.6

2

F
L
7
18
.1
2

T
C
7
18
.2

6

T
C
7
18
.4

4

T
C
7
18
.4

8

7
17
.3

8

7
18
.4

7

T
C
7
18
.5

3

7
2
1.
3
4

7
2
1.
2
7

7
2
4
.0

9

7
2
6
.4

5

7
2
6
.6

0

7
2
7
.2

3

7
2
7
.1
0

7
2
6
.4

5

7
2
6
.1
7

7
2
7
.0

7

7
2
6
.5

0

7
2
6
.4

8

7
2
6
.6

3

7
2
7
.3

8

7
17
.4

9

B 7
16
.7

0
7
16
.9

7

T
C
7
17
.6

6

F
L
7
17
.3

0

7
17
.7

4
F
L
7
17
.3

5

T
C
7
17
.8

5

T
C
7
17
.3

9

F
L
7
16
.9

1

7
17
.3

5

F
L
7
16
.9

9

T
C
7
17
.3

8

B 7
16
.1
0

7
16
.4

6

T
C
7
17
.1
2

F
L
7
16
.6

9

7
17
.0

9
F
L
7
16
.6

8

T
C
7
17
.1
5

V

T
C
7
16
.8

4

F
L
7
16
.3

9

7
16
.8

5

F
L
7
16
.4

3

T
C
7
16
.8

6

7
16
.3

3

7
16
.2

1
7
16
.1
8

7
16
.0

9

ANCHOR

GUY

T
C
7
16
.3

8

F
L
7
15
.9

3

F
L
7
15
.8

7

T
C
7
15
.8

7

7
15
.4

1B

7
16
.5

2F
L
7
16
.0

9

T
C
7
16
.3

3

T
C
7
16
.5

1

T
C
7
16
.2

8

F
L
7
15
.8

1

7
16
.2

9

7
17
.7

6

7
17
.3

1

7
17
.3

6
7
17
.5

1

7
17
.3

3

7
17
.2

1

7
2
7
.3

6

7
2
7
.3

0

7
2
7
.2

8

7
2
6
.9

0

7
2
6
.6

7

7
2
6
.6

4

7
2
7
.2

6

7
2
7
.4

7

7
2
7
.5

8

7
2
7
.6

5

7
2
8
.0

5

7
2
7
.9

7

7
2
7
.9

0

T
C
7
2
7
.9

0

F
L
7
2
7
.8

2

T
C
7
2
8
.3

0

T
C
7
2
8
.2

9

F
L
7
2
7
.8

2

F
L
7
2
7
.7

7

T
C
7
2
8
.2

7

T
C
7
2
8
.2

7

F
L
7
2
7
.8

3

T
C
7
2
8
.8

3

F
L
7
2
8
.4

5

7
2
7
.7

5

T
C
7
2
9
.2

1

7
2
8
.6

1

F
L
7
2
8
.8

7

728.83

7
2
8
.7

5

7
2
8
.7

4

7
2
8
.8

9

7
2
9
.0

3

7
2
8
.7

1

7
2
8
.6

5

F
E

=
7

3
1
.7

5

7
3
1.
4
8

7
2
7
.5

3

FE=727.58
7
2
6
.8

6

7
2
7
.0

6

7
2
7
.1
0

7
2
6
.6

1

7
2
7
.2

1

7
2
7
.5

7

7
2
7
.5

5

7
2
7
.6

6

7
2
7
.2

5

7
2
7
.0

6

7
2
7
.3

9

7
2
7
.5

9

7
2
7
.4

5

7
2
7
.4

9

7
2
7
.3

8

7
2
7
.6

8

FE=727.56

7
2
7
.6

1

7
2
7
.6

1

FE=727.74

7
3
0
.0

6

7
3
1.
0
87

3
1.
4
8

7
3
1.8

0

7
3
2
.0

3

7
3
1.9

6

T
W
7
3
1.
4
7

7
3
0
.7

6

T
W
7
3
0
.2

1

T
W
7
2
8
.4

6

7
2
7
.8

6

7
2
8
.2

2

7
2
8
.7

6

7
2
9
.2

8

7
2
8
.6

2
7
2
8
.4

0

730.2
0

7
3
2
.2

5

7
3
2
.6

5

7
3
2
.7

5

FL=715.10
RIM=715.22

63.05

8
8
.0

0

3
9
.7

0

1
0
5
.6

8

1
5
2
.5

1

38.72

7
17
.6

5

7
2
0
.2

1

7
2
0
.2

2

7
2
0
.1
0

7
2
0
.1
0

7
18
.9

5

7
2
0
.3

5

7
2
0
.5

0
7
2
1.
0
2

7
2
1.
8
5

7
2
1.
10

7
2
0
.6

1

7
2
1.
5
5

7
2
1.
8
0

7
2
2
.0

9

7
2
2
.3

2

7
2
2
.0

9

7
2
2
.7

0

7
2
1.
8
5

7
2
1.
5
3

7
2
2
.6

3
7
2
2
.2

8

7
2
2
.3

9

7
2
2
.6

4

7
2
2
.8

8

7
2
2
.7

2

7
2
2
.4

1

7
2
2
.2

2

7
2
2
.4

9

7
2
2
.4

3

7
2
3
.4

7

7
2
3
.4

3

7
2
3
.7

5

7
2
3
.9

3

7
2
3
.9

7

7
2
3
.3

8

7
2
2
.8

77
2
3
.7

6

7
2
2
.8

3

7
2
2
.0

3

7
2
3
.0

0

7
2
2
.1
3

7
2
3
.2

8

7
2
2
.7

3
7
2
2
.4

5

7
17
.7

0

7
19
.0

2

7
2
0
.5

5

7
2
0
.3

5

7
2
0
.7

8

7
2
1.
17

7
2
1.
7
3

7
2
2
.2

5

7
2
2
.8

7

7
2
2
.4

7

7
2
1.
9
9

7
2
1.
10

7
19
.7

8

CO

7
18
.3

6

7
2
0
.0

8

7
2
1.
7
5

7
2
2
.0

3

7
2
2
.3

3

7
2
2
.9

7

7
2
3
.2

1

7
2
2
.9

9

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
3
.4

1

7
2
3
.1
8

7
2
3
.1
1

7
2
2
.7

0

7
2
2
.1
5

7
2
2
.9

7

7
2
2
.9

3

7
2
2
.0

5

7
2
1.
6
5

7
2
1.
7
3

7
2
3
.8

4

7
2
1.
9
6

7
2
3
.1
7

7
2
3
.2

0

7
2
2
.6

2

7
2
1.
5
1

7
2
1.
8
0

7
2
2
.1
5

7
2
1.
9
3

7
2
0
.9

4

15

42

6

24

8

8

22

P
A

R
T
 

O
F 

LO
T
 
10

LO
T
 
9

LO
T
 
8

0.28' WEST
FOUND IRON PIPE

0.10' WEST
FOUND IRON PIPE

ON LINE
FOUND IRON PIPE

COMING TO POWER POLE
UNDERGROUND WIRES

COMING TO POWER POLE
UNDERGROUND WIRES

8' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE ENDS

8' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE 0.8' WEST

6' HIGH WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE 0.4' EAST

6' HIGH WOOD FENCE

CHAIN LINK FENCE ON LINE

WITH CONCRETE POST
CHAIN LINK FENCE

WITH CONCRETE POST
CHAIN LINK FENCE

CHAIN LINK FENCE 0.7' WEST

CHAIN LINK FENCE 1.0' WEST

WOOD FENCE 0.4' EAST

FENCE 1.2' WEST

CONCRETE       WALK

6' HIGH WOOD FENCE

6' HIGH WOOD FENCE

TREES AND BRUSH 

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

CONCRETE       WALK

G
R

A
N

T
  
  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

CONC.

CONC.

CONCRETE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
 

F
E

N
C

E

CURB AND GUTTER

CURB AND GUTTER

CURB AND GUTTER

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

BLOCK WALL

BATTIN
G 

CAGES

GAS TANKS

ONE STORY 

BRICK BUILDING

MAINTENANCE 

GARAGE

22.36

1.90

DIRT INFIELD

7
3
1.
16

7
2
9
.1
1 7

2
7
.8

6

7
3
1.
2
1

7
3
0
.6

3

7
2
9
.4

1
7
2
8
.13

7
2
7
.7

6

7
3
2
.1
1

7
3
2
.1
4

G

INV=707.88
RIM=716.53

INV=711.81
RIM=722.96

INV=711.47
RIM=716.37

INV=714.45
FL=716.49
RIM=716.63

INV=713.70
FL=716.81
RIM=716.95

12
" 

RC
P

12" RCP

INV=715.24(SW)
INV=714.80(S)
INV=715.12(N)
INV=715.02(N)
FL=718.74
RIM=718.92

1
2
"
 

R
C

P

6"
 P

VC

2
"
 
P

V
C

2
"
 
P

V
C

INV=714.05
RIM=718.09

V

T/P=712.4
RIM=717.49

10" VCP

10" VCP

27" RCP

INV=720.00
RIM=723.50

INV=722.17
RIM=725.62

INV=722.57
FL=725.76

RIM=725.90

12" RCP

12
"
 

R
C

P

12
"
 
R

C
P

12" RCP 12
"
 
R

C
P

INVERTS FULL OF DEBRIS
INV= NO VISIBLE

RIM=724.94

INV=722.73(W)
INV=721.72(N)
RIM=725.93

6" DIP

12
"
 

V
C

P

INV=COULD NOT OPEN
RIM=726.88

6" RCP

8
"
 
P

V
C

1
2
"
 

V
C

P

INV=720.81(W)6" RCP
INV=720.91(E)
RIM=723.71

(VERTICAL PIPE)
INV=722.76
RIM=723.76

INV=722.61
RIM=725.36

6" PVC

1
2
"
 

V
C

P

INV=720.43(W)8"VCP
INV=720.03(S)
INV=719.80(N)
RIM=724.28

INV=720.68(E)8"VCP
INV=720.82(W)8"VCP
RIM=724.52

T/P=722.2
RIM=726.70

S
A

N
. 
S

E
W

E
R
 

A
S
 

L
O

C
A
T

E
D

INV=713.2(SW)
INV=713.15(SE)
INV=712.92(N)

RIM=718.02

INV=COULD NOT OPEN
RIM=718.29

INV=717.36(S)
INV=718.35(NW)
RIM=722.97

INV=719.44(W)
INV=719.67(SE)

RIM=723.26

INV=721.07(SE)
INV=721.84(N)

FL=725.82
RIM=725.98

INV=721.99
RIM=725.64

LOT 4
LOT 3

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 1
3

LOT 1
2

LOT 1
1

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

BASEBALL FIELD

57TH                  STREET  

0.33
1.07

COVERED AREA

WOOD POST

CURB AND GUTTER
7
3
0
.5

4

7
2
9
.1
5

7
2
9
.0

1

7
3
0
.3

9 728.27

FRAME SHED

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

GRAVEL
INV=720.64(SW)

INV=720.79(E)
INV=720.22)N)

RIM=724.04

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
K

CRUSHED ROCK

C
R

U
S

H
E

D
 

R
O

C
K

T/P=720.3
RIM=724.95

716

7
16

717

71
7

71
8

71
9

719

72
0

721

721

7
2
1

7
2
1

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

722

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
2

7
2
3

723

7
2
3

7
2

3

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

723

7
2
3

7
2
3

7
2
3

724

7
2
4

7
2
4

7
2
4

724

7
2
4

7
2
4

725

7
2
5

7
2
5

7
2
5

7
2
5

7
2
5

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
6

7
2
7

7
2
7

7
2
7

728

7
2
8

7
2
8

7
2
8

7
2
9

7
2
9

732

7
3
2

4" HDPE
INV=728.25

CHAIN LINK FENCE ENDS

E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 12:19:24 PM7/5/2019

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019 1"=20'

XXX

E-32310-T

       HINSDALE, IL

       5500 S. GRANT STREET

       HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187



G

B

V

V

R

OH

E

G

T

C T

W

X X

E

CO

CO

PLM

PIV

M

LEGEND

SANITARY MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

STORM CLEANOUT

FLARED END SECTION

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRICAL BOX

CABLE T.V. BOX

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

B-BOX

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

FIRE HYDRANT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WATER METER

PARKING METER

SIGN

FLAG POLE

PIPELINE MARKER

R = RECORD DIMENSION

M = MEASURED DIMENSION

CROSS CUT IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

DROVE IRON PIPE

PINE TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

GUARD RAIL

FENCE LINE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

WATER MAIN

UNDERGROUND CABLE T.V.

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

OVERHEAD WIRES

UTILITY POLE

RAILROAD SIGNAL VAULT

RAILROAD SIGNAL POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL VAULT

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

OVERHEAD LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE

DOWNSPOUT

MAILBOX

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTICFO

LINE LEGEND

SP=SETTLEMENT OBSERVATION POINT

POB=POINT OF BEGINNING

RRS = RAILROAD SPIKE

DIP = DUCTILE IRON PIPE

CHB = CHORD BEARING

TF = TOP OF FOUNDATION

FE = FLOOR ELEVATION

FL = FLOW LINE

TC = TOP OF CURB

INV = INVERT

VCP = VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

PVC = POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE

RCP = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

HDPE = HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

ABBREVIATIONS

= BOUNDARY LINE

= LOT LINE

= EASEMENT LINE

= SETBACK LINE

12 OF 12

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AND 

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

MAP PROVIDED - NO SIZES ON MAP

PHONE: 630.323.3299 

CONTACT: JIM LIUBICICH

FLAGG CREEK WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT

MAP REQUESTED

PHONE: 630.671.5671

CONTACT: MARTHA GIERAS

COMCAST BLUE ISLAND

MAP PROVIDED

PHONE630.576.7094

CONTACT:  NONE PROVIDED

COMED JOLIET

MAP REQUESTED

PHONE: 630.573.5450

CONTACT: NONE PROVIDED

ATT DISTRIBUTION

UTILITY COMPANIES WERE CONTACTED:

A J.U.L.I.E. DESIGN STAGE UTILITY REQUEST WAS ORDERED BY THE SURVEYOR ON DECEMBER 18, 2017 DIG NO.  X3520024,  THE FOLLOWING 

UTILITY INFORMATION

SURVEY WAS  PERFORMED AND MAY NOT DEPICT ALL EXISTING  UNDERGROUND INSTALLATIONS.

UTILITY LOCATING, PLANS PROVIDED BY THE SCHOOL  AND MAPS BY THE UTILITIES  COMPANIES LISTED  BELOW AT THE TIME THIS  

UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE FROM ABOVE GROUND OBSERVATIONS, MANHOLE INSPECTIONS,  ENGINEERING PLANS, PRIVATE 

 

TO BE OUTSIDE THE 500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN.

OF DECEMBER 16, 2004, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONES X, AREAS DETERMINED 

DUPAGE COUNTY,  ILLINOIS AND INCORPORATED AREAS WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

AS DEPICTED ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 17043C 0906H  FOR 

FLOOD ZONE CLASSIFICATION

AND THE AFFECTS ON THE PROPERTY ARE UNKNOWN.

AS DISCLOSED BY A TRUSTEE'S DEED RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. R97-183981.  CONTRACT NOT ATTACHED TO DOCUMENT

THE PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS CONTAINED IN PARAGRAPH 5 OF A CONTRACT DATED OCTOBER 21, 1997,40. 

-SEE DOCUMENT FOR LOCATIONS

AS DOCUMENT NO. R2019-001680, AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED THEREIN.  APPLY'S AND AFFECTS

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE AND HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 86 RECORDED39. 

THEREIN.  APPLY'S AND AFFECTS - SEE DOCUMENT FOR LOCATIONS.

AS DOCUMENT NO. R2001-056072 FOR THE REGULATION OF TRAFFIC, AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE AND THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT 86 RECORDED38. 

PCS, LLC, AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED THEREIN.

BETWEEN BOARD OF EDUCATION OF HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 86 AND NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS

MEMORANDUM OF EASEMENT AGREEMENT RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. R2014-052403 MADE BY AND37.

CONTAINED THEREIN.   EASEMENT IS PLOTTED HEREON.

ILLINOIS AND CHICAGO SMSA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, D/B/A VERIZON WIRELESS, AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 86, DUPAGE AND COOK COUNTIES,

MEMORANDUM OF GRANT OF EASEMENT RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. R2010-127250, MADE BY AND BETWEEN36.

EASEMENT IS PLOTTED HEREON.

. PURPOSE OF INSTALLING HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENTS, AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED THEREIN

EASEMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. R91-056252 FOR THE35.

IRON WATER PIPE, AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED THEREIN. EASEMENTS ARE SHOWN HEREON.

AGREEMENT FOR EASEMENTS FOR THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 787107 FOR A CAST34.

BUILDING SETBACK LINE SHOWN ON THE BRAINIGAR BROS. HINSDALE FARMS PLAT OF SUBDIVISION IS SHOWN HEREON.33.

EASEMENT PROVISIONS  NOTED ON THE PLAT OF SUBDIVISION APPLY AND AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.32.

EASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES, AS SHOWN ON THE PENZES PLAT OF SUBDIVISION ARE  SHOWN HEREON.31.

LAND.   NO STREAMS WERE OBSERVED. 

RIGHTS OF THE INTERESTED PARTIES TO THE FREE AND UNOBSTRUCTED FLOW OF THE WATERS OF THE STREAM WHICH MAY FLOW ON OR THROUGH THE 30.

GRANT STREET IS SHOWN HEREON.

RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC, THE STATE OF ILLINOIS AND THE MUNICIPALITY IN AND TO THAT  PART OF THE LAND, IF ANY, TAKEN OR USED FOR ROAD PURPOSES. 29. 

RIGHTS OF WAY FOR DRAINAGE TILES, DITCHES, FEEDERS AND LATERALS.   VISIBLE STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN HEREON.28. 

FROM FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY COMMITMENT, FILE NO. 2977574, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 25, 2019.

SCHEDULE B SURVEY ITEMS

NO MAPS PROVIDED

PHONE: 630.516.1932

CONTACT KEN NILES

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

MAPS PROVIDED - DATE OF LAST REVISION  EARLY LATE 80'S

PHONE: 630.789.7030

CONTACT: DAN DEETER

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

MAP REQUESTED

PHONE: 630.388.2362

CONTACT: UTILITY CONSULTANT 603W

NICOR

NO MAPS PROVIDED

PHONE: 630.407.6900

WILLIAM EIDSON

DUPAGE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

SHEET 12  OF 12

E:\ACTIVE-PROJECTS\44050-133811-DuPage\SURV-JCV\2019\2019\Final\44050t Campus 2019.dgn 12:23:06 PM7/5/2019

LAND SURVEYING - CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SURV:

JOB #: DATE:

DRAWN:

SCALE:

DESIGN:

SHEET #:FILE #:

Rev Date Description By

Design Firm License No. 184-003101

Over a Century of Service to our Clients

LOCATION:

PREPARED FOR:

44050

JCV JCV

6-15-2019 1"=20'

XXX

E-32310-T

       HINSDALE, IL

       5500 S. GRANT STREET

       HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

PHONE: 630.655.6105

HINSDALE, IL 60521

5500 S. GRANT ST.

HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL D86

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE

ph: (630)668-7603  web: www.wmaltd.com

207 South Naperville Road    Wheaton, Illinois 60187



Attachment 2: Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 

 

 

 



 
Attachment 3:   Street View Facing West from Grant Street – Proposed Location of Fine Arts 

Addition/Entry Plaza 
     
 

 



 
Attachment 4:   Aerial View of Hinsdale Central High School Campus, 5500 S. Grant St.  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 




	3635_001
	19048 PC App page 6
	0673_001
	19101 Basic_Exterior_Appearance_and_Site_Plan_Review FINAL
	19101 Plan Comm EXT SP
	19101 Certificate_of_Zoning_Compliance FINAL
	19101 ZBA App Attach D
	2-10-21 PC Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES
	PLAN COMMISSION
	February 10, 2021
	Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
	Chairman Cashman asked for any public comments. Hearing none, the meeting moved on to the next agenda item.
	Adjournment

	_19101 PC DWG Package 20210210.pdf
	01-19101 HC Overall Zoning Site Plan
	02-19101 HC Grandstands
	03-19101 HC Ticket Booth
	3-AS1.6 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN - PARTIAL

	04-19101 HC Varsity Baseball
	3-AS1.9 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN - PARTIAL
	3-AS2.1 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN ELEVATIONS

	05-19101 HC Courtyard SS-SPED Addition
	06-19101 HC Fine Arts Addition
	07-19101 HC JV Softball
	3-C3.0-I Site Utility Plan - Southeast.pdf
	3-C3.0-H Site Utility Plan - South.pdf
	3-C3.0-F Site Utility Plan - East.pdf
	3-C3.0-E Site Utility Plan - Center.pdf
	3-C3.0-D Site Utility Plan - West.pdf
	3-C3.0-C Site Utility Plan - Northeast.pdf
	3-C3.0-B Site Utility Plan - North.pdf
	3-C3.0-A Site Utility Plan - Northwest.pdf
	3-C3.0-0 Site Utility Plan - Overall.pdf
	3-C2.0-I Site Geometry Plan - Southeast.pdf
	3-C2.0-H Site Geometry Plan - South.pdf
	3-C2.0-F Site Geometry Plan - East.pdf
	3-C2.0-E Site Geometry Plan - Center.pdf
	3-C2.0-D Site Geometry Plan - West.pdf
	3-C2.0-C Site Geometry Plan - Northeast.pdf
	3-C2.0-B Site Geometry Plan - North.pdf
	3-C2.0-A Site Geometry Plan - Northwest.pdf
	3-C2.0-0 Site Geometry Plan - Overall.pdf
	3-C1.0-I Site Demolition Plan - Southeast.pdf
	3-C1.0-H Site Demolition Plan - South.pdf
	3-C1.0-F Site Demolition Plan - East.pdf
	3-C1.0-E Site Demolition Plan - Center.pdf
	3-C1.0-D Site Demolition Plan - West.pdf
	3-C1.0-C Site Demolition Plan - Northeast.pdf
	3-C1.0-B Site Demolition Plan - North.pdf
	3-C1.0-A Site Demolition Plan - Northwest.pdf
	3-C1.0-0 Site Demolition Plan - Overall.pdf
	3-C6.3 Site Details.pdf
	Ph 3 Details

	3-C6.2 Site Details.pdf
	3-C6.1 Site Details.pdf
	3-C6.0 Site Details.pdf
	3-C5.0-I SESC Plan - Southeast.pdf
	3-C5.0-H SESC Plan - South.pdf
	3-C5.0-F SESC Plan - East.pdf
	3-C5.0-E SESC Plan - Center.pdf
	3-C5.0-D SESC Plan - West.pdf
	3-C5.0-C SESC Plan - Northeast.pdf
	3-C5.0-B SESC Plan - North.pdf
	3-C5.0-A SESC Plan - Northwest.pdf
	3-C5.0-0 SESC Plan - Overall.pdf
	3-C4.0-I Grading and Paving Plan - Southeast.pdf
	3-C4.0-H Grading and Paving Plan - South.pdf
	3-C4.0-F Grading and Paving Plan - East.pdf
	3-C4.0-E Grading and Paving Plan - Center.pdf
	3-C4.0-D Grading and Paving Plan - West.pdf
	3-C4.0-C Grading and Paving Plan - Northeast.pdf
	3-C4.0-B Grading and Paving Plan - North.pdf
	3-C4.0-A Grading and Paving Plan - Northwest.pdf
	3-C4.0-0 Grading and Paving Plan - Overall.pdf
	3-C5.0-0 SESC Plan - Overall.pdf

	08-19101 HC Parking Lot
	3-E0-0 - ELECTRICAL GENERAL NOTES SYMBOL LIST AND ABBREVIATIONS
	3-E0-0-I - PARTIAL LOWER LEVEL ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E0-1-A - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN
	3-E0-1-B - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E0-1-C - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E0-1-D - PARTIAL ELECTRICAL DEMOLITON PLAN - SECTOR D
	3-E0-1-E - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E0-1-I - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E0-2-B - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E0-2-C - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E0-2-E - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E0-3 - Partial Electrical Site Demolition - Football
	3-E0-4 - Partial Electrical Site Demolition - Football
	3-E1-0-I - PARTIAL LOWER LEVEL ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E1-1-A - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRIAL PLAN - SECTOR A
	3-E1-1-B - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E1-1-C - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E1-1-D - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR D
	3-E1-1-E - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E1-1-I - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E1-2-B1 - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E1-2-B2 - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELEC MECH PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E1-2-C - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E1-2-E - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E1-2-I - PARTIAL ROOF ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E2-0 - LIGHTING SYMBOLS SCHEDULE AND DETAILS
	3-E2-0-I - PARTIAL LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E2-1-A - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR A
	3-E2-1-B - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E2-1-C - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E2-1-D - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR D
	3-E2-1-E - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E2-1-I - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E2-2-B - SECOND FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E2-2-C - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E2-2-E - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E3-0 - ELECTRICAL COURTYARD PLAN
	3-E3-1-A - EXTERIOR FINE ARTS ELECTRICAL AND LIGHTING PLAN
	3-E3-1-B - EAST PARKING LOT LIGHTING
	3-E3-2 - Partial Electrical Site Plan - Football
	3-E3-3 - Bleacher Plans - Electrical
	3-E3-4 - Press Box Plans - Electrical
	3-E3-5 - Partial Exterior Electrical Riser Diagram Notes And Details
	3-E3-6 - Partial Exterior Low Voltage Riser Diagram Notes And Details
	3-E3-7 - Partial Exterior Low Voltage Riser Diagram Notes And Details
	3-E4-1 - Electrical Existing and Demolition Riser Diagram #1
	3-E4-2 - Electrical Existing and Demolitiion Riser Diagram #2
	3-E4-3 - Electrical Demoliton and New Emergency Riser Diagrams
	3-E4-4 - Electrical New Riser Diagrams
	3-E5-1 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	3-E5-2 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	3-E0-0 - ELECTRICAL GENERAL NOTES SYMBOL LIST AND ABBREVIATIONS
	3-E0-0-I - PARTIAL LOWER LEVEL ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E0-1-A - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN
	3-E0-1-B - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E0-1-C - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E0-1-D - PARTIAL ELECTRICAL DEMOLITON PLAN - SECTOR D
	3-E0-1-E - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E0-1-I - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E0-2-B - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E0-2-C - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E0-2-E - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E0-3 - Partial Electrical Site Demolition - Football
	3-E0-4 - Partial Electrical Site Demolition - Football
	3-E1-0-I - PARTIAL LOWER LEVEL ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E1-1-A - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRIAL PLAN - SECTOR A
	3-E1-1-B - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E1-1-C - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E1-1-D - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR D
	3-E1-1-E - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E1-1-I - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E1-2-B1 - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E1-2-B2 - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELEC MECH PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E1-2-C - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E1-2-E - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E1-2-I - PARTIAL ROOF ELECTRICAL PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E2-0 - LIGHTING SYMBOLS SCHEDULE AND DETAILS
	3-E2-0-I - PARTIAL LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E2-1-A - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR A
	3-E2-1-B - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E2-1-C - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E2-1-D - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR D
	3-E2-1-E - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E2-1-I - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR I
	3-E2-2-B - SECOND FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR B
	3-E2-2-C - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR C
	3-E2-2-E - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - SECTOR E
	3-E3-0 - ELECTRICAL COURTYARD PLAN
	3-E3-1-A - EXTERIOR FINE ARTS ELECTRICAL AND LIGHTING PLAN

	09-HCHS SURVEY - 44050t 7-5-19 Rev 1
	Cover Sheet 1
	Sheet 2
	Sheet 3
	Sheet 4
	Sheet 5
	Sheet 6
	Sheet 7
	Sheet 8
	Sheet 9
	Sheet 10
	Sheet 11
	Sheet 12

	HCHS PERSPECTIVES 2.10.21 2
	309.0 - STUDENT SERVICES EXTERIOR PERPERSPECTIVE
	404.1 - FINE ARTS EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE
	702 - TICKET BOOTH EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE
	309.0 - STUDENT SERVICES EXTERIOR PERPERSPECTIVE
	404.1 - FINE ARTS EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE
	702 - TICKET BOOTH EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE
	309.0 - STUDENT SERVICES EXTERIOR PERPERSPECTIVE
	404.1 - FINE ARTS EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE
	702 - TICKET BOOTH EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE

	ILP720 - HS District 86-Hinsdale Central Renovations_RevA (2)
	pg1.pdf
	pg2.pdf
	pg3.pdf

	CX001
	Layout1

	CX002
	Layout1

	CX011
	Layout1

	CX012
	Layout1

	CX013
	Layout1

	CX014
	Layout1

	HC BP3 IFC Landscape Sheets
	Ph 3 Landscape Plan
	3-L1.0-B Landscape Plan.pdf
	Ph 3 Landscape Plan

	3-L1.0-F Landscape Plan.pdf
	Ph 3 Landscape Plan

	3-L1.0-I Landscape Plan.pdf
	Ph 3 Landscape Plan

	3-L2.0-0 Landscape Details.pdf
	Ph 3 Landscape Details






